
Loudon County Commission 

Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, December 5, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

1) Appointment to fill Commissioner Duffs Vacant Commission Seat 

2) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, 

Invocation - Commissioner Quillen 

3) Roll Call 

4) Adoption of December 5, 2022 County Commission Agenda 

5) Reading and Acceptance of November 7, 2022 Loudon County Commission Minutes 

6) General Public Comments 

7) Loudon County Director of Purchasing - Susan Huskey 

A. Multi-Year Contract for Phone Services 

B. Multi-Year Copier Lease for Register of Deeds 

($82.21 /Month for 60 months) 

8) Loudon County Emergency Management - Kelli Branam 

A. Hazard Mitigation Plan I Resolution 

1 



9) Mayor - Bradshaw 

A. Ice Machine at Annex 

B. Handicap front Door Push Button 

C. 2023 Loudon County Commission Meeting Dates 

D. 2023 Loudon County Government Holiday's 

E. Vet License 

10) Commission Chairman - Henry Cullen 

A. National Guard Resolution 

11) Commissioner - Van Shaver 

A. Consideration of Storage facility Purchase 

B. Possible Action on Illegal Annexation by Lenoir City 

12) Commissioner - Adam Waller 

A. Detention Pond Standard 

13) Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A. Consideration of recommendation to authorize United Community Bank to 

serve as a depository of county funds which may be withdrawn by 

instruments bearing the appropriate signatures of Loudon County (County 

Mayor or Director of Schools, and Director of Accounts & Budgets) 

B. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of 

$10,000 grant from Tennessee Corrections Institute to purchase 

training equipment; no matching funds required 

C. Consideration of recommendation to approve application acceptance of 

$166,519 grant from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs for Violent 

Crime Intervention; no matching funds required 

D. Consideration of recommendation to approve application for a 

competitive/ collaboration grant from the off ice of Criminal Justice 

programs for Violent Crime Intervention; no matching funds required 

2 



E. Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Authorizing 

Loudon County to Apply for the FY 2023 CDBG-CV Addressing Food 

Insecurity 

F. Consideration of approval of Resolutions to Authorize Expenditure of 

American Rescue Plan Act Funds as follows : 

1) $4,400 for Push Button Door Opener at the County Office Building 

2) Amendment to Resolution authorizing $700,000 to Loudon County Fire 

Rescue 

G. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions for amendments 

in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 

2) Public Libraries Fund 115 

3) Recycling Centers Fund 116 

4) Centre 75 Fund 119 

5) Special Revenue (ARPA) Fund 127 

6) Highway Department Fund 131 

7) General Purpose School Fund 141 

8) School Federal Projects Fund 142 

9) General Capital Projects Fund 171 

H. Distribution of monthly reports 

14) Commissioner - Adam Waller 

15) Adjourn 

1) Bonds & Notaries 
Kelly Miranda Arwood, Alexa Escher, Ererico Forbes, 

.Leslie M. Howard, Mitzi Michelle Lane, Branden Tyler Mullican, 

Jeffery Alan Olhasso, Cindy Schwarz, Leslie Barton Wolfe 

3 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, Decemher 5. 2022 

Minutes for Approval 

November 7, 2022 Regular Meeting 



Due to a Windows update, 
the side bars are missing from the 

minutes. These will be added to the 
minutes once they are approved for the 

permanent record. 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNfY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, November 7, 2022 

Courthouse Annex Building 
6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN'IY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 5 ACRES FROM A-2, 
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, 
LOUDON COUN1Y TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 044.00 LOCATED AT 7431 HWY 411 
SOUTH., LOUDON COUN1Y, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUN'IY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 7, SECTION 7.035 DRIVEWAY PERMITS, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUN'IY COMMISSION ACCEPTING GAIL 
LANE., MANDY LANE., CATE LANE., EMILY LANE., AND LILLY LANE. LOCATED 
IN EMILYS LANDING SUBDMSION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID 
ROAD LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON COUN'IY, 
TENNESSEE 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION ACCEPTING NORTH 
WILKERSON ROAD., LOCATED AT LAKE POINT DRIVE; INTO THE PUBLIC 
ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
OF LOUDON COUN1Y, TENNESSEE 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUN'IY COMMISSION CLOSING 
THE COUNTIS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT WILKERSON ROAD THE 
PORTION RUNNING THROUGH AND ADJOINING TAX MAP 017 AND PARCELS 
085.Dl & 086.00., LOCATED ON LOUDON COUN'IY TAX MAP 017, PARCELS 085.01 
&086.00. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN'IY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATLEY 5.34 ACRES 
FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND REMOVE THE AGRICULTRAL STIPULATION 
ON THEOTHER 3.40 ACRES. LOUDON COUN'IY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 
062.00. LOCATED 19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUN1Y, TN SITUATED IN 
THE 5rn LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN'IY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER 
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUN'IY 
TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 063.00. LOCATED 6995 DAVIS FERRY ROAD LOUDON 
COUN'IY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 151' LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 7th day of November 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commissioner Jenkins opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Chase Randolph, Bill 
Geames, William Jenkins, Rosemary Quillen, Bill Satterfield, Gary 
Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Van Shaver, Adam Waller 

1 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes 1 Monday, November 7, 2022 

The following commissioners were absent: Harold Duff (1) 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets Tracy Blair, Chief Deputy Tammie Wampler, and Interim 
Budget Director Erin Rice. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the November 7, 2022 agenda be 
adopted. Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the following items be added 
to the agenda: 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw item BB - Change Orders to the Courthouse, BC -
Proclamation, BD - Public Records (to fill spots on committee) 

Commissioner Waller item 13B - Simpson Road Project Money. 

Commission Quillen made a motion to accept the agenda as amended. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the October 3rd, 2022 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the motion 
to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor those who signed up for General 
Public Comments. The following people spoke: 

Blake Moore - Long Range Planning 

Sarah Wilkerson & Bart McFadden - Boys & Girls Club EXHIBIT 110722-A 

Darrell Tuck - Loudon County Records Committee EXHIBIT 110722-At 

Rich Anklin - Retention Policy 

Susan Gingrich - Misc. Issues Budget 

Nancy Gregg-Archives 

Pat Hunter - Archives 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Codes 
Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins regarding the zoning resolutions. 
Commissioner Satterfield requested that we forgo a second reading of the 
resolutions since they had been read and discussed previously tluring the Public 
Hearing. 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN1Y. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §i3-7105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY s ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 0B4, PARCEL 044.00 LOCATED AT 7431 HWY 411 SOUTH., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT. 
RESOLUTION 110122-B 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to table the zoning resolution until the specific 
requirements were met. (Sewer, Site Plan, Building Permit) Commissioner Shaver seconded the 
motion . 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Geames, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph 

The following Commissioners Voted Nay: 

Jenkins 

The motion was PASSED to TABLE the resolution. (B/1) 

2 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 71 2022 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission a RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 7, SECTION 7.035 DRIVEWAY PERMITS, PURSUANT 
TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105. 
RESOLUTION 110722-C 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to take the Planning Commission's 
recommendation to deny removing of that from the zoning regulations and to have 
Highway Superintendent Billy Pickel 

Commissioner 'Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, 'Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, 
Ge am es 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission a RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
GAIL LANE., MANDY LANE., CATE LANE., EMILY LANE., AND LILLY LANE. 
LOCATED IN EMILYS LANDING SUBDIVISION INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY 
SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 3Ro LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE RESOLUTION 110722-D 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the roads into the county road 
system. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Quillen, Satterfield, 'Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, 
Jenkins 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission a RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
NORTH WILKERSON ROAD., LOCATED AT LAKE POINT DRIVE, INTO THE PUBLIC 
ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID ROAD LOCATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE RESOLUTION 110722-E 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept the road. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Satterfield, 'Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, 
Quillen 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY AT WILKERSON ROAD 
THE PORTION RUNNING THROUGH AND ADJOINING TAX MAP 017 AND 
PARCELS 085.01 & 086.00., LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017, 
PARCELS 085.01 & 086.00. RESOLUTION 110722-F 

3 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday1 November 7, 2022 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve the resolution contingent on 
signage and guard rail. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, 
Satterfield 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY. TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATLEY 5.34 ACRES 
FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND REMOVE THE AGRICULTRAL STIPULATION 
ON THE OTHER 3-40 ACRES. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 
062.00. LOCATED 19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNlY, TN SITUATED IN 
THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT RESOLUTION 110122-G 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to DENY the request per the recommendation 
of the Planning Commission. 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, 
Whitfield 

The motion was PASSED to DENY the resolution. (9/0) · 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION AM~NDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, 
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 042, PARCEL 
063.00. LOCATED 6995 DAVIS FERRY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN 
THE 1sr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT RESOLUTION 110122-H 

Commissioner Geames made a motion to Deny and follow the Planning 
Commission's recommendation. 

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Loudon County Economic Development Director Jack Qualls presented to 
county commission the sale of Center 75 property. RESOLUTION 110722-I 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the sale ofland at Centre 75. 

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 71 2022 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented to commission the replacement for the Board of 
Zoning Appeals (BZA). Mike Waller will be replacing Carlie McEachern with the 
term to be completed thru June 2023. RESOLUTION 110722-J 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the replacement. 

Commissioner Geames seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Shaver 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the change orders to the courthouse. 

Commissioner Geames made a motion to accept the change orders. 

Commissioner Jenkins seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen 

The following Commissioners Voted NAY: 

Shaver, Waller 

The motion was PASSED. (7/2) EXHIBIT 110722-K 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission a Proclamation in support of the Family 
Court Awareness Month for November. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Proclamation. 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 110722-L 

Mayor Bradshaw requested that the Public Record Commission vacancies be 
addressed at the next workshop on November 2151, 2022. 

Commissioner Randolph made a motion to commission to increase the stipends for 
the Beer Board and the Planning Commission from $ 50 to $ 75 and to also increase the 
stipend for the Secretary of the Planning Commission to $ ioo. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, 
Randolph 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) EXHIBIT 110722-M 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion for a resolution requesting the General 
Assembly to amend Tennessee Code Annotated § 49-6-3115 to allow school districts to 
make retention decisions for third and fourth grade students. 

Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110722-N 

5 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 7, 2022 

Commission Chairman Cullen presented to commission the Loudon County 
Procedural Rules for Loudon County Commission. 

Commission Shaver made a motion to accept the Loudon County Procedural Rules. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) EXHIBIT 110722-0 

Commission Chairman Cullen presented to commission the Lease for the 
Greenback Volunteer Fire Department. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept the lease. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) EXHIBIT 110722-P 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to send the Storm Water Detention 
Requirements to the Planning Commission for a rec;ommendation. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to amend the motion on the floor that if at 
anytime Lenoir City receives any TPO money (City or Local Program money related to 
this project) that can still be applied for them we get 10% back. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll C~ll Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, 
Waller 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Commissioner Jenkins made a motion to pay Lenoir City $ 202,000 for the Simpson 
Road Project as amended. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Randolph 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: 

Shaver, Waller 

The motion was PASSED. (7/2) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions for amendments in the 
following funds : 

A. County General Fund 101 RESOLlITION 110722-0 
B. Public Libraries Fund 115 RESOLlITION 110722-R 
C. County Drug Fund 122 RESOLlITION 110722-S 
D. Other General Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA) RESOLUTION no222-T 
E. General Purpose School Fund 141 RESOLUfION 110722-U 
F. School Federal Projects Fund 142 RESOLUfION 110722-V 
G. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 RESOLUfION 110722-W 

6 



Loudon County Commiss ion Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 7, 2022 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair asked that fund 127 be held from 
this vote as all items since it relates to ARPA. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve recommendations for items A, 
B,C,E,F,G 

Commissioner Shatterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, 
Geames · 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of 
Rural School Capital Outlay Notes to Provide Funds for the Acquisition of Land for 
County School Facilities. RESOLUTION 110122-X 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll CallVote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph,.Geames 

The following Commissioners Voted NAY: 

Quillen, Jenkins 

The motion was PASSED. (7/2) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of approval of Resolutions to Approve Expenditure of American Rescue 
Plan Act Funds as follows: 

A. 1,000,000 for Sheriffs Department Body Worn & In Car Cameras 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, 
Quillen 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110122-Y 

B. $ 203,315 for Sheriffs Department Detention Center Full Body Scanner 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, 
Satterfield 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110122-Z 

7 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November 7, 2022 

C. $360,000 for Highway Department Boom Mowers 

Commissioner Waller made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, 
Whitfield 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110122-AA 

D. $391,000 for County Employee Pay Adjustment 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Jenkins seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen · 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110722-BB 

E. $700,ooo for Loudon County Fire Rescue 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110122-CC 

F. $1i6,400 for Health Department Facilities Grant Match 

Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Shaver 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110722-DD 

G. County Office Building Phone System not to exceed $ 50,000 

Commissioner Chase made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, 
Waller 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110722-EE 

8 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday. November 71 2022 

H. $ 5,000,000 for each Commission District($ 500,000 per Commissioner) 

Commissioner Waller made the motion to accept the resolution. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, 
Randolph 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110222-FF 

I. Commissioner Whitfield made a motion for an expenditure of 
$ 700,000 for a waterline pump for TASS (Tellico Area Services Systems) 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, 
Waller 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110222-GG 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolutions with the 
amendments for the General Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA). 

Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners Voted AYE: 

Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, 
Randolph 

The motion was PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 110222-HH 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair asked that the record reflect the 
distribution of the following reports: 

i) Summary Financial Statement for October 2022 EXHIBIT 110222-II 
2) Budget Meeting Minutes for July and September 2022 EXHIBIT 110222-JJ 

Commissioner Waller made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve the following notaries and bonds: 

Lori Adkins, Bobbie J. Howard, Madison Suzanne Johnson, 
Robert Alexander Knox Jr., Heather M. Martin, Glenn A. McNish Sr, 
Susari L. Pangle, Brittany Piety, Susan Kathleen Rogers, Vicki 
Strange, Brianna Nicole Truslow, Laura Suzanne Weaver, 
Leslie Barton Wolfe 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

EXHIBIT 110222-KK 

9 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, November?. 2022 

There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, the November 7, 2022 County 
Commission Meeting was adjourned at 9:09 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

10 



Loudon County Commission 
/vlondc~y. December 5, 2022 

Multi-Year Contract for Phone Services 



,. ··ttttt .. ·~. 1Iri{'t.~f · ~fl.~'ti'" 
·~J ,f ·u~;;;rv·~• • ~~: ~ 

.. , 
'!';. ',, <' 

•t'i"~i::B:r 1 ,l ~. ;·1r:: .... - •. ~ 
··~ '""l"! lt .. {of.' - .. 

( RingCentral MVP ) User Count List Price Adjusted Price Total Cost 

Rinr,Centr~I Standard MVP (Messar.eJVideo/Phone/SMS/Fax) Digital Line 94 $22.99 $12.49 $1,174.06 

Rinp,Central Limited Extension (Dial!one only) Limited Extension 17 $14.99 $10.49 $178.33 

e911 111 $1.00 $1.0D $111.00 
- -··-·-· 

Compliance and /ldministrative Cost Recovery Fee (Cl\F) 11! $4.DO $4.0D $444.00 

llddition<il Local Numbers 1 $4.99 $0.99 $0.99 

Monthly Recurring Servir.e Costs $1.908.38 

Hardware Rental (If applicable) -~--SO.OD 

Monthly Total / - $1,908 .38 ' 
Annual Payment $22 ,900.56 ) 

-·--
Proservice TBD, 36 month contract, annual payment --~ - -----· ~ 

I ( Professional Services ) Quantity Unit Price Adjusted Price Total Cost 

I Remote Implementation : U~<Jrv;nee'ds to be scoped 111 $60.00 $20.00 $2,220.0D 

I Remote Implementation: Sites - Budgetary, needs to be scoped 17 $600.00 $200.()<!_ $3,400.00 

\Remote /Id min and Use;T;:~ining 1 $2,000.DO $1,500.DO $1,SDO.OD 

I 
-- - ) Total Implementation Cost ----

(~ $7,120.00 

' ~ -
\.,_ Hardware Purchase ) Phone Count Purchase Price Adjusted Price Total Cost --

PolyCom VVX 4 50 - admin/exec type phone 14 Sno.oo $148.50 $2,079 .DO 

Polycorn WX 250 . common user phone 80 $178.DD $97.50 $7,800.00 

Polycom VVX 150 - basic phone for lobby, cafeteria, etc 17 $100.00 $65.70 $1,116.90 

Total Hardware Purchase Cost /"' $10,995.90 
.. . 

'- _./ 
/.--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~------- ·--~-----------------====-'=, 

< Order Summary _,,,_.....-- ·,,\ 

Total /lnnual Recurring'--C_.o_s_t_____________ / I $22,900.56 \ 

Tota l Non-Recurrinr, Ch_a_r,.,.f:e_·s------------------------------ - · ( / $18,115.90 ) 

/ 
------··" 

.,...-·/ 



Loudon County Commission 
Mondc~y, December 5, 2022 

Multi-Year Copier Lease for Register o(Deeds 



MAGE 
SOLUT __ ONS 

November 1,2022 

Register of Deeds 

Susan Huskey 
Quote Number 02252020CS-01 

CS-4003i / TA-4003i - 40 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

DP - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

Fax System 12 - Fax Board 

Copier Cabinet Stand 

OMNIA Price $4173.0 or $82.21 I month 60 months 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

Hazard Mitigation Plan I Resolution 



RESOLUTION # --------

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE LOUDON COUNTY MUL Tl-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN. 

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) requires all jurisdictions to 
submit a Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan in order to comply with United States Code 444 CFR 
201.6: and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Homeland Security and Emergency Management has completed 
the plan and received FEMA approval on October 31, 2022 (See, Hazard Mitigation Plan - Exhibit 1 and 
FEMA Approval Letter - Exhibit 2): and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Homeland Security and Emergency Management worked with 
participating municipalities to develop the plan and request the Loudon County Commission to formally 
adopt the Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Plan as presented. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that: 

Section 1: The Loudon County Commission approves the plan in its entirety and adopts the Hazard 
Mitigation Plan for use in Loudon County along with any project identified by the Mitigation Planning 
Committee and the County agrees to be governed by the plan. 

Section 2: The Loudon County Commission authorizes the appropriate participating officials to pursue 
funding opportunities for implementation of proposals designated therein; and will upon receipt of such 
funding or other necessary resources, seek to implement the actions contained in the Hazard Mitigation 
Plan. 

Section 3: The Loudon County jurisdiction, including participating municipalities, will continue to cooperate 
and participate in the hazard mitigation planning process, holding regular meetings, including reporting 
progress as required by FEMA, the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency (TEMA) and the 
Mitigation Planning Committee (MPC). 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the minutes of 
Loudon County Commission Meeting in regular Session on 

December 5, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

Attest: 

\Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Mr. Doug Worden 
State Hazard Mitigation Officer 
Tennessee Emergency Management Agency 
3041 Sidco Drive 
Nashville, TN 37204 

October 31, 2022 

U.S. Dep:1rtment of Homel:rnd Security 
Region 4 
3005 Chnmblcc Tucker Rond 
Atlnntn, GA 30341 

Reference: Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Dear Mr. Worden: 

The Federal review of the draft Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Plan for compliance with the 
planning requirements contained in 44 CFR §201.6 is complete. The plan is compliant with Federal 
requirements, subject to formal community adoption. 

For our office to issue formal approval of the plan, the jurisdiction(s) must submit adoption resolution 
(s) and final public meeting documentation. Upon receipt of the adoption resolution(s) to our office, 
we will issue fotmal approval of the Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Plan. Once approved, please 
submit a final copy of the Plan, without draft notations and track changes. 

If you or any plan participant need assistance, please do not hesitate to contact Robin Berzins, of my 
staff, at (678) 822-8516. 

Sincerely, 

Kristen M. Martinenza, P.E., CFM 
Branch Chief, Risk Analysis Branch 
FEMA Region 4 



Loudon County 

Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard 

Mitigation Plan 

September 27, 2022 

Prepared By: 

Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Committee 

Loudon County Emergency Management 

Assistance Provided By: 

Tennessee Emergency Management Agency 
as part of the Tennessee Mitigation Initiative 

) 



Executive Summary 

Over the past two decades, hazard mitigation has gained increased national attention due to the 
large number of natural disasters that have occurred throughout the U.S. and the rapid rise in costs 
associated with those disaster recoveries. It has become apparent that money spent mitigating 
potential impacts of a disaster event can result in substantial savings of life and property. With 
these benefit-cost ratios being extremely advantageous, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 was 
developed as U.S. Federal legislation that reinforces the importance of pre-disaster mitigation 
planning by calling for local governments to develop mitigation plans {44 CFR 201). 

The purpose of a local hazard mitigation plan is to identify the community's notable risks and 
specific vulnerabilities and then to create/implement corresponding mitigation projects to address 
those areas of concern . This methodology helps reduce human, environmental, and economical 
costs from natural and man-made hazards through the creation of long-term mitigation initiatives. 

The advantages of developing a local hazard mitigation plan are numerous including improved post
disaster decision-making, education on mitigation approaches, an organizational method for 
prioritizing mitigation projects, etc. It has been noted that communities who successfully complete 
and maintain a mitigation plan receive larger amounts of Federal and State funding to be used on 
mitigation projects and receive these funds faster than communities who do not have a plan. Such 
funding sources that the plan caters to are Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities, Flood 
Mitigation Assistance, and Hazard Mitigation Grant Programs. 

The 2022 Loudon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan was created to act as a well
thought-out guide to be used by, and for, the people of Loudon County. This is the first plan for 
Loudon County. For this plan to be successful, the following jurisdictions participated in the drafting 
and preparation of the plan update. 

• Loudon County (unincorporated) 

• Lenoir City 
• City of Greenback 
• Town of Philadelphia 
• City of Loudon 

In reference to federal code title 44 CFR 201, the plan is required to be submitted to both TEMA 
(State) and FEMA (Federal) for review to be approved. When the plan is deemed "approval pending 
adoption" by FEMA {44 CFR 201.6{c}5}, each of the participating jurisdictions will adopt the plan 
through a local resolution. 

2 



Table of Contents 

Section 1: Planning Process 

Planning Process 

Review of Existing Information 

Section 2: County and Jurisdictional Profiles 

Development Trends, Future Growth, Resource Capabilities, and Expanding & 
Mitigation Program 

Section 3: Risk Assessment 

Hazard Identification 

Flooding 

Tornadoes/Severe Storms 

Winter Weather 

Wildfires 

Drought 

Presidential Disaster Declarations 

Section 4: Mitigation Strategy 

Mitigation Goals 

Identification and Prioritization of Mitigation Projects 

Loudon County Project List 

National Flood Insurance Program Compliance 

Section 5: Plan Maintenance 

Monitoring, Evaluating, and Updating 

Incorporation into Planning Mechanisms 

Continued Public Participation 

Appendices 

1: Meeting Attendance Sheet 

3 

5 

7 

9 

22 

22 

31 

49 

56 

60 

65 

67 

67 

68 

79 

83 

83 

84 

85 



2: Public Notice for Meeting 

3: Flood Insurance Rate Maps for Loudon County 

4: HAZUS Flood Model for Loudon County 

4 

86 

87 

112 



Section 1: Planning Process 

This is the first plan submission for Loudon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation. The 
Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Committee is aware, and as per federal requirements stated in 44 
CFR 201, all local hazard mitigation plans are required to go through a FEMA update review every 5 
years to remain eligible for hazard mitigation grants. The purpose of every 5-years is to assure local 
governments are continuing to re-evaluate their risks and to regularly implement mitigation 
projects that can reduce community vulnerabilities. 

The Hazard Mitigation Committee meeting took place with representatives from Loudon County, 
Lenoir City, Fire Departments, Building Codes, Flood Plain Management, City of Philadelphia, 
Greenback, City of Loudon, and the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency (TEMA) (See 
Appendix 1 and 2) on June 28, 2022. Emails were exchanged prior to and post-meeting to ensure 
the completion of the needed information and communication . The Director for Loudon County 
Emergency Management was designated as the person who would be leading staff and interested 
persons in completing the mitigation plan. TEMA provided requested technical assistance at the 
beginning of the process by presenting successful strategies that have been used in hazard 
mitigation plans, facilitating the meeting, and guiding the committee on planning requirements; (a 
service established as part of the Tennessee Mitigation Initiative). Additional activities during the 
meeting included reviewing past incidents, disasters, and data to gain a complete understanding of 
the hazards faced by Loudon County and all jurisdictions within. The committee proceeded to rate 
each hazard to evaluate risk. This rating of each hazard is incorporated into the plan under Risk 
Assessment. The mitigation goals were established and reviewed. Emails were exchanged to ensure 
appropriate documentation of desired projects along with completing the rating of each project. 

Prior to these meetings, the Loudon County Emergency Management Director began organizing the 
county-wide hazard mitigation committee. Realizing that a successful mitigation committee 
includes a number of representatives, specialists, and individuals who can give valuable/unique 
insights that local emergency management staff may not have considered; invites to be a part of 
this plan update included open invitation to elected officials, county and city staff, representatives 
of the jurisdictions, neighboring counties, local businesses, state agencies, private organizations, 
academia, non-profits, and other noticeable persons. These invites included email, and phone 
contact by the Loudon County Emergency Management Director and the Tennessee Emergency 
Management Agency. There were hopes more representatives participated in the meeting with 30 
people being invited. 

Within this plan, the participating jurisdictions are outlined in the Executive Summary. The Loudon 
County Hazard Mitigation Committee for the plan update consists of the following members: 

ll'Jro:i 1 ·1~T::Jil' - - ~ 

l ~ t: !J tj lf ~ !..l •1r., II I Jl l 

Kelli Branam Director, Loudon County EMA, Committee Chair 

Travis Estes Director, Priority Ambulance 

Greg Buckner Lenoir City, Storm Water Manager 

Matt Acuff Loudon County EMA Volunteer; EMT-IV, Priority 
Ambulance; Loudon County Fire Rescue, 

5 



Volunteer Firefighter; City of Loudon, 
Firefighter; Greenback Fire Department, 
Volunteer Firefighter; Philadelphia Fire 
Department, Volunteer Firefighter 

Brittany Langley Loudon County EMA Assistant 
Jerry Dougherty Chief, TVFD Tellico Village Fire Department 
Josh Berry Safety Coordinator, Fort Loudon Electric 

Cooperative 
Rose White Assistant Director, 911 
James Jenkins Codes Director, Loudon County 
Mike Brubaker Public Safety Director, Loudon County 

Fire/Police 
Jim Jenkins Building Official/Codes Enforcement/FEMA 

Floodplain Ad min - Loudon County; City of 
Philadelphia Codes Enforcement Officer 

Randel Branam Building Official, Codes Enforcement Officer, 
ADA Coordinator- Lenoir City 

Jonathan Carrier Regional Planner, Tennessee Emergency 
Management Agency, Southeast 

Bob Crane District Coordinator, Tennessee Emergency 
Management Agency, East 

Michelle Klein Regional Planner, Tennessee Emergency 
Management Agency, East 

The Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Committee was deemed the county's lead in all 
mitigation efforts and in the development of the multi-jurisdictional hazard mitigation plan. The 
committee member's efforts in the development of the plan were broken down into two 
stages: the brainstorming/drafting stage and the reviewing stage. During the 
brainstorming/drafting stage, the committee identified hazards, evaluated risks, calculated, and 
located each jurisdiction's vulnerable areas, determined the county's mitigation 
goals/objectives, created and sponsored mitigation projects, and prioritized those mitigation 
projects. During the review stage, the committee evaluated the written drafts of the plan. Also, 
in this process, each jurisdiction reviewed written drafts that specifically addressed aspects of 
their jurisdiction (i.e., each jurisdiction's individual risks and vulnerabilities). 

To encourage public involvement, the meeting was advertised on June 18 at the Emergency 
Operations Center. The notice presents the purpose of the meeting, the time and date of the 
meeting, and stated that all are invited to attend. This meeting provided a great opportunity for 
the public to comment on the plan during the update drafting stage, to contribute to project 
proposals, and to participate in project prioritization. Appendix 2 presents a copy of the public 
notice for the meeting. No members of the public attended. 

6 



The committee evaluated the written plan against FEMA's crosswalk requirements via email 
correspondence. This also included having the jurisdictions review the drafts that specifically 
addressed aspects of their jurisdiction before the plan is sent to FEMA for review. 

The Loudon County Emergency Manager sent a request to the surrounding Counties to provide 
an opportunity for review and comment. Below is a screenshot of that request. These Counties 
are Monroe, Blount, Knox, Roane and McMinn. 

Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2022draftcomp.pdf 
5MB v 

... This is an EXTERNA L email. Please exercise caution . DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ••• 

Dear EMA Directors: 

As part of the FEMA requirements to obta in plan approval on our Hazard Mitigation, please find attached our draft Hazard 

Mitigation Plan for your review. If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Respectfully, 

1<..ellit'B~ 
Director 
Loudon. Coun.ty Homeland Security/Emergency Management 
PO Box 918 

Upon receiving the "Approval Pending Adoption" designation from FEMA's review, 
adoption/resolution will be obtained for each participating jurisdiction . 

Review of Existing Information 

A preliminary review of existing plans, reports, and information was conducted during the initial 
phase of creating the Loudon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. The primary 
purpose of reviewing this information was to identify local hazards, recognize local risks, and 
understand local vulnerabilities. The following list of sources identifies some of the existing studies 
that were reviewed: 

• Loudon County Emergency Operations Plan 
• State of Tennessee Hazard Mitigation Plan 
• Tennessee Emergency Management Plan 
• Loudon County Building Codes 

7 



• Loudon County Flood Plain management 
• FEMA "How to" Guides 

• NWS historical data records 

• 911 reports 

All the listed plans, studies, and data sources were incorporated into the Loudon County Multi
Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. These sources developed the plan's hazard, risk, and 
vulnerability assessment sections that in return led to the establishment of meaningful mitigation 
projects (aka: actions). 

8 



Section 2: County and Local Jurisdiction Profile 

According to the U.S. Census Bureau, the county has a total area of 247 square miles (640 km2), of 
which 229 square miles (590 km2) is land and 18 square miles (47 km2) (7.3%) is water.[11] 

The Little Tennessee River joins the Tennessee River at Lenoir City. The lower part of the Little 
Tennessee River is part of Tellico Lake, created by Tellico Dam near the mouth of the river. Fort 
Loudoun Dam spans the Tennessee River just upstream from its confluence with the Little 
Tennessee, creating Fort Loudoun Lake. The section of the river downstream from Fort Loudoun 
Dam is part of Watts Bar Lake. 

Loudon County, TN provides businesses excellent access to US markets. Two of the nation's most 
heavily traveled interstates, 1-40 and 1-75, converge in the county, putting Loudon County within a 
day's drive of 70% of the US markets. 

A Roane State Community College satellite campus is in Loudon County offering associate degree 
programs and technical career certificate programs along with customized training for the local 
business community. 

With eight business and industrial parks, excellent infrastructure, and a diverse mix of commercial, 
service, and industrial companies creating a highly skilled workforce, Loudon County has a business 
environment where companies such as Kimberly Clark, Dupont Tate Lyle, Maremont, Malibu Boats, 
and Yale Commercial Locks are thriving. 

A great place to locate a business, Loudon County is also a wonderful place to live. Situated in the 
foothills of The Great Smoky Mountains National Park with five major waterways, including 
beautiful Fort Loudon Lake, outstanding golf courses, quality schools, state-of-the-art health care, 
charming historic downtowns, local wineries, and easy access to diverse shopping and dining, 

County Specific Information 

Population 

Historical population 

Census Pop. %± 

1880 9,148 

1890 9,273 1.4% 

1900 10,838 16.9% 

1910 13,612 25.6% 

9 



1920 16,275 19.6% 

1930 17,805 9.4% 

1940 19,838 11.4% 

1950 23,182 16.9% 

1960 23,757 2.5% 

1970 24,266 2.1% 

1980 28,553 17.7% 

1990 31,255 9.5% 

2000 39,086 25.1% 

2010 48,556 24.2% 

2020 54,886 13.0% 

Future growth 

The committee was asked to provide feedback and information on future trends. The specific 
question asked was, "List the areas in your jurisdiction (region, subdivision, etc.} that have 
experienced growth in the past 10 years or are anticipated to have significant growth in the near 
future, as well as any potential complications from natural hazards due to the development." 

The committee's answers are as follows. For Industrial Growth: "We have experienced and 
anticipate more industrial growth. The City of Loudon has heavy industry and has several more 
industrial areas that are not fully developed." For Commercial Growth: "Loudon County as a whole 
has experienced some commercial growth in the past few years and we are anticipating more 
growth around the Hwy 72 and I 75 exchange." For Residential Growth: "Loudon County as a whole 
is experiencing extensive residential growth especially within the City of Lenoir City and the City of 
Loudon. Loudon County rural areas have grown, but are moving away from small parcels to large 
parcels." 

Resource Capabilities 

Does your jurisdiction enforce building code ordinances? 

Does your jurisdiction enforce zoning code ordinances? 

10 

YES NO 
x 
x 



Is your jurisdiction a member of the National Flood Insurance Program? 

Does your jurisdiction have the following resources in place? 
Law enforcement x 

Full-time fire services x 
Grant writer x 

Public information officer x 

The committee was asked, "Are you able to expand these capabilities? If yes, state how? If no, what 
would allow your community to do so?" Response: "We would be able to expand, but funding 
issues are the biggest challenge seen." 

Expanding & Improving Mitigation Programs 

The committee was asked, "What mitigation actions has your jurisdiction accomplished in the past 
5 years, to include with both local (building/zoning codes, incorporating mitigation into existing 
planning) and external (grants such as mitigation, CDBG, USDA, etc.) funding?" 

Response: "Loudon County has amended its Zoning Resolution to drastically reduce the density of 
Residential Development. This has less impact on services and less density provides greater open 
spaces. We have also hired an additional staff to conduct inspections." 

In what ways do you see opportunity to expand or enhance mitigation programs in your 
community? Committee response: "Making leader of County aware of the hazards that may exist as 
the county continues to grow. And provide the public with information to those hazards and how 
best to develop without increasing hazards." 

What challenges do you face in being able to implement and/or expand mitigation into your 
jurisdiction? Committee response: "Funding and staffing are the biggest challenges." 

City of Greenback 

The city is situated around the junction of Tennessee State Route 95 and Morganton Road, with the 
greater community extending to U.S. Route 411 to the south and U.S. Route 321 to the north, and 
along Morganton Road westward to East Tellico Parkway (which follows the shores of Tellico Lake). 
A small commercial area is located around the intersection of Highway 411 and Highway 95. 

The relatively flat land in and around Greenback is part of a valley carved by Baker Creek, a tributary 
of the Little Tennessee River. Chilhowee Mountain and the Great Smoky Mountains are visible to 
the south. The Red Knobs, part of a heavily dissected ridge typical of the Appalachian Ridge-and
Valley range, rise just north of Greenback's city limits. 

According to the United States Census Bureau, the city has a total area of 7.2 square miles (19 km2), 
of which 7.1 square miles (18 km2) is land and 0.1 square miles (0.26 km2) (1.80%) is water. 

11 



In the late 1880s, the Knoxville Southern Railroad (not to be confused with the larger Southern 
Railway) began building a rail line connecting Knoxville with Blue Ridge, Georgia. Developers bought 
up the land surrounding this railroad's intersection with Morganton Road with plans to develop a 
town, initially known as "Allegheny" after the resort hotel to the south. Lots were sold, and a depot 
was constructed in 1891. Thompson moved his post office, still known as "Greenback," to the 
Swanay Brothers Store in the new town. The name "Greenback" gradually came to be favored over 
"Allegheny," and the railroad changed the name of the station to "Greenback" in 1897. 

By the late 1890s, Greenback had three stores, a barbershop, blacksmith shop, school, livery 
stables, a hotel, and two baseball teams (segregated between white and black players). The 
Knoxville Southern was purchased by the Marietta and North Georgia Railroad, which was in turn 
purchased by the Atlanta, Knoxville and Northern Railroad in 1895. The Louisville and Nashville 
Railroad (L&N), which was building a rail line between Cincinnati and Atlanta, purchased the 
Atlanta, Knoxville and Northern in 1902. The L&N's Greenback Depot, completed in 1914, still 
stands in Greenback, and has since been remodeled by Ron Edmondson as a community events 
center. The Greenback Drug Company, opened in 1923, still stands and has served as a community 
restaurant and diner for the past few decades. Locals still call it "the drugstore" and meet there for 
food and community. 

Prior to the Great Depression, thirty-four commercial buildings were constructed in Greenback. 
Over half of these, however, were destroyed in a series of six major fires during this period.(10] 
Though the community's growth slowed, Greenback was officially incorporated in 1957, with Glenn 
McTeer as its first mayor. A community center- built by the town's residents with no outside help 
or outside funding- was completed in 1978. It now houses a library, the city hall, and recreational 
facilities. 

On September 22, 1964, one of the first confrontations between the Tennessee Valley Authority 
and conservation groups over the proposed Tellico Dam project took place in a meeting at 
Greenback High School. TVA had called the meeting in hopes of gaining the support of locals, and 
the agency was surprised when most of the 400 or so in attendance vehemently opposed the 
project. TVA Chairman Aubrey Wagner, who spoke on the Authority's behalf, was continuously 
interrupted throughout his speech. At one point, Wagner was shouted down by legendary Monroe 
County judge Sue K. Hicks, who as president of the Fort Loudoun Association feared the destruction 
of the historic fort's site by the proposed dam's reservoir. 

In 2011, H&R Block featured Greenback in its national advertising campaign. The campaign, known 
as "Greenbacks for Greenback," included a review of many of the citizens' taxes - a program H&R 
Block calls "second look." The campaign saved locals more than $14,000 in taxes. The savings were 
revealed in a celebration with the community at Greenback School. Television, radio and print 
advertising featured the historic Greenback Depot, the Greenback Drugstore Diner, Greenback 
School and the Greenback Historical Society as well as many people who call Greenback home. 

Historical population 

12 



Census Pop. %± 

1960 285 

1970 318 11.6% 

1980 546 71.7% 

1990 611 11.9% 

2000 954 56.1% 

2010 1,064 11.5% 

2019 (est.) 1,219ill 14.6% 

Future Growth 

The committee was asked to provide feedback and information on future trends. The specific 
question asked was, "List the areas in your jurisdiction (region, subdivision, etc.) that have 
experienced growth in the past 10 years or are anticipated to have significant growth in the near 
future, as well as any potential complications from natural hazards due to the development." 

The committee's answers are as follows. For Industrial Growth : "Growth has been light, but this is 
an area that is growing in population and has areas for industries to move into." For Commercial 
Growth: "There has been slight commercial growth to serve an increasing population as people are 
moving into the region." For Residential Growth: "Residential growth has been on the increase. 
There are not as many dense subdivisions being developed at this time, but larger agricultural tracts 
are being divided into smaller residential properties." 

Resource Capabilities 

NO 
Does your jurisdiction enforce building code ordinances? 

Does your jurisdiction enforce zoning code ordinances? 

Is your jurisdiction a member of the National Flood Insurance Program? 

Does your jurisdiction have the following resources in place? 

Law enforcement x 
Full-time fire services x 

Grant writer x 
Public information officer x 

The committee was asked, "Are you able to expand these capabilities? If yes, state how? If no, what 
would allow your community to do so?" Response: "We would be able to expand, but funding 

13 



issues are the biggest challenge seen." The response : "We would be able to expand, but funding 
issues are the biggest challenge seen." 

Expanding & Improving Mitigation Programs 

The committee was asked, "What mitigation actions has your jurisdiction accomplished in the past 
5 years, to include with both local (building/zoning codes, incorporating mitigation into existing 
planning) and external (grants such as mitigation, CDBG, USDA, etc.) funding?" 

Response: "Subdivision regulation changes have been made to keep the rural areas of the area less 
dense and more open. Additional staff has been hired to help conduct inspections." 

In what ways do you see opportunity to expand or enhance mitigation programs in your 
community? Committee response: "Continuing to inform City leaders of the hazards that exist in 
the community and continued public education on regulations of development and awareness of 
potential hazards." 

What challenges do you face in being able to implement and/or expand mitigation into your 
jurisdiction? Committee response: "Typically the biggest challenge is funding for studies, mediation 
and staffing." 

City of Lenoir City 

The Tennessee River and TVA's Fort Loudoun and Watts Bar reservations provide the city's southern 
boundary. Four major federa l highways pass through Lenoir City: U.S. Route 11, which runs roughly 
parallel to the river shore, traverses the city east-to-west; U.S. Route 321, which crosses Fort 
Loudon Dam south of the city, traverses the city north-to-south. Interstate 75 and U.S. Route 70 
intersect US-321 in the northern part of the city. 1-75 provides access to the city from exit 81, and 
leads northeast 26 miles (42 km) to downtown Knoxville (via a connection with 1-40), and southwest 
91 miles {146 km) to Chattanooga. U.S. 321 runs through the center of town from southeast to 
northwest, leading northwest seven miles (11 km) to 1-40 at exit 364 (the highway's northern 
terminus), and east twenty miles {32 km) to Maryville. U.S. 70 runs to the north of the city, leading 
northeast nine miles (14 km) to Farragut and northwest 19 miles (31 km) to Kingston . U.S. 11 runs 
through the center of the city, leading northeast to Farragut and Knoxville, and southwest seven 
miles (11 km) to the city of Loudon. 

Lenoir City is traditionally spread out along US-11, west of the road's junction with US-321. This 
section of the city still roughly follows a grid plan laid out in the 1890s. In recent decades, Lenoir 
City has annexed a 5-mile (8.0 km) corridor of land along US-321 between its US-11 intersection and 
1-40 intersection. This corridor contains the city's newer, commercial area which caters to the high 
volume of traffic brought to the area by 1-75 and 1-40. 

Beginning in the 1930s during the Great Depression, a series of federal government projects 
provided a needed boost to Lenoir City's economy and invested in regional infrastructure. The 
Tennessee Valley Authority's construction of Fort Loudoun Dam and reservoir, which began in 1940, 

14 



provided hundreds of locals with jobs. It also resulted in numerous road improvements, and 
generation of hydropower for electrification of the region. 

In the 1950s and 1960s, construction associated with the Interstate Highway System resulted in 
building 1-75 and 1-40-two trans-national highways that intersect just northeast of Lenoir City. U.S. 
Highway 321 was built through Lenoir City in the 1980s primarily to provide greater access to the 
Great Smoky Mountains National Park, some 40 miles (64 km) down the road in Blount County. 

On February 21, 1993 at S:OSPM, an F-3 tornado touched down in eastern Roane County (just west 
of town) and tracked east-southeast directly toward the City. The tornado devastated parts of the 
city. Parts of downtown, as well as the area near A Street and 5th Avenue, were destroyed. The 
Lenoir City High School/Middle School property suffered major damage (it was redeveloped as River 
Oaks Place). The tornado continued east-southeastward, going through the town of Friendsville 
before lifting in western Maryville. The death toll was one (in Lenoir City) and 55 people were 
injured, per the NWS Tornado Database. 

In March 1998, a historic landmark, the William B. Lenoir Hotel, the block of Broadway (US 11) 
between A and B streets, was destroyed by a massive fire. The entire block was lost as it had been 
built with a common attic and basement, meaning there were no firewalls between buildings. 
Wilburn's Barbershop, the Lenoir City Public Library, a Mexican grocery, offices for TV Readers 
magazine and Habitat for Humanity, a school photography company and photo finishing lab, and 
several apartments, were all destroyed by the blaze.(14) This block was redeveloped for Roane 
State Community College, Tennessee Career Center, and a new Lenoir City Public Library. 

In the early 2000s, Lenoir City's economy expanded. New businesses developed along U.S. Highway 
321, where new franchise restaurants, such as Ruby Tuesday, Chili's, Cracker Barrel, Aubrey's, and 
Zaxby's, were added. New stores included Home Depot, Goody's Family Clothing (now defunct), 
Cato, and Blockbuster Video (also defunct). A new hospital, Fort Loudoun Medical Center, was built 
to replace the old Fort Sander's Loudon Hospital in nearby Loudon. 

In the late 2000s, two major commercial developments were announced. Creekwood Park is 
located parallel to 1-75 between US-321 and US-70. A new four-lane road was built between the 
two highways. A luxury apartment complex was built on part of the site. In 2014, business 
development finally started in the area, with a few medical offices completed. From 2016 to 2017, 
the city constructed a new community center called "The Venue", and a new headquarters here for 
the Lenoir City Utilities Board here. 

Population 

Historical population 

Census Pop. %± 

1880 236 

15 



1910 3,392 

1920 4,210 24.1% 

1930 4,470 6.2% 

1940 4,373 -2.2% 

1950 5,159 18.0% 

1960 4,979 -3.5% 

1970 5,324 6.9% 

1980 5,180 -2.7% 

1990 6,147 18.7% 

2000 6,819 10.9% 

2010 8,642 26.7% 

2020 10,117 17.1% 

Future Growth 

The committee was asked to provide feedback and information on future trends. The specific 
question asked was, "List the areas in your jurisdiction (region, subdivision, etc.) that have 
experienced growth in the past 10 years or are anticipated to have significant growth in the near 
future, as well as any potential complications from natural hazards due to the development." 

The committee's answers are as follows. For Industrial Growth: "No substantial growth." For 
Commercial Growth: "We have experienced commercial growth in the past 10 years, and we expect 
more in the future especially with the forecasted residential growth." For Residential Growth: "Our 
residential growth in the past 10 years has been positive. However, the growth forecasted in the 
near future is exponential." 

Resource Capabilities 

16 



Does your jurisdiction enforce building code ordinances? 
Does your jurisdiction enforce zoning code ordinances? 

Is your jurisdiction a member of the National Flood Insurance Program? 
Does your jurisdiction have the following resources in place? 

Law enforcement 
Full-time fire services 

Grant writer 
Public information officer 

In order to clarify the table above, yes, Lenoir City is part of NFIP. 

The committee was asked, "Are you able to expand these capabilities? If yes, state how? If no, what 

would allow your community to do so?" Response: "No, I feel that we are considerably expansive in 

our services. At this time, it would be difficult to expand because of our limited number of staff." 

Expanding & Improving Mitigation Programs 

The committee was asked, "What mitigation actions has your jurisdiction accomplished in the past 
5 years, to include with both local (building/zoning codes, incorporating mitigation into existing 
planning) and external (grants such as mitigation, CDBG, USDA, etc.) funding?" 

Response: "No response." 

In what ways do you see opportunity to expand or enhance mitigation programs in your 

community? Committee response: "I see the need for more discussion with all partners involved." 

What challenges do you face in being able to implement and/or expand mitigation into your 
jurisdiction? Committee response: "None." 

City of Loudon 

Loudon is a city in and the county seat of Loudon County, Tennessee. According to the United States 
Census Bureau, the city has a total area of 9.6 square miles (25 km2), of which 9.3 square miles (24 

km2) is land and 0.3 square miles (0.78 km2) (3.42%) is water. 

Population 

Historical population 

Census Pop. %± 

1880 832 

942 13.2% 

17 



1900 875 -7.1% 

1910 995 13.7% 

1930 2,578 

1940 3,017 17.0% 

1950 3,567 18.2% 

1960 3,812 6.9% 

1970 3,728 -2.2% 

1980 3,943 5.8% 

1990 4,026 2.1% 

2000 4,476 11.2% 

2010 5,381 20.2% 

2019 (est.) 5,890ill 9.5% 

Future Growth 

The committee was asked to provide feedback and information on future trends. The specific 
question asked was, "List the areas in your jurisdiction (region, subdivision, etc.) that have 
experienced growth in the past 10 years or are anticipated to have significant growth in the near 
future, as well as any potential complications from natural hazards due to the development." 

The committee's answers are as follows. For Industrial Growth: "We will be experiencing limited to 
moderate industrial growth. We are heavily industry laden but we have several more industrial 
areas that are not fully developed at this time." For Commercial Growth: "We anticipate significant 
commercial growth with a lot of growth around the interstate 75/highway 72 exchange. Current 
growth in progress is a Love's truck stop/service center, Arby's, Deluxe campground, dollar general 
store, with several more projects being discussed." For Residential Growth: "We are experiencing 
heavy residential growth with no end in sight. We have 4 sub-divisions currently being built or 
nearing completion. We have more than doubled previous years building permits issued." 

Resource Capabilities 

Does your jurisdiction enforce building code ordinances? 

18 

YES NO 
x 



Does your jurisdiction enforce zoning code ordinances? 

Is your jurisdiction a member of the National Flood Insurance Program? 

Does your jurisdiction have the following resources in place? 

Law enforcement x 
Full-time fire services x 

Grant writer x 
Public information officer x 

The committee was asked, "Are you able to expand these capabilities? If yes, state how? If no, what 
would allow your community to do so?" Response: "No response." 

Expanding & Improving Mitigation Programs 

The committee was asked, "What mitigation actions has your jurisdiction accomplished in the past 
5 years, to include with both local (building/zoning codes, incorporating mitigation into existing 
planning) and external (grants such as mitigation, CDBG, USDA, etc.) funding?" 

Response: "We have doubled the size and output from our building & codes department. We have 
added more staff and are completing significant more enforcement in building, and codes." 

In what ways do you see opportunity to expand or enhance mitigation programs in your 
community? Committee response: "We hope to increase the capabilities of our building and codes 
department. We have recently went to an all online permit application experience for our 
customers, this added benefit has been well received and increased departmental productivity." 

What challenges do you face in being able to implement and/or expand mitigation into your 
jurisdiction? Committee response: "Our only challenge is trying to keep up with the growth we are 
experiencing and funding this will be an even greater challenge." 

City of Philadelphia 

The town is situated along Sweetwater Creek, which empties into the Watts Bar Lake impoundment 
of the Tennessee River a few miles to the north. 

Philadelphia is concentrated around an area northwest of the junction of U.S. Route 11 (Lee 
Highway), which connects Philadelphia with Loudon to the north and Sweetwater to the south, and 
State Route 323 (Pond Creek Road), which connects Philadelphia with Interstate 75 to the west. 

According to the United States Census Bureau, the city has a total area of 1.6 square miles (4.1 
km2), all land. 

Philadelphia was founded in the early 1820s by William Knox and Jacob Pearson . The town initially 
grew quickly and prospered as a center of business in the Sweetwater Valley. By the mid-19th 
century, Philadelphia had two general stores, a tanning yard, a stillhouse, and a hotel. 

19 



On October 20, 1863, during the Civil War, two Confederate cavalry regiments attacked and routed 
a Union brigade at Philadelphia while conducting maneuvers following the Battle of Chickamauga . 
The Confederates captured 700 soldiers, 6 cannon, and 50 supply wagons. 

On October 20, 2001, there was a reenactment of the events in 1863. 

Population 

Historical population 

Census Pop. %± 

1880 332 

1970 554 

1980 507 -8.5% 

1990 463 -8.7% 

2000 533 15.1% 

2010 656 23.1% 

2019 (est.) 729 ill 11.1% 

Future Growth 

The committee was asked to provide feedback and information on future trends. The specific 
question asked was, "List the areas in your jurisdiction (region, subdivision, etc.) that have 
experienced growth in the past 10 years or are anticipated to have significant growth in the near 
future, as well as any potential complications from natural hazards due to the development." 

The committee's answers are as follows. For Industrial Growth: "N/A at this time. A major hurdle 
that keeps us from growth at this time would be wastewater services." For Commercial Growth: 
"N/A. Same issue as commercial growth." For Residential Growth: "We have some residential 
growth in the past five years. We don't have a vast amount of real estate growth." 

Resource Capabilities 

20 



Does your jurisdiction enforce zonin code ordinances? 
Is our urlsdictron a member of the National Flood Insurance Program? 

Does· your-jurisdiction have the following resources In place? 
Law enforcement 

Full-time fire services 
Grant writer 

Public information officer 

N 

0 

Note: An error was made at the time the above table was completed. City of Philadelphia is a part 
of NFIP. 

The committee was asked, "Are you able to expand these capabilities? If yes, state how? If no, what 
would allow your community to do so?" Response: "Yes, with the correct funding, we could 
implement all the above boxes checked no." 

Expanding & Improving Mitigation Programs 

The committee was asked, "What mitigation actions has your jurisdiction accomplished in the past 
5 years, to include with both local (building/zoning codes, incorporating mitigation into existing 
planning) and external (grants such as mitigation, CDBG, USDA, etc.) funding?" 

Response: "CDBG grant to construct new emergency service building." 

In what ways do you see opportunity to expand or enhance mitigation programs in your 
community? Committee response: "Some of the reason for the minimum growth in our residential 
are properties that are vacant or not maintained properly. A grant writer would give us a better 
ability to apply for grants to make improvements such as street improvements, wastewater 
services, etc." 

What challenges do you face in being able to implement and/or expand mitigation into your 
jurisdiction? Committee response: "The major challenge is funding." 

21 



Section 3: Risk Assessment 

Hazard Identification 

To begin to assess Loudon County, and all jurisdictions within, risk to natural hazards and identify 
the community's areas of highest vulnerability, the mitigation committee had to identify which 
hazards have or could impact the county. This hazard identification process began with researching 
previous hazard events that have occurred in Loudon County by going through newspaper articles, 
Loudon County Emergency Management records, National Weather Service data and recalling 
personal experiences. From there Emergency Management staff also analyzed hazard events that 
could occur in the county by reviewing scientific studies and the State of Tennessee Hazard 
Mitigation Plan. The following hazards have been identified as hazards of prime concern by the 
Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Committee. The committee identified hazards of prime concern 
and are included in this risk assessment. By focusing on hazards that are a top priority for the 
committee, it allowed for better committee discussion and awareness. In some cases, sources of 
data are restricted to the State of Tennessee Hazard Mitigation Plan and state agencies to ensure 
continuity of reporting into future years. Consideration has been paid to local needs, input and 
sensitivities to ensure state and federal input doesn't influence the needs or desires, as deemed 
appropriate by the committee, of this local plan. 

Flooding 

Flooding events occur when excess water from rivers and other bodies of water overflow onto 
riverbanks and adjacent floodplains. In addition, lower lying regions can collect water from rainfall 
and poorly drained land can accumulate rainfall through ponding on the surface. Floods in Loudon 
County are usually caused by rainfall but may also be caused by snowmelt and man-made incidents. 
The below charts explain common ways flooding occurs and common factors that contribute 
toward the severity of floods. 

E.-:~::·: :: .: ; :.T --.".::'.~~c-C·-~< .~· ·- ~:~_;:_~::r:~:t.ommon:,.wavs" flo'i5din'Q ibcctirs f: ·-_ · .:. ~._1_.:~~.~~s !'.~~;.:;:~'~ ~·::-:~. :L:~ ~ _; 
Methods Description 

Overland Flow 
(a) Infiltration -Excess overland flow occurs when the rain is falling more rapidly than it infiltrates into the soil. 
(b) Saturation -Excess overland flow occurs when soil spaces are so full of water that no more rain can be 

absorbed. 
Throughflow -Rainwater which has infiltrated into unsaturated soil can move horizontally to the river channel. 

This process is slower than overland flow but faster than baseflow. 
Baseflow -Rainwater which has percolated to the aquifer can seep into the river channel. This is the 

slowest process. 

Source: The Field Studies Council 

22 



Factor 
Geology 

Relief 

Vegetation 

Meteorological 
Factors 

Catchment 
Shape 
Land Use 

Catchment 
Size 
Antecedent 
Conditions 

Effect on Floodlna 
Impermeable rocks are saturated more quickly than porous and pervious rocks. Saturation
excess overland flow is more common. Sandy soils have larger pore spaces than clay soils . 
Infiltration is most raoid in sandv soils . 
Water reaches the channel more rapidly in a steeper basin as water is travelling more quickly 
downhill . 
Vegetation intercepts a large proportion of rainfall. Where trees are deciduous, discharge is 
hiqher in a forested basin in winter as there is less interception. 
Where rain is falling faster than the infiltration rate there is infiltration-excess overland flow . 
This is common a~er a summer storm. Snow does not reach the channel but is stored on the 
ground surface. As snow melts, the meltwater will reach the channel quickly as infiltration is 
impeded if the qround is still frozen . 
It takes Jess time for water to reach the channel in a circular basin as all extremities are 
rouqhly equidistant from the channel. 
Surface runoff is higher in urban areas because there are more urban surfaces (concrete Sc 
tarmac) and sewers take water rapidly to rivers. There is less interception and 
evapotranspiration and more surface runoff in a deforested catchment . 
Water reaches the channel more rapidly in a smaller basin as water has a shorter distance to 
travel. 
The level of discharge before the storm is called the antecedent discharge. Even a small 
amount of rain can lead to floodinq, 

Source: The Field Studies Council 

In Loudon County, some areas are more flood-prone than others. One of the ways of identifying 
these flood-prone areas is through determining the county's 100- and 500-year floodplains. 100-
year floods are calculated to be the level of flood water expected to be equaled or exceeded every 
100 years on average, meaning a flood that has a 1% chance of being equaled or exceeded in 
magnitude in any single year. A 500-year floodplain has a 0.2% chance. A 100-year floodplain 
would include the areas adjoining a stream, river, or watercourse that would be covered by water in 
the event of a 100-year flood (see diagram below). 

Characteristics of a Floodplain 

Source: FEMA 

In Loudon County, all jurisdictions have 100-year floodplains located within their boundaries and all 
jurisdictions are susceptible to smaller localized flooding outside of the 100-year floodplains. Areas 
in the county known to flood more often include: 

~ 
Highway 11 @ Old Midway 

23 



Shaw Ferry Rd @ Holland Trail 
Huntsville Hollow Rd 
Hwy 11 @ Meadow Walk 
Martel Rd @ Wilson Rd 
Harvey Rd @Wilkerson Rd 
Old Midway Rd @ Muddy Creek Rd 
Dutton Rd @ Old Kingston 
Hwy 11 @ Highland Park Rd 
Highway 70@ Waldrop (192 Hwy 70 W) 
Breazeal Rd @ Hotchkiss Valley Rd 
Shaw Ferry Rd @ Wesley Rd 

Lower 
Malone Rd @Watkins Rd 
Clearbranch Rd 
Rausin Rd 
Steekee Creek Rd @ Corinth Rd 
Sunnyside Rd @ Davis Dairy Rd 
7500 Sunnyside Rd 
Calloway Road 

Greenback 
Lou Goddard Lane 
Friendsville Rd @ Hwy 321 
Big Hill Road at both ends 
Old Sinking Creek Rd@ Brooks Rd 
Jackson Ferry Rd @ Hwy 95 
Pine Grove Circle 

Lenoir City 
Rock Springs Rd ( btwn McGee Blvd & 4th Ave) 

Loudon City 
River Rd @ Butler Dr 
Commerce Street 

Detailed Flood Insurance Rate Maps {FIR Ms) are also included in Appendix 3, which shows where 
FEMA has placed the 100-year and 500-year floodplains for each jurisdiction. 

Loudon County, and all jurisdictions within, historically has had many flood events in the past. 
Based on NOAA NCDC data, the following charts provide a list of flood events occurring in Loudon 
County from 1950 to 2022 and a list of each flood's description of impacts imposed on the 
community. No flood was listed for Loudon County prior to 1997. 

The following information was obtained by accessing the NOAA database. 
https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/. This information represents all the events and extent of 

24 



the Flooding hazard experienced by Loudon County, including the jurisdictions located within, and is 
the only source of data accessible. The information provided for Loudon County also applies to the 
school district due to the geographic distribution of the schools throughout the County. 

25 



Flood Events in Loudon County: 1950 to 2022 

Water 5 feet deep across the road at junction of Old Route 95 and Harrison Road due to stream 
overflow. Water 5 feet deep across the road at junctions of Monterey Drive and Stockton Road 
with Highway 72 due to stream overflow. High water on Browder Hollow Road, on Mulberry 

Countywide I 6/12/1997 I al al a I Street in Loudon and at junction of Hotchkiss Hollow Road and Breazale Road. 

The News-Herald newspaper office in Lenoir City had 44 inches deep in the basement, 
destroying several computers, company records and turned a refrigerator on its side. Radio 
station WLIL was almost swept off its foundation by waters rising from adjacent Town Creek. A 
number of families in the Highland Park area were evacuated when homes in low-lying areas 
were flooded by runoff. Numerous complaints of residential flooding and vehicles stalled on 

Lenoir City I 4/17 /1998 I ol al 2SOaOO I Highway 11 north of Lenoir City. 

Numerous incidents of minor flooding were reported around the remainder of the region. 
Countywide I 7 ;11;1999 I ol al a I Water began to recede across the region by late afternoon/early evening Monday. 

Prolonged heavy rain throughout the day resulted in numerous road closings across much of 
Countywide 1/23/2ao2 0 a a central East Tennessee. 

Widespread flooding occurred across most of East Tennessee with the hardest hit counties in 
central East Tennessee including Bledsoe, Meigs, Roane, Rhea, Loudon, Blount, Knox, and Sevier 
Counties. Rainfall totals between five and eight inches were reported in 36 hours. Numerous 
major rivers flooded including the Clinch, Powell, Sequatchie, and Pigeon Rivers. Total damage 

Not Provided I 3/17 /20a2 a a a estimates were calculated to be over 5 million dollars. 

Widespread flooding occurred across most of East Tennessee. Rainfall totals between five and 
eight inches were reported in 36 hours. Total damage estimates were calculated to be over 5 

Countywide I 3/1712ao2 I 01 aj a I million dollars. 

Four day rainfall totals of two to eight inches fell across east Tennessee. This rainfall combined 
with a melting snowpack (reports of up to a foot in the higher elevations) to produce widespread 
flooding of rivers and streams with numerous mudslides. The Powell, Clinch and Holston rivers 

Not Provided I 2/14/2a03 I ol al 500aa I measured the most significant. 

Several major roads closed due to high water with three homes evacuated along Huntsville 
Countywide I 2/16/2aa3 I al al a I Hollow road. 

26 



With the ground already saturated from the previous week's rainfall, three day rainfall totals of 
one to three inches created some flooding of streams and rivers as well as several mudslides 
across east Tennessee. Rivers which rose above their flood stages included the South 

Not Provided 2/21/2003 0 0 0 Chickamauga, Clinch, Powell, Holston, Pigeon, French Broad and Sequatchie rivers. 

Seven day rainfall totals (4th through the 10th) of three to five inches were reported across 
central east Tennessee and northeast Tennessee, with one to three inches occurring on the 
10th. Several secondary roads across the area were flooded with several rivers experiencing 

Not Provided 4/10/2003 0 0 0 some minor flooding including the Clinch, French Broad, Holston, Pigeon and Powell rivers. 

Countywide 5/5/2003 0 0 3920000 Numerous roads flooded and closed countywide. Also, mudslides occurred. 

Lenoir City 6/22/2004 0 0 0 Simpson Road West was flooded and closed. 

Lenoir City 7/6/2005 0 0 0 Widespread flooding of streets and low lying areas in early every section of city. 

Lenoir City 8/5/2005 0 0 0 Several streets under water in the Eatonwood subdivision. 

A stationary thunderstorm complex produced over two inches of rain an hour, causing flooding 
which closed roads countywide, but especially in the northeastern sections, along the Knox 

Countywide 9/23/2006 0 0 0 County line. 

Thunderstorms produced 3.5 inches of rain since midnight and flooding closed roads over the 
Lenoir City 9/23/2006 0 0 0 entire county, but especially in the Melton Hill Dam and Lenoir City areas. 

Loudon 9/23/2006 0 0 0 Drivers had to be rescued from their cars after driving into flooded roads. 

Highland 
Park 5/15/2009 0 0 0 Flash flooding was occurring with four roads with several inches of water covering the roads. 

Flash flooding occurred along highway 11 in Philadelphia, Tennessee with several inches of 
Philadelphia 9/17/2009 0 0 0 water reported across the road . 

Areal flooding occurred along old highway 95 and near highway 11 in Lenoir City, Tennessee. 
Highland Several inches of water was over the road, with a few areas briefly impassable due to the 
Park 9/26/2009 0 0 0 flooding. 

Lenoir City 1/30/2013 0 0 1000 Numerous secondary roads flooded. 

Lenoir City 7/14/2015 0 0 0 Numerous roads closed due to flooding. 

Philadelphia 2/3/2016 0 0 3000 Submerged vehicle was reported on 1-75 near mile marker 68. 

Big Piney 5/22/2018 0 0 0 Water over the roadway at 15000 Vonore Rd . 

27 



The committee shared their personal experiences offloading events that have occurred. The 
following is transcribed from their thoughts. 

• Localized flooding approximately once per year. Mainly causing flooded basements in 
homes with roads flooding. 

• Air Survey of multi homes flooded in Duff Turner Estates with a cross street of Hines Valley 
Rd. 

• Numerous roads flood. 

• Town Creek Rd., prior to 1997, Homeowner did some mitigation work to the property. 

• Lee Dr. 

• Numerous roads flood routinely 

• Rescue events from homes to vehicles 

• Damage occurred outside SFHA 

• Generalized localized flooding in low areas in the Greenback community. Maple Lane 

Small, localized flood events are likely to occur at least two to three times every year in Loudon 
County. The severity of flooding that may occur in the county is measured by inches of rainfall and 
by feet of flooding. Based on previous occurrences, in a worst-case scenario it is possible for the 
extent of a flooding event to exceed 15 inches of rainfall. For example, in March 2002, an event 
caused over $5 million in damages across East Tennessee. 

As seen below, a stationary frontal boundary stalled over or near the Tennessee Valley for nearly a 
week in mid to late February 2019. Persistent southwest flow aloft brought copious amounts of Gulf 
of Mexico moisture northward and interacted with this boundary for many days, causing a 
prolonged period of heavy rain and flooding throughout Tennessee from Tuesday, February 19 
through early Sunday, February 24. Due to the heavy rainfall that had already fallen earlier in the 
month, along with the already unusually wet winter season, widespread flash flooding and river 
flooding resulted, with dozens of water rescues being conducted and numerous homes and 
businesses flooded. Additionally, there were numerous reports of mudslides throughout the state 
impacting critical interstate travel. In addition, this heavy rainfall set new monthly rainfall records 
for the month of February at many locations including Nashville and Crossville, both of which saw 
over a foot of rain. By the end of the month, nearly the entire state of Tennessee had received 
between 10" and 20" of rain in February 2019. This event led to a Presidential Disaster Declaration 
(DR4427}. 

Tennessee February 2019 Flood - Precipitation for February 2019 

28 



Source: Notional Weather Service 

20 -

15 

10 -

8.0 -

6.0 

5.0 

•1.0 -

3.0 -

2.0 

1.5 -

1.0 

.so -

.25 -

.10 -

.01 
8 

According to a NOAA Flood Risk Map (see map below}, the majority of Tennessee was in an "above 
average" risk of flooding zone during spring 2010. This proposed vulnerability is coupled with the 
fact that on average Tennessee usually acquires over 50-60 inches of rainfall a year (see following 
map). 

Flood Risk Map 

I~ 

1..1 - ._,. __ -
11 I 
; 

( 

...,~·,, __ 
~a) 

Source: NOAA 

Average Annual Precipitation per Year (1971-2000) 

29 



l'rf'(lp lt 11011(111.) 

O/h'~ · - •~100 
~~ • •}-!.!l . ,~,:~ 
t:-JO 0 IZ0-•1 
l h"'ll .IG-~O Q l<!l- li 

:• • 1:>-tD 01 a-

Source: Spatial Climate Analysis Service, Oregon State University 

Loudon County uses a ranking system to determine each jurisdiction's vulnerability to flooding 
events. This system is based on simple arithmetic which analyzes potential impacts to determine 
vulnerabilities and then analysis of the probability of a flood event occurring to calculate a flood risk 
ranking for each jurisdiction. 

Jurisdiction 
Impacts Vulnerability 

Human Property Business H+P+B=#; #/3=V 

Loudon County 1.86 2.86 1.27 2.00 
Unincorporated 

Lenoir City 2.00 3.00 1.57 2.09 

City of Greenback 2.00 2.83 1.00 1.34 
Town of Philadelphia 2.00 3.17 1.00 2.06 

City of Loudon 2.00 3.00 1.75 2.25 

Jurisdiction Vulnerability Probability 
Risk 

V+P=R 

Loudon County 2.00 3.00 5.00 
Unincorporated 

Lenoir City 2.19 2.75 4.94 

City of Greenback 1.94 2.83 4.78 

Town of Philadelphia 2.06 2.83 4.89 
City of Loudon 2.25 3.25 5.5 

Scale 

Low 2-3 .6 

Moderate 3.7-5.2 

Medium 5.3-6.8 

High 6.9-8.4 

Severe 8.S-10 

30 



Risk of imu'r;ies and deaths ftom the hazard 
1 Death very unlikel'y', injuries are unlikely 
2 Death unlikely, injuries are minimal 
3 Death unlikely, injuries may be substantial 
4 Death possible, injuries may be substantial 
5 Deaths probable, injuries will likelv be substantial 

.:- ,;.~ ~ ~ j-',•' ~ ,; -. '• ', .._ ' • ... •. • • Z. ... ., i - .-~ --- : - •-. f • • .. - ' r 

:.--!.,. .. ,.. , "'~·' 1 • '·· ,. ' , ,. Property · ., · · · · · ·" ·· · ·. · -- , 
~·-·-· ..__:... ...... -!· .. _, '- ._·_ - ' • • -- - ,_ - -'-' _.:..· ........ - ,_ ••• ' •• ·' - -·"'.I 

Amount.ofresidetial ro ert "dama e.associated tr©m the h~zarq 
1 Less than $500 in damages 
2 $500-$10,000 in damages 
3 $10,000-$500,000 in damages 
4 $500,000-$2,000,000 in damages 
5 More than $2,000,000 in dama es 

Amount of b,usiness damaae associated from the nazard 
1 Less than 3 businesses closed for only a day 
2 More than 3 businesses closed for a week 
3 More than 3 businesses closed for a few months 
4 More than 3 businesses closed indefinitly or relocated 
5 A top-10 local emolover closed indefinitlv 

Li}<elihood 9f the hazard occurrinq with1:ri a (f}iven span 9( years 
1 Less than once every 10 years 
2 About once every 5-10 years 
3 About once every 2-5 years 
4 .6.bout once a year 
5 More than once a year 

For further information about flooding hazards in Loudon County, see the HAZUS vulnerability study 
in Appendix 4. 

Tornadoes/Severe Storms 

According to the National Weather Service, to consider a storm severe it must encompass one of 
three traits: produce winds greater than 58 miles per hour (50.4 knots), produce hail% of an inch or 
greater in diameter, or produce tornadoes. On average, a typical county in Tennessee has about 5 to 10 
severe storm watches per year (see map below). 

Average Severe Storm Watches Per Year (1993-2012) 

31 



National weather service 
storm Predotllon Center 

I Annual Average Severe Tstm Watches per Year (20y Avg. 1993-2012) I 

Max. 23 Osage County. OK 

Source: NOAA/NWS Storm Prediction Center 

A tornado is a violently rotating column of air that extends from a thunderstorm, etc. down to the 
ground, and can reach wind speeds of 40 mph to 250 mph and higher. Tornadoes paths, lengths, 
and widths can vary greatly. In Loudon County, all jurisdictions are vulnerable to tornado threats. 
The following map places much of Tennessee in the highest wind zone (see following map). 

Wind Zones in the United States 

32 



OTIIEff OON 

Soec;lai Wlfld. 11 )oti 

lJHAWAlt 
,::,::, .. ! Hu1r.l=10<S..C.C«>libl<:I fl"'lliM 

Source: FEMA 

WIND ZONES 

-
ZO~ I 
(HlO"'fllo~ I 

ZO~Elt 
(100 rnptl l 

ZONEW 
l:ICQ "'J)'l 

ZON!':l\I 
{2!50 mp'l) 

Loudon County historically has had several tornados in the past. Based on NOAA NCDC data, the 
following chart provides a list of tornado events occurring in Loudon County from 1950 to 2022 and 
a description of impacts. The largest tornado occurred in unknown year and date, according to the 
data from the NCDC, but was an F3 where one woman was killed, and multiple homes and 
businesses damaged or destroyed. 

Additional research in reference to tornadoes in Loudon County was completed to determine 
additional extent due to missing data from the most serious event. According to www.weather.gov, 
there was a major tornado outbreak in East Tennessee on May 18, 1995. The National Weather 
Service, at the time, identified a supercell and the Fountain City tornado that touched down in 
Loudon County, along with the surrounding Counties. This supercell had extensive rotation as it 
passed through Loudon County. 

According to ORNL ( https ://web.ornl.gov/~birdwellkr/web/Tornado Loudon.pdf), the F3 tornado 
touched down on February 21, 1993, at 5:10 pm, killing one, injuring 55, and traveled 15 miles. 

The following information was obtained by accessing the NOAA database. 
https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/. This information represents all the events and extent of 
the Tornado hazard experienced by Loudon County, including the jurisdictions located within, and is 
the only source of data accessible. The information provided for Loudon County also applies to the 
school district due to the geographic distribution of the schools throughout the County. 

33 



Tornado Events in Loudon County: 1950 to 2022 

Not provided 3/17/1965 Tornado Fl 0 0 2500 Not provided 

Not provided 4/3/1974 Tornado F2 0 2 250000 Not provided 

Not provided 5/7/1984 Tornado F2 0 0 250000 Not provided 

The tornado that started in Roane County continued into Loudon County and 
moved through the town of Lenoir City. Between 15 and 20 homes were 
destroyed and another 144 homes were damaged. Eighteen businesses were 
damaged or destroyed. A woman was killed as the tornado destroyed her 

** Tornado F3 1 55 5000000 home. Numerous trees and power lines were knocked down. 

Fort Loudon A houseboat was torn loose from a boat dock. Several trees were knocked 
Lake 5/18/1995 Tornado FO 0 0 1 down. 

Funnel 
Greenback I 5/15/2003 Cloud I I 01 01 0 I A funnel cloud was spotted moving southeast of Greenback. 

The NWS storm survey determined the tornado entered from Monroe County 
tracked across extreme southern Loudon County then continued east into 
Blount County. It was classified as an EFl tornado with winds estimated at 
100 mph and a path width of 100 yards. The tornado snapped around 20 

·Greenback I 4/25/2010 Tornado EFl 0 0 30000 trees in extreme southern Loudon County near Greenback. 

An EF-1 tornado with maximum winds of 90 miles an hour, produced 
scattered tree damage with several trees twisted and downed in its path. Two 

Greenback I 10/26/2010 I Tornado EFl 0 0 25000 small outbuildings were also destroyed by the tornado. 
I 

Funnel Amateur radio personnel reported a funnel cloud was spotted at exit 72 on 

Philadelphia I 10/26/2010 I Cloud 0 0 0 Interstate 75 north of Philadelphia . 

34 



A NWS Storm Survey reported an EFO tornado touched down near West 
Greenback. It had a path width of 50 yards and a path length of 1.0 miles. 

Greenback 4/27/2011 Tornado EFO 0 0 10000 The max wind of 70 mph downed several trees. 

Funnel Law enforcement personnel reported a funnel cloud sighting 4 miles west of 
Greenback 2/29/2012 Cloud 0 0 0 Greenback near Chilhowee Lake. 

Funnel A trained spotter sighted a funnel cloud from a thunderstorm 6 miles east-
Lenoir City 4/29/2014 Cloud 0 0 0 southeast of Lenoir City. 

Funnel 
Woodlawn 7/27/2014 Cloud 0 0 0 A funnel cloud was reported near Melton Hill Dam. 
**Location was not clearly provided by the NWS, NCDC. It has been left blank but extent/impact description provides detail that the tornado touched down in 
Loudon. 

35 



Based on previous occurrences, it is not uncommon for Loudon County, and the jurisdictions within, 
to experience a tornado with the historical maximum of 3 in one year. 

The following map may provide some idea for probability information. 

National weather 5ervk:e 
Storm Prediction Center 

Average Number of Tornadoes Per Year 

[Average Number of April Tornadoes (1989-2013)j 

7-8 

5-6 

1-2 

<1 

The severity of tornadoes that may occur in the county is measured using the Enhanced Fujita Scale 
for tornadoes (see chart below). Based on tornado events in other East Tennessee counties, in a 
worst-case scenario it is possible for the extent of a tornado to exceed an EF4 ranking. 

Fujita Scale/Enhanced Fujita Scale for Tornadoes 

~-·_':";.: ~:'..:,:: '~ffff~~~~:::-s::~,/':f._i f:lijita'scaieiEnhaiiC:eC:t l:'Lijii:ascafe)Dr.'.fornacioes ::_:·~ :;i~,:i~·:;-·'.· ~;-:-. ';~- ~ ~.c ~ 
F-Scale Fastest Quarter Typical Impacts Enhanced Scale: 3 Enhanced 

Mlle Wind Soeed Sec Wind Gust Soeed F-Scale 
FO 40-72 mph Some damage to chimney; breaks branches off trees; 65-85 mph EFO 

oushes over shallow-rooted trees; damaaes sian boards. 
Fl 73-112 mph Peels surface off roofs; mobile homes pushed off 86-110 mph EFl 

foundations or overturned; moving autos pushed off 
the roads; attached aaraaes mav be destroved . 

F2 113-157 mph Considerable damage, Roofs torn off frame houses; 111-135 mph EF2 
mobile homes demolished; boxcars pushed over; large 
trees snapped or uprooted; liaht object missiles qenerated. 

F3 158-206 mph Roof and some walls torn off well constructed houses; 136-165 mph EF3 
trains overturned; most trees in forest uprooted. 

F4 207-260 mph Well-constructed houses leveled; structures with weak 166-200 mph EF4 
foundations blown off some distance; cars thrown and 
larae missiles aenerated, 

FS 261-318 mph Strong frame houses lifted off foundations and carried Over 200 mph EFS 
considerable distances to disintegrate; automobile sized 
missiles fiy through the air in excess of 100 meters; trees 
debarked; steel reinforced concrete structures badly 
damaaed. 

Source: NOAA National Weather Service; The Tornado Project 

36 



Severe storm winds most commonly occur as straight-line winds; a down burst of wind created by 
an area of significantly rain-cooled air that spreads out in all directions after hitting the ground. All 
jurisdictions are vulnerable to receiving damage from these severe storm winds. Historically, severe 
storm wind events occur about four times a year in Loudon County. The severity of severe storm 
winds is commonly measured by wind speed (knots or mph). It is not unusual for Loudon County to 
experience winds speeds up to 70 knots {80 mph) causing structural damage, power outages and 
trees down as seen on April 25, 2020. There is one event at 80 knots {92 mph) on November 1, 
1961. However, additional details could not be provided to due to the extent/description not being 
added to the data set by the NCDC. 

The following chart provides severe storm wind event information for Loudon County between 
1950 and 2022. The following information was obtained by accessing the NOAA database. 
https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/. This information represents all the events and extent of 
the Severe Storm Wind hazard experienced by Loudon County, including the jurisdictions located 
within, and is the only source of data accessible. The information provided for Loudon County also 
applies to the school district due to the geographic distribution of the schools throughout the 
County. 

37 



Wind Events in Loudon County: 1950 to 2022 

NP= not provided 

f~k1{~~1::-~,{~ ~~it~f X~;~f ,:.:~ (,i/:,l~·:\~ f~~{-~~J }~~:-;~t~~it)~ i'Gtite:~il ~-~=-~·~~'*&.i&6;:~ ·~~;..~~i-f''"-'·~"''":~":.·~·''-''<··'•"-"-'-'l.~r.!i ••. - -;_; ,, ···~ "'" '1 '·:J!!.. i'ir!;~')n.' ~~{;~,~-~~- ... ..,,;r-
·~ - :;('4 •• • .. :t1~,:.' n~;gli~i~ > . .. -~ .. """'~~~i~;;:~:~- .. - i ~1,·· -~~ ·: .. ~-~-~~t'&Yfif.~ ;-)";';1 

:t .. ~t ~l.PD.1>':;...; •• ..0e ~~-~t'~. i.B.~~t! i&...iit;j!~I Pil• JJJ 11\t~Q' . . .~·- 1'.i: •. _._..., . . '"' :l ' _.~.·- -~~~"'·.,···~£« '" - ·-· ~' • • .. ·~ 
Not provided 4/8/1957 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 4/24/1958 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 5/11/1958 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 11/1/1961 80 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 6/8/1963 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 12/24/1964 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 5/26/1968 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 5/16/1970 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 8/1/1970 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 11/20/1974 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 1/10/1975 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 3/21/1976 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 6/22/1981 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 5/22/1985 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 4/20/1986 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 7/13/1986 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 7/14/1986 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 6/9/1990 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 7/1/1990 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Not provided 7/1/1990 0 0 0 0 Not provided 

Loudon City 1/24/1993 0 0 0 500 Some trees fell on a few power lines. 

A few trees were knocked down. Golf ball-size hail damaged about 30 vehicles at a 
car dealership. Several other cars were damaged as well. A large greenhouse was 

Lenoir City 4/27/1994 0 0 0 500 also damaged by the hail. 

Loudon 5/10/1995 0 0 0 2000 A few trees were knocked down. 

Lenoir City 6/6/1995 0 0 0 5000 Several trees and power lines were blown down. 

38 



Lenoir City 6/11/1995 0 0 0 5000 Several trees were knocked down. 

Greenback 6/30/1995 0 0 0 2000 Several trees were knocked down. 

Lenoir City 8/1/1995 0 0 0 10000 Numerous trees and powerlines down. 

Lenoir City 4/20/1996 NP 0 0 0 A chimney and porch were damaged and trees and powerlines were knocked down. 

Countywide 5/24/1996 NP 0 0 5000 Several trees and powerlines were blown down county-wide. 

Numerous trees and power lines were blown down countywide. Marble size hail was 
Countywide 5/24/1996 NP 0 0 0 also reported. 

Countywide 5/27/1996 NP 0 0 10000 Numerous trees and powerlines were downed throughout the county. 
Dixie Lee 
Junction 8/26/1996 NP 0 0 0 Trees were downed on highway 70 near Dixie Lee Junction. 

One tree downed in the city of Loudon. A few power outages reported across the 
Loudon 1/5/1997 NP 0 0 0 western portion of the county. Reported by the sheriff's office. 

Greenback 2/21/1997 NP 0 0 0 Trees down near Greenback. 

Loudon 6/13/1997 NP 0 0 0 Several trees reported down in southwest portion of county. 

Numerous trees down in southern portion of the county near and west of 
Philadelphia 6/13/1997 NP 0 0 0 Philadelphia. 

Countywide 6/14/1997 NP 0 0 0 A few trees down across the county. 

Lenoir City 2/17/1998 NP 0 0 8500 Not provided 

Loudon 6/22/1998 NP 0 0 18000 Trees and powerlines down in Loudon and throughout the county. 

Eaton 
Crossroads 11/25/1998 NP 0 0 0 Trees down. 

Loudon 5/5/1999 NP 0 0 0 Trees down on north side of town. 

Loudon 7/7/1999 NP 0 0 19000 Trees down. 

Lenoir City 7/27/1999 NP 0 0 9000 Trees down in north part of county. 

Lenoir City 7/29/1999 NP 0 0 12000 Numerous trees down . 

Trees and power ines down. At one point approximately 4-5000 customers were 
Lenoir City 8/1/1999 NP 0 0 20000 without power. 

Countywide 7/29/2000 NP 0 0 0 Trees down. 

Countywide 11/9/2000 NP 0 0 0 Trees down. 

Countywide 12/16/2000 NP 0 0 0 Trees down. 

39 



Countywide 5/21/2001 NP 0 0 0 Trees down. 

Lenoir City 6/4/2001 NP 0 0 2000 Several power lines and two trees down. 

Central 
Portion 6/6/2001 NP 0 0 0 Trees down. 

Countywide 6/6/2001 NP 0 0 0 Several trees down . 

Lenoir City 6/29/2001 NP 0 0 0 Two large trees down on Martel Road. 

Loudon 10/24/2001 NP 0 0 14000 Trees and power lines down. 

Countywide 1/24/2002 NP 0 0 21000 Trees and power lines down. 

Loudon 5/2/2002 NP 0 0 15000 Trees reported down county-wide by police. -
Greenback 5/2/2002 NP 0 0 10000 Trees reported down in Greenback. 

Countywide 7/2/2002 NP 0 0 25000 Trees were reported down across the county. 

Numerous trees were reported down in Lenoir City and across the remainder of the 
Lenoir City 7/2/2002 NP 0 0 25000 county. 

The dome atop the Loudon County Courthouse was damaged by thunderstorm wind 

Loudon 7/3/2002 NP 0 0 10000 gusts and a tree fell into a rear window of the second story of the building. 

Lenoir City 7/23/2002 NP 0 0 0 Numerous large limbs and a few small trees down on Hidden Valley Lane. 

Loudon 7/30/2002 NP 0 0 0 Trees down on Poplar Springs, Chili, and Sugarlimb Roads. 

Countywide 8/2/2002 NP 0 0 30000 Trees and power lines were reported down across the county. 

Countywide 8/2/2002 NP 0 0 15000 Trees and power lines were reported down. 

Philadelphia 11/10/2002 NP 0 0 2000 A tree was reported down on Spring Street in Philadelphia. 

Several trees were reported down in Lenoir City including one that fell on a home 

Lenoir City 11/10/2002 NP 0 0 20000 producing some damage. 

Loudon 11/11/2002 NP 0 0 20000 Numerous trees and power lines were downed between Loudon and Lenoir City. 

Strong winds (with gusts up to 40 mph) associated with a band of showers caused 

Not provided 2/3/2003 40 0 0 1000 numerous reports of fallen trees and power outages across east Tennessee. 

Lenoir City 5/11/2003 55 0 0 8000 A few trees were reported down in Lenoir City. 

One tree was reported down on Friendship Road. Also, one tree was reported down 

Lenoir City 5/17/2003 55 0 0 8000 on power lines on Town Creek Road. 

Philadelphia 7/13/2003 60 0 0 0 A few trees reported down by 911 dispatch. 

Philadelphia 7/13/2003 60 0 0 0 A few trees reported down near Sunnyside by spotter. 

40 



Eaton 
Crossroads 8/7/2003 60 0 0 0 A few trees reported down along Buttermilk road by utility company. 

Loudon 8/lS/2003 60 0 0 0 Two trees reported down by highway department on Vonore road off of highway 72. 

Several trees and power lines reported down by utility company across eastern 
Loudon 8/lS/2003 60 0 0 0 portions ofthe county. 

Lenoir City 8/17/2003 60 0 0 0 A few trees reported down by 911 dispatch. 

Countywide 8/17/2003 60 0 0 0 Several trees reported down by highway department. 

Countywide 11/18/2003 60 0 0 10000 A few trees were reported down across the county. 

Lenoir City S/31/2004 SS 0 0 12000 A few trees were reported down across the county. 

Lenoir City 6/12/2004 60 0 0 2000 Several wrist size limbs and a large umbrella with stand thrown across the yard 

Lenoir City 6/21/2004 60 0 0 10000 Trees down countywide 

Lenoir City 7/S/2004 60 0 0 20000 Trees were reported down across the county. 

Lenoir City 7/12/2004 60 0 0 6000 A few trees were reported down across the west portion of the county. 

Loudon 7/13/2004 6S 0 0 20000 Several trees were reported down across the county. 

The roof trusses for the Tate and Lyle Performing Arts Center in the Loudon 

Loudon 7/13/2004 6S 0 0 10000 Municipal Park were knocked down . 

Loudon 2/21/200S 6S 0 0 2000 A few trees down in the east half of the county 

Lenoir City S/14/200S 60 0 0 20000 Trees were reported down across the county. 

Countywide S/20/200S 6S 0 0 30000 Numerous trees and power lines were reported down across the county. 

A man riding in a golf cart was killed when a large limb from a tree fell and struck the 

Lenoir City 6/10/200S 40 1 0 0 moving cart . 

Countywide 6/27/200S 6S 0 0 12000 Several trees downed countywide. 

Lenoir City 7/1/200S 60 0 0 lSOOO A few trees were reported down between Lenoir City and Loudon. 

Countywide 7/27/200S 60 0 0 30000 Numerous trees were reported down across the county. 

Lenoir City 8/S/200S 6S 0 0 20000 Numerous trees down in and around Lenoir City. 

Loudon 8/18/200S 60 0 0 18000 A few trees down on powerlines. Reported by Ft Loudon Electric. 

Lenoir City 12/28/200S 6S 0 0 lSOOO Several trees down countywide 

Lenoir City 12/28/200S 60 0 0 8000 A few trees down countywide. 

Lenoir City 4/21/2006 60 0 0 12000 Several trees down in Lenoir City. 

Loudon S/31/2006 60 0 0 10000 A few trees were reported down eight miles southwest of Loudon. 

41 



Erie 6/1/2006 60 0 0 10000 A few trees down in Erie. 

Countywide 7 /21/2006 60 0 0 2SOOO Numerous trees were reported down across the county. 

Countywide 7/28/2006 60 0 0 2SOOO Several trees were reported down onto roads across the county. 

Loudon 7/28/2006 60 0 0 3000 A tree was reported down on Hines Valley Road near New Providence. 

Several trees down in Greenback. One tree fell on a home in Greenback damaging 
Greenback 8/6/2006 5S 0 0 18000 the roof. 

Greenback 8/20/2006 SS 0 0 sooo A few trees down in Greenback. 

Loudon 9/28/2006 60 0 0 3000 One tree was reported down on Vonore Road three miles southeast of Loudon. 

Loudon 9/28/2006 60 0 0 3000 One tree was reported down in Loudon. 

Not provided 12/1/2006 60 0 0 20000 Numerous trees down countywide. 

Several trees were reported down in Philadelphia and a storm spotter measured 
Philadelphia 4/3/2007 63 0 0 lSOOO wind speed at 73 mph. 

Thunderstorm winds downed a few trees and powerlines in Greenback and the 
Greenback 6/27/2007 so 0 0 lSOOO surrounding area. 

Jena 1/10/2008 so 0 0 0 One tree was reported down in Greenback. 

Philadelphia 1/10/2008 so 0 0 0 One tree was reported down on Foshee road near Philadelphia. 

The Knoxville News Sentinel newspaper reported a 63 year old man died when a 
tree on a hillside was pushed by strong winds and fell on his vehicle as he was 

Not provided 2/17/2008 4S 1 0 0 traveling west on Von roe Road in Loudon County. 

Loudon 3/4/2008 so 0 0 0 Trees and power lines were reported down on Highway 11. 

Martel 3/4/2008 50 0 0 0 A tree and power lines were reported down on Virtue rd . 

Loudon 3/19/2008 50 0 0 0 A few trees were reported down at Loudon. 

The utility company reported numerous trees and powerlines downed by 
Highland Park 4/11/2008 60 0 0 20000 thunderstorm winds in Lenoir City. 

Law enforcement reported one large tree downed by thunderstorm winds on Old 
Bucktown 6/7/2008 so 0 0 2000 Sugar Limb Road 2 miles west of Lenoir City. 

Loudon 6/11/2008 S2 0 0 8000 Dispatch reported a few trees downed by thunderstorm winds in Loudon. 
Dispatch reported a few trees downed by thunderstorm winds in the Lenoir City 

Highland Park 6/28/2008 52 0 0 5000 area. 

42 



Dispatch reported several trees downed by thunderstorm winds across the eastern 
Morgantown 6/28/2008 SS 0 0 8000 portions of the county. 

Highland Park 7/9/2008 SS 0 0 0 Trees and power lines were reported down in Lenoir City. 

One tree and one power pole with associated power lines were reported down one 
Loudon 7/28/2008 SS 0 0 0 mile northeast of Loudon. 

Loudon 7/31/2008 SS 0 0 0 One tree was reported down on a power line in the Stockton Valley area. 

The highway department personnel reported numerous trees and powerlines 
Jena 2/11/2009 60 0 0 20000 downed by thunderstorm winds around Greenback. 

Highway department officials reported two trees downed by thunderstorm winds in 
Philadelphia 4/2/2009 SS 0 0 3000 the Philadelphia area. 

Law enforcement personnel reported one tree and powerlines downed by 
Philadelphia 4/10/2009 S2 0 0 8000 thunderstorm winds in the Philadelphia area. 

Thunderstorm winds knocked a large tree onto the Loudon County Courthouse 
damaging a portion of the roof's metal overhang and also breaking some of the glass 

Loudon S/lS/2009 SS 0 0 0 in the building's windows. 

Numerous trees were reported down in Lenoir City. Some of the trees had fallen on 
Highland Park S/lS/2009 SS 0 0 0 homes. 

Loudon S/lS/2009 SS 0 0 0 Numerous trees were reported down in Loudon. 

Loudon S/lS/2009 SS 0 0 0 A few trees were reported down in Loudon. 

Philadelphia S/28/2009 so 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down. 

Law enforcement officials reported numerous trees downed by thunderstorm winds 
Piney 6/10/2009 S2 0 0 12000 from Tellico Village to Greenback. 

Law enforcement officials reported one tree and a powerlines downed by 
Loudon 6/10/2009 SS 0 0 sooo thunderstorm winds in Loudon. 

New Law enforcement officials reported one tree downed by thunderstorm winds 
Providence 6/10/2009 S2 0 0 2000 southwest of Lenoir City on Interstate 7S. 

Amateur radio operators reported several trees and powerlines downed by 
Davis 6/17/2009 SS 0 0 10000 thunderstorm winds countywide. 

Utility company personnel reported several trees and powerlines downed by 
Loudon 6/18/2009 60 0 0 20000 thunderstorm winds countywide. 

43 



Amateur radio personnel reported several trees and powerlines downed by 
Davis 6/18/2009 S8 0 0 10000 thunderstorm winds countywide. 

Law enforcement personnel reported several trees downed by thunderstorm winds 
Highland Park 6/22/2009 SS 0 0 8000 countywide. 

Law enforcement personnel reported one tree downed by thunderstorms winds 
Oak Grove 6/28/2009 S2 0 0 2000 west of Lenoir City. 

Law enforcement personnel reported several trees downed by thunderstorm winds 
Loudon 6/28/2009 SS 0 0 10000 in Loudon. One tree fell on a parked car. 

Law enforcement officials reported several trees downed by thunderstorm winds 
Loudon 10/9/2009 SS 0 0 8000 countywide. 

The Daily Times newspaper in Maryville reported a home was destroyed and several 
Greenback 4/2S/2010 70 0 0 120000 trees and powerlines downed by thunderstorm winds near Greenback. 

Law enforcement personnel reported few trees downed by thunderstorm wind 7 
Loudon 10/26/2010 SS 0 0 sooo miles southeast of Loudon. 

Law enforcement personnel reported a couple of trees downed by thunderstorm 
wind 4 miles northeast of Lenoir City ... 1 on Phelps Road and another one Beals 

Lenoir City 4/4/2011 S2 0 0 3000 Chapel Road. 

Law enforcement personnel reported numerous trees and powerlines downed by 
Loudon 4/2S/2011 60 0 0 2SOOO thunderstorm wind across the eastern half of the county. 

Eaton One tree was reported down at the intersection of Cardwell Road and Hines Valley 
Crossroads S/22/2011 SS 0 0 0 Road . 

Eaton 
Crossroads S/22/2011 SS 0 0 0 One tree was reported down on Town Creek Road. 

Law enforcement personnel reported several trees downed by thunderstorm wind 

Loudon 6/lS/2011 SS 0 0 10000 countywide. 

Law enforcement personnel reported numerous trees downed by thunderstorm 

Lenoir City 6/21/2011 60 0 0 2SOOO wind in Lenoir City. 

Jena 7/4/2011 so 0 0 0 One tree was reported down. 

Jena 9/3/2011 SS 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down. 

Highland Park 9/3/2011 SS 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down . 

44 



Emergency management personnel reported several trees downed by thunderstorm 
Greenback 2/29/2012 60 0 0 2SOOO wind as well as structural damage to a storage building in Greenback. 

Highland Park 7/S/2012 60 0 0 0 Several trees and power lines were reported down across the county. 

Law enforcement personnel reported 1 tree downed by thunderstorm wind 6 miles 
Lenoir City 8/23/2013 so 0 0 2000 southwest of Lenoir City at the intersection of Vonore Road and Davis Ferry Road . 

The public reported a barn roof blown off and a garage door blown in S miles west of 
Loudon 2/21/2014 SS 0 0 1SOOO Loudon. In addition, a 3 foot diameter was downed by the wind along Highway 72. 

Law enforcement reported several trees downed by thunderstorm wind across the 
Loudon 2/21/2014 so 0 0 8000 county. 

A trained spotter reported a tree downed by thunderstorm wind just south of 
Loudon 4/28/2014 so 0 0 2000 Loudon. 

A trained spotter reported one tree downed by thunderstorm wind just south of 
Loudon 4/28/2014 so 0 0 2000 Loudon. 

Law enforcement personnel reported several trees downed by thunderstorm wind 
Loudon 4/29/2014 SS 0 0 10000 countywide. 

Numerous trees were reported down on Route 9S two miles northwest of Greenback 
Meadow S/22/2014 so 0 0 0 near Ness Lane. 

Law enforcement personnel reported many trees downed by thunderstorms wind 
Loudon 6/10/2014 SS 0 0 10000 countywide. 

Law enforcement personnel reported 2 trees downed by thunderstorm wind in 
Lenoir City 6/21/2014 so 0 0 sooo Lenoir City. 

Highway department personnel reported a couple of trees downed by thunderstorm 

Greenback 6/23/2014 so 0 0 sooo wind across the county 6 miles west of Greenback. 

Law enforcement personnel reported multiple trees downed by thunderstorm wind 
Philadelphia 8/20/2014 S8 0 0 40000 in Philadelphia. At least barn was also damaged or destroyed. 

Dispatch personnel reported a tree downed by thunderstorm wind 3 miles north of 

Lenoir City 4/3/201S so 0 0 2000 Lenoir City on Hope Creek Road. 

Dispatch personnel reported a tree downed by thunderstorm wind 3 miles south of 
Loudon 4/3/2015 so 0 0 2000 Loudon on Fork Creek Road. 

45 



Highway department personnel reported a few trees downed by thunderstorm wind 
Loudon 4/3/201S S2 0 0 sooo across the county. 

Philadelphia 6/8/201S so 0 0 0 Two trees were reported down in Philadelphia . 

Loudon 6/8/201S so 0 0 0 A tree was reported down on a house on Stockton Valley Road . 

Loudon 6/18/201S so 0 0 0 A tree and power line were reported down in Loudon . 

Highland Park 6/30/201S so 0 0 0 Two trees were reported down in the area. 

Highland Park 7/14/201S so 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down across the county. 

Loudon 8/10/201S so 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down near Loudon. 

Highland Park 8/19/201S so 0 0 0 A few trees were reported down near Lenoir City. 

Jena 2/24/2016 so 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down in the vicinity of Greenback. 

Loudon 6/14/2016 so 0 0 0 Multiple trees were reported down in the city of Loudon. 

Loudon 7/6/2016 so 0 0 0 A few trees were reported down in Loudon. 

Jena 7/6/2016 so 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down in Greenback. 

Jena 7/8/2016 so 0 0 0 Numerous trees were reported down in the Greenback area. 

Jena 11/30/2016 so 0 0 0 Power lines were reported down. 

Highland Park 2/2S/2017 so 0 0 0 Two trees were reported down across the county. 

Highland Park 3/21/2017 S2 0 0 0 Wind speeds were estimated at 60 to 70 mph . 

Highland Park 3/21/2017 so 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down along the interstate. 

Loudon S/27/2017 so 0 0 0 Widespread trees and power lines were reported down across the county. 

Highland Park S/27/2017 so 0 0 0 A roof was removed from a shed in Lenoir City. 

Highland Park 4/4/2018 so 0 0 0 One tree fell onto a home in Lenoir City. 

Oak Grove S/27/2018 so 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down just west of Lenoir City. 

Loudon 6/2S/2018 so 0 0 0 Two trees were reported down five miles northeast of Philadelphia . 

Highland Park 6/26/2018 so 0 0 0 Two trees were reported down. 

Loudon 6/26/2018 so 0 0 0 A few trees were reported down. 

Fochee 6/27/2018 so 0 0 0 A few trees were reported down four miles west northwest of Philadelphia . 

Numerous trees were reported down across Southeast Loudon County near 
Jena 7/6/2018 so 0 0 0 Greenback. Time was estimated by radar. 

Highland Park 8/8/2018 so 0 0 0 Two trees were reported down. 

46 



Philadelphia 8/8/2018 50 0 0 0 Two trees were reported down. 

Robinson Mill 11/6/2018 50 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down near Vonore Road. 

Eaton Several trees were reported down on Highway 321 which resulted in the road being 
Crossroads 11/6/2018 50 0 0 0 closed. 

Russell Store 6/17/2019 50 0 0 0 One tree was reported down at the intersection of Toqua Road and Oostanli Way. 

Widespread reports of downed trees and power outages were received from across 
Loudon 6/21/2019 55 0 0 0 the county. 

A report was received of trees downed on homes near 9th Avenue and C Street in 
Highland Park 6/21/2019 55 0 0 0 Lenoir City. 

Highland Park 6/21/2019 55 0 0 0 Multiple trees were reported down near Justice Center on Highway 11. 

Adolphus 6/24/2019 50 0 0 0 A tree was reported down on Marble Bluff and Highway 72. 

Bucktown 6/24/2019 50 0 0 0 A tree was reported down on a car on Webb Drive. 

Bucktown 6/24/2019 50 0 0 0 A tree was reported down across Riverview Road in Lenoir City. 

Woodlawn 6/28/2019 50 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down on White Wing Road. 

Adolphus 6/28/2019 50 0 0 0 Trees and power lines were reported down across the county. 

Trees were reported down along with structural damage to garage doors and power 

Silver Ridge 6/28/2019 50 0 0 0 outages near Lenoir City. 

Philadelphia 7/3/2019 50 0 0 0 Several trees were reported down along Highway 11. 

Ft. Loudon 
Lake 3/29/2020 56 0 0 0 County dispatch reports a few small trees downed near the Lakeland Drive area. 

Luttrell 4/9/2020 55 0 0 0 Multiple trees were reported down across the county. 

Trees and power lines were downed, and a carport was damaged. Minor damage 
was reported to some siding and shingles. The damage was concentrated between 
4th and 5th avenues and A, B, C, and D streets. A storm survey which was conducted 

Highland Park 4/25/2020 70 0 0 0 estimated peak wind as high as 80 mph . 

Several trees and power lines were reported down. Additionally, a metal carport was 
Philadelphia 7/21/2020 50 0 0 0 lofted over a home off Allison Town Road which is nearby. 

47 



The committee shared their personal experiences of tornado/wind. The following is transcribed 
from their thoughts. 

• Tornado in 2016 - pediatric death, Stockton Valley Rd., tree fell on mobile home. 

• October 1014-15, possible tornado or funnel cloud south Loudon City & Philadelphia. We 
were actively driving around during storm helping residents or evacuating people. 

• Wind shear in Lenoir City 

• Wind shear in Avalon Subdivision 

• Wind shear in Philadelphia 

• 2011/4/27 - Tornado in Greenback 

• 2012/2/29 - Tornado in Greenback 

• 2010/4/25 - Tornado in Greenback and Lenoir City 

• 12/24/?? - Lake pond Dr. Tree into trailer w/ one injury 

• Feb. 21, 1993 - Tornado in Lenoir City 

• Stockten Valley Rd . pedestrian death 

• High winds & tornado have proven to be the biggest threat 

• Yearly events with damage to homes, buildings and farms 

• February 21, 1993, Adult died from tornado 

• 2016 - Child death Stockton Valley Rd. Tree onto mobile home 

• Fatality due to tree into vehicle 

• Summertime, weekly power outages from storms. Tends to lead to tree damage to property on 

a bi-weekly basis. These events may not all be reported in the rate at which they occur in 

Greenback. In my experience, damage to homes due to winds is occurring at least monthly. 

Loudon County uses a ranking system to determine each jurisdiction's vulnerability to severe storm 
events (with a focus on tornadoes) . This system is based off simple arithmetic which analysis's 
potential impacts to determine vulnerabilities and then analyzes the probability of a severe storm 
event occurring to calculate a risk ranking for each jurisdiction. 

Jurisdiction 
Impacts Vulnerability 

Human Property Business H+P+B=#; #/3=V 
Loudon County 3.57 3.29 1.57 2.81 
Unincorporated 
Lenoir City 3.57 3.57 1.86 3.00 
City of Greenback 3.67 3.00 1.50 2.72 
Town of Philadelphia 3.50 3.00 1.50 2.67 
City of Loudon 3.0 3.25 1.5 2.58 

Jurisdiction Vulnerability Probability 
Risk 

V+P=R 
Loudon County 2.81 3.86 6.67 
Unincorporated 
Lenoir City 3.00 3.71 6.71 
City of Greenback 2.72 4.00 6.72 
Town of Philadelphia 2.67 3.83 6.50 

48 



I City of Loudon I 2.58 I 4.oo I 6.58 

Scale 
Low 2-3.6 
Moderate 3.7-5.2 
Medium 5.3-6.8 
High 6.9-8.4 
Severe 8.5-10 

R1sk"of m11..uaes anal deaths ftom the hazard 
1 Death very unlikely, injuries are unlikely 
2 Death unlikely, injuries are minimal 
3 Death unlikely, injuries may be substantial 
4 Death possible, injuries may be substantial 
5 Deaths probable, iniuries will likelv be substantial 

:.4m0l,mt ef residetial m ert dama e· associated f'f<9m the 'hazard 
1 Less than $500 in damages 
2 $500-$10,000 in damages 
3 $10,DDD-$500,DDD in damages 
4 $500,00D-$2,000,000 in damages 
5 More than $2, ODO, ODO in .damaqes 

Amount of business damaqe associ'ated from the ·h.azard 
1 Less than 3 businesses closed for only a day 
2 More than 3 businesses closed for a week 
3 More than 3 businesses closed for a few months 
4 More than 3 businesses closed indefinitly or relocated 
5 A top-10 local emplover closed indefinitlv 

Likelihood.of the hazard occurrinq within a aiven span of years 
1 Less than once every 10 years 
2 About once every 5-10 years 
3 About once every 2-5 years 
4 About once a year 
5 More than once a vear 

Winter Weather 

A freeze occurs when temperatures are below 32 degrees Fahrenheit for a period. These 
temperatures can damage agricultural crops, burst water pipes, and create layers of "black ice." 
Winter storms are events that can range from a few hours of moderate snow to blizzard-like 
circumstances that can affect driving conditions and impact communications, electricity, and other 

49 



services. In Loudon County, all jurisdictions are vulnerable to freezes and moderate winter storms, 
but not to the severity level seen in much of the northern U.S. 

Based on previous occurrences, Loudon County can experience multiple winter weather events in 
one year affecting all jurisdictions within equally. 

The severity of winter storms is commonly measured by inches of snowfall. It is possible for 
snowfall to accumulate up to 30 inches in Loudon County and/or ice accumulations to cause for 
hazardous conditions due to its proximity in and around the mountains. The average mean snowfall 
per year in Loudon County is between 4-8 inches (as seen on the map below). 

Source: NOAA 

Average Mean Snowfall Per Year 

Inches 
0.0 

.. 0.1-3.0 

.. 3.1 - 6.0 

.. 6.1-12.0 
12.1 - 24.0 

.. 24.1 -36.0 

.. 36.1 -48.0 
48.1 - 72.0 
>72.0 

N~uom1f Oc,,.njc lJtld Almo•phorl,; Admlnl•trolion 

Loudon County can experience temperatures between 15 to 5 degrees Fahrenheit, thus causing 
multiple freeze conditions during the winter months (see the following map for other average 
lows). 

Average Annual Low Temperatures 

50 



Aoi:oAnnu.:>11...ow 
1 -40-a duo~ -SCP' 
3 • -JO" throtl£h ~· 
4 • -211" th<aup ...la' 
,; • -10" throtl£h-.20' 
6 • ll" tlua1l£h -JO' 
1 IO":ki:""fbO' 
8 10" ="":b.10" 
9 • JO' d:.c<Hl:b.20" 
10 .Wll>ma&JO" 

Source: NOAA 

© 2006 by 'I'hi. National Arbor Day Foundation® 

The following chart provides winter storm event information for Loudon County between 1950 and 
2022. The worst event within the data is 8.5 inches. The following information was obtained by 
accessing the NOAA database. https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/. This information 
represents all the events and extent of the Winter Weather hazard experienced by Loudon County, 
including the jurisdictions located within, and is the only source of data accessible. The information 
provided for Loudon County also applies to the school district due to the geographic distribution of 
the schools throughout the County. 

51 



Winter Storm Impacts in Loudon County: 1950 - 2022 

One foot of snow to parts of East Tennessee. Numerous trees and power lines fell. Many roads 
Winter became impassable shutting down schools and businesses across the area. There were also isolated 

1/6/1996 I Storm a a a incidents of collapsed roofs. 

Winter Heavy snow accumulations of 4 to 8 inches caused numerous power outages and car accidents. 
1/11/1996 I Storm a a a Numerous trees fell as well. Schools and businesses were closed. 

I 
Snowfall amounts across the region ranged from 4 inches in Southeast Tennessee to nearly 24 inches 

Winter in parts of Middle East Tennessee. Numerous minor traffic accidents were reported though no major 

2/2/1996 I Storm a a a accidents . 
I 

A strong upper-level disturbance brought heavy snow showers to the area resulting in widespread 
Winter icy roads and hazardous driving conditions. Across northeast Tennessee, amounts were generally 

12/18/1996 I Storm a a a between 1 and 2 1/2". 
I 

Winter Snowfall amounts were 1-3 inches in southeast Tennessee, 2-4 inches, and 3-5 inches in northeast 

1/10/1997 Storm a a a Tennessee. 

Winter 
12/3a/1997 Storm a a a Amounts were generally 2 to 5" 

The ice storm left minor accumulations of ice in valley locations due to warm ground temperatures. 
Ice Most of the ice was on trees and bridges. Most roads were only wet. In higher elevations, the ice 

12/22/1998 I Storm a a a was much heavier. 
I 

Winter Generally, less than 2 inches of snow fell across East Tennessee, resulting in numerous school 

1/6/1999 I Storm a a a closings and traffic accidents. 
I 

Heavy rain began early Saturday morning, changed to heavy snow in some places during the day 
Saturday, back to rain Saturday night, then finally to snow Sunday night. There were also isolated 

Winter I 
3/13/1999 I Storm al al 

I reports of freezing rain . Rainfall amounts across much of East Tennessee was 1-2 inches. Snowfall 
a amounts in northeast Tennessee averaged 1-3 inches. 

52 



Winter Generally, 2-4 inches of snow fell across central and northeast portions of East Tennessee, with only 
1/22/2000 Storm 0 0 0 a few reports of amounts in the 1-2 inch range and 4-5 inch range. 

Winter In central East Tennessee, amounts ranged between 1 and 3 inches, with a few isolated reports of 3 
12/2/2000 Storm 0 0 0 to 5 inches. 

Winter Amounts in counties in the valley generally ranged from 1 to 2 inches. In the higher mountain 
. 12/18/2000 Storm 0 0 0 elevations, amounts were a bit higher, averaging 2 to 4 inches. 

Winter Amounts were generally 1/2 inch to 2 inches. There were a few isolated reports of 3 inches, mainly 
1/1/2001 Storm 0 0 0 near the mountains. 

Winter A few spots received around 4 inches. Across the remainder of East Tennessee, amounts were under 
1/20/2001 Storm 0 0 0 1 inch. 

Winter In central East Tennessee, amounts were generally 2-4 inches, with a few spots recieving as much as 
1/5/2002 Storm 0 0 0 5 inches, and as little as a half inch. 

Winter 
1/16/2003 Storm 0 0 0 Snowfall amounts ranging from 2 to 8 inches across eastern Tennessee. 

Winter Snowfall amounts ranged from 2 to 5 inches in the lower elevations while higher elevations across 
1/22/2003 Storm 0 0 0 the region picked up totals ranging from 5 to 8 inches. 

Winter 
1/9/2004 Storm 0 0 0 1-2 inches snowfall 

Much of the region ended up with ice accumulation around one quarter inch with some locations 
IC€ measuring as much as one-half inch of ice. Trees and power lines were downed across parts of the 

1/29/2005 Storm 0 0 0 region due to ice accumulation. 
Heavy 

1/29/2010 Snow 0 0 0 Four inches of snow was reported in Lenoir City, Tennessee. 

Ice Law enforcement personnel reported freezing rain produced 0.25 inches of ice on the roads in 

12/16/2010 Storm 0 0 10000 Loudon. 

Heavy 
2/12/2014 Snow 0 0 0 A trained spotter reported 5 inches of snow fell 4 miles east-northeast of Lenoir City. 

2/13/2014 Heavy 0 0 0 Amateur radio personnel reported 7 inches of snow fell in Lenoir City. 

53 



Snow 

Heavy 
2/13/2014 Snow 0 0 0 A trained spotter reported 8.5 inches of snow fell at Lenoir City. 

Heavy 
2/13/2014 Snow 0 0 0 The public reported 7 inches of snow fell in Loudon. 

Winter A trained spotter reported freezing rain produced 0.30 inches of ice accumulation 5 miles north-
2/16/2015 Storm 0 0 0 northwest of Lenoir City. 

Ice Emergency management personnel reported 1/2 inch or more of ice across the county. Widespread 

2/16/2015 Storm 0 0 0 power outages. Hazardous road conditions. 

Ice 
2/17/2015 Storm 0 0 0 Emergency manager personnel reported trees and powerlines downed by the ice in Lenoir City. 

Heavy 
2/25/2015 Snow 0 0 0 The public recorded 4.0 inches of snow in Lenoir City. 

Heavy 
2/26/2015 Snow 0 0 0 The public recorded 6 inches of snow in Loudon. 

Heavy 
2/26/2015 Snow 0 0 0 The public recorded 6.5 inches of snow in Lenoir City. 

Heavy 

1/29/2019 Snow 0 0 0 A snowfall amount of 3 inches was recorded at Greenback. 

Heavy 
2/8/2020 Snow 0 0 0 Snow depth was estimated at 1 inch four miles north northwest of Lenoir City. 

54 



The committee shared their personal experiences of winter weather events that have. The 
following is transcribed from their thoughts. 

• Winter weather events have occurred about every year in some part of Loudon County 

• Power outages 

• Loss of heat and home oxygen 

• Travel impacts 

• Road fatalities from MVA 

• Usually expensive. At least one week long power event due to winter weather and ice. 

Loudon County uses a ranking system to determine each jurisdiction's vulnerability to 
freezes/winter storm events. This system is based off simple arithmetic which analysis's potential 
impacts to determine vulnerabilities and then analysis's the probability of a freeze/winter storm 
event occurring to calculate a risk ranking for each jurisdiction. 

Jurisdiction 
Impacts Vulnerability 

Human Property Business H+P+B=#;#/3=V 

Loudon County 2.00 2.14 1.43 1.86 
Unincorporated 
Lenoir City 1.80 2.20 1.20 1.73 
City of Greenback 1.80 2.00 1.20 1.67 
Town of Philadelphia 1.80 2.00 1.20 1.67 
City of Loudon 1.33 1.66 1.00 1.33 

Jurisdiction Vulnerability Probability 
Risk 

V+P=R 

Loudon County 1.86 3.14 5.00 
Unincorporated 
Lenoir City 1.73 3.60 5.33 
City of Greenback 1.67 3.60 5.27 
Town of Philadelphia 1.67 3.60 5.27 
City of Loudon 1.33 3.33 4.66 

Scale 

Low 2-3.6 
Moderate 3.7-5.2 
Medium 5.3-6.8 
High 6.9-8.4 
Severe 8.5-10 

55 



R.isf<., of injjmes and deaths from the hazard 
1 Death very unlikely, injuries are unlikely 
2 Death unlikely, injuries are minimal 
3 Death unlikely, injuries may be substantial 
4 Death possible, injuries may be sL1bstantial 
5 Deaths probable, injuries will likelv be substantial 

Amount .of r.es)det1a1 ·co ert .. dam assoc;1ated .fr;0m the,baz.ard 
1 Less than $500 in damages 
2 $500-$10,000 in damages 
3 $10,000-$500,000 in damages 
4 $500,000-$2,000,000 in damages 
5 More than $2,000,000 in dama es 

-Amount o'f busine.ss-dama e ass0ciated from the hazard. 
1 Less than 3 businesses closed for only a day 
2 More than 3 businesses closed for a week 
3 More than 3 businesses closed for a few months 
4 More than 3 businesses closed indefinitl y or relocated 
5 A to -10 local em lo er closed indefinitl 

Less than once every 10 years 
2 About once every 5-10 years 
3 About once every 2-5 years 
4 About once a year 
5 More than once a ear 

Wildfire 

Below is the Wild land Urban Interface for Loudon County. Loudon County and its jurisdictions 
range from uninhabited to no vegetation with many areas susceptible to wildfires. 

56 



' 

State Borders 

LJ County Borders 

- High Density VVUI 

Medium Density \l'l\JI 

Low Density WUI 

- Very Low Density 

- Uninhabited 

According to the TN Division of Forestry, debris burning, and arson are the two main causes of 
wildfires. Generally, there are three major factors that sustain wildfires and allow for predictions of 
a given area's potential to burn. These factors include: 

Fuel; 
Topography; and 
Weather. 

Fuel is the material that feeds a fire and is a key factor in wildfire behavior. Fuel is generally 
classified by type and by volume. Fuel sources are diverse and include everything from dead tree 
needles, twigs, and branches to dead standing trees, live trees, brush, and cured grasses. Man
made structures and other associated combustibles are also to be considered as a fuel source. The 
type of prevalent fuel directly influences the behavior of wildfire. Light fuels such as grasses burn 
quickly and serve as a catalyst for spreading wildfires. 

An area's topography (terrain and land slopes) affects its susceptibility to wildfire spread. Fire 
intensities and rates of spread increase as slope increases due to the tendency of heat from a fire 
to rise via convection and radiation. The natural arrangement of vegetation throughout a hillside 
can also contribute to increased fire activity on slopes. Many fires occur in grassland areas such as 
yards and pastures. 

57 



Weather components such as temperature, relative humidity, wind, and lightning also affect the 
potential for wildfire. High temperatures and low relative humidity dry out the fuels that feed the 
wildfire creating a situation where fuel will more readily ignite and burn more intensely. Wind is 
the most treacherous weather factor. The issue of drought conditions contributes to concerns 
about wildfire vulnerability. 

East Tennessee typically has two fire seasons. The spring fire season, prompted by warming 
weather, begins about February 15 and ends near May 15th. Fall fire season begins around 
October 15, when the leaves begin to fall and usually ends December 15th due to shorter, cooler, 
wetter days. Still, wild land fires occur year-round. A burning permit is required for outdoor 
burning between October 15th and May 15th. 

The committee shared their personal experiences with wildfire events. Additionally, they were 
able to provide more data on wildfire events from their 911 system. The following is transcribed 
from their thoughts. 

911 system data 

Year # Q,f Acres Vear #of Acres 
2022 2 2014 98.71 
2021 7 2013 18.85 
2020 1.5 2012 11.98 
2019 15 2011 25.56 
2018 No damage 2010 No damage 
2017 No damage 2009 No damage 
2016 100.97 2008 No damage 
2015 28.17 2007 No damage 

• 2016 - Several wildland fires broke out in Loudon, Lenoir City and Loudon County. This was at 

the same time as the Gatlinburg fires 

• All wildfires within Loudon County have been few in number and have been relatively small. 

• Normally small and contained by local fire departments 

58 



'•'- t N Cu m lbe.rf'an!!t Ea.:t TN 

Loudon County is in the East TN District of the TN Division of Forestry. The TN Division of Forestry 
provides statistics for each region summarizing wildfire events. Due to outside data sources 
including federal and state land, causing confusion in wildfire data, the TN Division of Forestry will 
always remain the only source for Counties within the State of Tennessee for information. It is not 
the responsibility of Loudon County to mitigate federal or state land. Hopefully, in the future, a 
more defined dataset can be provided. At this time, this is the only information Loudon County can 
obtain that is consistent and confirmed. Below are the statistics for Loudon County from 2007 to 
2016. These statistics also provide extent of the Wildfire Hazard. For Area, the total number of 
acres for the East TN District is 6,245,119.29. The percentage is calculated by taking the percentage 
and calculating the total area by percentage within the entire district. Size is calculated by total 
number of acres divided by total number of fires. 

2016 7 9 30.0 56.S 6.3 0.000 

2015 2 0 2 9.0 9.0 4.5 0.000 

2014 4 2 6 15.0 12.5 27.5 4.6 0.000 

2013 1 0 1 2.0 2.0 2.0 0.000 

2012 2 2 4 1.7 2.1 3.8 1.0 0.000 

2011 1 0 1 2.9 2.9 2.9 0.000 

2010 1 2 3 2.5 31.4 33.9 11.3 0.000 

2009 2 0 2 9.0 9.0 4.5 0.000 

2008 5 0 5 39.0 15.0 54.0 10.8 0.000 

2007 8 7 15 48.6 169.0 217.6 14.S 0.001 

Loudon County uses a ranking system to determine each jurisdiction's vulnerability to wildfire 
events. This system is based off simple arithmetic which analyzes potential impacts to determine 
vulnerabilities and then analyzes the probability of a wildfire event occurring to calculate a risk 
ranking for each jurisdiction. 

Jurisdiction 
Impacts Vulnerability 

Human Property Business H+P+B=#; #/3=V 
Loudon County 1.63 2.00 1.25 1.63 
Unincorporated 

59 



Lenoir City 1.83 2.50 1.25 1.89 
City of Greenback 1.83 1.83 1.33 1.67 
Town of Philadelphia 1.83 2.00 1.33 1.72 
City of Loudon 1.5 1.75 1.00 1.43 

Jurisdiction Vulnerability Probability 
Risk 

V+P=R 

Loudon County 1.63 2.00 3.63 
Unincorporated 

Lenoir City 1.89 2.00 3.89 
City of Greenback 1.67 2.00 3.67 
Town of Philadelphia 1.72 2.00 3.72 
City of Loudon 1.41 2.75 4.15 

Scale 

Low 2-3.6 
Moderate 3.7-5.2 
Medium 5.3-6.8 
High 6.9-8.4 
Severe 8.5-10 

Drought 

Drought is a slow-onset hazard that can last for months or years. As a hazard, it has the potential 
to impact many aspects of life, including two of our most important needs: drinking water and 
food . Because of the long duration of droughts, the impacts last for years and can ripple through a 
community over time. When drought strikes Loudon County, there is an increased risk of wildfires 
and affects the stabilization of karst structures causing for an increase of sinkhole activity. Drought 
can affect the viability and economic stability of Loudon County. 

The US Drought Monitor provides weekly updates by analyzing data and illustrating the issue 
through a map. This is the most current map. 

60 



v.s. Drought Monitor 

~l 
I 

August 9, 2022 
(Released Thursday, Aug. 11, 2022) 

rJ Delineates ~ominant Impacts 

s E Short-Term. typically less than 
8 months (e.g. agriculture, grasslands) 

L = Long ~Term. lypically greater than 
6 months (e.g. hydrology, ecology) 

Intensity: 
O None 

DO Abnormally Dry 
0 D1 Moderate Drought 

D2 Severe Drought 
• D3 Extreme Drought 
• 04 Exceptional Drought 

Source: US Drought Monitor (http://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/CurrentMap.aspx). 
The U.S. Drought Monitor is jointly produced by the National Drought Mitigation Center at the 
University of Nebraska-Lincoln, the United States Department of Agriculture, and the National 
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. Map courtesy of NDMC-UNL. 

The map (above) provides a quick snapshot of drought conditions. The accompanying drought 
severity classification table (below) shows the ranges for each indicator for each dryness level. 
Because the ranges of the various indicators often don't coincide, the final drought category tends 
to be based on what most of the indicators show and on local observations. The analysts producing 
the map also weigh the indices according to how well they perform in various parts of the country 
and at different times of the year. 

The Drought Monitor summary map identifies general areas of drought and labels them by 
intensity. Dl is the least intense level and D4 the most intense. Drought is defined as a moisture 
deficit bad enough to have social, environmental, or economic effects. 

DO areas are not in drought but are experiencing abnormally dry conditions that could turn into 
drought or are recovering from drought but are not yet back to normal. 

We indicate whether primary physical effects are for short- or long-term drought: 

61 



• S =Short-Term, typically less than 6 months (e.g. agriculture, grasslands) 
• L =Long-Term, typically more than 6 months (e.g. hydrology, ecology) 

62 



Drought Severity Classification 

on 

D1 

· Description 

,A. bnorma l ly 

Dry 

M oderate 

Drought 

Severe 

Drc ught 

Ex treme 

Drought: 

Exceptional 

Drought 

Possible Impacts 

Going in:o d roughc: 
• ! hcrt-:e-rm cry ne- 1=: : lowing plc nc-ing_. growt:' 

cf c =-op; o r p a..:.: : ure-: 

Com i:i g cu t of c rought : 
• =.o:-r~= lirig erin~ 11\•c te:r d;_:fici:~ 

• pas:1..u-e::; or cra c: no: -=u 11y r e-co• .. ·e n: d 

• Som 2 O'E.n1 3g_e to crops. pa.nur~ 

• S:re5ms. re==ervotrs. ·a.r \\IE- lls low . .:..:lm: 

·woter shorc.3_gEs de\t t:loo-ing o r in-.nlinenr 

• Vc Jun :3ry-'lve·rc r-<:.JsE res:n-ctlcn= re que.::..LeeO 

• Crcµ oi- 1=a::tu r~ J.::t.5.:::.;;.~ lik..el ~· 

• vVar.er stio1-::a§'.E! co. n·1rnon 

• 1N.::. r;:.r r i:s: ri ctic n~ tr.:ipos.:o 

• M : for crc o-Jo :;su.1re lc:=:se.= 

V'lid e"Spread 'Nater shor...a_ge.s: or ri:sr.riction:: 

• Ex --= .::p~ional a110. \\,fd e5:pr-ead croo/ pc;!ure: 

loss.e:: 

• $(loDag.::= Of°W 3LE f in re::::e rv oi t"S, Str-eam.::: 

3niJ \ \:e-H; cr e:: c:1ng 'l.Ja tE:r e rii '.: rg.enci::s 

-· .o t o -1 .9 

-2 .0 to -2.9 

-3.0 t o -3 .9 

-4 .0 to -4.9 

-5 .0 or less 

CPCSoil 
Moisture Model 

Percentiles 

2 1 to30 

11 to 20 

6 ro ~ o 

3to 5 

Oto 2 

USGSWeekl 
Streamflow 
Percentiles 

2 ·1 to 30 

1 ·1 to 20 

5 t o 10 

3 co 5 

o to 2 

-0 .51:0 -0.7 2 -1 to 30 

-0 .8 t o - 1 .2 1 1 to20 

-1 .3 to -1. 5 6 to 10 

-1 .6to -1.9 3to5 

-2. 0 or less Oto 2 

Sn ort-term drought indica to r b!e11ds focus on 1-3 month precipitation. Long-term b len ds focus on fS-60 months. Addit ional indices used , malnly during t h e 

gro'N ing season. include t he USDP../NASS Topso il MoisturEo, Keetch-Byrarn Drnught Index (KBDI ), and i-.JOAP..!~JESDfS sate llite \legetatioll Health Indices. Indices 

used primarily ·::lu ring the snow season and in t h e \•Vest inc lude snow V•later content river basin p reci p itati on, and the Surface VVater Supp ly Index (SWSI). Ot her 

indica to rs inc lude ground1Nater leve ls, reservo ir storagE, and pasture/ra11ge conditio ns . 

63 



The US Drought Monitor limits how far back data can be pulled. From June 2001 to June 2022, 
Loudon County had experienced the following in drought conditions. With the assistance of the 
above legend and the below conditions, the extent is provided. 

• No drought: 663 days 

• DO: 205 days 

• Dl: 116 days 

• D2: 73 days 

• D3: 43 days 

• D4: 19 days 

D4 occurred 11/8/2016 to 12/5/2016; 8/14/2007 to 11/26/2007. The map below provides historic 
drought conditions for November 22, 2016, when Loudon County was in exceptional drought. 

µ.s. Drought Monitor 

Au//1or: 
Richard Helm 
NC El/NOAA 

64 

November 22, 2016 
(Released Wednesday, Nov. 23, 2016) 

rJ Ot!lineales dominant irn~cts 

S • Short-Term. typ!cally loss than 
6 monlhs (e.g . ag ricullure. grasslands) 

L • Long-Term, typlcally grcotor lhnn 
6 monlhs (e.g. hydrology, ecology) 

lntensitv: 
0 None 

DO Abnormally Dry 
0 D1 Moderale Drought 

D2 Severe Drought 
• DJ Extreme Drought 
• D4 Exceptional Drought 



The information provided in the summary of the drought issue located in Loudon County, TN is the 
only source of information to provide a clear picture of the issue. Due to lack of resources in 
presentation of the issue, the information provided is the only source. No other details are available 
for research or study. 

The committee shared their personal experiences and the following is transcribed from their 
thoughts. 

• Concern with Drought conditions is often burning in the County; not issue any burn permits. 

• Very few '19' days in 04 

• Mostly damage to crop and livestock 

• Puts our power utility at an extreme high risk of fires developing. 

Jurisdiction 
Impacts Vulnerability 

Human Property Business H+P+B=#; #/3=V 
Loudon County 1.00 2.29 1.14 1.48 
Unincorporated 

Lenoir City 1.00 1.86 1.00 1.29 
City of Greenback 1.00 1.50 1.00 1.17 
Town of Philadelphia 1.00 1.50 1.00 1.17 
City of Loudon 1.25 1.25 1.00 1.16 

Jurisdiction Vulnerability Probability 
Risk 

V+P=R 

Loudon County 1.48 2.14 3.62 
Unincorporated 
Lenoir City 1.29 2.29 3.57 
City of Greenback 1.17 2.17 3.33 
Town of Ph iladelphia 1.17 2.17 3.33 
City of Loudon 1.67 3.25 4.42 

Scale 

Low 2-3.6 
Moderate 3.7-5.2 
Medium 5.3-6.8 
High 6.9-8.4 
Severe 8.5-10 

Presidential Disaster Declarations 

The source of this information came from https://www.fema.gov/disasters. All disasters included in 
the table below that were provided on this website. 

FEMA 
DR Date Hazard PA IA 

366 5/15/1972 Heavy Rains Flooding yes Yes 

65 



424 4/4/1974 

3095 3/14/1993 

1215 4/20/1998 

1260 1/15/1999 

1408 4/5/2002 

1456 3/20/2003 

1464 5/8/2003 

3217 9/5/2005 

1974 5/1/2011 

4005 7/20/2011 

4211 4/2/2015 

4320 6/23/2017 

4427 4/17/2019 

4514 4/2/2020 

PA= Public Assistance 

IA= Individual Assistance 

Tornadoes 

Winter Storm 

Severe Storms 

Winter Storm 

Severe Storms 

Severe Storms 

Severe Storms 

Hurricane Katrina 

Severe Storms 

Severe Storms 

Winter Storm 

Severe Storms 

Flooding 

Pandemic 

yes Yes 

yes no 

Tornadoes Flooding yes Yes 

No Yes 

Flooding yes Yes 

Flooding yes no 

Tornadoes Flooding No Yes 

yes no 

Tornadoes Straight Line Winds Flooding yes no 

Tornadoes Straight Line Winds Flooding yes no 

Flooding yes no 

Straight Line Winds Flooding yes no 

Landslide Mudslide yes no 

yes yes 

66 



Section 4: Mitigation Strategy 

Mitigation Goals 

The purpose for developing a set of Goals is to clearly state the community's overall vision for 
hazard mitigation and to provide a path towards building a safer, more resilient community. The 
Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Committee identified the following goals to be the forefront in 
the overall development of this plan. All actions/projects recommended as mitigation efforts for 
the Hazard Mitigation Plan must first meet or further at least one of these goals. The goals are 
provided in a ranked order where the first goal is paramount. 

Goal 1: Protect the lives and health of citizens from the effects of natural hazards. 

Goal 2: Emphasize mitigation planning to decrease vulnerability of existing and new structures. 

Goal 3: Encourage public support and commitment to hazard mitigation, by communicating 
mitigation benefits. 

Identification and Prioritization of Mitigation Projects 

Loudon County has developed a comprehensive range of mitigation projects. These projects were 
solicited and identified by the different entities who make up the Loudon County Hazard Mitigation 
Committee. Once the proposed projects attained a sponsoring agency and the details of the 
projects were discussed by the committee, the committee then proceeded to prioritize the 
mitigation projects. 

The prioritization process was important since most mitigation projects represent a large 
investment of financial and personal resources. By evaluating each project's degree of feasibility 
and the level of costs versus benefits, Loudon County was able to determine when and which 
projects should be implemented based on available funding and time. 

The Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Committee used the SAFE-T method to prioritize these 
projects. This approach was adopted from the successful methodology used by other counties in 
FEMA Region 4. This rating system uses five variables to evaluate the overall feasibility and 
appropriateness: ~ocietal, 8,dministrative, financial, £,nvironmental, and Iechnical. A focus on this 
methodology emphasizes the use of a cost-benefit review to maximize benefits. 

67 



~~·-- ... ,~,-~· , .. ,. ~ · -·i:"' · -....:s ·'c;-.----. ~,"~-:'.7··!7.·o::_.··~·:r'.:~.r ...... .; · -.-_·-:.•:·,··~~~" - .. ', ·-. ~ ~.:::' • · 

(;;.~'.~:":···:.: . • Z....:.': >: __ ~ ProjectJ>doritiz~tion· M~th.od: SAFE~.T 
-., ... f~ 

. 
- :_ :...: !,~_ :., .. 

Variahle Value Description 
s Societal: The public must support the overall 1 Low community priority, 

implementation strategy and specified mitigation few societal benefits 
actions. The projects will be evaluated in terms of 2 Moderate community 
community acceptance and societal benefits. acceptance/priority 

3 High community 
acceotance/orioritv 

A Administrative: The projects will be evaluated 1 High staffing, outside 
for anticipated staffing and maintenance needed 
requirements to determine if the jurisdiction has 2 Some staffing, help may 
the personnel and administrative capabilities be needed 
necessary to implement the project or whether 3 Low staffing, no outside 
outside helo will be needed. helo needed 

F Financial: The projects will be evaluated on their 1 Somewhat cost-effective 
general cost-effectiveness and whether additional 
outside funding will be required . 2 Moderately cost-effective 

3 Very cost-effective 

E Environmental: The projects will be evaluated 1 Many environ. impacts, 
for any immediate or long-term environmental possibly long-term 
impacts caused by their construction or operation. 2 Some environ. Impacts, 

some possibly lonq-term 
3 Few, if any, environ . 

impacts 
T Technical: The projects will be evaluated on their 1 Other actions are needed 

ability to reduce losses in the long-term, whether or short-term fix 
there are secondary impacts, and whether the 2 Other actions may be 
proposed project solves the associated problem or needed for Iona-term fix 
if additional components are necessary. 3 Other actions not needed, 

lonq-term fix 

Committee members ranked the projects as a group by determining the value for each variable and 
then by adding the variables rates up for a project sum value. All the project rankings can be seen 
on the Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Project List. 

Loudon County Project List 

The following Project List provides an overview of all the Loudon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard 
Mitigation Committee projects. This includes potential funding sources, implementation 
timeframes, the project's responsible agency, and other information. The committee went into 
extensive discussion surrounding projects that would be beneficial for our community. In a few of 
the hazards and due to priorities or limited budget, the two project per hazard per jurisdiction 
requirement was not met. However, each hazard has at least one project. 

68 



Hazard Mitigated 

Flooding 

Tornado/Wind 

Project# 

1 

2 

Loudon County (Unincorporated) 
Action/Project Name 

Public Education 

County Courthouse Annex - Building floods 
when it rains - flood diversion and storage 

- -- -- -- -- ---1·-------- -- ----- ------------------- --------·-·----- · 
3 Town Creek Rd. West - flood diversion 

4 Browder Hollow/Stevens Lane - flood diversion 

5 Meadow Rd. West - flood diversion 

6 Martel Rd. - flood diversion 

7 Bright Rd./Pond Creek - flood diversion 

8 I Hall Rd.- flood diversion 

9 

1 

10 

11 

Duff Tower Estates - flood diversion with 
possible property buy-out 

Public Education 

Crossroad Christian Academy Safe Room 

Steekee Elementary School Safe Room 

Priority 
Rank 

43 

2 

2 

1 

66 

2 

44 

44 

44 

43 

67 

51 

12 _ ~l~i ~la_n~ ~a_p!is~S_h_u~c~_ ~a_fe_ R_<?~"._l __ ___ ____ _____ I 51 

13 Loudon High School Safe Room 51 

14 North Middle School Safe Room 51 

69 

Addresses New 
or Existing 
Buildings/Infra? 

Existing 

Existing 

Existing 

Existing 

Responsible Agency 

Loudon County HS/EM 

Loudon County HS/EM 

Lenoir City Street Dept. 

Lenoir City Street Dept. 

Possible Funding 
Source(s) 

FMA, HMGP, 
local budget 

Timeframe 

1-5 years 

- --- - --- - -- --- - -----1- -~- ----- - - - - -
FMA, HMGP, 1-5 years 
BRIC 

FMA, HMGP, 11-5 years 

. !l.~~s ______________ --------------
FMA, HMGP, 1-5 years 
BRIC 

Existing l Loudon County Highway FMA, HMGP, 1-5 years 

-------------------- _!?~-~!:.. ___________________ ____ . !l.~~s ______________ --------------
Existing Loudon County Highway FMA, HMGP, 1-5 years 

__________________ _ [_!?~-~!:.. __ ______________________ !l_~~s ______________ --------------
Existing Loudon County Highway FMA, HMGP, 1-5 years 

------------------- _!?~-~!:.. _________ _______________ !l_~1_s ______________ --------------
Loudon County Highway j FMA, HMGP, I 1-5 years 
_!?~-~! :.. _____ __________________ . !l.~~s ______ ________ L ____________ _ 

Existing 

Existing 

Existing 

Loudon County Building 
Codes 

Loudon County HS/EM 

Existing Crossroad Christian 

-------------------- -~£~-~~~y ___________________ _ 
Existing Loudon County School 

System 
~-- -- - -- - -- - - -- - - - - - ------------------------------

Existing Loudon County HS/EM 
~- - - - ------- - - --- --- ------------------------------

Existing Loudon County Schools 

------------------- -~~~!~~--- - - - - - - - - - - - ----- - - -
Existing Loudon County Schools 

System 

FMA, HMGP, 
BRIC 

1-5 years 

t~ii'.;;~~- -{;~~;;; _ 
HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

. !"!~~-~,_ !l_~~~ - - - ---L~.:~Y_e_~~~ ---
HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 



Winter Weather 

15 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ -------------
New Providenc~ _ ~~_R~i?~ - ~~l!~c~. ~a!~- ~-<?~".:1 - _____ _L_~~-- ____ J_~~i_s_t}~JL ____ ____ J_ ~~~-~~!1-~<?!3.~~-fi?l~-~---·- .J.!'.~~-~·.!3.~~~-- - ---L~---~y_e:~'.~-- -

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

-----------
27 

------------
28 

29 

1 

-----------
20 

-----------
21 

1----

Tellico Village Community Church Safe Room I 51 

- ~~~~:;-~~~-~~~~~i!'.s~~;~~~-;~R~~-~--- - ------- - ~ -~i-----· 

Loudon Elementary School Safe Room 51 

. ~-!~~~-:;:~: t~~~;~ -~;~~~~-~~-~~~~~~!!-A;~~; --·r·i~ 
--·-·-----·- - -- -------- ---------- ------------------ - ---· 
_ S1_'=n~_r:_~~<?~:_ !'! ~~ -~~~YJ~-e:~c~- ~-'!JJ!i_s_t_ g~_ l:l_!"C_tl_ _ _ _ _ _ _ -~?. 
Generator: Tellico Village Community Church 12 

- ~-!~~;:;:~:- ~;~~~~~~~~~-~~i!~s~h·;~,-- - ------- - ~-i~---- --

Generator: Loudon Elementary School I 12 

------- --------- --- - ----- - ----- ---
Generator: Loudon High School I 12 

-- --------- - ---- -- ---- -- -------
Generator: Steekee Element;:iry School 12 

-- - ------ ----- - ----- ---------
Generator Blairland Baptist Church 12 
Public Education 43 

----------------------------------------------------- --- -
Generator: Loudon County Courthouse 12 

------------------------------
Generator: Loudon County Courthouse Annex I 12 

22 j Geoecotoc New Pcov;dence BapU't Ch""" I 12 

----------- -----------------------------------
23 Generator: Tellico Village Community Church I 12 

----------- -----------------------------------------
24 Generator: Piney Ruritan Center I 12 

70 

Existing I Tellico Village Fire HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

---------------·---f-~~-~~~!~~-~~----------------
-~~i_s_t_i~~---- - ---·- -~~~-~~!1-~<?!:.~~'L.ti?L~-~------
Existing Loudon County School 

System 

-~~~~:-i~i~------1-i~-}~-:!~!---
-------------------r---- --------- -----------------
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC I 1-5 years 

.!'.~~-~'.!3.~~~------L~.:-~Y_e:~'.~---

System 
·.----------·---------[-------·----------------------
--~~~s_t!~~-------·-·- -~~~-~~!1-~<?!:.~~-ti?L~-~------

- ~~~t:~~i~!:~:~:~:~:~t~~~~~~~~~~~:~~:~~2~~~:~:~Jg~~~::;~i~:~:~j3~~~~::~::~: 
Existing I Tellico Village Fire HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

Department --------·-·-·-·-----[------------------------------
·-~~~s_t!~_&_ ______ ___ _ -~~~-~~!1-~<?!:.~~-ti?L~-~----- .!'.~~-~,_!3.~~~------L~-=--~Y_e:~'.~---

Existing I Loudon County School I HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 
System 

-----------------·-r------------------------------
Existing Loudon County School I HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-~Y~!~~----------------------
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-~Y~!~~--------- -------------
Existing I Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

System -------------------r------------------- -----------
Existing Loudon County HS/EM HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

--~:i_s_t:~~-----------1r-~~~!~;-~~~-~~~-~:~-~~-----j-;~:-~~~~~~~------i1-~~~~-~:~: __ _ 
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-~Y~!~.!:1:1 ______________________ --------------------·--------------
Existing Loudon County School I HMGP, BRIC 

-~Y~!~~--~ -------------- - ----
1-5 years 

Existing Loudon County School I HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-~Y~!~~-----------·----------
Existing Tellico Village Fire I HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-~~-e_~~~~-~~----------------
Existing Loudon County HS/EM I HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 



---------.-·-·-·-·-·-· 25 Generator: Fort Loudon Middle School 12 

26 Generator: Loudon Elementary School 12 

27 Generator: Loudon High School 12 

28 Generator: Steekee Elementary School 12 

29 I Generator Blairland Baptist Church I 12 

1 I Public Education I 43 

21 
------------
22 

20 
- ~~~!;:;~~'.· t;~~-~~-~~-~~~-~~~~~~~!:·A·~~~; · - ·f ·i;---·-· 
------------------- ---------------- --- --------------- --- · 
- ~-~~~-r:.~~C?~:. !!~~ -~~~y~~-':~~~- !3.~J?!i_s_t_ ~-~~!~!1. ______ .!?. 
Generator: Tellico Village Community Church 12 23 

Wildfires 

24 - ~-~~!;:;~~~-~-~~;:~~~~~~~~~i:rs~h-~~1 · - · -- - -----~·i;- - -· - · 25 

26 Generator: Loudon Elementary School 12 

27 Generator: Loudon High School 12 

28 Generator: Steekee Elementary School 12 

29 Generator Blairland Baptist Church 12 

Drought 
1 Public Education 43 

71 

Existing I Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---·- -~Y~!~~-- - ·- - - - ---·- ---- - - - - -
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-·-----·----------- -~Y~!~_i::i--- · - · - - - · - ·-· -·-·- · - -
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -~Y~!~~- --·-·- · - · - - - · - · -·-·-· 
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

System -·-·-·- ·- ·-·- ·-·-·-r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-------·----- -
Existing Loudon County HS/EM HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

Existing I Loudon County HS/EM HMGP, local 1-5 years 

.

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-t- ·- ·- -- ----·------- -- -------- ·i ·bJid.'1P-.t ___________ - ·-·--- ------ --~~i_s!!!.1~--- · - · - · -·- -~~~-~~!1-~C?~.r:~.t:!?l~-~ - - - - - .!"l.~~-~·- !!_~~s. _____ -~--~Y_':~~~ - - -
- -~~i_s_t!!.1[ __________ -~~~-~~!1-~C?~.r:~Y..t:!?l~-~----- - .!"l.~~-~·- !!_~~s __ __ __ -~--~y_i:~~~-- -
-~~i_s!!!.1[ __________ -~~~-~~!1- ~-C?~.r:~.t:!?l~-~ - - - - - .!"l.~~-~·-!!_~~s . _____ -~--~y_i:~~~ - --
Existing I Tellico Village Fire 

-~~.!~~!!~~~~---·- · -·- - - · - ·-· 
-~~~s_tj!_l[ __ _______ J_~~~-~~!1-~C?~.r:~ .t:!?l~-~ - --- -
Existing Loudon County School 

---------·-·-·-·-·- -~Y~!~_i::i-·- · -·-·- - - - -·---·-·-· 
Existing Loudon County School 

-·-----·-·--------- -~Y~!~~- - - - - - --- -- -- - -·------
Existing Loudon County School 

-·-------·---·-·-·- -~Y~!~!".1.. ___ __ _______ ________ _ 
Existing Loudon County School 

-·-----·-·-·-·---·- -~Y~!~~- - ---·-·--- - -- -- -- -- --
Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

.!"l.~~-~·.!l_~~s. _____ L~_-~y_i:~~~ - --
HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC I 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC I 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 

HMGP, BRIC 

HMGP, local 

budget 

1-5 years 

1-5 years 

1-5 years 



· Hazard Mitigated I Project # I Lenoir City I Priority 
Action/Project Name Rank 

1 I Publk Edu<0foo ( 43 

------------ -- ------------------------------ --------------------- ---------
30 Lenoir City Industrial Park - flood diversion due 44 

to dam water release 
-----------------------

Flooding 131 I Town Creek - flood diversion I 44 

------------
32 I Old Highway 95/Harrison Ave. - flood diversion I 44 

33 Broadway/Grand St.- flood diversion 44 

1 Public Education 43 

34 Central United Methodist Safe Room 5 
------------
35 - ~;;~~-~~l~~;~;z;~s~;:rs~~~~~~--- · - · - ·-·-·-· ~-~----·--36 

Addresses New I Responsible Agency 
or Existing 
Buildings/Infra? 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

Possible Funding I Timeframe 
Source(s) 

-~~~~~~~~~:-----!-~~~~~:~: __ _ 
FMA, HMGP, 1-5 years 
BRIC 

~-~:i_s_t:~~----------~-~~~~~~~~~~~-~~~~::~ ___ J;_~~~:-~~~:: ____ _j_~~~~-~:~: __ _ 
Existing Lenoir City Street I FMA, HMGP, 

-~~-e~!!~~~~- -------- --- ---- BRIC 

1-5 years 

Existing 

Existing 

Lenoir City Street 
Department 

Loudon County HS/EM 

Existing I Loudon County HS/EM 

-:;~~:~~::::::::::t:i~~~~~~~~~~;~~~::::: 

FMA, HMGP, 
BRIC 

1-5 years 

HMGP, local 1-5 years 

_ p_~c;!~-~~--------- - - --------------
. !'!~S'-~·-~~~s ______ -~:~Y_e:~~~ - --
.!'!~S'X·.~~~S ______ -~:-~Y_e:~~~ - --
HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

37 
------------

38 

40 

41 

~~~,:~!~~~~~~:~~~i~:~£r~.:.~~~ : : tt: J;~~~~~t:·:: :tm:~~-~:~1;[i;~i~~~:J-g~it~~:~:-::t~i~~;~ :-
Tornado/Wind 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

· ~::~;~;;~:- ~;~;~n~~t~ ~~:~o~-t~~~:~t;ti;~- - ~ ·i2-· ----
1 

Generator: Lenoir City Fire Department Station 
2 ----- ·------------------------------------
Generator: City of Lenoir City Municipal 

-~-i:i!9!!:'~- - -----·--- - ----- - --- · - - - - ------- - - · --- · -·--
Generator: Eaton Elementary School 

Generator: Highland Park Elementary School 

12 

12 

12 

12 

72 

-~;}:-~~~!·------- - -1-~!~-~~-~i~~-~t:-~1_?Y.?.~e:~-+B~~~:-~~f ~---- --i-i-%~-:~~!---
------------------- -~~-e~!!~~-n-~------- - --- - --- - ~ - --- - - - ------- ---- --~-- - ----------
Existing Lenoir City Fire 

------------------- -~~-e~!!~~~~- - --- - ------ ----
Existing Lenoir City Fire 

------------------- -~~-e~!!~~~~----------------
Existing Loudon County School 

Existing 

-~Y~!~.!:1:1 _____________________ _ 
Loudon County School 
System 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 



---------.-·-·-·-·-·-· 
47 

48 

49 

so 
Sl 

66 

1 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

Winter Weather 46 

47 

48 

49 

so 
Sl 

66 

1 

42 
Wildfires 

43 

Generator: North Middle School 12 

-~;~!~:;~~:- t;~~i~ -~:~- ~~:~~~:~~~~-~~I_ ------·t ·i~- - - --· 
------ ----------- ---- -------------------------------- ---------
- ~-i:~~i:_~~~~ :- ~~-~~!~ -~i~y_ !:l_i~-~ -~~~~-~~ - - - - --- - · - - - · - - .!? __ ___ _ 
Generator: War Memorial Building 12 

Generator: EMS Building I 12 

Public Education I 43 

Generator: Lenoir City Fire Department Station I 12 
1 

Generator: Lenoir City Fire Department Station 
2 -·-- ------------- --·------------ -- --- -----
Generator: City of Lenoir City Municipal 

~-~i19 ! ~~--- -·---·-·- - --- -----·-·- ------- -·--· 
Generator: Eaton Elementary School 

Generator: Highland Park Elementary School 

Generator: North Middle School 

12 

12 

12 

12 

12 

- ~-i:~~-i:_~~~~:- ~~~~!~ -~iY~!~!:!~-~!~ry-~~~-~~! ___ ____ .L_!? _____ _ 

Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

- - -·---------·---·-·-~Y?!~~--- - - - - - - - -·-----·- · - -

~~;(:~~i~i:~:~:~ : ~ :J~~~~~:~l~~~~~~~t~~~:;~Jg~;~~;~i~:~:~:~tz1~~~~~~:~: 
--~~i_s_t!!.1.~ ________ J_~~~-~~S!!Y_~~~~-~l _ _?y_s_t_~'I! __ 

Existing I City Of Lenoir City Mayor's - B~~-~:-~~f ~---- --1-;~~-:!~~---
Office 

- ------------ -- ----r---- ------- ------ -- -- -- ------ -
Existing Loudon County HS/EM HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM HMGP, local I 1-S years 
budget 

Existing Lenoir City Fire 
---------- -- -- ------1--- ------ -----
HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

-·-------·-·-·---· - _l?~.l?.~!!!:1:1~~~---·- · - - --- · -·- -
Existing Lenoir City Fire HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

-------·-·---·----- _l?~.l?.~!!!:1:1~~~--- - - - ----- - - - -· 
Existing Lenoir City Police HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

---------·-·-·---·- _l?~J~~!!!:l:l~.~~- - --- - -·- - --- - --
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

-~Y?!~!1:1_ ____________________ _ 
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

-------· -·--------- -~Y?!~~- - - · - - ------ -· - · - - ----
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

-------·-·-·-·---·- -~Y?!~~- - ---·-·-·---·-·-·-·--
-~~i-~tj.!_1~ ____ _____ J_~~~-~~- ~!!'C~~~£~~_?y_s_t_~1I! __ l_!i~.s'-~,-~~~~---- --L1.:~Y-~~~~ -- -

: ~:~;~:~~~:: t:~~~i~ -~:~~: ~:~d-~~;~:r~~ -~-~:~:~:~- ~:t :t~~:~:~ : i~~;:::ij~i:~:~ :~:~:~t~~~~~~~:~1~~~~~~~::~~:~;~:1 :g~;~::;~i~:~:~:~tz1~~~~~~:~ : 
Generator: War Memorial Building 

Generator: EMS Building 

Public Education 

Generator: Lenoir City Fire Department Station 
1 

12 

12 

43 

12 

Generator: Lenoir City Fire Department Station I 12 
2 

73 

Existing Lenoir City Police 
Department 

----- ---- -- --------r- --- - ---- ----- - ------ ·- ·------
Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

-~:i_s_t::~ _____ _____ J_~~l?.~~!~~~~i~~- - -·-·-·-·--- -
Existing Lenoir City Fire 

Department 

HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 

HMGP, local 1-S years 

-~~~~EiRic:· ----- 1-i-:.s-¥-~;~~ - --

HMGP, BRIC 1-S years 



--------..... ------------
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 
------------

50 

51 

66 

Drought 
1 

Generator: City of Lenoir City Municipal 

-~-~i!9i!:J~- -- -- -- -- --- - -- -- -- --- - -- --- - -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -
Generator: Eaton Elementary School 

Generator: Highland Park Elementary School 

Generator: North Middle School 

12 

12 

12 

12 

Existing I Lenoir City Police HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 
Department 

·-------------------r------------------------------
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

System 
-------------------r------------------------------
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-~Y~!~~--- - ----- - --- - - - --- - - -
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

- -- -- - - - - - - - - - - - ---· -~Y~!~_!1: _____________ ___ _____ _ 

!~~!~~~i~;:~:i~~~~:~~~~~~h~~': :: :U~: ::!1~~~~~:::::tm:~~~lHi:~~~i~~~J~~i~!~!~ : J~i~~i~-:-
Generator: War Memorial Building 12 

Generator: EMS Building 12 

Public Education 43 

-~;;:;;~-------~-~~~:~l~~;;,1,-.,---
Existing I Loudon County HS/EM 

74 

HMGP, BRIC 

HMGP, BRIC 

HMGP, local 
budget 

1-5 years 

1-5 years 

1-5 years 



Hazard Mitigated Project# City of Loudon Priority Addresses New or Responsible Possible Timeframe 
Action/Project Name Rank Existing Agency Funding 

Buildings/Infra? Source(s) 

Flooding 
1 Public Education 43 Existing Loudon County HMGP, local 1-5 years 

HS/EM budget 

1 Public Education 43 Existing Loudon County HMGP, local 1-5 years 

Tornado/Wind --------------------------- HS/EM _p_~<;l~-'=-~- - --- - - ------------------ ---------------- ------ -------------------------- ------------ -------------------- -----------------
52 Generator City of Loudon Fire Station 2 12 Existing Loudon County HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HS/EM 

1 Public Education 43 Existing Loudon County HMGP, local 1-5 years 

Winter Weather :-- - -- -- -- -- -- --- ----- -- -- -- -- HS/EM _p_~<:l~.<:.~- ---- - - ------------------ ----------------- ----- ------ -------------------- ------------ -------------------- -----------------
52 Generator City of Loudon Fire Station 2 12 Existing Loudon County HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HS/EM 

1 Public Education 43 Existing Loudon County HMGP, local 1-5 years 
HS/EM budget 

Wildfires ----------------- ------- ---------- ---------- ----- ---------------- ------------ ---- ---- ----- ---------- -- -- -------------------- ----------------- -----------------
52 Generator City of Loudon Fire Station 2 12 Existing Loudon County HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HS/EM 

1 Public Education 43 Existing Loudon County HMGP, local 1-5 years 
Drought 

HS/EM budget 

The committee is aware this does meet the two projects, per hazard, per jurisdiction requirement. However, the City of Loudon felt it important 
to focus on projects that were able to be completed based on timeframe and budget. 

75 



Hazard Mitigated I Project # I City of Greenback I Priority I Addresses New I Responsible Agency Possible Funding I Timeframe 
Source(s) 

Flooding I 1 

1 

53 

54 

55 

Tornado/Wind 56 

57 

58 

59 
------------

60 

1 

55 

56 

· Winter Weather 57 

58 

59 

60 

Wildfires 1 ________ _, _______ ____ _ 

Action/Project Name Rank or Existing 

Public Education 43 

Public Education 43 

-~;:~~-~!~t- ~-~~~~~~~~~{~i~~Rs~~1~~?-~~- - ------~ -~i-·-·-· 

Generator: Greenback Fire Station 1 12 

Generator: Greenback Fire Station 2 12 

Generator: Greenback Fire Station 3 12 

-~!~;:~~;~~~:~;~;~~~~~~n~~t;eil~~~-r--------~-i~------
---- --· --------------------------- ---------------- --- ---------
Generator: Greenback Public School 12 

Public Education 43 

Generator: Greenback Fire Station 1 12 

Generator: Greenback Fire Station 2 I 12 

Generator: Greenback Fire Station 3 I 12 

-~~~~;:~~;~- ~~:~?i;;~~~~~~n~~~t;eil~~~-r- - - - ----~-i~-----· 
-------------------- --·------- -------------- --------- ---------
Generator: Greenback Public School 12 

Public Education 43 

76 

Buildings/Infra? 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM 

-~~~s_t!!.1.[ _________ J_~~~-~~!1-~~~-r:t.Y. .'i?L~-~- - ----
Existing Loudon County School 

-~~~!~~-------- - - - - - --------

-~:i_s_t~:~ _________ J_~;~~~;;~~~~: ____________ _ 
Existing Greenback Fire 

----------------·--- Y~.e~~!~~-r:~----- - ------- - -· 
Existing Greenback Fire 

------- ·------- -- -- _l?~.e~~~~-r:~--- - ------- - --- -
-~~i_s_t!!.1.&. ____ ______ _ S~t_'l?!~~~~!l-~~~_k!_~~y_D_!_ __ 

HMGP, local I 1-5 years 
budget 

-~~~i'.~;~------l-~~~~;~----------------------- --------------
HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

.!"!~~-i:-_!3_~~~------L~:?_y_~~~~ - --
-~~i_s_t!!_l.[ ______ ___ J_S~t.'l~t-~~~~!1-~~~_k!_~~y_D_!_ __ j_!"!~~-~,_ !3.~~~ - --- - -L~--~Y-~~~~ - --
Existing 

Existing 

Existing 

Loudon County School 
System 

Loudon County HS/EM 

Greenback Fire 

_____ ________ ______ [_l?~.e~~~~~~----------------
Existing Greenback Fire 

- -- ---- ·-·--- -- ---- _l?~.e~~!~~~t _______________ _ _ 
Existing Greenback Fire 

HMGP, BRIC I 1-5 years 

HMGP, local I 1-5 years 
budget 
-HMGP:BRIC ______ I 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 
Department 

~~~~~~t~:~:~:~:~:~l~~t~~~~~~~~~~:~~~~~:t~~:l:~~~~~~~l~:~:~:~I~~~~~~~~~:~: 
Existing 

Existing 

Loudon County School 
System 

Loudon County HS/EM 

HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

_ ;J~~:~~~~~~---- --L~~-~~-~~:~---



55 Generator: Greenback Fire Station 1 12 

56 Generator: Greenback Fire Station 2 12 

57 I Generator: Greenback Fire Station 2 12 

58 - ~;~!~;~;~- ~~:~?i;;~~~c?;~~:~zt;e~l~~~-r- · -·-·- ·f ·i;-----· 
------ ----------------------------------------------- --- · 
Generator: Greenback Public School 12 

59 

60 

Drought 
1 Public Education 43 

Existing Greenback Fire HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

· - - - - - - - - - - -·- · -·---·-~~-~~!!!:':~!:~--- - - - - - -· -·- - --
Existing Greenback Fire HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

Department 
-·---·-------------r------------------------------
Existing Greenback Fire HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

-~~-~~!!!:':~!:~- - -------· -- -·--

{~};~{~-;-- - -·-·-- -~-~~~-;;i~;:~~~!~t-~:~-;;--1 - ~~~~:-~~;~-- -- · - -;;~-:;;; ---
------------------- ------------------------------ -------------------- --------------
Existing Loudon County School HMGP, BRIC 1-5 years 

System 

Existing Loudon County HS/EM HMGP, local 
budget 

1-5 years 

The committee is aware this does meet the two projects, per hazard, per jurisdiction requirement. However, the Greenback felt it important to 
focus on projects that were able to be completed based on timeframe and budget. 

77 



Hazard Mitigated I Project# I Town of Philadelphia I Priority I Addresses New Responsible Agency Possible I Timeframe 
Action/Project Name Rank or Existing Funding 

Buildings/Infra? Source(s) 

Flooding 11 I Public Education 43 Existing Loudon County HS/EM HMGP, local I 1-5 years budget 

Tornado/Wind 
System 

1-- - -- ---- ---1-- --- --- ---- -- --- - -- ----- - ------- -- -- - ---- -- --- - -- -- - ------------ -- ---- -- -------- --- -- -------- ---- --- - ---------
63 Generator: Luttrell Community Center/Fire 12 Existing Loudon County HS/EM I HMGP, BRIC I 1-5 years 

Department 
=~{= :=:= : = : l : ~~~~~:f~~:- t!li1i!:r:~;i~;~i~:~~~y=S~h~:~1: = :=:=: :f ~=: =: = : = : =f :~j~*~!=:=:=:=: =: 1 :tt=~~:=~=~~ii~=t!~0= :rtt~~~~r~:= : 1:~~~:~:~:?s: = : =:= : 

System 

Winter Weather 

-~,- ---1 ;~:;~:;~;,~;:;,; c~~~~~;;yc~~;~;jf;;~- --r ;:- ----r ~:;.:;:;-----: ~:;;;:-~;;:;-:;~~-l t~ii'.;;~ -~ ;;; ;:;;_ --
I Department 
=~{= := :=:= : :~~~~~:f~~:- t!l~1i!!r~~i~~~i~i~~~~=S~h~~I:=: = :=: :f ~= : =: =:=:=f :~j~~f~!= : = : =:= := : 1 :tt=~~§=~~ii~~!~~0=: ~:tt~~~~~f~:=: ~ -i~~ -~:!-?s---- ---

System 

-~-3 - ·- - --- - -~::::~~~~~~::cii -c~~~-~~it;c~~t~0-ii~~-------f -~:- - - - - - - - --f -~~~:::------ - ----1 -~:-~~~:-~~~:~-:~~:~- -1-;~~;;~---: :~: ::::: 
Wildfires 1- -- ---- --- -- -~-~p~_r.!_t!l_~~! ______ ___ _______ ______ _______ __ ____ ____ 

-~-i--- - - - -- - ~~~!;:~~;~ ~~i1;~:r;~;~ -~~~c;~t~~~-s~h~~i- - - - --~ -i~----- -- ---r-~~~%~!-- - - - ----- - t -~~~~~~-~~~~~-~~~~~--i-~~~~:-~~i~--- ~ -i~~-~:!-?s-- - -- --
System 

Drought I 1 I Public Education 143 I Existing I Loudon County HS/EM I HMGP, local I 1-5 years 
budget 

The committee is aware this does meet the two projects, per hazard, per jurisdiction requirement. However, Philadelphia felt it important to 
focus on projects that were able to be completed based on timeframe and budget. 

78 



National Flood Insurance Program Compliance 

The National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) is a pre-disaster flood hazard mitigation and insurance 
protection program which has reduced the increasing cost of disasters. The intent of the program is 
to: require new and substantially improved structures to be designed and constructed to minimize 
or eliminate future flood damage; provide floodplain residents and business owners with financial 
insurance assistance in the form of insurance after floods, and transfer most of the cost of private 
property flood losses from the taxpayers to floodplain property owners through flood insurance 
premiums. Participation in the NFIP is based on an agreement between communities and FEMA. 

At the time of the meetings and the writing of this plan, there was no established procedure for 
communities to obtain updated NFIP data. The data used in this plan is from 2019 data released to 
the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency. 

Currently, Loudon County unincorporated, City of Greenback, City of Lenoir City, City of Loudon, 
and Town of Philadelphia are NFIP participants. FEMA has listed these jurisdictions to have a 
current effective map date as of May 16, 2007. Below gives an overview of NFIP policy and loss data 
for Loudon County. 

According to the National Flood Insurance Program, repetitive flood loss is defined as a facility or 
structure that has experienced two or more insurance claims of at least $1,000 in any given 10-year 
period since 1978. Within the NFIP, repetitive flood loss properties are usually considered the most 
vital structures to mitigate. Currently, all six residential repetitive loss properties are located in 
Loudon County. 

The chart below provides a summary of their NFIP policy and loss data. The first table provides a 
description of the columns located within the NFIP policy data. 

Adjuster Expense 

Building Coverage 

Building Payments 

Community Name 

Community Number 

Contents Coverage 

Contents Payments 

The total amount paid to adjusters for all claims within the community and/or county. It 
includes all special expenses, allocated loss adjusted expense, and allocated ICC expense. 

Building coverage for a policy or claim (whole dollars) 

The total amount paid for all losses for building, 

The official NFIP name of the community in which the claim or policy exists . 

The 6 character community ID in which the claim or policy exists. 

Contents coverage for a policy or claim (whole dollars) 

The total amount paid for all losses for contents 

County Name 

Data as of Date 

ICC Coverage 

ICC Payments 

Number of Losses 

State 

The official FIPS county name for the claim or policy. It is determined by geocoding of the policy 
or claim address, rather than the historical method of using the community to look up the 
county. 

The date of the most recent validated data upon which the report is based. 

ICC coverage for a policy or claim (whole dollars) 

The total amount paid for all losses for ICC 

The number of losses (claims) reported within that community and/or county. 

The state in which the policy or claim exists. The value is determined by the geocoded data 
first, and in the absence of geocoding, by the community state. 

79 



Total Policy Count 
Total Premium and Policy 
Fee 

WYO or Direct 

The total number of policies reported within the community and/or county in force as of the 
given date. All condo units are counted for each condo master policy. 

The policy premium and associated policy fee for the policies. 

An indicator of whether the policy or claim is administered by NFIP Direct ("Direct") or a Write
Your-Own Company ("WYO") 

80 



Direct W¥0 ir10taJ Dir.e o/'N Tot 
1 

Dir~ct Mftff) f Qtjll Dire WW ~@t~ -1 @jr.e l 'MW~ il"l9l--a! MjYS 
Pr.emi Pr.emi IPi[~mi ~t «l> al 1 .,C9v.era_g '!'>y~rag Ga~gra,g j._Ct I ·~ ~ ~~,I,@ !Dd!!jl iter 

um um um Pp li RaJi P; li ~ l(in .-!! {in ~'in Loss , tLOS,S ,J,;as_s J,lil,Pll 1.r..s LI'§ JE~,pg_~ 
Communit and and and CV lCV CV Th_ousa Thousa Th,pu_S!! es ~es e_s ~r,s 

IPffoll I !P~id cs~ 
yName COL!nt FPF FPF FPF I C,pu Cou ,<Co,u I 11\ldS) nds) nds) l~.a'id 

1 (Number) y nt ni lnt I I 
GREENBA LOUD 
CK, CITY ON 
OF COUN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
(470303) TY - 401 401 - 1 1 - 350 350 - - - - - -
LENOIR LOUD 
CITY, CITY ON $ $ $ 
OF COUN $ $ $ $ $ $ 35,6 31,43 67,12 $ 
(475438) TY 2,365 3,552 5,917 1 4 5 145 500 645 1 4 5 88 9 7 4,550 

LOUD 
LOUDON, ON 
CITY OF COUN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
(470110) TY 986 302 1,288 2 1 3 350 250 600 1 - 1 - - - 129 

LOUD 
LOUDON ON $ $ $ $ $ $ 
COUNTY* COUN $ 55,47 60,34 $ $ $ 13,9 416,8 430,8 24,48 
(470107) TY 4,873 3 6 9 92 101 2,867 29,525 32,392 2 33 35 46 73 19 8 
PHILADEL LOUD 
PHIA, CITY ON 
OF COUN $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
(470276) TY - 4,747 4,747 - 5 5 - 364 364 - 2 2 - 4,132 4,132 575 

81 



To continue compliance with the- NFIP, the jurisdictions have identified, analyzed, and prioritized 
three mitigation strategies to stay active with the program. 

1. Continue to evaluate improved standards that are proven to reduce flood damage. 

2. Maintaining supplies of FEMA/NFIP materials to help homeowners evaluate 
measures to reduce damage. 

3. Maintaining a map of areas that flood frequently and prioritizing those areas for 
inspection immediately following heavy rains or flooding event. 

82 



Section 5: Plan Maintenance 

Monitoring, Evaluating, and Updating 

The Loudon County Hazard Mitigation Committee is designated to monitor and evaluate the 
mitigation plan. This committee is chaired by Loudon County Emergency Management who leads 
the monitoring, evaluating, and updating process. 

Monitoring activities will involve Loudon County Emergency Management setting up a committee 
meeting to be held on an annual basis. Loudon County Emergency Management will prepare a brief 
annual report of the meeting's findings by addressing mitigation progress and shortfalls within the 
county. 

The plan is to be evaluated annually and after any significant disaster causing human, 
infrastructure, and property losses. Following each annual informal evaluation of the plan by 
emergency management staff, any proposed revisions or recommendations will be brought before 
the Mitigation Committee to be incorporated into the plan. Potential updates to the plan will 
address changes to the hazard assessment, the critical facilities list, the repetitive loss list, the 
committee membership list, and the project priority list. 

The plan will be formally updated every five years in accordance with 44 CFR 201.6(d)3, which 
states that the plan shall be reviewed, revised, and resubmitted for approval within five years to 
continue eligibility for HMGP grant funding. For the five-year update, Loudon County Emergency 
Management will notify the jurisdictional governments and the Loudon County Hazard Mitigation 
Committee approximately one year prior to the plan's expiration date. The review of the plan will 
include updating the planning process, the hazard profiles, the risk assessment, the vulnerability 
assessment, the mitigation strategies, and the plan maintenance descriptions. 

The five-year plan update will also include soliciting other interested persons/agencies to join the 
Mitigation Committee and a review of what has been accomplished in the past 5 years. The Loudon 
County Hazard Mitigation Committee's goal is to have at least 5 meetings within this time span; 
dates, public notices, and objectives for these meetings will be determined by Loudon County 
Emergency Management. 

Five months prior to the plan's expiration date, Loudon County Emergency Management will submit 
the revised plan to the Tennessee Emergency Management Agency for preliminary review. Upon 
approval by the state, TEMA will submit the updated plan to FEMA for review. 

Once Loudon County has attained the designation of the plan's approval pending adoption, each 
jurisdiction will adopt the plan through a resolution within a year. 

Incorporation into Planning Mechanisms 

By incorporating the Loudon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan into other planning 
documents and mechanisms, information contained in the mitigation plan can help fill-in missing 

83 



gaps in existing documents, can contribute to already existing mitigation-based projects, and can 
create a strengthen stance of mitigation implementation and awareness within the county and its 
jurisdictions. 

The committee discussed incorporating this plan into other plans that exist within the County and 
all jurisdictions within and due to other jurisdictional priorities and demands, no other plans or 
options were identified by the members. What you see below is what was discussed and 
documented. As required, this will be discussed within committee during the next plan update. 

Some of the mechanisms that the Loudon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan could 
be incorporated into include: 

• Loudon County Emergency Operations Plan 

• Building Codes 
• Floodplain management 

• Strategic Planning 
• Economic Development 

The process of incorporating the hazard mitigation plan into other plans will begin during the other 
plan's update cycles. Loudon County Emergency Management will first review the plans side-by
side, and where deemed necessary, Emergency Management will make notes on how mitigation 
concepts and actions can be incorporated into the other plans. These recommendations will be 
submitted to the lead agencies of the other planning mechanisms for them to place relevant 
information within the documents. 

Continued Public Participation 

The Loudon County Mitigation Committee will strive to involve the public in future mitigation 
activities. This will be accomplished by continuing to post Mitigation Committee Meeting dates in 
the local newspaper, by attempting to have a public mitigation meeting once a year, by providing 
public access to copies of the Loudon County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan in the local 
emergency management office, and by soliciting other interested persons to participate in the 
mitigation planning process. By implementing these methods, the public will have an opportunity 
to comment on the plan during the update drafting stage and prior to plan approval. 

84 



Appendix 1 

Attendance Sheet Meeting #1 

~~~~,~- -~~~~~~~~~~~~ -~- -

Lo1J000 I Cov ~ ~2k£-,O l'\i\..',h s~tiO.lff"l (VJ~' ~~){/02f:dd-

' rJ~ e Jo ~\Trtf A-&i E1~JcY1 
j)y,fE 

.. jl.Jt~ _JlLc1µ J £~\btJ~ flAµ/Ve:l( ) '/Et!AA--
.~ \.4e._ \\i. ~ml'f\ ~to £N\i'>t- Dir:ee...\.or 

f l~: .... s ,;;r~ J) -n.._ - i!) r _ f?r......J·.;1.,.. ~-r·1- !J~}.,_ ..L.l~_ 1111.<- C... 

Ji.i~ CiW£. l~A - D~r~_~< ~,r~~ . , /tE:.MA 
_! G.c.Ec:.. Z~·cX..J€L µ,..,e,, ,<. e'.ef t!o P C:5 

a J& , 'l ~ , 
_J_~l'.'JCle .. /'~lfr.'i L..<---,,,b,/ u7 { a.-1€2 

Jfu;~~4"-~~~~-· ~~k<~~ fi l / _A 

,/ ..... 61!c-(ilk.4J~ T F D C.4·~ 

. j J.~h fJ i;_r( ") S.J!e-iy (~,~ .,,,..;_.,, 

:pos <?-_~J_h_i~~ ~s.si !:+n. 114- y irecJ.'-:' r"· 

I
; 5.,,...,,:,. ;S<n. If.,:,,.<, L.,J.J.,, (~ '7 ..{o,Jc.,. r/>1•rs,etu r 

.I , lf';. i .• I~ ··.' ··.L.', _r-- ' . I . ·, It';, / !/,,....,.::_ - - ,. t; -~ ..... J •• ,. ; ~ , .J / ~1f 1· 1 -< 
.J oµ A-r!-tkt..l C~tZ..ri E fl... :':>E:: .Ze;bi101-1m.... PIG1.r11u.:a.. 

!:Jm ;.1r1l i1'J.S 1.s fD 'f\A Fl~r:.d Mr-n in . +~,~ 
l1 Lcmc;:f \ Ccurth__f' - c:~ oF Ph; /afte.lplw:L 
., ~ 6'"'°~!" lrJ-.,,. /.. . If/"= 1)..,;IJ1~ C._:,J.,'> cond fl...,,,.~~ 

Ii 

85 



Appendix 2 

Public Notices 

Al'"FIDi\VIT OF PIJ:RLJCATION 

ACCOUNl' i-; •. \MS: !:'T,\TF. Of'Tf::"(Nl!SSl!E 

COfJ1\IYOF l.OlJtlr)N <.OCJNTY f'i\·1ERClt:NC:~' 

MANACiR'.l•IF.NT 

tOLlDUN C.'OL":-!TY J:.M.t::KGE,\ CY 
MANAG!:<Ml:.111'1' 
PO.Bo>:. 9lS 

.'\Cc:T·. NllMAf.R: 
S'T!.CF.M 

Couden, TN 37774 COSTOF PUBLIC:ATIO'l ; 
SS'3.nfl 

B~oro tho undcn:igncd, n Notr.cy Public of >aid U.<1nt;- ll&d 511110, duly 
-."::nmmis~i4in<;rl 1 qn11Htir:d: nnrl .:mtlt<)rh:ed ;,y l.:.w ttl .:.dmini1:h: r <\c.tlls~ 

ptr""'1:iil)' ~PP'""'d V\J ~,I~\ l)G'....\-Z. wbo ·,~ing f"ITTI 

~11ly swom, ~cpo•<;<. nnrl "">"'!hot I,. t•h•} c< !flll\:rlirftf.14: oMf.t. E,)',a',~11\.( 
(Publisher or oth.:roff.oc: or cruploycc auth>rizod 10 rnd:;; orr:oo\'il) or 
i\lJAMS" rUOLISlllNGGl!OUI', LLC, or.gas-'ll in lilo p11blicotiot1 ofa at1"SP•?CT 

known n ~ ~cwo llcrald, publish.d, i=~ on<I e~L.....:d :>s pe;iudic• I• clo" 
1u:...il iu tl1i: 1:jt!'· uf i11 $.:li tl Cuwlly ~mu St:trc ofTCJ1n1..'iE~. :1la1 ~ 
(·.ito) ia outhi>riztd 11> mol:.o th.b alfid•vi• ;md IM>m sm•111cn~ tl1~ 1 tho notice o: 
1..•ll11,..1 lc:g;."tl 11J;,. i;;i ti::1cr.1c 1~t~ 1:!. l1L1 c ~OP)' l.)f·.vhlcb il> fl!hi\: hc.d B::retr; , .TnJ.;. pnbli!;h~ri i11 

:'i¢'rf~ ffa- uhl (:-:1 1l1u li>l111 wini; d:!.lu ):.; 

OfJ15/22 

RALD 
P.O. BOX 51 I>, LENOIR CITY, TN Jm1 

S65-98G-85a1 

MJ' Ccmn11e9ICI\ Expire.: ~Q_0_-_/~5~· ~iJ:c.J~· _·-~-- s_-________ _ 

Loudon County fm~rgeni:y Mana!lemenf 
PUBliC NOTICE 

Lliudon C.Ol!llt)' Emer~ency Al~ragem~1Agen<J• 1'rill ho:;r. 
~ ll;Jl;lr4 Mitig~tion rtannl~g M~eUng ~n Ji.lne 28, 202.2, 
at 9;30 Ai'~ ~t 1heI111ergenci• Opmlioil1Cen1?1 \m~I! ar 
S~rJ O!in ·einJs 0111~ uiadon:1tl:Thlni1P.elliig 1Yill '1lsi'1 
L~·ud!i o C1M1i1ty f.M~ lo de1•110plng a FEMA-app1oved Haz~rd. 
Mltltptian Plan. foe furtlmh1f\lm1~t lo~ ple<sernn~'til!l 
~If.~ ~ffi~~ ~t ~65 -458 7298. 

-n-.enr,,,r.ce:f pubte3tr.n(4n::r. ~" l'l!!! · ~l"S•ec (11 r,.,r,.r....,. ... 1 ... 1•1:.t1,. 'f"H lu.Jh, vl ..i ·v l1tludrt: ... 

111.bl:-;hr:j n.YrY1n~:•nnr.n11:. 'I •tin tri~ n.ilb::~ hr.:I prtnl 1Cilw"'.Jlan :m:i "''' ·cm.:ui O"l l"t:i Wt:!J~11! lar .::!tlm~ 

>Jt: lcrt :u; In!! uulQ, ~~~ m lhl! nl!'W'G ~ooi~n1r~ ·:i)i;" d~t!lh~i:Je '•NO~li:i U.:J~b jih:d .:re rr.-lnl;Jt:"'.¥" 
or fnliolr.i; ,gnd :i..:r:~i> cl ll tc ,~,::~i:c p,c:i~AzccdJDn 01: e: r.: r>.:1:11:uvio:::.1;r; nociccl:; . 

86 



_ _ ... § ~~§ 

........ -... " ..... ~ .... , --.-i'WI-
......... ---. 

~ -

- · 

Appendix 3 

Firm Panels 

------------·----- ·- ·--· -

87 

t ::" 
! _1 

~-:-.;;.

~·-t=:E: .. ~-



E'--E.~2~~~~~.;::;'§ 
§!.;;: :=.: ~~~-=-=~"1 

:-:.=:---"·-·---· ... ~ ----·-

:---. --=:·~ ,:=::~·· ~-· .·~·-· ·~· •.,-, .-. ·-·· 

-.. -" . . 

~J 

I 
l 
I 

I 
I -

I 

·I 
I 

88 

c: .. ---"'..,...._ .... 
~-.::::"-"':..':.."'.":.::'---·'"· ---------

::-..--:::- ---- -a:::::.'i--=· .. -· •··· ···• 
~.::::::-.. - ··--___ .. _,. __ _ 
=-.:~~ .:==-~ 

::""...:.·:.:- ·- --·- · 

::..~~:::.."::"".:.:..~~':";':,,::"'- -
.-~~ 



...... ~ ..... -.. -- ... ~ ........ _ . ..... -, _____ ... _..._,, ___ 
=~-==-~s~::E:"IE 
~ :::·-..,.-_"";:;-..·-~ .. - .. -- ... _ 

:-:-.=.:---·''"''--·--·--.... --

--- .. --··-·---·-·-------·-·-·-:..:=.-::...:· .. ~ .. -...:.::...:.:;-...: -

~~~~[-

' i 

~-. _; ____ ,-_l ______ ' ·-'--- -·------1··- ··· 

I ! I ' 

! I 
[_ .. ____ . ----·-
' 

89 

U'GCHCI 
~~~ .. ~.~,r.•n,. 

~:~~~~~~~~~'E -· ·-·---_ ........ ,_., __ 

~~~g~ 
t.:!!I __, ... ._ ..... f'-.1 --· ----··-·---·--- ------- --___ , ....... _ 
~ :;,;~ .. ::...-.:.::..--;:;.::-: .. :_--_...,_ -----··--·------- -
~-=--=·-·-
«' ·· ·· .. .. 

_ ._. ..... ..::::: ..... --. 
::::::-... -:=::.=---.:==;:-:::,·..;; .... -
~~.:.::::..-::::-.=.::-.....;...":;."";:;;:.:;"- -

··~> 



"---- .. 
:::.=.::::7:tG:--::.::-::--~::.~ 

~ ---
e:.=.:.=-::.::~"':.:.:""..:;:;-:::.: 

=-:.==: .. -· - --

;;~-=~;_~ 
-··. !::.:-.:.z-·-·- - · · 

_,:...:::=...~. 

~~~::Ez::._ 

' 

··:h----·--·'::. ~---

90 



::-::..:.; -· ··-·-·~· · 

.... .=='!':' .. -
,_.:.:::;}ff.=:.:_ 

91 



,-

·, ~· 

-~ .. 

92 

·.?~~ 
,1 > 

.... 
/ . '/ 

/ 

; >. ,,..-': .. ---1.\ 
_,.·' ...... ..... . · . 

,,. . ,., \ 

;:-_-.:;-

:~:~--;;~~.;:;:-:: 

~ ... .. !~~·~·- ~:.., .. 

~~M...,.'"'m""' 
LOU DOS COl:Sn', 

TCl'l'HrA~U: 

...... --..nD•U•I 

~!~ .. , __ .. _, 
._ -~ .... 
:=~-;-; ::;;. = : 



93 

FIRM 
J\.OODllllSl.llM::llAllllU 

l .OU~CllU'\l't'. 

TI:l'll'O~ 

.... "O.....:a-..... m1Ulll 

-~=~ ..... -,_.___,.__ .. _ 



I OUhON < 011NTY 
UNINCORffiR,\Tl;:O ARliAS 

4101U7 

94 

l.OUOON COUNTY 
UNINCORPORATED AREAS 

470107 

c::::J ::.~-:.:=z-:~:::z:::::..: 
'--' --=: :: ::=::.-;:_~..:::"'_-:...-

i=::i -·-->Mn·---
:-_:~;?~~=~---

Mlltl.UOl'1M "'·--···--·-· 
.:=_.;::::;:.;;: 



~~:;;;~.;2;:-= 
~. ,J""'""'::.· · ~!..-

95 



:-..=::....-------------

~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~~..s~-;::22::---;:::,;~.-=. 

TitSAREA.6UO\\'NA.TA IH~AHtA~A.1 A 
SCALEOf1'o.StD' :scAL.eOf'l'-:tO' 

Otl~NUMM:R•110:5Ct"0el ONMN>t.MJaJIBER'41'105C00a-I 

THIS AA.EA SHOWN AT" 
SCALE Of,-.~ 

ON"N'HUMe!.J\~71~ 

THG AREASHO'tYN AT A. THL<; AREA.SHOYIH A.TA TtllSAREA SHC'M\AT A. 
SC>.liOJ:1'•i!IQQ" SCALEOFrzec;o- SCJlril.EOFr-600' 

ON MAP "''1JM6!:R •ni>SCOOe9 ON l.AAl"NUMSERo11105C0093 ON UN' Nl.IU&H .&71U5UJ'.l'je 

96 

r:::1 -----

c:::i --------------·------ --
:::....-:.:- ·--·-- -

<!~--:..-==~-- .. 
• * 

=---:..::::--·-·--· 

~="'--...::-::--.;:.:....-.:::..:::"'!';::'!~

:;..~.:=-":"..:.:..~--=:.=- -
J0 , 

- :- ..... ~-



~~-:;~~;::--
-. . -...... ;·-

i)l'~ :' '""~-

97 



_ . .:..::::.:..._ 
-~::;:·_::;::._ 

~~~~~~~~-= 
--·:;-....... ' . 

98 



· ·~ ·--.. ~;"'- ·-----. 

I 
i. 
I 

· .. -. 
' 

lLGlMO ,,., ,. 

-,.-·· · .. :-. -~·--~~ ___ ,.-_, -2.j=== 

~~~~~~~~= 
:'" . ~--:::- ..,,·:. ... 

99 



-~--· .. ..,.. .. 
::;:-.,~:X:.;:,-;:-.:.=:.":":::---:.-:.: 

l=:I --:: ==---.::.:.-_:.'.::.='-'"=...-~ ________ _, 

~-"'::':'".;:::_~-:· ___ _ 
-=== :.:::_-=__ 
~ :::::":.: .. -::::...-.:."".:..--:~--=--__ ,_ ::.."=:.:...-_-=:-:.. -
~-.::.:.::-·'""-"' 

~ A~=:':"'~-.. :.:-: 

=---..:;-·-·--· 

100 



~fu~~~=-~~~ :-...::.:.--------- .. --

. -·. 

/ 
.•. 

/ ' / 
/ / . 

. ·' :/ . 

-· / Ii' . 
· .<---~·· ' II 

-· LOUDON COU:'°'l'TY r ~ ~ 
l•NIN('.(HH'()A:ATFJJ 4RlrAS ' ·"" -!>.. 

47'1D? ' / ' \ ·t,, 

./ . "--,_, i x/ 
/>7 \ 

__ // '\ : I 
~~-" / / oTVnrtllllA W.l.NI \ 

_,;,. ' '/ .... l__ . ·-·· 
-< _;'...£.. ... ;----- ·--~--~-.. 

101 

-, ____ .. 
~.:::::,~ .. -.:.:::::.-:':"'..:":.: 

-----c =-"':::....,"':.":...~~..:....--·- -----·::-.-::;- ---- -·- ·-":""---·--· 
.. ... .. "> ---- ·~--

-·-·--- -·· 
:::-~-;.:-- ,.:::::......-= 
:::....-:.:::- --·-- · 

~ ~-=~::o.= 

=: .. = =: 

~ -·-· -~~., ...... 



NOT'l!S TO \JSfA'5 

~§~E.:.::~--.. =:i 

~~~~'El::.-~~~ 
:-:.=..---....... . ~--.. ~- .. --

.. 0:~~7---1 ,.·. 
. • ._ "..wl.~..!),m•~· .,i .·. 

·~· 

-· ··. 1 

. .......... ..,.,,.·---:L· 

l. --~~/·-~·~,t"· =----~r-

~---·-· 
, _J 

i 

, l 
""; 

-------~~-----~-

102 

ltGIZND 
:.,...'-":M'1=".::"...i.::oo.:a ... M 

~~~1~~f~~~€ 
::-_-::..:..:.··---·- - .... 

_ .. =--===!!.;.l."l". :!'.rU.:.:::;;:. 

~~Ef~~~~~ 
17:J 

-· ==-=..:.:.=_--..::.=.::_-
t;!.' - i..---..·---
;:_ .. -:::.:.:: :::; __ ....... 
--- -·--· --·---- ·--.--. 
i=::=:o ::-::.::::: .. ··:::: ... ""!'.::.:_ -
_ .,,_ ---.... --.-

:-.:-::.:- ---- -
~~-.::;: ........... 

· · ·· · ti 
::-:,::-= .. -· ... - -· ------ --- · 
:. ... -..=-- ·-----. 

..... -...... .:;·· 
~:. ... 



i 
I. 
I 
I 

-\. 
I 

~ 
! 
\_ '··-, .. .:.::.< 

103 

................. ·,, 
·· · - ---~ · - - · . 

.. .__,,T __ · .... , ..... ~ ,_ 
' 

J r 
/ /' 1.... .... ~ ..... ~/ 

/ 



:-...:.:---·-------.... -

TKS AAfA SHOWN AT fll. 
3CAL!Of' 1·. 5CO' 

ONJ,'1\PNl.IMIE.R-4TI05<Xl15T 

ntSAAEASHOWHfll.TA 
i SCALE Of 1• • !i(JO' 

OH MN> Nl.N8fR t11QSCOl!JG 

IH S NtEA SHCM'N Ii.I A MS AREA 5HOWH Al A 
SCAL.e:Ol"1· a aocr SCAL.EOf1"•SOO' 

ON W.PNUll3EJ\-4P106C016G (IN UAP t.aJf.lOEH.OIMCOlliT 

104 

Cl ___ .,. ___ _ 

r.:i -------------------------- --
c=5 ~-=:::.~"':'".:-~-- ... - -------·---- ---- -
~-;---=·--· 
.ft ·······8 ......... 

_.. =--=--::- ..::=--= 
;:-_-....:;,·-·-·--· 

·--=.=""'--·-=:=-......... _,,.":.::=-.... -

:.';""-~~--~-==:::::.:...

:;...":':'.:.::....-:=.:..:-...;...":.~=-- -
~s..~ 



UOTeS TO US~ ..... ~'::'.!:'""_; 

=-== 
~!=~:.:~~:_:=:7:'_' 

~~a 
~:;:~~~~?'~;=:-= 

'."' ... . ~-·;;·- ':"':. .... 

105 



-· ::.;:=-.:.~:~.:-:=:: 

~;;;~-: 
0 . · • ·--:::::-:-.:::; .. -~ ..... --
_,, ;;-~:=--; .. ;_:; 

::":--..!O'-·-·---· 

/ , .. 
/ 

·--:: ... ~----· 

106 



( .. 

' .'\. -··''"· . 
. ~:."" .. -· :}·· 

I 

107 

1 ·-· ~--
. I , .. .J..\:~f, ut;.._. 

••• 1 

lfC'olNO ... 

--~-

---=~:::._ 

- .--..;.·- ":'\...._ 

FIRM 
R.OQO.......a.wt

UWDON CUl.'l'ITV, 

Tr.NSJ'.s.st.J; 
. .- .. nioa-•rrw .• n ... 



·· - ----- ~ -----

~~~~~~~ 

~.::...--· .. · ·---·--~ .. - ·, 

·· ·0 

l.OUJ>ON COUNTY 

.......... 

.,,.. .. ....... . 

/ 
I 

I r,..' 
j l ) 

! 

.I I \.., 
LlNl/l!C..'O.MYOJlATt:ll Akt:A'S ' , 

• ..:J , ":_ ___ _;_L __ ;l_~_\ 
__ .. ·~.;------ ·--·- ,._,, 

108 

...•. · . 

__ , __ ., ... _, __ 
-· ·-·----- .. -
c:::i __ .._ ..,. .. , _ 

--·-·------ ·----· ------- ---- __ ... _ 
c===:::::- =:::::.:~ '=-"":' .:·..:.--

!:::":'".::::-.. - ·~·--_..._. , _____ _ 
::-:.:;.:;- .... ·-- · 

::.-:::::-:.:::;-:.--:--:..::....-::.;::; .. - ... 
·- ·--·-·------- .... - .... --:1.."f;_." ' ... '··· 

.... --·:.;· ... 



§:~..;;=~--::1·~:-~~~ 

~5.§~~.E 
~~6~~~~~~ 
:::!..'":0-

:::;.~.;: ... 
~~~-:;.-~":'"-==-::~-:: =-------------

~.;.~:Z..J:¥~=E-~.::~ 
:-;.~.o;£~~-=--;:;o .. ~.:;; 

l'HSAAEA SHOWN A.TA. 
SCAl! 0#- t"" $00" 

Cl'lt.W'N\Atml41 1~1715 

THIS,\R£.\SHOM-IA.TA 
SCll.F.OFl""'SCWl 

Cl"IJIN>NUMSE"-01'>5COITa 

THISAAEA St10V,'NAT A 
SCALE Of t•·50Q' 

ON LV.P NUfJAER '11Mr.0117 

I 
I . 

I 
I 

---1 
I 
I 

Tt05i AAEA SMOWN AT A 
SCALE Of r•:iot.r 

OHMAP~Rtfl~UU 

I 
!. 

~~~~~--~~~'-c;;:~-c-'= ·~--;:b. .~- ·~· __.:.:_..::;'='==.;.:=-~=::~~~-~~· 

109 

~ ::::.:::"':.":..~':..:---··- ------.. -·-=-.:::::------
~::=.:··-- .. 
~ --····· Q --

!;';'::.-;: .. - · - ---------- ...... .... . 
::...-.=..:-.... -:-- ..::=.....-::-
;-....;.-:.::--·- ·- ··---" 

ARM 
W\"OO:'fctJl'.'O"'I", 

TL"NU.Ul: 

~.!~·-- ---~· 



/' 

~~~.~ 
g:~~~~;~~~ 
----------....---- .. --

110 

' 
' I 
1----· 

-____ ,,_ ... 
~.:_:.::G:-:.,F .. -...:=~=--=-:..::: 

~--.":.":"_-:.:.. ":':.:.":~.- ..... --
-- --------- ---.. c ·- ·- .... ::..~":...,··~:: .• ~--....!...-
_,.,._ --- .. --··---- ---- -
·-~---·--···-· .. {'")---(~ __ ... 
-&·· ·····<& ____ .. __ _ 

:-,..:,.;;,:-- ~::.:::= 

~--..:--·-·--· 



:-t.=_-~--·------~ .. -

.L 

·I .I 

·-· I .I 

' -::::,..__" __ ........_ _____ i __ ~--------

111 

- -..- .. 1-. .. 
~.:::-~··.:£-:'"..::::::.:..-:":·.;;.-.;.: 

:=:i---...... 1---------·-·---··-- --
=-? ~=-§:=:::.~::-... 

:::-"":.::.----- -
e,;=::;~_-.::::-··--·· 

n ··· O --:::.-:;-.=:=:.:--·· ......... _ __, ____ .. 
~"!':.,'-" ..::::......--: 

::::-: ... ~-·-·-- · 

!:.=."-"":...7-=""--~===::: ·==-"'-

"''"=-="'"'5.1;:=""- -· 



APPENDIX 4: HAZUS 

Flood Insurance Rate Maps for Loudon County 

Loudon County 100 year flood map 

----- ·· ---· · .. J ·-- ,J • ··---

112 



Disclaimer: 
This version of Ha=11s utili=es 2010 Cens11s Data. 
Totals only reflect data/or those cens11s tracts/blocks inc/11ded in the 11ser's st11dy region. 

The eslimales of social and economic impacts contained in this report were prod11ced using Ha=11s loss estimation methodology 
software which is based on c11rrent scientific and engineering knowledge. There are uncertainties inherent in any loss estimation 
technique. Therefore. there may be significant differences between the modeled results contained in this report and the ac111al 
social and economic losses following a specific Flood. These results can be improved by using enhanced invento1y data and flood 
ha=ard information. 

FEMA Risk MAP 
Increasing Resi lience Together 

113 



~~~~J 
r •· 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLO.OD~ ~ T SUNAMI 

Flood Global Risk Report 

Table of Contents 

Section 

General Description of the Region 

Building Inventory 

General Building Stock 

Essential Facility Inventory 

Flood Scenario Parameters 

Building Damage 

General Building Stock 

Essential Facilities Damage 

Induced Flood Damage 

Debris Generation 

Social Impact 

Shelter Requirements 

Economic Loss 

Building-Related Losses 

Appendix A: County Listing for the Region 

Appendix B: Regional Population and Building Value Data 

Page# 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

10 

12 

15 

16 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Page 2of128 



~~~~~,, 
EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLObO~ : .. ;SUNAM I 

General Description of the Region 

Hazus is a regional multi-hazard loss estimation model that was developed by the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) and the National Institute of Building Sciences (NIBS). The primary purpose of Hazus is to provide a 
methodology and software application to develop multi-hazard losses at a regional scale. These loss estimates would 
be used primarily by local, state and regional officials to plan and stimulate efforts to reduce risks from multi-hazards and 
to prepare for emergency response and recovery. 

The flood loss estimates provided in this report were based on a region that included 1 county(ies) from the following 
state(s): 

- Tennessee 

Note: 
Appendix A contains a complete listing of the counties contained in the region. 

The geographical size of the region is approximately 247 square miles and contains 3,223 census blocks. The region 
contains over 20 thousand households and has a total population of 48,556 people (2010 Census Bureau data). The 
distribution of population by State and County for the study region is provided in Appendix B. 

There are an estimated 22,471 buildings in the region with a total building replacement value (excluding contents) of 5,000 
million dollars. Approximately 91. 70% of the buildings (and 75.96% of the building value) are associated with residential 
housing. 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 3of128 



~~~7) 
·~. . . ~ 

EARTHQUAK E • W IND • FLQ..00- ·• T SUNAMI 

Building Inventory 

General Byildjnq Stock 

Hazus estimates that there are 22,471 buildings in the region which have an aggregate total replacement value of 5,000 
million dollars. Table 1 and Table 2 present the relative distribution of the value with respect to the general occupancies by 
Study Region and Scenario respectively. Appendix B provides a general distribution of the building value by State and 
County. 

Table I 
Building Exposure by Occupancy Type for the Study Region 

Occupancy Exposure ($1000) Percent of Total 

Residential 3,798,274 76.0% 

Commercial 664,765 13.3% 
Industrial 255,857 5.1% 
Agricultural 17,393 0.3% 

Religion 197,924 4.0% 
Government 24,737 0.5% 

Education 41,477 0.8% 

Total 5,000,427 100% 

Building Exposure by Occupancy Type for the Study Region 
($1000's) 

Flood Global Risk Report 

• Residential 
- Commercial I lndustiral 

Agricultural 

I Religion 
Government 

I Education 

Total: 

$3,798,274 
$664,765 
$255,857 
$17,393 
$197,924 
$24,737 
$41,477 

$5,000,427 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Page 4 of 128 



~AZ.~F17·; 
.,,, ... . . 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FL0.,00~ ·• TSUNAMI 

Table2 
Building Exposure by Occupancy Type for the Scenario 

Occupancy Exposure ($1000) Percent of Total 

Residential 870,716 65.5% 

Commercial 202,948 15.3% 
Industrial 113,758 8.6% 
Agricultural 5,052 0.4% 

Religion 116,293 8.8% 
Government 4,850 0.4% 

Education 15,140 1.1% 

Total 1,328,757 100% 

Building Exposure by Occupancy Type for the Scenario ($1000's) 

Essential Facilitv lnventorv 

• Residential 
Commercial 

• Industrial 
• Agricultural 
• Religion 

Government 
• Education 

Total: 

$870.7 16 
$202,948 

SI 13,758 
$5,052 

$11 6,293 
$4,850 

$15,140 

$ 1,328,757 

For essential facilities, there are 1 hospitals in the region with a total bed capacity of 50 beds. There are 15 
schools, 13 fire stations, 3 police stations and 1 emergency operation center. 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Res ilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 5of128 



~AZ.~F'7~ ,, .. -,· ., 
EA RT H QUAK E • W IND • FLO.OD~·. TS UNAM I 

Flood Scenario Parameters 

Hazus used the following set of information to define the flood parameters for the flood loss estimate provided in this report. 

Study Region Name: 

Scenario Name: 

Return Period Analyzed: 

Analysis Options Analyzed: 

Loudon_ County 

Loudon_County_ 100yr_flood 100 

No What-Ifs 

Study Region Overview Map 

Illustrating scenario flood extent, as well as exposed essential facilities and total exposure 

--
.-.· ,. 

~ / 
. . / 

Flood Global Risk Report 

.· 

~~ .1;n :0 1K~!.. ~ . .... ""'.,' ' u-.:tor•'l~(:ono. o..::~:-=.. ~:io;::. r'-Q r~ Kl~• .;;-.w u i., i.;H .... ;;.•Y" o-..r..,. -. :...-..,. : >11.1t:t' vtn! v ,,. .,. -~f""'f •;• 
<.\IJ: l::l C":t\'1.4 ..a. ~ £ .JA O ll .J.!~ ':Or1 l'" '0111 ~.UY 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Page 6of128 



HiAZ~'.~~ 
. ' ~ . . 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLO.OP~·. T SUNAMI 

Building Damage 

General Building Stock Damage 

Hazus estimates that about 37 buildings will be at least moderately damaged. This is over 58% of the total number of 
buildings in the scenario. There are an estimated 7 buildings that will be completely destroyed. The definition of the 
'damage states' is provided in the Hazus Flood Technical Manual. Table 3 below summarizes the expected damage by 
general occupancy for the buildings in the region. Table 4 summarizes the expected damage by general building type. 

/ 

:..·· ' . ~ · .. 
. ' .• 

..... _ .. 

.. .. 

rAl . .Y 0 / .... 
• J 

•' 

FEMA 
Flood Global Risk Report 

Total Economic Loss (1 dot= $300K) Overview Map 

, ....... 

· - ~··"''" "' 
~- , ... /' 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Page 7of128 



~*Z'-!7'f 
'1 r ~·· 0\ 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLO_D.P,_ ~ TSUNAMI 

Table 3: Expected Building Damage by Occupancy 

1-10 11-20 21-30 31-40 41-50 >50 

Occupancy Count (%} Count (%} Count (%} Count (%) Count (%) Count (%} 

Agriculture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Commercial 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Education 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Industrial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Religion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Residential 11 23 17 35 6 13 4 8 3 6 7 15 

Total 12 17 6 4 3 7 

Counts By Damage Level 

• Damage Level 1-10 12 - Damage Level 11-20 17 

I Damage Level 21-30 6 
Damage Level 31-40 4 

I Damage Level 41-50 3 
Damage Level >50 7 

Total: 49 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 8of128 



~AZ-~~~·7 
,..'. t • : . 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLO.OD_....·. TSUNAMI 

Table 4: Expected Building Damage by Building Type 

Building 1-10 11-20 21-30 31-40 41-50 >50 
Type Count (% Count (%) Count(%) Count (%) Count (%) Count (%) 

) 

Concrete 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
ManufHousing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Masonry 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Steel 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Wood 10 21 17 36 6 13 4 9 3 6 7 15 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 9of128 



~AZ~'.~1 
, I • .• 1'.. 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLc;>pD-~ •• TSUNAMI 

Essential Facility Damage 

Before the flood analyzed in this scenario, the region had 50 hospital beds available for use. On the day of the scenario flood 
event, the model estimates that 50 hospital beds are available in the region. 

Table 5: Expected Damage to Essential Facilities 

Classification 

Emergency Operation Centers 

Fire Stations 

Hospitals 

Police Stations 

Schools 

13 

1 

3 

15 

At Least 
Total Moderate 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

If this report displays all zeros or is blank, two possibilities can explain this. 

#Facilities 

At Least 
Substantial 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Loss ot Use 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(1) None of your facilities were flooded. This can be checked by "mapping the inventory data on the depth grid . 

(2) The analysis was not run. This can be tested by checking the run box on the Analys is Men u and seeing if a message box asks you to 
replace the existing results. 

Risl{_MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 10 of 128 



iHiAZ~r7r 
·~' .. 

EARTHQUAKE • W IND • FLq_qo~ : TSUNAMI 

Induced Flood Damage 

Pebrjs Generatjon 

Hazus estimates the amount of debris that will be generated by the flood. The model breaks debris into three 
general categories: 1) Finishes (dry wall, insulation, etc.), 2) Structural (wood, brick, etc.) and 3) Foundations 
(concrete slab, concrete block, rebar, etc.) . This distinction is made because of the different types of material 
handling equipment required to handle the debris. 

Debris Breakdown (tons) 

• Total Debris 
• Finishes 
• Structure 
• Foundation 

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 

The model estimates that a total of 1,495 tons of debris will be generated. Of the total amount, Finishes comprises 
42% of the total, Structure comprises 29% of the total, and Foundation comprises 28%. If the debris tonnage is 
converted into an estimated number of truckloads, it will require 60 truckloads (@25 tons/truck) to remove the debris 
generated by the flood. 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 11 of 128 



~AZ.'1'~' 
I • ,' '-

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLQ,OD'" ~ TSUNAMI 

Social Impact 

Shelter Requirements 

Hazus estimates the number of households that are expected to be displaced from their homes due to the flood and 
the associated potential evacuation. Hazus also estimates those displaced people that will require accommodations 
in temporary public shelters. The model estimates 237 households (or 711 of people) will be displaced due to the 
flood. Displacement includes households evacuated from within or very near to the inundated area. Of these, 224 
people (out of a total population of 48,556) will seek temporary shelter in public shelters. 

Displaced Population/Persons Seeking Short Term Public Shelter 

• Persons Seeking Shelter 
• Displaced Population 

711 

0 LOO 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resil ience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 12of128 



~~~~~'f 
' .. t ·~·. ;. 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLO~OD~ ·• TSUNAMI 

Economic Loss 

The total economic loss estimated for the flood is 87.09 million dollars, which represents 6.55 % of the total replacement 
value of the scenario buildings. 

Building-Related Losses 

The building losses are broken into two categories: direct building losses and business interruption losses. The direct 
building losses are the estimated costs to repair or replace the damage caused to the building and its contents. The 
business interruption losses are the losses associated with inability to operate a business because of the damage 
sustained during the flood. Business interruption losses also include the temporary living expenses for those people 
displaced from their homes because of the flood. 

The total building-related losses were 48.95 million dollars. 44% of the estimated losses were related to the business 
interruption of the region . The residential occupancies made up 31.96% of the total loss. Table 6 below provides a 
summary of the losses associated with the building damage. 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 13 of 128 



~AZ-V~'; 
., ' .. . ' 

EARTHQUAKE • W IND • FLOpD'" •• TSUNAMI 

Category Area 

Building Loss 
Building 
Content 
Inventory 

Subtotal 

Business lnterruQtion 
Income 
Relocation 
Rental Income 
Wage 

Subtotal 

ALL Total 

Table 6: Building-Related Economic Loss Estimates 

(Millions of dollars) 

Residential Commercial Industrial 

14.28 2.78 1.95 
7.29 7.76 5.23 
0.00 0.16 0.97 
21.57 10.70 8.15 

0.27 7.77 0.10 
4.04 1.30 0.10 
1.30 0.98 0.02 
0.65 7.29 0.15 
6.26 17.35 0.37 

27.83 28.0S 8.52 

Losses by Occupancy Types ($M) 

Othe1-s 

1.11 20.12 
7.40 27.67 
0.03 1.16 
8.53 48.95 

2.36 10.49 
1.16 6.60 
0.13 2.44 

10.53 18.62 
14.17 38.15 

22.69 

• Residenlial $28 

• Commercial $28 

• Induslrial w 
• 01hcr $23 

To1al : $87 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Total 

87.09 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 14 of 128 



i.HJAZ'-!~\,. 
• ... .... ! 

EARTHQUAKE • WIND • FLOpP_,., .• TSUNAMI 

Appendix A: County Listing for the Region 

Tennessee 

Loudon 

FEMA 
Flood Global Risk Report 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Page 15 of 128 



Appendix 8: Regjona! Popylation and Byj!djnq Yalye Pata 

Building Value (thousands of dollars) 

Population Residential Non-Residential Total 

!Tennessee I 
Loudon 48,556 3,798,274 1,202,153 5,000,427 

Total 48,556 3,798,274 1,202,153 5,000,427 

Total Study Region 48,556 3,798,274 1,202,153 5,000,427 

Risk MAP 
Increasing Resilience Together 

Flood Global Risk Report Page 16of128 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, December 5. 2022 

Ice Machine at Annex 



I 

KaTom Restaurant Supply, Inc. 
305 Katom Dr. 
KODAK, TN 37764 

Sell 
To: Loudon County Schs & County Gov 

Lacey Orr 
100 River Road 
Box 109 
LOUDON, TN 37774 
USA 

Terms I Ext Doc No. I Your Reference 

NET 15/GOV 

Blueprint 

Sales Quote 

Page: 

Ship 
To: 

I Ship Via 

Sales Quote Number: 455140 

Sales Quote Date: Due Date Ship Date 
9/19/2022 10/4/2022 9/19/2022 

Customer ID Contact Sales Person 

248089 Lacey Orr Tyler Whaley 

Cust. Phone Cust. Fax Quote Expires: 

(865) 458-4663 (865) 214-2684 

ap@loudoncounly-ln.gov 

Loudon County Schs & County Gov 
Lacey Orr 
100 River Road 
Box 109 
LOUDON, TN 37774 
USA 

/Loe Code 

KODAK 

I Loe Phone I Loe Fax 

No. Number Description Quantity Unit Unit Price 

4,957.00 

Total Price 

044-SCN60PA 1 SS 

Website: katom.com 

RES ICE MAKER UC NUGGET 
65LB/60LB PUMP SS/SS OUT 
Free Shipping to Customer 
Must Ship L TL 
Quote Requested by Matt 
Quote Good For 5 Days 
Ships LTL 
Liftgate $45 (optional) 

Phone : 

IEAI 

(800) 541-8683 Fax: (800) 821-9130 

This office will follow up with you within 24 hours lo ensure you received this quotation. Quotation must be signed below to be official. 

Accepted by: -------------

Subtotal : 
S, H, & I: 

Total Sales Tax: 

Total: 

Federal and/or State tax laws may apply at the time of invoicing. 

4,957.00 

4,957.00 
45.00 

0.00 

5,002.00 

I 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday. December 5, 2022 

Handicap Front Door Push Button 



Lock Medic LLC 
PO Box 57 
Lenoir City, TN 37771 

8659860020 
ben@lockmedic.com I www.lockmedic.com 

RECIPIENT: 

Loudon County Maintenance 
1203 West Broadway Street 
Lenoir City, TN 37771 

SERVICE ADDRESS: 

1203 West Broadway Street 
Lenoir City, TN 37771 

Sent on 

Service Call NT Onsite service fee . includes up to 1 O miles traveled 
(one-way) to jobsite 

Norton 5700 series low 5740-689 
energy operator 

Same operator as used 011 courthouse annex front 
doors 

Labor NT Labor, per hour, non-taxable (performed on real 
property) 

Norton 502 square hardwired, mounted to wall or glass mullion 
activating switch 

misc Wire, conduit, mounting hardware 

*Non-taxable 

This quote is valid for the next 90 days, after which values may be subject to 
change. 

Signature: ________ _ Date: _____ _ 

11 /11/2022 

$95.00 $95.oo* 

$4, 145.00 $4, 145.00 

6 $95 .00 $570.00* 

2 $237.00 $474.00 

$150.00 $150.00 

Subtotal $5,434.00 

f
-------1 

Discount (20.0%) 

Tax Exempt 
(gov/NP) (0.0%) 

Total 

----------·- ! 

- $1,086.80 
- ·-- ----

$0.00 

~---------·---1 
! $4,347.2Dj 
'------------



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

2023 Loudon County Commission Meeting Dates 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

2023 LotAdon CotAnty Cowu~\ission. Meetin.9 Dates 

Cou.nty CoW\W\ission Meetin9s Workshop Meetings 

Javi.uavy 3v-d (Tuesday) Javi.uavy 1- 7th (Tuesday) 

Febvuavy ~tt-i Febvuary 21-5t (Tuesday) 

/v1avct"I ~tt-i /v1 a vct"I 2ot"' 

Apvi( 3v-d Apvi( 1- 7tt-i 

fv1ay 'j_St /v1ay 1-st"' 

JuVte st"' JuVte 'j_ qtt-i 

Juvi.e 2~tt-i (Budget Approvaf) Jufy 1- 7tt"I 

Au9ust 7tt-i Au9ust 21-5t 

SepteW\bev st"' (Tuesday) SepteW\ber 1-8t"' 

Octobev 2 V\d Octobev 1-~tt-i 

NoveW\ber ~tt-i NoveW\bev 2ott-i 

DeceW\ber 4tt-i DeceW\ber 1-8t"' 

**CowwV\ission Meetings are at 6PM at Annex** **Workshops are at 6PM at Annex** 

Worksh.op fv1eetin9s Sch.edule 

4 :00 PM - 4:30 PM Co.pita( Pvojects CoVVIVVt.ittee CouV\t!j Office BulldtV1.9 

4:30 PM - 5 :00 PM 

4 :00 PM - 5 :30 PM 

t'o :OO PM CoVVIVVt.isstoV\ Wovkshop 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

2023 Loudon County Government Holiday's 



2023 Lou.don Cou.nty Ciovern.W\ent Holidays 

Day Date Holiday 

/V1 OVtday JaVtuavy 2Vtd New Yeav's Day 

/V1 OV\day JaVtuavy :1-6th /VlavtiVt Lut/,-\ev 

KiVt9 Jv. Day 

/V1 OVtday Febvuavy 20th PvesideVtt's Day 

Fviday Apvi{ 7th Ciood Fviday 

/VloVtday /Vlay 2 qtt-. /Vlevv\Ovia{ Day 

Tuesday July 4th /VtdepeVtdeVtce Day 

/V1 OVtday SepteVV\bev 4th Labov Day 

Fviday NoveVV\bev ::z_oth ** VetevaVt's Day 

T/,-\uvsday NoveVV\bev 23v-d T/,-\aVtks9iviVl9 

Fviday N oveVV\bev 24th Day aftev 

ThaVtks9 ivi Vl9 

/V1 o Vtda y DeceVV\bev 25th ChvistVV\as Day 

Tuesday DeceVV\bev 26th Day After 

ChvistVV\as 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

National Guard Resolution 



RESOLUTION TO BE 
PREPARED FOR LOUDON 

COUNTY IF APPROVED 
BY COMMISSION 

(Jefferson County Resolution 
is a sample only) 



JEFFERSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION 2022-47 

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE GOVERNOR OF TENNESSEE 
AND STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION 
TO PROTECT THE MEDICAL FREEDOM OF THOSE SERVING IN 

THE TENNESSEE ARMY AND AIR NATIONAL GUARD AND 
TENNESSEE STATE GUARD 

County Commission Sponsors: Austin Brooks, Marcus Reed, Rob Blevins 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Army and Air National Guard provide a vital service to the 
citizens of Tennessee in times of emergency, and to the United States for national security; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Biden Administration and the U.S. Secretary of Defense Llyod Austin 
issued an arbitrary order that Tennessee Anny and Air National Guard service members be 
vaccinated against the Covid-19 virus as a condition of their service to the state and nation; 
and 

WHEREAS, said vaccinations are making recruiting efforts difficult, compromising the 
readiness of the Tennessee Army and Air National Guard, and violate the medical freedom 
of our guardsmen. 

NOW, THEREI{ORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Jefferson County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners meeting this l 7'h Day of October 2022, as follows: 

SECTION 1: That the Governor of Tennessee is urged to act as follows to mitigate the 
arbitrary and unjustified action of the Biden administration to require Covid-19 vaccinations 
of Tennessee Guardsmen as a condition of service to our great state and our nation. 

a. reinstate the Tennessee Army and Air National Guard members full benefits who 
have refused the COVID-19 vaccine; and 

l ~ l ~SO LlJTION 2022-47 



b. publicly condemn the firings and non-pay status of Tennessee Army and Air National 
Guard members; and 

c. request that the Tennessee Attorney General coordinate a lawsuit and file an 
emergency injunction with other states against the Department of Defense and the 
Biden Administration for the unjustified vaccine mandate published by the U. S. 
Secretary of Defense Llyod Austin on August 24th, 2021. (Reference Title 32) 

d. issue salary payments to the Tennessee Army and Air National Guard members who 
are on a no-pay status relative to State Active Duty (SAD) orders for refusing the 
COVID-19 vaccine; and 

e. request the Tennessee Adjutant General, Major General Jeffery Holmes, to halt any 
further firings of Tennessee Army and Air National Guard members who have refused 
the COVID-19 vaccine, including those with medical or religious exemptions; and 

f. file a Request for Information and/or subpoena the Tennessee Army and Air National 
Guard for any documentation related to vaccination results within the state regarding 
vaccine injuries, guard member retention, and readiness of the force over the past 6 
years and make public any findings thereof; and 

g. terminate the COVID-19 vaccine mandate for the Te1messee State Guard, a volunteer 
state force that is not federally frrnded and cannot be federalized for any deployments. 

SECTION 2: That a copy of this resolution be transmitted to each of the Representatives 
and State Senator that represent Jefferson County, Tennessee with the recommendation that 
appropriate action be taken by the Tennessee General Assembly in regular or special called 
session to facilitate the recommendations made in Section 1 of this resolution. 

SECTION 3: That a copy of this resolution be transmitted by the Jefferson County Clerk to 
each of the other county clerks in the state of Tennessee through the Tennessee State 
Association of County Clerks with the recommendation that this resolution be considered 
for action by other county legislative bodies in the state of Tennessee to mitigate the harm 
caused by arbitrary and unjustified vaccine mandates made by the Biden Administration and 
the United States Secretary of Defense Llyod Austin on August 24th, 2021. 

1n:s01.lJTION 2022-117 2 



Resolution 2022-4 7 

Votes: Jo Ye_s __ _ J 0 
Abstain 

Attest: ro/18/z_?_ 

Approved · 
Mark Polls C , ounty Mayor 

l{[~SOl .LJTION 2022-47 3 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Reso lution Authorizing 
Loudon County to Apply for the FY 2023 CDBG-CV Addressing Food In security 



Resolution# 
~~~~~~~~~-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING LOUDON COUNTY TO APPLY FOR THE FY 2023 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - CV ADDRESSING FOOD 

INSECURITY APP LI CATION FUNDS UP TO THE AMOUNT OF $500,000 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Block Grant - CV Addressing Food Insecurity 
Grant as administered by the State of Tennessee offers grants to local jurisdictions 
to fund food insecurity programs, and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires to take advantage of this grant opportunity to 
better serve the citizens of Loudon County, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Loudon County Commission does hereby 
authorize the Mayor or his representative to prepare an application for Community Development 
Block Grant - CV Addressing Food Insecurity Grant for the maximum allowed funding amount 
of $500,000.00, to be used for partnering agency to provide food to those less fortunate in the 
region, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that under the Community Development Block Grant - CV 
Addressing Food Insecurity Grant a match requirement of $0.00 is required from Loudon 
County. 

Duly passed and approved this __ day of December 5, 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

Rollen Bradshaw, Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration of approval or Reso lutions to Authorize Ex penditure of 
American Rescue Plan Act r' unds as fo llows: 

$4.400 for Push Button Door Opener at the County Office Building 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE ANO LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PURCHASE A PUSH BUTTON DOOR OPENER AT THE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $4,400 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
11100421M which authorizes acceptance of Loudon County's allocation of ARPA funds and 
compliance with U.S. Treasury guidance and statutes governing the use of these funds ; and 

WHEREAS, in January 2022, the U.S. Treasury provided the Final Rule implementing the 
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 
Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Rule, which became effective on April 1, 2022, provides state and 
local governments with even broader flexibility to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to 
local public health and economic needs - as well as greater simplicity so they can focus on 
responding to the needs in their communities and maximizing the impact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final Rule, recipients may elect a "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million to spend on "government services" which generally include any service traditionally 
provided by a government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, general government administration, staff and administrative facilities is 
considered a "government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the installation of a push button door opener at County Office Building would 
make access to county offices more convenient for our citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $4,400 appropriation for a 
push button door opener described above and indicated on Resolution # ______ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution takes effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
5th day of December 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Dece111ber 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration of approva l of Reso lutions to Authorize Expend iture of 
Ameri can Rescue Plan Act Funds as fo llows: 

Amendment to Reso lution authorizing $700,000 to Loudon County Fire Rescue 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION II _____ _ 

THAT APPROVED EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 

LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO DONA TE FUNDS TO LOUDON COUNTY FIRE RESCUE 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $700,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022 Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# authorizing expenditure of a portion of Loudon County's allocation of ARPA 
funds, donating $700,000 to Loudon County Fire Rescue to provide funding assistance in the 
construction of a new building; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution II ______ is hereby 

amended as follows: 

The $700,000 will be disbursed ta Loudon County Fire Rescue in 3 (three) installments of 

$233,333 as follows: 

1. The first installment - upon presentation of a fully executed contract for 

canst ruction of the building. 

2. The second installment- upon presentation of a certified pay application 

indicating that at least 33.33% of the total contract amount has been paid by 

Loudon County Fire Rescue. 

3. The third installment- upon presentation of a certified pay application indicating 

that at least 66. 66% of the total contract amount has been paid by Loudon County 
Fire Rescue. 

4. All documentation must be presented to the Loudon County Director of Accounts 

and Budgets, and approved by the Loudon County Mayor. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 

the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

5th day of December 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Mondl~Y. December 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration o f recommendati on to approve Reso lutions for amendments in the fo llowing fund s: 

County General Fund I 0 I 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 202 3 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,651,864 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July l , 2022 11,953,083 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,482,426 682,682 43,302 22,208,410 

Total Available Funds 21,482,426 682,682 43,302 22,208,410 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23, 970, 761 744,358 (126,783) 24,588,336 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,488,335) 161,676) 170,085 (2,379,926) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 (61,676) 170,085 9,573,157 

(SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 5, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A 181 c D 

1 1 1 General Fund 101 
2 I Jl/2112022 14:46 2022-2023 - Account Number I 3 Org Bgt .. I 

248 46000 State of Tennessee 
249 I 
250 46100 General Government Grants 
251 46110 Juvenile Services Program 10,000 
252 46140-SRCTR [Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,090 
253 46140-TCAD \Aging Programs - T N Comm on Aging & Disability 0 

254 46160\ !State Reappraisal Grant 
255 46190-MHTPG Other General Govi Grant-Mental Heallh Grant 
256 46190 PRIM Other General Govi Grant I ol 
257 I I 
258 Total General Government Grants ! 23,090 I 
261 I 
262 46200 I Public Safity_ Grants I 
263 46210 Law Enforcement Grant 41,600 I 
264 46290-TCI[ Other Public Safety Grants-TC! Equipment Grant 0 
265 46290-GHSOG[ Other Public Safetv Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Granl I -
266 I 
267 Total Public Safe!)' Grants 
268 I -
269 46300 \ \Health and JVe/(pre Grants 
270 463 I 0 I [Health De~artment Programs 
271 1 1 
272 Total Health and Welfare Gronts 
273 ! 
274 I 
275 46800-46900 I Other S1ate Revenues 
276 46820 Income Tax 
277 46830 \ !BeerTax ·-- ---

278 46835 COCLK I \Vehicle Certificate ofTitle Fees 
279 468401 \A lcoholic Beverage Tax 
280 46850 \ Mixed Drink Tax 

281 - 46852 [Stale Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 
46855 j I State Shared Sports Gaming 282 

283 46915\ Jcontracted Prisoner Boarding 
284 46960 ! I Registrar's Salary Suoolemcnt 
285 46970 I I State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 
286 46980 - TECH - F20 I Other Stale Granl~ - Election Comm Tech Grant 
287 46990 Other Staie Revenues 
288 46990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confisc~t;;°d License Fee 
289 46990-HGUN [Other Stale Revenues 
290 46990-PRIM \Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 
291 46990-F ANTA Other State Revenues 
292 I 
29J 

1 1 

Total Other State Rennucs 
294 

295 Total Stale of Tennessee 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

41,600 

I 
I 44 1,800 I 
I 
I 441,800 I 
I I 
I 

I 

I 20 ,000 

I 9,ooo I 
i 96,ooo I 

I 
I 60,000 I 
I 26,000 I 

165,000 

15,ooo I 
6,000 ! 

! 
400 I 
900 I 

! 4 161 
i I 
I 398,716 i 
I 1 

1- 905,206 ' 

E 

I 
2022-2023 

Amlls 

173 
8,000 

49,300 

57,473 

I 

o I 
L 
I 
i 

O · 

I 

! -----
I 
I 

I 
I 

! 
l 

! 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

0 I 
57.473 I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Arndell Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
10,000 10,000 
13,263 I 13 ,263 

8,000 &,ODO 
0 0 

49,300 I 49,300 
0 0 

I 
80,563 0 80,563 -

I 

4t,6oo I 41,600 
0 10,000 10,000 
0 0 

41,600 10,000 51,600 

I I -

441,soo I I 441,800 

I 
441,soo I 0 441,800 

I 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

9.ooo I 9,000 

.96,00~ 1--- 96,000 ... 

0 
60.000 I 60,000 
26.000 I I 26,000 

165,000 165,000 

is .ooo I 15,000 
6,ooo I 6,000 

O[ 0 
0 

I 
0 

400 I 400 

90~ t=--- I 900 

~- 0 
416 I 416 

I ! 
39s,116 I o I 398,716 

I 
962,679 I 10,000 i 972,679 

Page 9 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

296 

297 

298 

299 
JVV 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

~ 
310 

311 

312 

313 

314 

A 

Account Number 
I 

47000 

4i200 
47220 

47220 EMPG 
47220 DOE22 

47230 
47235-FY21 

47303 
47590-SRCTR 

7590-SRCTR-V ACCl ---- --
47590-GHSOG 

c 
General Fund 101 

11/2112022 14:46 

Federal Government 

Federal Through Seate 
Civil Defense Reimbursement 

Civil Defense Reimbursement 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 
I 
I 

2022-2023 i 2022-2023 

Org Bgt ! Amds 

! 

o ' 
39.747 I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
Civil Defense Reimbursement ' 16,000 I I 

Disaster Relief I 

Homeland Security Grant I 
I 

COVID-19 Grant I I 
[Other Federal through Stale - Sr. Center 46,090 I 42,684 
Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - Vaccine 0 1 7,350 
Other Federal through State - gHSOG-FY 2023 o l 

47590-GHSOG-F22[ [Other Federal through State - GHSOG-FY 2022 
4 7990-0PIOD •i"i5irecrf-edetai-Rr.Yenue - OPlOD Settlement 

a l 12.000 I 
DI 2s,74o I 

I -- I I 
Total Federal Through State <15,iLTI I 106,774 I 

F G 

I 
Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds 

I 

I 
I 

0 
39,747 

-- -~~00 
0 
0 18,000 

ol 
88,774 

7.350 
0 30,000 I 

12.000 I 
28,740 145,263 

192.611 I 
I 

193,263 1 
315 I I -i-- I 

1 

316 I 
317 

318 I 
319 I 
320 L __ 
321 I 
322 

323 

324 

325 Total Federal Government 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

~-·- -· - --
I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I 85,837 I 

I I Opioid 
Can only be spent on 

[ opioid abatement & 
remediation 

I 
I 

I 
i 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

106,774 I 192,611 193,263 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 
39,747 
16,000 

0 
18,000 

0 
88,774 

7.350 
30,000 
12,000 

174.003 

385,874 

385,874 

Page 10 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

326 

327 
~ 

329 

330 
331 

332 

333 

334 
335 

336 

337 

338 

A 181 c 
11 General Fund 101 

Account Number 
11/21/2022 14 :46 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 ~022-2023 I 

Org Bgl I Amds I 
I I I 

I I 
! 
I I 

48100 J Other Govem111e11ts 

48110 I Prisoner Board 0 

48130 BOE Contributions - BOE to SRO Program 

48130LOANI Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 

4S 13D LOANl-F21 Contributions - Loudon for Animal Sheller FY2 l I 
4813D LEANI Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter I 

4813D SOIL Contributions for PT Soil Technical I 21,0DO 

48140 Contracted Services/Agreements 

48140 LOPLNI Contraccd Scrviccs!Loudon City Planning I 
48140 LOPTX Contracted Services( Agreements 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

I 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

21,00D 

I ol 
0 

I 0 

339 48140 LEPTX Contracted Services/Agreements _____ I - - --1--- - - a 
340 48140 REAPP Contracted Services/Agreements-Municipal Share of Reappraisal D 

341 

342 
343 i I Total Other Governments 

344 I 
I 

345 I' 
I I 

346 48600 Citi:en Gro1112_s and Other 
347 48610-DIVEI \Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 
348 4 861 D - LUNCH_! _[Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 

349 486 la SRCTRI I Donations - Sr Cntr 
350 4861 D SRCTR-F2 t I Donations - Sr Cntr - City of Loudon FY 2021 
351 4899DI ,Other (HIDTA) 

352 I 
353 ! Total Citizens Groups and Other 
354 I 
355 

356 Total Other Governments and Citizens 
>--

357 I 

358 Total Revenues 
359 I 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

D I a l 

I I 
21,000 I 0 21,000 

I I 
! I I 

a l a 

s,Dao I 5,DDO 

l t .oDo I 11,DDD 

D i 

I 
D 

D DI 

i I I 
16,000 I 01 16,000 

I 
37,ooo I 0 1 37,000 

I I 

21,482,426 I 11s,102 I 21,657,528 

I I I 

G H 

__ Prop~c:_il_ ___ Propos~<!_ -

Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 0 

1--- -- 0 
D 

City or Lenoir City 
D Municipal Share of 

Reappraisal TY 2021 0 

[21Nov_05Dcc2022] 21,DDD 

D 

/ 0 

/ a 

I./ D 
47,084 I 47,084 

a 

47,084 68,084 

I 
I 

o l a 
5,DaD 

11 .aaD 

t---- 0 

D 

I 
0 1 16 ,000 

47,084 I 84,084 

250,347 I 21,907,875 

I 

Page 11 



A 1a 
1 11 
2 

Account Number 
3 
~ I 

360 49000 
361 49500 

c 
General Fund 101 

11121/2022 14 :46 

Other Sources 

Other Loans Issued 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

0 

I 
I 

362 49600-TRADE Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 
363 49700 Insurance Recovery 
364 49800 Transfers In· from ARP A Funds - Longevity Pay 
365 49800 !Transfers In - From ARPA Funds 
366 I 
367 +I---~ Total Transfers In . 
368 

369 I 
370 I 
371 I 
372 ! 
373 I 

I 

374 Total Revenues and Transfers In 
375 

376 

377 

378 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

' I 
i I 
11 

I 

0 7,580 

01 
500,000 

I I 
507,580 I I o I 

I I I 

I 
21,482,426 I 682,6s2 I 

I I 
I 
I 
I 

F G H 
I 
I 

Approved Proposed 

I 
Proposed 

Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 
01 0 

7,580 7,580 
0 292,955 i 292,955 

soo,ooo I (500,0001, 0 

I /i 
501,sso I (201 ,o,4s) J 300,535 

I I Vehicles will be 
purch:iscd from Fund 
127 ARPA I 
[21Nov_050ec2022] 

22, 165,108 43,302 I 22,208,410 

I 
I 
I 

I i 

Page 12 



A IE c 
1 I General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
11121/2022 14:46 -

3 ! 
~ I 

379 

380 Total General Expenditures 
381 

382 Account Number 
383 

384 50000 General Government 
385 

386 51000 General Administration 

387 

388 51100 County Commission 
389 IOI I County Officials 
390 1·10 Salary Supplements 
391 2011 Social Security 
392 204 !State Retirement 
393 206 I I Li re Insurance 

394 206-RET-LIFi Life Insurance - Retirees 
395 207 Medical Insurance 
396 207-COBRA !Medical Insurance -COBRA 
397 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
398 208 I Dental Insurance 
399 208-RET-DEN I Dental - Retirees 
400 212 I Employer Medicare 
401 308 Consultants ,_ 
402 308 !Consultants 
403 J20, IDues & Memberships 
404 349° I Printing, Statione!l'. & Forms 
405 355 I !Travel 
406 399 Other Contracted Services 
407 435 jO!Tice Supplies 
408 499 -IQth_er Sup_JJlies and Materials - ---·----~ -

409 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
410 524 I Jn Service/Slaff Development 
411 709 Dala Processin~ Equ ipm~n t 

412 719 Office Equipment 
413 

414 Total County Commission 
415 I 
416 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Org Bgt ! Amds 
I 

I 
I 

! 
I 

I 

112,246 ----i 0 5,885 

I 6.959 I 365 
1,s32 I 395 

i 1,181 
144 

I 33,471 I 
I I 

6,596 I 
I 3,6s1 I 
I 1.036 I 
I 1,628 85 

I 
I 
I 

IJ,500 
500 

2,500 
2,375 

I 100 
I 2,200 

i 6,160 

I 1,000 

I 
I 
i 
I 

I 

I 

I 
! 

I 

! 
202,815 6,730 1 

I i 
I I 

F G ' H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

112,246_ , __ _ --- 112,246 
5,885 5,885 
7,324 7,324 
7,927 7,927 
1,181 1,181 

144 144 
JJ,471 33,471 

01 0 
6,596 6,596 

3,6871 
I 

3,687 
1,036 1,036 
1,713 1,713 

0 0 
0 14,500 ~ 14,500 

13,500 I\ 13,500 
500 ! 500 

2,500 
OPEB Reports 

2,500 
2,375 2,375 

100 (21Nov_OSDec2022] 
100 

2,200 2,200 
6, 160 I 6,160 
1,000 I 1,000 

0 I 0 
ol - ------

I 0 

! 
209 ,545 14,soo I 224,045 

I 
I I 

Page 13 



A c 
1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
I 112 112022 14:46 

3 
~ 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 
422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 
428 

429 

430 

431 
432 
433 

434 

435 
436 

437 

438 
439 
440 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

! 
51210 Board of Equalization 

191 1 Board and Committee Member Fees 

355 Travel 

- -
Total Board of Equalization 

I 
51220 Beer Board 

191 Board and Committee Member Fees 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

212 I Employer Medicare 
302 Adveriising 

331 I Legal Services 

I 
I !Total Beer Board 

I 
11 

512401 !Planning/BZA Board (191) 

191 Board and Committee Members Fees 

524 1 In Service/Staff Development 

i I 
11 Tot2l Pl~nning/BZA Board 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I I 

i 2,940 

500 
I 
' 

3,440 oJ 
I I 

2,000 

I 
I 

I I 
-- -- J - --- I 

o I-! 2,000 I 
I 

I I I 
I I I ' 

6 ,600 I I 
600 ' I 

I I 
I 7,200 ' o\ 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

i I 

2,940 2,940 

soo I I 500 

I I 
3,440 I 0 3,440 

I I 
I I ' --

2,000 i I 2,000 
0 0 
0 I 0 

o l I 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 

- 2,000 I- -- I 
o I 2,000 

I 
I 

0 I 0 
6,600 I 6,600 

600 I I 600 

I I 
1,200 I o I 7,200 

Page 14 



A c 
1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
1112112022 14:46 -

3 
' ~ I 

441 

442 513001 Countv Mavor 
443 101 County Official/Administra1ivc Officer 

444 140\ Salary Supnlemcnt 
445 105 lsupervisor/Dire~~o~ of Libraries _ 
446 161 \ \Secretary(ics) 
447 162 I Clerical Personnel 
448 168 \Temporary Personnel 
449 169 Part-Time Personnel 
450 186-ARPA I Longevity Pav 
451 187 \Overtime Wages 
452 201 I \Social Securitv 
453 201-ARPA \Social Security 
454 204 !Stole Retirement 
455 204 ARPA I State Retirement 
456 206 \Life Insurance 
457 206-RET-LIF \Life Insurance 
458 207 I I Medical Insurance 
459 207 COBRA \Medical Insurance - COBRA 
460 207-RET-MED\ !Medical Insurance - Retirees 
461 207-SRHTH\ I Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
462 208 IDcnral Insurance 
463 208-RET-DEN\ iDental Insurance- Retirees 

~ 212 I Employer Medicare ---
465 212 ARPA \Employer Medicare 
466 307 !Communication 
467 320\ !Dues and Memberships 
468 330 \Operating Lease Payments 
469 338\ ! Vehicle Maintenance 
470 348 I Postal Charges 
471 349 !Printing, Stationery & Forms 
472 355 \Travel 
473 414 I Du licating Su!l_plies 
474 4251 \Gaso line 
475 435 \ \Office Supplies - · 
476 - .. - 499r!Other Supplies nnd Materials 

477 508 !Premium on Co!:Eoratc Surety Bonds 
478 51311 Workers' Comp Insurance 
479 524 Staff n~vclopment 
480 711 \ I Furniture & Fixture 
481 719 \ !Office EguiEmcnt 
482 11 
483 I ITot:il Countv Mayor 
484 11 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

112,246 

4,693 

43,23 3 

500 

0 

9,962 

0 

I 15,553 

0\ 
I 

568+-·-· - '- --
I 260 

I 11.162 I 
I ! 

1,745 

! 
1,139 I 

353 

2,330 
0 

2.500 

I 2,100 

I 1,797 

I 70 
300 

1,500 
I 2,500 I 

162 

I J,200 

1,000 
200 
367 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
! 
' i 
I 
! 

I 2,4_6_4_ _ ___ ___ _! 
i 
I 400 ! 
I l,000 

i 2,000 

I I 
231,304 I 0 , -

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

I 
112,246 112,246 

DI I 0 
4,693 4,693 

43,233 43,233 

0 0 
500 500 - - --·-·-

0 I 0 

01 1,000 1,000 

0 0 
9,962 9,962 

0 59 59 
15,553 I 15,553 

0 68 I 68 
568 568 
260 I 260 

17,162 ! 17,162 

0\ I 0 
1,745 ! 1,745 

0\ 0 
1,139 I I 1,139 

353 I 353 
2,330 I 2,330 

ol 14 14 

2.500 I 2,500 
2,100 ! ---1-- 2,100 -- - - -- --,--- -
l,797 i 1,797 

70 I 70 
JOO I 300 

1.soo I I 1,500 
2.500 I 2,500 

162 l 162 
3,200 ! I 3,200 
1,000 I 1.000 

200 I 200 I 

367 I 367 
2,464 I 2,464 

400 I 400 
1,000 I 1,000 
2,000 1 i 2,000 

I I 
231,304 ! 1.141 I 232,445 

I I 

Page 15 



A c 
1 General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
I 

I 
2 

Account Number 
1112112022 14:46 

I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 I-·- ·-
3 Org Bgt Amds 
~ 

485 I 
486 51310 -I Personnel Office 
487 105 Supervisor 

488 161 Secretary 
489 169 Pan-time Personnel 

490 186 ARPA Longevity Pay 

491 187 Overtime Wa\les 

492 201 Social Security 
493 201 ARPA Social Security 

494 204 State Retirement 

495 204 ARPA State Retirement 

496 206 Life Insurance I 
497 206 RET Life Insurance - Retiree 
498 207 Medical Insurance I 
499 208 I Dental Insurance 
500 208 RET Dental Insurance - Retire<: 
501 210 Unemployment Comecnsation 

502 212 Emplover Medicare 

503 212 ARPA Emoloyer Medicare I 
504 320 I Dues & Memberships 

505 330 _Qperating Lease Pavments ! >---- - - ·-- --·-·-----·-·--
I 506 337 Maintenance & Repair Equipment 

507 340 I Medical Services (Drug ScreensfHealth Check) 
508 348 Postal Charges 

I Printing, Stationery, & Forms 
- -

509 349 

510 355 Travel 
511 399 Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA ComiJlianc 
512 

513 
514 

515 

516 

517 

518 

519 
520 

521 
522 

523 

524 

525 

526 

527 
528 

529 

530 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

414 Duplicating Supplies 

435 Office Supplies 

499 ,Other Sueplies & Materials 
513 [ !workers' Comp Insurance 

)24 _j ~n Services/Staff Development 

711 I Furniture & Fixtures 

7191 !0fficc Equipment 

-
!Total Personnel Office 

I 

51400 Legal Fees 

331 Legal Services 

399 Other Contracted Services 

5051 Judgments _____ 
- - --- ---

Totnl Le!!al Fees 

' I I 
I 

44,000 I 
I 

32,280 I 
I 

01 ! 
I ' ' 

4,729 I 

' 0 

5,118 I 

0 i 
180 ! 
192 I 

I 

5,785 ' 
274 : 
333 i 

I 
I 

1.106 i 
0 ! 

200 i 

1,300 ' 
' 
I 

5,600 I 
200 I I 

I --
500 1 ' I 

1,000 I I 
I 

6,000 I 
60 ! 

500 I l 
800 ! 

' I I 
600 I 

I 
! 

200 I ! 
I I 

110,9s1 I o i 
I 
I 

I 
j 

i 
I 105,000 I 
! 25,000 I 
i I 
I I I 
i 130 ,000 I o l 
I ! I 

F I G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 

44,000 I 44,000 

32.280 I 32,280 

0 0 -- -
0 2,000 2,000 

0 0 
4,729 I 4}22_ 

0 119 I 119 

5,118 I 5,118 

0 134 I 134 
180 180 

192 192 
5,785 5,785 

274 I 274 

333 333 
- ------- ---

0 0 
1,106 1,106 

0 28 28 

200 200 

1,300 1,300 

0 0 
5,600 i 5,600 

200 

I 200 
500 500 

1,000 1,000 
6,000 I 6,000 

60 60 
500 I 500 
800 I 800 

0 0 
600 600 

20~ I 0 

I 200 

I 
110,9s1 I 2,281 113,238 

I -- ---

105,000 105,000 
25,000 25,000 

0 0 

I I 
no,ooo I 0 130,000 

Page 16 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A a C D EI F G H 

1 I General Fund 101 I 
2 1112 112022 14:46 2022-2023 2022-2023 j Approved Proposed Proposed 
~ Account Number I 

3 Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
"" ! I f 

531 I I I 
532 51500 Election Commission I I 
533 10 l County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offil 87,465 I ! 87,465 87,465 
534 161 Administrative Assistant I 43,764 I ! 43,764 I 43,764 
535 168 Temoorarv Personnel 22,000 22,000 I 22 ,000 
536 I 86 ARPA Longevity Pay 0 0 3,250 3,250 
537 187 Overtime Pav 4,500 4,500 I 4,500 
538 192 ElectionCommission(Payroll; butnoTCRS) 15,000 I 15,000 I 15 ,000 
539 193 Election\Vorkers(S;;-mepayroll;SS&Med;NOTI, 101 ,000 1· - · ; 101 ,000 . i - 101 ,000 

540 201 Social Security I 16,971 I i 16,971 16,971 
541 20 1 ARPA Social Security I 0 I I 0 109 I 109 
542 204 State Retirement 13 ,179 I 13,179 13 , 179 
543 204 ARPA State Retirement 0 I 0 67 67 
544 206 Life Insurance 380 ! 380 380 
545 206-RET-LIF Life Insu rance I 260 I 260 260 
546 207 Medical Insurance 9, 159 9, 159 I 9,159 

W ·--- -207:RET -MED -- Medical Insurnnce I 6,680 I 6,680 6,680 

548 207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance 2,054 I I 2,054 I 2,054 
549 2081 Denial Insurance 916 I I 916 I I 916 
550 208-RET-DEN Denial Insurance - Retirees 323 I 323 J 323 
551 2 12 IEmployerMedicare 3,969 I 3,969 I I 3.969 
552 212ARPAI EmployerMedicere 0 I j 0 I 47 J 47 
553 302! Advertising 300 I 300 I 300 
554 3071 Communication 4,000 ' 4,000 ! 4,000 
555 320 Dues and Memberships 450 I 450 450 
556 330 1 Operating Lease Payments 5,000 , J 5,000 I 5,000 
557 332 1 I Legal Notices, Recording ll.nd Co~_n_~o_s__ I 3,200 ______ .. ____ 

1

1 
___ _ 3,200 _. I 3,200 

558 333 License (Hardware) I 8,960 ! 8,960 8,960 
559 336 I I Mai ntenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment! 15 ,500 ! I 15,500 I 15,500 
560 3481 !Postal Charges 10,000 I I 10,000 I J0,000 
561 349 !Printing, Stationery, and Forms 6,000 I 6,000 6,000 
562 35 I I Jlentnl l ,000 ! 1,000 ! 1,000 
563 355 !Travel 9,000 I I 9,000 9,000 
564 3991 !Other Contracted Sen•iccs 35,150 i 35,!50 I I 35,150 
565 4 J 4 Duplicating Supplies 500 I I 500 I I 500 
566 422 Food Supplies I J,000 3,000 I J,000 
567 425 Gasoline 100 I I 100 I I JOO 

568 435 Office Supplies ··- ____ I. 12,000 I 12,000 i J2 ,000 
569 451 I Uniforms i J ,200 I ,200 I I 1,200 
570 513 Workers' Comp Insurance J,232 J,232 I I J,232 

571 5241 In-Scrvice/StaffDevelopmenl I 100 JOO I __ JOO 
572 7 J 91 I Office Equipment J,500 I 3,500 3,500 
573 731 Voting Machines I I 0 I O 

574 I I i I I I 
575 !Total Election Commission 447 ,812 O 447,812 3,473 I 451,285 

576 I I I I I 
Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 Page 17 



A 18 c 
1 General Fund 101 

2 Account Number 
11/Z 1/2022 14:46 

3 
~ I 

577 

578 51600 Register of Deeds 
579 IOI County Official/Administrntivc Officer 
580 162 Clerical Personnel 
581 186ARPA Longevity Pav 

- ·· 
582 187 Overtime Pav 
583 201 Social Security 
584 201 ARPA Social Security 
585 204 State Retirement 
586 204 ARPA State Retirement 
587 206 ILife Insurance 
588 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance 
589 207 I Medical Insurance 
590 207-SRHTH !Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
591 208 Dental Insurance 
592 208-RET-DENI I Dental Insurance - Retirees 
593 212 I Employer Medicare 
594 2 12 ARP A I I Employer Medicare 
595 307 1 Communication 
596 320! !Dues and Memberships 
597 330 I Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
598 3481 I Postal Charges 
599 3491 I Printing, Stationery & Forms 
600 355 I Travel/Training 
601 399 - JO ther Contracted Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

97,183 I 
I 60,34R 

- -~-_____ Q+----
15,967 

01 
17,280 

0 
696 

88 
34,700 

I 13,386 
2,679 

3,734 
0 

2,000 

I 1,500 

I 6,8DD [J ,645) 
1,sDD I 

0 1 540 
l ,DDD 

24,DOD I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

602 399-REGIS Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve 
' I 1,200 

603 414 I Duplicating Supplies 
604 435 !Office Supplies 
605 5D8 !Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
606 513 I Workers' Come Insurance 
607 7D91 IDala Processing Eguiement 
608 71 l !Office Furniture 
609 711-REGIS I lomcc Furniture 
610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

719 !Office ~uiemenl 

Ii 
ITotal Rc~-i~tcr or Dc~ds - -

: I 
1 1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

20D I 
3,DoD I I 

soo I I 
2,464 I I 

I I 

I D i 1,1D5 I 
D i 8,260 

I 50D : 

i I 
I 389,825 . 9,460 

I .. _J 
I 

! ' I 
I I 
\__ I I 
' I I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd llgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
97,183 97, 183 

160,348 160,348 
0 6,500 6,500 
0 0 

15,967 I 15,967 

01 390 390 --- · 
17,280 17,280 

01 437 437 
696 I 696 

88 I 88 
34,100 I I 34,700 
13,386 I I 3,386 
2.679 I I 2,679 

_o_ 1 0 
3,734 I 3,734 

0 1 91 I 91 
2.000 I I 2,000 
1,500 1,SOD 
5, 155 I I 5.155 
l ,8DO I l ,80D 

540 540 
l,DDD I l ,DDD 

24,0DO I 24,DDD 
l,20D I I ,2DD 

2DO I 2DD . -
3,Doo I I 3,DOO 

5DO I SDD 
2,464 I I 2,464 

o I I 0 
I.I D5 I i 1,105 
s ,260 I I S,26D I 

5DD I 5DD 
Di I 0 

399,285 1,418 I 406,703 

i 
____ J _ i 

I 
I 
! --- - -
I 

I I 

Page 18 



A c 
1 I General Fund 101 
2 11n 1n oz2 14:46 - Account Number 
3 
~ I I 

620 I 
621 51720 Planning 
622 105 Supervisor/Director 
623 103 Assistants 

~ 162 I C~r~al Personnel - - -
625 186ARPA Longevity Pay 

626 201 \Social Security 
627 201 ARPA iSocial Security 
628 204 \State Retirement 
629 204 ARPA I State Retirement 
630 206 I Life Insurance 
631 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 
632 207 Medical Insurance 
633 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance 
634 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
635 208 Dental Insurance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
I 
I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 I 

Org Dgt Amds 
I I 

I I 
I I 

50,000 I 
0 i 

33 ,280 ! 

0 i 
5,163 

ol ; 

-----s.sssr - -- -
0 

299 I I 

362 I I 
I 

11,566 I 
I 

2,409 I I 
1.054 I ! 

so2 I I ----·-·--·--_ 562l _____ i 
636 208-RET-DEN Dental lnsuranee - Retirees 
637 212 Employer Medicare 
638 212 ARPA[ Employer Medicare 
639 307[ Communication 
640 307-WIRE Communication 
>- -

308[ 641 Consultant Services (Stormwatcr) 
642 3201 Dues & Memberships 
643 3301 O~erating Lease Payments ( Copier) -
644 338 Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 
645 348[ !Post.age 
646 3491 Printing, Stationary & Forms 
647 355 1 Travel 
648 399 1 Other Contracts 
649 399 HICRK Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park 
650 399-STORM J Other Contracts 
651 4141 Duplicating Supplies 
652 425 i Gasoline 
653 435 . Office Supplies 
654 450 Tires -
655 513 Workman's Comp lnsurnnce 
656 524 1 In Service/Staff Development 
657 711 Furniture 

719 1 loffice E~ment 658 
659 
660 I \Total Plannin2 
661 I 
662 I 
663 I! 
664 1 1 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

1.2os I I 
ol I 

1,000 I I 
1,000 I 

I 

I 
t,700 I I 
2,500 i 
1,000 I ! 
1.000 I I 
1,000 I 
2,000 I 

I 
1s.ooo I 

I 5,000 

1 200 

i 1,000 

I 2,000 I 

I 
500 

1,232 

I 1,200 
I 1,000 

I -· 
1,500 

I I 
I 161 ,12s I 0 

I I 
! ; 

I 
I 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ilgt Amds I Amdcd Dudgct 
I 

50,000 (39,584) 10,416 
0 36,410 36,410 

33,280 1,328 34,608 
0 1,000 1,000 

s . t63 I ( 114) 5,049 

0 62 62 
5,588 (124) 5,464 

0 67 67 
299 299 
362 362 

11,566 11,566 
2,409 2,409 
1.054 I I 7,054 

802 802 
562 I 562 

1,208 (27) 1,18 1 
0 15 I 15 

1,000 I l,000 
l ,000 I 1,000 

0 0 
1,700 1,700 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 I 1,000 
1.000 I l,000 
1,000 I 1,000 
2,000 i- - 2,000 

ol I 0 
1s.ooo I 

I 
18,000 

5,ooo I 5,000 
200 I ! 200 

1,000 1,000 
2,000 I 2,000 

500 500 
1.232 I 1,232 
1.200 I I 1,200 
1.000 I 1,000 

---1 :S-oo I - I l ,500 

I I 
161,125 (967) 1 160,158 

I 
I 
I 

Page 19 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A c 
1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
t 1/21/2012 14 :46 ------ ---· 

3 I 
~ I 

665 51750 I I Codes Comoliance 
666 103 Assistant(s) -- -
667 10s l Supervisor/Director 

668 161 Sccrctary(ies) 
669 186ARPA Longevity Pay 
670 201 Social Security 
671 20i ARPA Social Security 
672 204 State Retirement 
673 204 ARPA Stale Retirement 
674 --- ~~ii Life Insurance -
675 Medical Insurance 
676 208 i Dental Insurance 
677 212 Employer Medicare 
678 212 ARPAI Employer Medicare 
679 307 Communication 
680 307-WIRE I Communication 

681 3201 Dues and Memberships 
682 330j Oeerating Lease Payments 
683 ml Maintenance and Repair Scrviccs-Vchicl 
684 3481 Postal Charges 
685 349 I Printing,_Stationcry ~i_f_o_rms 
686 355 Travel 
687 399 Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 
668 414 J IDuplicatingSupplies 
689 425 1 Gasoline 
690 435 Office Supplies 
691 450 Tires and Tubes 
692 451 Uniforms 
693 471 1 Software 
694 5 13 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
695 524 1 In-Service/Staff Development 
696 711 1 Furniture and Fixtures 

719 1 I Office Equipment 
- - - ·-- -

697 

698 I -
699 I !Tota l Codes Compliance 
700 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

D E F 

I I 

__ 2<!_~2~~!_3_ __ 1-Z!J_2_~-E'~-- _ Approved 

I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt 
I 

I 
101,941 I 101,941 
63 ,501 i 63,501 

40.040 I I 40,040 

ol i 0 

I 12,740 12,740 
0 I 0 / 

I 13,788 13381!" 
I D I I / 0 

Pd annual days of 
118 I retiring employee; 11 s I 

44,909 I ! replacement employee 44,909 I 

' 3,398 I 3,3 9& I 
i 2,919 I 

[21Nov_05Dec2022] 
2,979 -i- --- ---- - o I 0 

2.500 2.500 I 
1,500 I I 1,500 I 

I 850 I 850 

3.100 I I J, 100 I 
2,000 ! I 2,000 i 

I 700 : 100 I 
1,800 ; I 1.soo I 
2,000 ; 2.000 I 

10,000 10,000 
200 ---~1 --- · 

7,500 7,500 
1,100 1,100 

I 500 500 ! 
475 475 

I 1,000 I l ,000 

I 2,464 I 2,464 

I 3,200 . 3,200 I 
600 600 I 

I l,500 ! l ,soo I 
I I I 
i 327,003 o_I 327,003 1 ·--·· 

G H 

I 
Prop'!Sl!_d Proposed 

- --
Amds Amdcd Budget 

(850) 101 ,091 
63,501 

9.¢1 49,514 
,./'b,500 6,500_ 

/ 535 13,275 

393 393 
579 14,367 

436 I 436 

I 718 

! 44,909 

I 3,398 
126 3,105 
92 92 

I 2,500 

I 1,500 
850 

3,100 
2,000 

700 

I 1,800 

I 2,000 
(3 , 133)1 6,867 

200 

I 7,500 

I 1,JOO 
500 
475 

I 1,000 

I 2,464 

I 3,200 

600 
1,500 

14,1521 341 ,155 

I 

Page 20 



A c 
1 General Fund 10 I 

2 
Account Number 

1112112022 14:46 -
3 
~ 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I I 
- . ~~-~-2023 1--2022-2023 ·-·-· .. -- ---

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

701 51760 I I Geographical lnfonnation Systems I 
702 105 
703 185 
704 186 ARPA 
705 187 
706 201 ARPA 

707 201 
708 204 ARPA 
709 204 
710 206 
711 206-RET-LIF 
712 207 

~ 207 SRHTH 
714 208 
715 208-RET-DEN 
716 212 ARPA 
717 212 
718 337 
719 349 -720 355 

~ 399 - ----
722 425 
723 435 
724 513 
725 524 
726 719 
727 - - --
728 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Superviso~/Director __ 47,362 I 
Educational Incentive 250 I 
Longevity Pay I 01 
Overtime Pay I 
Social Security 01 
I Social Security 2,952 I 
State Retirement I 01 
State Retirement 3,195 I 
Life Insurance 180 I 
I Life lnsurnncc-Rctirccs I 192 I 
Medical Insurance 5,785 I 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 4,2s1 I ·---- -·- -··-
Dental lnsurance I 214 I 
Denial Insurance - Retirees 978 I 
I Employer Medicare I oj 
Employer Medicare I 690 I 
Maintenance & Repa ir Office Equip l I 

]Printing I i 
I Travel 500 I 
I Other Contracted Services 3,200 I 
I Gasoline -- I 
\Office Supplies 2,500 ! 
Workers' Comp lnsurnnce 616 I ---
In Service/Staff Development 200 ! 
Office Equ i Dmenl I 2.soo I 
I I I 

\ Tot•l Geo2raphical lnformation Systems I 75,655 I 

F G H 

I 
__ Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I I 
47,362 47,362 

250 I 250 

01 1,500 1,500 
0 0 
0 91 91 

2,952 2,952 

0 i 101 ! IOI 
3,195 I I 3,195 

180 I 180 
in I 192 

5,785 I 5,785 
4,2s1 I 4,281 

274 274 
97& I 978 

0 \ 21 21 .. . 

690 690 
0 i 0 
o I 0 

500 I I 500 
3.200 ! 3,200 

0 1 0 
2,500 ! 2,500 

616 I 616 -- ---iooT 200 
2.soo I 2.500 

o I 0 
0 75,655 i 1,713 77,368 

Page 21 



A 10 c 
General Fund 101 

i-3- Account Number I 1112112022 14:46 
3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
I 
I 
I 

?07?-?0?'l I ?n??-?nrt I 

Org Dgt I Amds I 

F I G I H 

I I 
Annrn'l.•Ptf 
· -rr· - · -- I Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt ! Amds I Amclecl Budget 
• I I __ J - -

729 I 
730 51800 I \Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 
731 I l 05 I I Supervisor/Director 60,1s3 I (4,782) 56,001 I 56,001 
732 I 167 I I Maintenance Personnel 377,479 3,000 380,479 380,479 
733 I I 86 ARPA I I Longevity Pav ol 0 12,000 12,000 
734 I 187 I I Overtime Pay 6,000 I 6,000 G,000 
735 I 201 I fS~cial Scc~rity-- I 27,544 I (I 10)1 27,434 27,434 

~ 20 I ARPA Social Security I 0 \ i 0 
737 I 2041 Slate Retireme-nl-- ·- 29,810 I (120) \ 29,690 

704 704 
29,690 

738 I 204 ARPA! !State Retirement I 0 I I 0 \ 806 806 
7391 2061 ILifelnsurancc I l,733 I \ l,733 I l,7~ 

740 I 206-RET-LIFI !Life Insurance-Retirees I 1,139 I 1,139 l,139 
741 I 2071 I Medical Insurance I 129.839 I I 129,839 129,839 
742 I 207-COBRAI !Medical Insurance 508 T 5-0S I 508 
743 I 207-RET-MEDI I Medical Insurance - Retirees I 6,979 i I 6,979 6,979 

'" 928 ~ 207-SRHTI:l_\ IMedicallnsurance-Sr.Health I 15,928 I L_ 15,928 I I ·-· 
17451---· · -· 26srro~;tal Insurance I 7,432 ! I 7,432 I I 7,432 

746 I 208-COBRAI !Dental Insurance-COBRA I 353 T I 353 353 
l,741 

6,i_!§_ 
747 208-RET-DENrRctirce Dental lnsura-~~c I 1,74 I I -··I _ l,7~ ~J - - - T 

165 
I 748 212 I Employer Medicare I 6,442 I (26) 6,4161 I 
~ ZIZARPAI EmployerMedieare I 0 1 I 0 165 \ . 

750 307 I Communication \ 7,000 \ I 7,000 I I 7,000 
~ 307 WIRE\ Communication --1------s:oooT l 8,000 \ , -·-R noo 
I 7521 320 Dues & Memberships I 90 I I 90 I I 90 

11 noo 
100,000 

~------3_30_,I I Operating Lease Payments I 4,000 J I 4,000 i I' ... 
7541 335 \ Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings I 100,000 I I I 00,000 \ 

• noo 
5,000 756 

~ 3361 IMaintenance and Rep~ir_Services - ~f!ice Eguipmcnt l 3,000 I 1 3,000 ! I --· 
338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 5,000 I I 5,000 i I 

757 3471 IPcstControl I 10,000 \ ! 10,000 I I ·-· 1n 000 

250,000 

'' 000 
3,000 

758 399 Other Contracled Services I 250,000 I I-·- 250,000 I . ___ ' 
759 4 JO Custodial Supplies I 12,000 I 12,000 I ·-, 
760 4 I 2 I Diesel Fuel 3,000 I I J,000 I I 
7611 413llDrugandMcdicaJSupp~--- \ __ 100\ l -----;oo-] JOO 

250 
20,000 

l2g] 4141 IDuplicatingSupplies I 250 \ I 250 I 
17631 425 IGasolinc(Vehicle) I _ H20,000 I I 20,000 i I 

764 435\ Office Supplies I 750 l ---T - 750 -I - I , 7 50 
~ 450 Tires I 1,500 I I 1,500 I 1 •.c , '00 

6,000 

''" .000 

~ 451 Uniforms --·--· -==1-· 6,000 I \ 6,000 i I 
1 767 452 Utilities 350,000 I I 350,000 I I __ _ 

768 499 Other Supplies and Materials · _ _ 100 I I 100 I · 100 
769 513 Workers' Comp Insurance I 6, I 60 ---- -f 6, 160 I 6,l6Q 

1 noo 
250 

770 524 I In Service/Staff Development ! 1,000 I i-- 1,000 j , .. -
771 7 I Ji \Furniture & Fixtures I 250 I 250 I \ 
772 I 717 [ JMaintenancc Equip.;.,-ent 7,500 I 7,500 , 
773 I 7 I 9 II Office Equipment - I 1,000 I I ,000 I 
7741 718! \Vehicles , --- - I 0 I 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

7,500 
1,000 

Q_ 

Page 22 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

775 

776 

777 

Budger Committee Nov 21 , 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Bl 

I 

c 
General Fund 101 

1112 1/!0Z2 14:46 
- ------ -

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
I 
I 

I 
2022-2on I 2022-2023 I 
Org Bgt I Amds .. ·1 

I ' 
I 

Torn! Plant_Main '!!1 an~~_Q_~erations 1,470,410 I (Z,038) 

I I 

F G I H 

I 
~~p_prov5~-1 Proposed I Proposed 

I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Iludgct 
I 

0 I 0 
1,468,372 13,675 i 1,482,047 

I 

Page 23 



A lel c 
General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I 
I F G I H 

T 
~ Account Number 

1112512.022 12: 16 I 2022-2023 II 

I Org Bgt 
2022-20231 

Amds 
Approved j___ Proposed J Proposed 

Amdcd B-;;- I --- Amds . ---i-- A~dcd B~dgct -3 .. I I -I -- I 

778 I 519001 \01her General Administralion \ \ 
779 I 332\ !Legal Noticc-s -- I 10,000 ! I 10,000 I \ 10,000 
780 I 359[ lDisp;;sal Fe~- - - - I 10,500 I I 10,500 J \ 10,500 
781 I 5021 IBLiilding and c:Q;;lents Ins~r~nce \ _-=- 296,00Q_l_ 20,078 l_ )_16 ,078 l I ) 16,078 
1821 I I I o I 0 
1031 I I I I I I I 
784 I I ITot;I Other Ge~eral Administration I 316,500 I 20,078 I 336,578 i---- O I 336,578 
10s 1 rr-· T-- --1 I -----i I 
786 5191 O I I Preservation of Records I I -- I I 

\787 191 'Board&CommitteeMemberFees ol I OJ ------200 1 200
1 

788 332 Legal Notices 0 ! I 0 I 75 I 75 
1 

789 348 Poslal Charges 24 I I 24 1 (24): O I 
790 349 Printing, Stationerv & Forms 76 I I 76 I (76)1 O 
791 355 Travel 200 I I 200 ! (IOO)! 100 

17921 4141 IDuplicating Services I 300 I I 300 j -(360)' 0 
793 435 Oilicc Suoplies 200 I ! 200 I (125)1 75 

[224J 719 I Office Equipment 200 I I 200 I 350 I 550 
17951 790 I01hcr Equipment-County Historian I 0 I 01------3-:-142'1 3.142 

1 

1s61 I I - - ---· -- I I I i I I 
797 I I !Total Preservation of Records [ 1,oooT·- --0-1 1,000 I -3,V.n I 4,142 

I I l I I I I ~ 1 3,877,046 I 34,230 I 3,911,216 ?o,szs I 799 ITotal General Administration 3,971 ,804 

800 I J I- I Videoequipmentt~~ --[ 

801 I I I I use by County Historian -i 
802 ! I I I __ [21Nov_OSDec2022) ~ 
803 I I i I 
8a4 I I I · 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 Page 24 



A 

H Account Number 
3 
q 

Is 

805 520001 !Finance 
8C6 

807 I 521001 !Accounting 

c 
General Fund 101 

11121no22 14 :46 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E 

I I 
I 
! 

2022-2023 I 2022-2023 i 
Org Dgt I Amds i 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

808 I 1031 !Assistant I 56,004 \ 1,998 58,002 I I 58,002 

~ I051_l sup~r:vlsor/Direc10r_ _ 87,395 35,235 ' 122,630 122,630 
1 

I 810 I I 05 [Supervisor/Director 0 j 11,215 11 ,2 15 I 11 ,215 
811 I 119\ \Accountants/Bookkeepers \ 293 .180 \ (5,059) 1 288,121 I \ 288,121 
812 140 Salary Sup l~menl 9,788 (2,039) 7,749 I 7,749 
813 169 Part-time Personnel I 17,500 22 i 17,522 -- 17,522 

~ 186 ARPA! !Longevity Pay I 0 I 0 I 10,000 I 10,000 1 
8iSl 187 Overtime Pay j 5,000 j i 5,000 5,000 
816 I 2011 I Social Security j 29,070 j 2,565 , 31,63:;-j I 31,635 
817 I 201 ARPAI I social Security I 0 I 0 I 586 I 586 
818 I 2041 !Stale Retirement 30,287 I 2,774 ! 33,061 I I 33,061 
8191 204ARPAI !State Retirement I 0 I i 0 I 671 I 671 

~ 206\ I Life Insurance _J ___ ~!.'U _ i -~_l_i_1--- I 1,614 
8211 206-RET-LIF I !Life Insurance i 468 I I 468 I 468 
822 I 2071 I Medical Insurance I I04,686 I i 104,686 \ I 104,686 
823 I 207-RET-MEDI I Medical Insurance - Retirees I 7,794 \ ! 7,794 I I 7,794 
824 I 207-SRHTH I I Medical Insurance -Sr. Health I 14,043 I \ 14,043-\ ---- j 14,043 
825 I 2081 I Dental Insurance I 5,992 I ! - - 5.992 -I -------1 5,992 

826 I 208-RET-DEN I I Dental Insurance-Retirees I 972 j I 972 j j 972 

827 I 212\ \EmployerMedicare I 6,799 I 599 ! 7,398 I I 7,398 
828 212ARPA 0 I I 0 I 137 I 137 
829 302 ______ _I I o o 
830 305 ! 24.0oOl ! 24.000 24,000 I 

1831 I 3071 I Communication I 2,600 I _J __ 2,6~1---- I 2,600 1 
832 3201 Dues and Memberships 300 ! 300 ! 300 
833 I 3301 \Operating Lease Payment (Copier) I 2.sooT-- r 2,500 I I 2,500 I 8341 3321 I Legal Notices 500 I I 500 i 500 
835 348 !Postal Charges I 4,200 4,200 I \ 4,200 
~ 3491 \Printing,Stationcryand_ro;;:;;s____ - =l 5,000 I I 5.ooOl ! 5,000 

1 I 837 I 355 !Travel 3,000 i I 3,000 j I 3,000 
838 l 3991 J01her Contracted Services I 27,000 I I 27,000 I --1 27,000 

~--- · - _ _il_~1 -1Duplicating Su lies 2,200 2,200 \ 2,200 
840 ~35 Office Supplies I 7 ,000 ! 7,000 I 7,000 
841 499 I I Other Supplies & Materials I 300 I 300 300 

~ 508\ Premiums on Corporate Bonds i 400 I I 40-01 I 400 
1 la43l 513 I Workers' Comp Insurance I 4,932 - - - - -j 4,932 - 4,932 

844 I 524 I I In Service/Staff Development I 2,000 I I 2,000 I I 2,000 

845 599 \ Other Charges I 500 I i 500 I I . 500 
846 719J Office Equipment I 3,000 i I 3,000 ____ T ____ ·-- 3,000 

847 I I o ! I o I ! o 
940 I I I I ! 
~ I !Total Accounting/Budge!in!!/Payroll I 760,024 47,310 I 807,334] 11,394 I 818,728 l 
8sOl I , I I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 Page 25 



A I~ c , I General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
F G H 

I I 
2 1 l/Zl/2022 14:46 2022-20ZJ 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed - Account Number 
3 

" 
851 I 
852 52200 Purchasing 
853 105

1 
Supervisor/Director 

854 122 Purchasing Personnel 
855 169 Pan-time Personnel - - --- -----
856 186 /\RPI\ Longevity Pay 
857 187 Overtime 
858 201 Social Security 
859 201 ARPAI Social Security 
860 204 State Retirement 
861 204 ARPA State Retirement 
862 206 Life Insurance 
863 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
864 207! Medical Insurance 
865 207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance 
866 207-SRHTH j Medical Insurance 

208T . ·· - ·-- .... 
867 Denial Insurance 
868 208-RET-DEN I !Dental Insurance 
869 2 t 2 I I Emeloyer Medicare 
870 212 ARPA\ ~ployerMedicare 
671 307 1 Communication 
872 307-WIREI Communication 
873 3201 Dues and Memberships 
674 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
875 3381 Maintenance and Repair Scrviccs-Vehicl 
876 348 Postal Charges 
677 3491 Printing, Stationc'}' & Forms 
878 3551 Travel 
879 399\ Other Contracted Services 
880 399 GOVDLj Other Contracted Scrviccs-GovDeals 
881 399 SPLUSI Other Contracted Services - Surplus 
882 41 4\ Duplicating Supplies 
883 425\ Gasoline 
884 4351 Office Supplies 
885 4371 Periodicals 
8E6 45 1 i Uniforms 
887 499 J I Other Supplies and Materials 
888 508 I Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds . . 
869 513 I Workers' Comp Insurance 
890 524 1 I ln Service/Staff Development 
891 711 I furniture & Fixtures 
692 7191 Jomce Equipment 
893 I 
894 I ITotal Purchasine: 
895 1 1 

Budget Committee Nov 21. 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Org Bgt 

56,ooo I 
124,603 
28,354 

0 

I 
12,955 

0 
12.118 

0 
639 
272 

25,273 

1,937 I 
1,392 

I 500 I 
I 3,o3o I 
i D I 
I 2,300 ! 
I 1,500 I 
! 960 ! 
I 2,600 ! 
I 800 : 
! 200 I 

___ [ ____ 200 ! 
I 4,ooo ! 
I 3.400 I 

400 
500 
500 
300 

3,000 

600 

200 
350 -----· 

I 2,464 

I 3,500 ; 
550 I 

I 3.ooo I 

I 
I 
I 

I 298,397 I 
I 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I 
I 
I 56,ooo I 56,000 

124,603 124,603 
28,354 I 28,354 

0 6,750 6,750 
0 I 0 

12,955 12,955 -
0 357 357 

12,118 12.118 

I 0 403 403 

I 639 639 

I 272 272 
25,273 25,273 

0 I 0 

I 1,937 1,937 

I 1,392 I 1,392 
500 500 

L _____ ~_.9__3_<>___ 
94-·I---

3,030 

o! 94 

I 2,300 ! 2,300 

I 1,500 I I 1,500 

I 
960 I 960 

2,600 I I 2,600 
800 800 
200 I I 200 
200 I 200 

4,ooo I I 4,000 
3,400 I I 3,400 

400 I I 400 
5~---· ··-·----

I 500 
soo I I 500 
300 I JOO 

3,ooo I 3,000 

I 600 i 600 
ol I 0 

200 I I 200 
350 I I 350 

2,464 I 2,464 

I 3,500 i 3,500 

- .! 550 I 

- --- -~ 550 

! 3,ooo I I 3,000 

ol 
I I 

298,397 I 7,604 i 306,001 

I I I 

Page 26 



A 

~ Account Number 
3 .. 

TB c 
General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E I F G 

I \ 1112112022 14:46 I 2022-2023 I 2.022-2023 I Approved I Proposed 

I i--Org Dgt \ Amds Amdcd Bgt I Amds 
I I I I I 

896 I I I I - ---- - l 
897 I 523001 I Property Assessor's Office I I I 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Dudgct 

8981 IOI! !CountvOfficial/AdministrativcOfficcr I 97,\83 I I 97,183 \ I 97,183 
899 16 1 I StaffWages I 266,343 I 266,343 I 266,343 
900 185 Educational Incentive ! 7)0 I 750 750 
901 186 i\RPA Lo-~·g.;;ity Pay - -- 0 I ! 0 7,000 7,000 

902 187 1 \Overtime Pay I I 0 

! 22,585 
o_ 

905 I 204 I !State Retirement I 24,443 I 
906 I 204 ARPA\ \State Retirement \ 0 0 

1,088 
908 I 206-RET-LIF I I Life Insurance - Retirees 3 8 384 
909 I 2071 \Med ical Insurance I 46,8 46 ,817 

910 I 207-RET-MEDI I Medical Insurance - Retirees I 5,2 5,235 

~ 207-SRHTHf!Medi,;al Ins~rance= Sr Health -1- 4,057 I 4,0571 - _ -- ---1 4,057 1 
l9i2J 2081 I Dental Insurance 2,934 J 2,934 2,934 

9131 208-RET-DENI IDetal Insurance-Retiree i 1,301 I 1,301 I 1,30! 
l22iJ 2121 I Employer Medicare I 5,282 I 5,282 I I 5,282 
l9i5l 212 ARPA I I Employer Medicare i 0 i i 0 \ 97 97 

916 I 3071 !Communication I 1,500 I ! 1,500 I I \,500 

918 I 3171 !Data Processing Services I 8,600 I 

19221 3321 I Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos I 200 I 
923 334 \Maintenance Agreements 13,500 
924 I 3381 \Maint & Repair of Vehicles I 150 I 
925 I 34 81 I Postage \ 4 ,000 I 
926 I 3491 I Printing, Stationery & Forms I 1,000 j 

l_ 

200 

935 I 5081 \Pn:m1um on Corp_<>rate Surety Bonds ---1 --- 300 ! ! 300 I ] 300 

936 I 5 \JI I Workers' Comp Insurance I 4,928 1 I 4,928 \ I 4,928 
937 I 5241 lln Service/Staff Development I 2,000 : I -2,060 I [ 2,000 

~ 711 \ I Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 I 2,000 I I 2,000 
19391 7191\0fficcEquipmcnt I 3,000 I 3,000\ I J,000 

s401 I I · 1 I I I 
941 I I !Total Property Assessor's omce I 582,730 ' 0 i ---582,730 I 7,983 I 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

590,713 

Page 27 



A 1a c , 11 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number -I 1112112022 14:46 

3 
~ I I 

942 11 
943 52400 !Trustee's Department 
944 101 \County Official/Adminisrrativc Office 

945 162 I Clerical Personnel 
946 186 ARPA I Longevi[)'Ra}' . ·--- · 
947 187 O vertime Pay 

948 2011 I Social Security 
949 201 ARPA I Social Security 

950 204 I Slate Retirement 

951 204 ARPA \Stale Retirement 
952 206 \ I Life Insurance 
953 206-RET-LIF I I Life Insurance 
954 207 !Medical Insurance 

955 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance 

956 208 \ I Dental Insurance 

957 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance 
958 210 J I Unemployment Compensation 

959 2121 IEmployer Medicare 
960 212 ARPA I Em~yer Medicare 
961 307 I Communication 

962 320 I Dues and Memberships 
963 3JOI !Operating Lease Pa:i:ments (Co~icr) 
964 3321 ILeg2l Notices 

~ --- 332-AFT I Legal Notices 
966 

967 

968 

969 

970 

971 

972 

973 

974 

975 

976 ----- · 
977 

978 

979 

Budget Committee Nov 21. 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

33-1 I Maintenance Agreements 

348 I Postal Charges 
349 I Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

355 I !Travel 

399! \Other Contracted Services 

414\ I Duplicating Suei:ilitS 
4351 I Office Supplies 

508 I Premiums on Coreorate Surety Bonds 
513 I Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 I I Staff Development 

711 i !Furniture 
?l'i I -I office Equipment 

. I 
I !Total Trustee's Department 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 ZOZZ-2023 

Org Dgt Amds 
I 

! 
97,183 . 

152,568 : 

o i 

15,485 I 

o . 
16,758 : 

OI 
874 i 
260 I 

48,154 i 
2,141 ; 

3,208 I 
333 i -··. -·--------r 

3,621 ! 
o l 

I 3.799 I 
899 i 

1,699 i 
I 

I 2,399 i 
I 6,999 ! 
I 19,600 i 

7,500 i - . 
I 2,499 i 
I 26.049 I 

200 ! 
6,250 i 

I 7,999 i 
I 3,oso I 

449 I 
649 I 

1,499 ! 
! 

I 432,154 i 

F G H 

I I 
Appro.-cd Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Arndell Budget 

97,183 97,183 

152568 I 152,568 

0 3,500 3,500 
0 0 

I 15 ,485 15,485 

0 201 I 207 -
16,758 I 16,758 

i 0 235 235 

I 874 874 

I 260 260 

48,154 I 48,I54 

I 2,14 1 I 2,I4 I 

I 3.208 I I 3,208 

I 333 333 
0 0 

I 3,621 I 
3,62 1 I I 

I 0 48 I 48 

I ---, - - ---
3,799 3,799 

899 I I 899 

I 1,699 1,699 

I 0 I 0 

I 2,399 I 2,399 

I 6,999 6,999 

I 19,600 I 19,600 

I -~ _7,5 00 7,500 

2,499 2,499 

I 26,049 26 ,049 

I 200 200 ----- - ---- -
i 6,250 6,250 

I 7,999 7,999 

I 3,080 

I 
3,080 

i 449 I 449 

i 649 I I 649 
I t.499 I I 1,499 

I 0 0 
o I 432 ,1s4 I J,99o I 436,144 

Page 28 



A 181 c 
1 I General Fund IOI 
2 

Account Number I I In: 112022 14:46 -
3 
~ 

980 

981 52500 County Court Clerk 

982 IOI County Official/Administralivc Officer 

983 162 !Clerical Personnel 

984 1681 Temporary__!'_ersc:mnel - -- ·-- -
985 169 Part-time Personnel 

986 186 ARPA! Longevity Pay 

987 2011 Social Security 

988 201 ARPAI Social Security 

989 204 I I State Retirement 

990 204ARPAI State Retirement 

991 206 Life Insurance 

992 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 

993 207 Medical Insurance 

994 207-RET-MED Retiree Medical Insurance 

995 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
2022-2023 I 2022-2on 

Org Bgt I Amds 
I 

I 
I 

97,183 I 
368,743 I 

s.169 I 
38,&31 I 

I O j I 

31,616 i 
o ; 

31 .264 

I 0 
1,742 

614 
120,183 

6,680 

2,141 I -- -- - - ··1-- - G:s3 I i 996 208 I Dental Insurance 

997 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 

998 212 Employer Medicare 

999 2 12 ARPA I Employer Medicare 

1000 307 JCommunication 
1001 307-WIRE I Communication 

1002 3201 I Dues and Memberships 

1003 330 J Operating Lease Payments (Coi:iicr) 
1004 348 I Postal Charges 

1005 349 I I Printing, Stationery & Fonns 
1006 355j !Travel 
1007 399 I !O ther Contracted Services 

1006 414 I Duolicating Suoolies 
>--
1009 435 i Office Supplies 
1010 508 I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

1011 5 13 ! Workers' Comp Insurance 

1012 524 I I In Service/Staff Development 

1013 71 l I Furniture & Fixtures 

1014 790-COCLK _(_<2!._her Equipment 
1-- ---- ·- . 
1015 719 .Office Equipment 
1016 i 
1017 ITotRl County Court Clerk 
1018 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

815 i 
I 7,394 i 

OI 

I 4,ooo I 
I I I l,000 i 

I 12,500 i 
I s2,ooo I 
I 4.500 I 
I 3,ooo I 
I 25,ooo I 

3500 I 
5,ooo I 

550 I 
6.160 I 
1,800 I 
1,soo I 

I 2.500 I 
I 

I 
841,9221 

F G H 

I 
Appro\'ed Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

97,183 97,183 

368,743 368,743 

5,169 ),169 

38,837 38,837 

0 12,500 12,500 

31,616 31,616 
- ----- - ··· -

0 749 749 

31,264 31.264 
0 73 8 738 

1,742 1,742 

614 614 
120,183 I 120,183 

6,680 6,680 

2,141 I 2,141 - ---
6,53 l 6,53 l 

815 815 
7,394 I 7,394 

0 1 176 

4,ooo I 4,000 

I o I 0 
l ,000 1,000 

12,500 12.500 

52,000 I 52,000 

I 4,500 I 4,500 

I 3,000 - - -· - _]_,(JQQ_ 
I 25,000 25 ,000 

I 3.500 I I 3,500 

I 5,ooo I I 5,000 

I 550 I 550 

I 6,160 I 6.160 

I 1,800 I l ,800 

I l,500 I 1,500 

I 0 I 0 
2,soo I I 2,500 

0 1·- --~~~ I 
14,1631 856,085 

Page 29 



1 

2 

3 
~ 

1019 

1020 

1021 

1022 

1023 

1024 

1025 

1026 

1027 

~ 
1029 

1030 

1031 

1032 

1033 

1034 

1035 

1036 

1037 

1038 

1039 

1040 

1041 

1042 

1043 

1044 

1045 

1046 

1047 

1048 

1049 

1050 

1051 

1052 

1053 

A 1a c 
I General Fund 101 

11121/2022 1 4:~6 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Account Number - - --- -
Org Bgt Amds 

; 

11 i 
52600 Data Pro_cessi!Jg I 

120 Computer Programmer 54,226 ; 

121 Data Processing Personel 47.300 : 

186 ARPAI ILongt:vity Pay o . 
187 O vertime Pay 
201 Social Security I 6,295 

201 ARPA Social Security I 0 
204 Stale Retirement I 6,812 

204 ARPA State Retirement 0 
206 Life Insurance 337 
207 Medic2l Insurance 17,350 : 

208 Dental Insurance I 274 ; 
·-- . -- --

2121 Employer Medicare 1,4 72 : 

212ARPA Employer Medicare O ! 
307 Communication I 15,300 i 

307-FY2 I I ICommunicalion 
307WIRE !Communication 2.200 i 

307 INTER ICommunicalion (Rcdundont In ternet - Annex & Co 13 3,500 i 
320 I Dues and Memberships : 

100 ! 3481 Postage __ 

I 1,000 i 355, !Travel 
399 Other Contrac1cd Services 38,200 i 
4351 Office Supelies 250 i 
47 I I !Software 

-
3,500 i 

513 I 'Workers' Comp Insurance l,232 ! 
524 I I Inscrvicc/Staff Development I 3,ooo I 
709 j !Data Processing Equi ment 10,000 I 
711 I Furnilure & Fixtures i 

I 

719 Office Equipment I 1,400 ! 
I 
I 

I !Tomi Data Processing 213,748 l 
I ' I 
I I 
I I 

I 

I 

I 

--

0 

105 4 Totnl Finance I I --· ----- r --
J ,128,975 i 47,310 

1055 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I I I ! 

F G I H 

I 
~pp rov_i:_c!__ Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

54,226 54,226 
47.300 47.300 

0 2,000 I 2,000 -- ol 0 
6,295 6.295 

0 120 I 120 
6,&12 6,&12 

al 135 135 
337 337 

17,350 I 17,350 
274 274 

1,472 I 1,472 

0 2s I 28 
15,300 I ·- 15,30_.Q__ 

0 I 0 

I 2.200 ! 2,200 

I 3,500 I 3,500 
0 I 0 

100 I 100 

1.000 I I 1,000 
38,200 I 38,200 

250 I 250 
3,500 I I 3,500 
1,232 ! 1,232 
3,000 I 3,_000 

10,000 I 10,000 
0 I 0 

1,400 I 1,400 I 

01 ! 0 
213,748 2,283 I 216,03I 

I I 

I I 
I 

i 
3,I76,285 47,417 ! 3,2~,702 

I 

Page 30 



A Bl c 
1 I General Fund 101 
2 1112111022 14:46 - Account Number - -- --· ··-· ---
3 .. 

1056 53000 Administration of Justice 

I ~ ---
1058 53 IOO Circuit Court Clerk 

1059 IOI !County Official/Administrative Officer 

1060 162 Clerical Personnel 
1061 169 Part-time Personnel 

1062 186 ARPA Longevity Pay 

1053 1871 Overtime Pay 

1064 201 Social Security 

1065 201 ARPA Social Securil)i 
1066 2041 State Retirement 
1067 204 ARPA State Retirement 

~ 2061 I Life Insurance 
1059 - - - 206-RET-LIF !Life I;;~urnnce-Retirees 
1070 207 \ I Medical Insurance 
1071 207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance-Reti rees 
1072 208 I Dental Insurance 
1073 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 
1074 212 Employer Medicare 

1075 212ARPA Employer Medicare 

1076 3071 Communication 
1077 320 I Dues and Memberships 
1078 330 Ooerating Lea.~e Payments (Copier} 
1079 348 I Postal Charges 

--·- -----
1080 349 1 Printing, Stationery, and Fonns 
1081 355 Travel 
1082 399 Other Contracted Services 
1033 414 1 Duplicating Supplies 

1084 435 1 Office Supplies 
1085 508 1 Premiums on Corporate Surety Donds 
1086 513 I !Workers' Comp Insurance 
1037 524 ! . l!n __ S~rvice/Staff Develoomcnt 
1088 709 J I Data Processing Equipment 
1089 711 ! Furniture and Fixtures 
1090 719i Of'fice Equipment --
1091 

1092 Total Circuit Court Clerk 
1093 11 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
2022-2023 i 2022-2023 

Org Bgt I Amds 

I I 
! 
i 

97,183 ; 

I 

211,328 I -----1 17,472 ; 

o . I 
I 10,000 i 

20,831 . 

0 
21,372. 

I 0 

I 1,076 I -
192 I 

I 
52,271 

7,054 I 

! 3,013 I 

I I 333 I 
4,812 I I 

I O! i 
4,ooo I 
\,JOO I 
8.ooo I 

I 5,000 i 
s,ooo I 
2.soo I I 

29,ooo I I 
1,000 i I 

I 

7,000 ! 
500 I 

J,700 I 
1,200 i I 

I 5,ooo I I 
500 I 

I 500 ! 
I 

521,197 I O J 
I I I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed I 

Amdccl Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I I 

I I 

97,183 97,183 

211.~2_!_ 
~-

21 l,328 
17,472 17,472 

0 8,250 8,250 

10,000 _1_9,000 
20,831 20,831 

0 490 490 

21,312 I I 21,372 

ol 503 I 503 
1,076 I 1,076 

192 192 
52,271 I 52,271 

7,054 t----· - I 7,054 
3,013 I 3,013 

333 I i 333 
4,sn I ! 4,872 

01 115 I I I5 

4,ooo I I 4.000 

1,300 I I \,JOO 

8.000 I I 8,000 I 
I 5,000 5,000 

5,ooo I 5,000 

2.soo I I 2,500 

29,000 I I 29,000 I - I ----
1,000 1,000 

7,000 I 7,000 

500 ! 500 
3,700 i J,700 

1,200 I i 1,200 
5,ooo I I 5,000 

500 I 500 

500 i I 500 

01 I 0 i 

521,191 I 9,Jss I 530,555 

I l 

Page 31 



A IE c 
1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number I- 11n112022 14:46 
t-- - -·- - -

3 
~ 

1034 

1095 53300 General Sessions Court 
1096 162 I Clerical Personnel 

1037 169 Part-time Personnel 
1098 186 ARPA Longevity~<lY _ 
1099 187 !Overtime Pay 

1100 201 Social Security 
1101 201 ARPA! !Social Security 
1102 204 I Stale Retirement 

1103 204 ARPA Slate Retirement 
1104 206 I Life Insurance 
1105 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Retirees 

~ 207 Medical Insurance 
1107 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
1108 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
1109 208 Denial Insurance 
1110 208-RET-DEN Denial Insurance-Retirees 
1111 2121 I Em~loyer Medicare 
1112 2 I 2 ARP A. I Employer Medicare 
1113 307 !Communication 
1114 307-WIRE !Communication 
1115 320 I Dues and Memberships 
1116 330[ Operating Lea~e Payments (Copier) 
1117 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
2022-2023 i 2022-2023 I 

OrgDgt I Amds 

' 
486,616 ' 

17,472 -
O • 

10,000 
31 ,873 

o · 
-,------n,323" 
I 0 

2,006 ' 
526 ' 

I 104,498 i I 

I 
I 2,141 

-- --- - -----~'!0_ ___ _ 
1,598 ' 
7,344 

0 
4,000 ' 

I 1,000 I 
500 

I 8,500 

F 

Apprond 

Amdcd Dgt 

I 486,616 
17,472 

0 
10,000 
31 ,873 

0 - -
33,323 

I 2.00~ I 
526 

I 04.498 

01 
2,141 
6,597 
1,598 

I 7,344 ! 

0 
4,000 

1.000 I 

I 500 I 
8,500 . 

334 1 [Main1enance A!!reemcnts J,500 I J.soo I 
1118 337 ! !Maintenance &-Repair- Office Equipment 0 
1119 348 I Postal Charges 
1120 349 I I Prin ting, Siationery, and Forms · 
1121 355 1 !Travel 
1122 399 Other Conlracled Services (LGOP) 
1123 414j [Duplicating Supplies 
1124 435 iOffiec Supplies 
1125 513 j I workers' Come Insurance -
11 26 524 I [in Service/Staff Dcvclopmenl 
1127 708 SESSN I Communication Equipment - SESSN 
1128 709 I I Da~~-Prnccss ir1g.£guiQmen1 
1129 709 SESSN I Data Processing Equipment 

71 I! !Furniture and Fixtures 1130 

1131 

1132 

1133 

1134 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

7191 !Office Eguipmenl 

I Total General Sessions Court 

I 
I 

12,000 12,000 
10,000 

1- -
10,_QQQ__ 

2,500 2,500 

23,000 I 23,000 I 
1,750 I 1,?so I 
1,400 12,600 14,000 
8,008 I 8,008 

I 1,500 I 1,500 

01 
5,000 I 5,ooo I 

I o I 
3,000 I J.ooo I 

I 0 

I 0 
789 ,652 12,600 I 802.252 I 

l I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

486,616 
17,472 

17,250 17,250 
10,000 
31,873 

987 987 

I 33,323 
1.101 I 1,107 

2,006 
526 

I 04,498 
0 

2,141 
6,597 

I 1,598 

I 7,344 
242 I 242 -------, - -~4,000 

I 1,000 

I 500 

I 8,500 
3,500 

! 0 
12,000 

i 10,000 
2,500 

I 23,000 
I I_,~ 
1- 14,000 

I 8,008 

I 1,500 

I 0 

I 5,000 

I 0 

! 3,000 

I 0 

I 0 
19,586 ! 821,838 

I 

Page 32 



A c 
1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number \ 
11/2112022 14:46 

3 
~ I 

1135 
533lol 1General SessionsJudi;e 1136 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 

1137 101 County OfficialfAdministrativc Officer (Judge) J68,969 

11 38 162 I Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./ Asst.) 

1139 168 Temp Personnel (Su_~-s~i~e Judges) 
1140 186 ARPA \Longevity Pay 
1141 187 !Overtime Wages 
1142 201 Social Security 
1143 201 ARPA Social Security 

1144 204 Stale Retirement 
11 45 204 ARPA I State Retirement 
1146 206 I Life Insurance 
1147 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
1148 207 Medical Insurance 
1149 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 
1150 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - SL Health 
1151 2081 Dental Insurance 

1152 208-COBRA I Dental Insurance - COBRA 
1153 208-RET-DEN j I Dental Insurance - Retir~e 

212 I I Employer Medicare 1154 

1155 212 ARPA Employer Medicare 
1156 307 Communication 
1157 307-WIRE Communication 
11 58 ~Dues and Memberships 
f--

1159 Evaluation nnd Testing 
1160 334 Maintenance Agreements 
1161 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
1162 355 Travel 

1163 3991 I other Contracted Services 
1164 435 1 Office Supplies 
11 65 45 l I !Uniforms -
1166 513 j I Workers' Comp Insurance 
11 67 5241 lnscrvice/Staff Development 
1168 71 ll Furniture & Fixtures 
1169 __ 7 l 91 I Qil!~_(!_ Equiement 
1170 

I ITotal General Sessio ns Judge 1171 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

------

-··--

59,2 t8 I 
10,000 

0 

27,168 i _ -
0 1 

28,731 

o l 
538 i 

I 
26,557 I 

i 
i 

1.604 I 
I I 

I 

I 
6,354 ! 

Di 
I 816 I 

1,600 I 
3,ooo I 

I 4,soo I 
I 600 i 
1 - --~_Q_o_I -

2,500 

I 
I 2,500 

I 800 I 
I 1.848 

I 750 

I 
I 500 

I 
I 549,053 i 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amtlcd Bg t Am ds Amdcd Budget 
I _ 

I 
I 

368,969 I 368,969 
59,218 59,2 l 8 
l0,000 I 10,000 

0 2,250 2,250 

01 0 
27,168 I 27,168 

0 136 136 
28,731 28,731 

ol 101 I IOI 
m I 538 

ol 0 
26,557 I I 26,557 

o I 0 

0 0 
1,604 1,604 

0 0 

0 0 -
I 6,354 6,354 

0 32 I 32 
816 I 816 

l ,600 1,600 
3,ooo I 3.000 
4,500 I I 4,500 

I 
600 I 

I 
600 

500 500 

I 2,500 I 2,500 

0 I 0 

I 2,500 I I 2,500 

800 1 I 800 

I 1,848 ! 1,848 
750 ! 750 

I 0 I 0 
500 I 500 

I 549,0S~ I 
I 0 

ol 2,519 ! 551 ,572 

Page 33 



1 

2 
f-

3 
~ 

1172 

1173 

1174 

1175 

1176 

1177 

1178 

1179 

1180 

1181 

1162 

1183 

1184 
~ 

1185 

1166 

1187 

1188 

1189 

1190 

1191 

1192 

1193 

1194 

11 95 

11 96 

1197 

1198 

1199 

1200 

1201 

1202 

1203 

1204 

1205 -
1206 

1207 

1208 

A 1a c 
1 1 General Fund 101 

Account Number \- - - -
1112112022 14:46 

I 

53400 I Chancery Coun 
IOI County Official/Administrative Officer 
162 1 ·clerical Personnel 
169 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Dgt Amds 
I I 

I 
I I 
I 97,183 I 

119,787 ! 2,018 
I 

I 

I Part Time Personnel --------1 I 

186ARPA Longevity Pay 0 , ~ 
20 t I Social Security I 13.452 ! 125 

201 ARPA i Social Security I o l 
204 State Retirement I 14,559 I 135 

204 ARPA Stale Retirement I o , 
206 I Life Insurance I 684 I 

206-RET-LTF Life Insurance 327 
207 Medical Insurance I 44,469 -- - - --- -

207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 8,771 

208 I Dental Insurance l- ---i:E%-I---208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 
212 Em!Jloyer Medicare 3,146 I 29 

212ARPA I Employer Medicare a l 
307 Communication 3,500 i 
320 Dues and Memberships 1,050 I 
330 I Operating Lease Payments (Copier) I 3,soo I 
331 I \Legal Services l 
334 1 I Maintenance Agreements I 

I 

337\ Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 1,soo I 
348[ Postal Charges 1.500 I 
349 Printing, Stationery, ancl Forms I t,5oo I 
355\ Travel I J,700 i 
399 Other Contracted Services 23,ooo I 

399-DQTAX Delinquent Tax Sale pmt to Clerk & Master 4,300 i 
414 Dunlicating Supplies 700 i 
4351 Office _ _5_!1pplics 2,500 i 
471 I Software i 
508 I I Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 I 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 
524 I In Scrvicc/Sta-ffDevelopment 2,000 I 
719 \Office Eguiement I 3.ooo I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1209 I I 
2,3071 -1210 I [Tot•I Chonccry Court I 368,606 l 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Der:: 5, 2022 

F G H 

Appro\'cd Proposed I Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budge! 

I 
97,18) ! 97, 183 

121 ,805 I 121 ,805 
0 0 

o I 4,000 4,000 
13,sn I 13,577 

o I 240 240 
14,694 I 14,694 

0 269 269 
684 684 
327 327 

44.469 I 44,469 
0 0 

8,771 8,771 
2,790 2,790 
2,424 i 2,424 
3.115 I 3,175 

0 56 i 56 
3,500 I 3,500 
1.050 I 1,050 
3,800 I 3,800 

0 i 0 
0 I 0 

1,500 I 1,500 
7,500 I 7,500 

1,500 I I 1,500 
3,700 I -----

I 
I 3,700 

23,000 I 23,000 
4,300 I 4,30Q_ 

I - -
700 700 

2.500 I 2,500 
0 I 0 

500 I 500 

2.4641 I 2,464 
2,000 I 2,000 
3.ooo I I 3,000 

0 I 0 
370,913 4,s6s I 375 ,478 

Page 34 



A [ij'" c 
General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E l F I G I H 

I I 
Account Number 

1112112022 14:46 

~ ___ , 2022-2023 I 2022-20231 Approved Proposed I Proposed 
O;g Bgt I Amds - Am-dcd ~ Amds Amdcd Dudgct 

~ 
3 
4 I I I 

1211 I I I I I 
1212 535001 I Juvenile Coun 

---------------1--------+-------+--------+---------~--------l 

12131 105 I ISul'ervisorfDirector I 76,036 I I 76,036 I 76,036 
12141 111 I I Probation Officer(s) I 86,799 I I 86,799 I I 86,799 
~ 1611 ISecretary(ies) j-42,806 I ___ 42,806_t-- I 42,806 1 
li2i6] 1691 I Pan-time Personnel 20,252 I 20,252 I 20,252 
1217 186 ARPAI Longevity Pa 0 I I 0 6,750 I 6,750 1 
1218 187 Ovcnime Wages 10,000 I 10,000 10,000 
1219 201 I Social Security 14 ,625 14,625 I 14,625 

~ 201 ARPA Social Securi ' 0 I I 0 I 413 I 413 
112211 - - 2041 Slate Retirement 14,470 I I 14,470 I [ 14,470 

12221 204 ARPAI [Slate Retirement 0 I I 0 i 403 r 403 
~ 206 Life Insurance 718 I 7181 I 718 1 
12241 206-RET-UF I Life Insurance I 68 I I 6& I 68 
12251 2071 I Medical Insurance I 28,607 I [ 28,607 I I 28,607 

~ 2081 \Dental Insurance 1,718 I [ 1,718 I 1,7 18 
112271 208 RET DEN I Dental Insurance - Relirees I I 0 I --- - 0-

1228 212 \ [EmployerMedicare 3,420 I 3,420 J I 3.420 
1229 212-ARPA[ !Employer Medicare 0 I I 0 I 97 97 1 
1230 307\Communication [ 7,500 I [ 7,500 I 7,500 

112311 307-WIREI I 2,700 I I 2 700 
1232 309 5,ooo 10,000 I 10:000 
12331 3201 I Dues and Memberships I 100 I -r 100 I I 100 
~ 3301 [0perating Lease Payments (Cop~- ---- - [ _-__ 1,500_, _ ] 1,500 J \ 1,500 1 
f1235l 336 [Maintenance and Repair Services-Equip_mcnt ,- 0 I 0 
12361 338 I I Vehicle Maintenance I J ,000 I 3,000 I I 3,000 
12371 3481 [Postal Charg~s -- ,- 200 I I 200 I I 200 

~ 349 \Printing, Sationery & Forms I 200 200 \ 200 
I 12391 355 [Travel I 3,000 3,000 I I 3,000 
12401 399[ [Other Contracted Services I 3,500 I r 3,500 I I 3,500 

1241 4 14 [ l~licating Sup .lies J 135 I I 135 I \ 135 
1242 425 I Gasoline 1,500 1,500 I 1,500 
12~3 435 [ Offic~Sup iies - - - - 2,000 2,000 2,000 

1 
1244 450 1 !T ires I 700 I I 700 700 
1245 

1246 
1247 
1248 

1249 

451 l u~ifu~ms I 1,000 I I 1,000 \ I 1,000 
499 I Other Supplies and Materials 2,000 - --· I 2,000 I 2,000 
513 1 IWorkers'Complnsurancc I 2,464 [ I --2.464T___ I 2,464 

524[ [In ScrviccfStaffDevelo mcnl I 3,000 [ I 3,000 I 3,000 
1 

708[ [Communication Equipment 1,500 1,500 - - - 1----- 1,500 

1250 ______ _ -2Iili_Fumiture and Fixtures I 750 I I 750 I j 750 

1251 719[ [Office Equipment _l 3,000 I I 3,000 I I 3,000 1 
1252 790 I I Other Equipment I 0 I [ 0 0 
1253 
1254 
1255 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Total Jm•enile Court 
I I I 0 I l 0 I 

3H,268 I 5,000 I 349,268 I 7,663 I 356,931 

I I 

Page 35 



A c 
1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
1112112022 14:46 -

3 
~ I 

1256 I 
1257 53700 Judicial Commissioners 
1258 105 Supervisor/Direclor 
1259 169 Part-time Personnel (2 P!T Magistrates) 
1260 186 ARPA __ Longevity Pay --- -----
1261 201 Social Security 

1262 201 ARPA Social Security 
1263 204 I State Retirement 
1264 212 I Employer Medicare 
1265 212ARPA Employer Medicare 
1266 307-WIRE Communication 
1267 435 \Office Supplies 
1268 524 In-Service/ Staff Development 
1269 719 \Office Equipment 
1270 1 

1271 I ' 
1272 

1273 53900 Other Administration of Justice 
1274 194 Jury and Witness Fees 
1275 307 Communication 

1276 399 !Other Contracted Services 
1277 4351 !Office Sueplies 
1278 7191 :Courtroom Equipmenl 

~ I ---

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F 

I 
I 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved I 
I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Dgt 
I I 

I I I 

I 0 0 
58,284 58.284 I 

0 0 
3,614 3,614 

ol I 01 
3,91 1 I 3,911 

845 s<1s I 

I 
0 i 01 

2,00D I 2,000 
300 300 
500 500 

1,200 I I 1,200 
70,654 I o [ 10,654 I 

I I - I---
\ 

- --1----- - -
I i 
I ! I I 
i 15,000 15,ooo I 

1,000 1,000 

i 2,800 : 2,800 

I 500 i sOOl 
0 \ 0 

1 I 
1280 I Total Other Administrntion of Justice 19,300 ! ol 19,300 
1281 1 -------
1262 
1283 

~ 53920 Courtroom Sccuri ty 
1285 399 Other Contracted Services 
1286 708 Communication Equipment 
1287 708-CRSEC I Communicalion Equipment 
1298 7 11-CRSEC\ !Furniture and Fixtures 
1289 

1290 __J !Total Courtroom Security 
'1291 " -- 11 
1292 

1293 53930 I I Victim Assistance Programs 
1294 358 Rcmillance or Revenues Collected 
1295 

1296 l 1 

1297 Total Victim Assistance Program 
1298 I 
1299 I 
1300 I 

I 
1301 I 
130 2 Total Adm inistra tion of Justice 
1303 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I I 
I I 

! I 
I ! I I 
I 1,500 l I 1.soo I 

I ! 
I i 
I I 

·I I 
I J,500 l 0 l,soo I 

I I 
I I I 
! I 
I JO.ODO I _ _ }Q,OOQ_' 
I I 

-

I I I I 

I Jo,ooo I 0 Jo,ooo I 
I I I I 

I 
I I 

I I I 

I 2,694,230 ! 19,901 I 2,714,137 I 
I ! I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I 

0 

I 58,284 

750 I 750 
3,614 

47 I 47 

I 3,9_!_!_ 
845 

II II 
2,0DO 

i 300 
500 

1,200 

808 i 71,462 

I 
I 
I 
I 15,000 I 

I 1,000 

I 2,800 

I 500 

I 0 

0 19 ,300 

1,500 

I 
0 1,500 

30,000 

0 30 ,000 -- --

44,499 I 2,758,636 

Page 36 



A ~ c 
1 I General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

i 
2022-2023 2022-2023 -3_ 11/21/2022 14:46 I Account Number I 3 OrgBgt I Amds 

~ I 

1304 540001 Public Safety I 
1305 

1306 54110 Sheriffs Department I 
1307 101 County Official/Adminislralive Officer (Sheriff) 106,901 l 
1308 103 Assistants (Chief Deputies) 13s,24s I 60,458 
1309 103 I Assistants (Chief Deputies) I Oi 4,175 

1310 106 I Deputies (+$38,000 for 43 hrs) 1,555,821 I 
1311 __ IO 8 l-1 Invf'._s_tlg~to_i:(s) _ 222,072 i ---- - · 

60,458 I 1312 109 Captain(s) (60,458) 

1313 110 Lieutenant(s) 169.61 I I 
1314 115 Sergeanl(s) 222,012 I (8,248) 
1315 120 Computer Programmer (S3,400 for 43 hrs) 50,598 i 
1316 140 Salary Supplement (lnservicc reimb by Sta<e) 41,600 
1317 161 Secretary( ics) I 38,607 11,393 
1318 162 I Clerical Personnel 113,637 I 2,802 

1319 166 I Custodial Personnel 34,798 I 
>----- --

I 1320 169 Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 50,000 (5,947) 

1321 186 ARPA I Longevity Pav 0 
1322 170 l School Resource Officer (+ $15,500 for 43 hrs) I 534,678 I 
1323 187 !Overtime Pay 150,000 
1324 187-GHSOG I Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) I I 
1325 201 Social Security I 216.13s I 
1326 201 ARPA Social Security 01 
1327 201-GHSOG Social Security (GHSO Grant) I I 
1328 204 Stnte Retirement 15,906 
1329 204 Slate Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 331,729 
1330 204 ARPA I State Retirement 0 

204-GHSOGj !State Retirement (GHSO Gr;~i)--
--··--- ----- · ··---~---

1331 

1332 206 i Life Insurance 10.834 I 
1333 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance-Retirees 1,661 I 
1334 207 I Medical Insurance 813,670 
1335 207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 9.219 I 
1336 208 I Dental Insurance 42,305 
1337 208-R.ET-DEN l Dental Insurancc.Re1irees I 2,777 
~ 

I 
1338 210, Unemployment Com~ensation 
1339 212 Employer Medicare 50549 I 
1340 212 ARP A I , Employer Medicare I 0 
1341 212-GHSOG I i Emeloyer Medicare (GHSO_Qrant) __ __________ L _______ _I 

3071 \Communication 1342 

1343 307-WIRE \Communication 
1344 320 
1345 330 
1345 330-SHERF 
1347 332-AWARE 
1348 334 
1349 334-RADIO \ 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Dues and Memberships 
I Operatin~ase Payments 
I Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 
Ma1nlenance Agreements 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios 

I 25,ooo 
I 10,000 I 

4,000 
3,000 
3,000 

I I 
15,000 . 
14 .000 i 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd 13gt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

106,901 106,901 
195,703 195,703 

4,175 4,175 
1,555,827 1,555,827 

222,072 222,072 
0 0 

169.611 169,611 
213,824 I 213,824 

50,59& I I 50,598 
41,600 41,600 
50,000 50,000 

116,439 I 116,439 
34,798 34,798 
44 ,053 I 44,053 

o I 65,000 65,000 
534,678 - · 5_~4,67_8 

I 150,000 150,000 

I 0 12,727 12,727 

I 216.13~ I I 216,138 

I 3,900 I 3,900 

I 0 789 789 
15,906 15,906 

I 331,729 331 ,729 
I 0 6,374 6,374 I 

I 0 1,299 I 1,299 

I 10,834 I 10,834 
1,66 1 I 1,661 

813,670 I :::: :::: :::: :::: js}oo'ii ___ &05,070 

I 9)79 I 9,279 
42,305 I 42,305 I 

2,777 I 2,777 
0 0 

I 50,549 i 50,549 
0 913 I 913 
0 i !SS 185 

25,000 I I 25,000 ' 10,000 l 10,000 
4,000 i I 4,000 

I 3,000 i- --· - - -i-- 3,000 

I 3,000 i 3,000 

al 0 
15,000 15,000 
14,000 I 14,000 

Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A Bl C 0 E F G H 

1 I General Fund 101 i ! 
2 j 1112112022 14:46 2022-2023 2022-2023 Appro•·cd Proposed I Proposed 

Account Nu111bcr I I 
3 Org Dgt Amds Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
" l ! I 

1350 JJ6j )Equipment Mainl & Repair I 5,000 I 5,000 5,000 
1351 JJ8 I jMaimenance and Repair Services - Veh icles 212,000 I 7,580 219,580 ! 219,580 
1352 J40 j Medical and Denial Services I 5,000 5,000 ; ----2-:-000 7,000 
1353 348 Postal Charges 7,500 I 7,500 I ------- 7,500 

~ 349 l~iming, Statio~:_ry, and Forms 5,000 ! 5,000 5,000 
1355 349-LFSVR !Priming, Stationery, and Forms 1,000 i 1,000 I 1,000 
1356 353 !Tow-in Services 8,000 8,000 I 8,000 

1357 Jssi ITravel 12,000 \ 12,000 12,000 
1358 355-LFSVRI !Travel - . ---- soo-- ---- --- 500 500 

1359 355-GHSOG Travel 0 0 I 1,000 I 1,000 
1360 399 jOLhcrContrac1cd Services 61 ,000 61,000 I I 61,000 
1361 412 Diesel Fuel 500 500 I I 500 
1362 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 0 I 0 
1363 414 IDuplicating~pl ics l ,ooo I 1,000 :-------i-:-8001 2,800 

1364 422 Food Supplies 2,000 2,000 1 1 2,000 
1365 425 Gasoline 200,000 200,000 I I 200,000 
1366 •131 Law EnfSu~plics - - -- - 2,000 ·-----·- - 2:000: I 2,000 

1367 435 Oflice Supplies 10,000 10,000 1 1 10,000 
'1368- 446 Small Tools 0 I 0 1 1,800 1 1,800 
1369 450 I Tires 30,000 I 30,000 1 30,000-

~ 451 l Uniforms 50,000 50,000 1 I 50.000 
1371 499 Other Supplies and Materials I 15,000 I 15,000 I I 15,000 
1372 499-A WARE 0 1hcr Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 2,000 2,000 : l 2,000 
~ _ ... 499-CITZN Other Suoolies & Materials (From Commilled Funds) I 3,000 3,000 1 r 3,000 
1374 499-LFSVR Other Supplies & Materials (From Commillcd Funds) I 0 I I 0 
1375 508 Premiums on Corporate Surely Bonds I 250 250 : l 250 
1376 5 13 Worker's Comp Insurance I_ . ___ 36,96 !_ _ . _ I 36,9§.!__1 1 36,961 
1377 524 In Service/Staff Development I 20,000 7,400 27,400 I I 27,400 
1378 524 LFSVRI In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver I I 0 : I O 
~ 708 1 Communication Equipment 40,000 I 40,000 r l 40,000 
~ 711 Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 I 2,000 I 1 2,000 
1381 7161 Law Enforcement Equipment 20,000 I I 20,000 I 13 ,000 I 33,000 
1382 716 GHSOG Law Enforcement Equipment 0 I 0 I ----l4-:-000 I 14,000 
1383 716 SRO! Law Enforcement Equipment- from BOE 5,000 ! I 5,000 I j 5,000 

~ . _ 716 GH~G-F22j_\Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG- FY 2022) ! 12,000 12,000 I I 12.000 
1385 -=Jl8l Vehicles I 0 I 500,000 500,000 I (500.DOOij 0 
1386 7 19 j Office Equipment 2,000 I I 2,000 I _ L _ _ I 2,000 
1387 719-SHERF Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 10,000 i I 10,000 ! /~ (10,000) 1 O 

1388 I ' I ! .)/ I 
1389 !Total ShcrifPs Department I 5,823,663 531 ,155 6,3..5'1-;8!8 I (393,813) \ 5,961 ,005 
1390 I I , ~ . _ _,, I i 
39 I I 

$500,000 for vehicles will be paid from I i - -·-----
1 1 Fund 127 ARPA i 

1392 I I I I 

1393 j (21Nov_05Dec2022) I 
1394 I I I I I 
13ss I I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 Page 38 



A Bl c 
1 j General Fund 101 

~ Account Nun1bcr 
i t 1n1n.022 14:•16 

3 I 
~ I I 

1396 I ; 
1397 54120 I Special Patrols - Sheriffs Reserves 

1398 307 WIRE !Communication 

1399 340 I Medical & Dental Services 

~ - ---· 399-MHTPGI !Other Contracted Services 
1401 431 J I Law Enforcement Suppl ies 
1402 451 I Unifonns 
1403 5241 I Staff Dcvcloemcnt 
1404 708 ! )Communication Equipment 

1405 716\ iLaw Enforcement Eauioment 
1406 I 
1407 \Total Special Patrols 
1408 I 
1409 11 

1410 54 130\ \Traffic Control 
1411 399 I I Other Co_r:i!@cled Services - -
1412 452 I Utilities (Traffic) 

1413 I 
1414 I Total Traffic Control 
1415 I 
1416 I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E I 
I I 

2022-2023 2022-2on I 
O rg Dgt I Amds I 

I 

i 
I I 

I I I I 

I 2,000 I 
I I 49,300 I 

4,ooo I I 
I 4,000 I 

I 

3,Joo I --- - ·----- - - - -
I 

6.ooo I (3 ,300)\ 

I I 
16,000 49,Joo I 

I I ! 

I I I 
I I 

I 

I 20,000 I 
14,soo I i 

I 
34,500 ol 

I 
I I I 

1417 54160 I I Administration of Sexual Offender Reg_ I 
1418 ,____ 
1419 
1420 

1421 
1422 
1423 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

355 \ !Trave l 
499 I Other Supplies and Materials 
719 I Office Eguiemcnt 

Ii 
I \Total Adm or Sexual Offender Re gistry 

1 1 

250 I 
1.000 I I 
1,000 I I 

I 
ol _ 2,zso_ [ -- - - -

I 

F G H 

i 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I - - - -

0 0 
2,000 2,000 

49,300 49,300 
4,000 4,000 
4,000 4,000 
3,300 3,300 

0 I 0 
2,700 I 2,700 

I 1 
65,300 0 i 65,300 

I 
I 
I 

0 I 0 
20,000 I 20,000 
14,500 I 14,500 

I I 
I 

34,5__!! 0 _I ____ o_I 34,500 

I 
I I 

I 
250 250 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

I I 
2,250 I o I 2,250 

I 

Page 39 



A 1$ c 
1 I General Fund 101 I 

2 I 1112112022 14:46 - Account Number 
3 ' 
~ 

1424 
1425 54210 Jail Department 
1426 109 iCaptain(s) 
1427 115 : Corrections Sergeants 
1426 160 1JQu~I_ds __ ($29,000 f~r 43 hrs) __ 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Org Bgt ! Amds 
I 
I 
I 
I 

60,958 

I 143,094 I 
2,156,891 I 

I 

1429 160-CRSEC I iGuards- CRSEC (3) ($4,200 for 43 hrs) I3 l ,442 I 
1430 I69 I Part-time Personnel 
1431 186 AR.PA I \Longevity Pay 

1871 I Overtime Wages 1432 
1433 187-CRSEC I I overtime Wages 
1434 20I I Social Security 
1435 20 I ARP A I I Social Security 
1436 201-CRSEC I ' social Security 
1437 204 \ State Retirement 
1438 204 ARPA State Retirement 
1439 204-CRSEC State Retirement 
1440 206 Life Insurance 
1441 206-CRSEC Life Insurance 
1442 206-R.ET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 
1443 201! Medical Insurance 
1444 207-CRSEC Medical Insurance 
1445 207-RET-MEDJ Medical Insurance - Retirees 
1446 207-SRHTH 1 Medical Insurance - Sr. He"lth 
1447 20~.L Demal Insurance 
r-- -
1446 208-CRSEC I I Dental Insurance 
1449 208-RET I I Dental Insurance - Retirees 
1450 212\ Employer Medicare - · 
1451 2I2 ARPA\ EmEloyer Medicare 
1452 212-CRSEC Employer Medicare 
1453 3301 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
1454 331 Legal Services 
1455 334 Maintenance Agreements 
1456 336 Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 
1457 340 I Medical 2nd Dental Services 
1456 ~::1 Pos~! -~har!\es 
1459 Prin ting, Stationery & Forms 
1460 355 Travel 
1461 355-EXTRA\ Travel - Extradition 
1462 399 Other Contracted Services 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

5,000 
0 

I 110,000 

I 3.500 I 
153,508 I 

0 

I 8,366 
165,800 

01 

·- -· 9,055 -\- -·-
9, 149 

357 I 
315 I 

717,715 ! (5 ,000) 
17,566 
14,104 I 
3,895 I 

36,390 I 
l ,os9 I 
1,274 

35,901 I 

~ 0 
l ,957 

I 2,500 I 
I 5,ooo I I 
I 10,000 I I 

I s ,ooo I 
300,000 l 

I 200 I 
500 I 

1.000 I 

I 
3,ooo I 
1,000 I 

F G H 

I I 
Appro\'Cd I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Ogt I Amds Amdcd Budget 

60,958 60,958 
143,094 I 143,094 

2,156,891 I 2,156,891 
131,442 13I ,442 

5,000 i 5,000 
0 so,soo I 50,500 - --- . 

i 110,000 I 10,000 
3,500 I 3,500 

I53,508 I 153 ,508 
0 3,086 I 3,086 

8,366 I 8,366 
I65,SOO 165,800 

0 3 ,389 3,)89 

- --·- - - 9,055 9,055 --·-·--- --
9,I49 I 9,149 

357 357 

3751 375 
712,715 . I 712,715 

17,566 I 17,566 
14,104 14, 104 
3,895 3,895 

36,390 36,390 
l,089 I 1,089 

I l,274 1,274 
35,901 

. 723 \----
35 ·~~~ .. 

0 

I 1,957 1.957 
I 2,500 2,500 

5,000 5,000 

I 10,000 10,000 

I 5,ooo I I 5,000 

I 300,000 I 300,000 

I 200 I 200 
500 500 

I l ,000 I ,000 

.. __:l_._QQ.0 3,000 
7,000 I 7,000 

Page 40 



A 181 c 
1 I General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
I 2 l lf2lf!022 14:46 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Account Number I -
I ' 3 

~ 

1463 

1454 

1465 

1466 . 

1467 

1468 

1469 

1470 

1471 

1472 

1473 

1474 

1475 

1476 

1477 

1478 

1479 

1480 

1481 

1482 

1483 

1464 

1485 

Budget Committee Nov 21. 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 
4101 Custodial Supplies 

412 Diesel 
413 Drugs and Medical Sueplics (lnmatcs) 
414 Du licating Supelies 

42 t I _If ood Prep_a~ti~!1_ Supplies . . 
422 Food Supplies (Inmates) 
431 Law Enforcement Supplies 
435 IOf!ice Supplies 
451 Uniforms 
468 Chemicals 
4991 Other Sup_elies & Materials (Inmate Sueelies) 
513 I I Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 
708 !Communication Eauioment 
710 I Food Service Eguipmcnt 
711 I Furniture and Fixtures 
716 I Law Enf Eauio 

716-TCll Law Enforcement Equipment - Training Grant 

7191 Office Equipment 

I Total Jail Department 

1 1 

Org llgt Amds 
I 

30,000 I 
o i 5,000 

70,000 l 
500 I 

1 -----~.ooo I 
21s.ooo I 

I 2,000 l 
I 6,000 ; 

30,000 ' 
I 
I 

I 50,000 

I 32,033 

I 3,000 : 

i 

3,000 

---~·000 - ---
3,000 I 

I 4.ooo I 
o l 

1,000 I 
I I 

4,637 ,119 i 0 

' I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Dgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 30,000 I 30,000 
5,000 5,000 

70,000 70,000 

I 500 500 
3,000 3,000 

275,000 275,000 

I 2,000 2,000 
6,000 I __ 6,000 

30.000 I ----- I 
30,000 

01 I 0 

I 50,000 50,000 

I 32,033 32,033 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

I 3.ooo I 3,000 

I 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 I 3,000 
4,000 I 4,000 

I 0 10,000 10,000 

I 1,000 i 1,000 
0 I 0 

4,631,119 I 67 ,698 I 4,704 ,817 

I I 

Page 41 



A ~ c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

1 I General Fund 101 

2 I 11/21/2022 14:46 I Account N un1bcr 
3 
~ I 

1486 

1487 54240 !Juvenile Program 

1488 189 Other Salaries and Wages 

1489 199 Other Per Diem & Fees 

1490 201 Social Securitv 

1491 204 Stale Retirement 

1492 212 Employer Medicare 

1493 355 Travel - - - - - -
1494 460 Tra vel/Reserva1ions 

1495 499 Other Suoolies & Materials 

1496 

1497 I Total Juvenile Proe.ram 

1498 I 
1499 

1500 543201 IRural Fire Protection 

1501 3 16 I Contributions - -- -~ 

J -1-6-::LAND l Contributions 1502 

1503 316-RBA vi I Rarit:t Bay First ResEondcrs 

1504 316-PHJVFj !Philadelphia Fire Department 

1505 3 16-GREVF° Greenback Fire Department 

1506 316-TELVF Tellico Village Fire De anmcnt 

1507 316-LCFR Loudon County Fire Rescue 

1508 

1509 Total Rural Fire Protection 

1510 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

0 
I 0 

I 0 

0 

0 

0 
al 

I 
0 

I 

I 

I 
01 

I 
I 1,500 i 
I 50,000 ! ·- -- 1-- ---- 1s.ooo I 

75.ooo I 
t4o,ooo I 

I I 

I 341,500 i 
I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt 

' 
Amds Amtlcd Budget 

I ' -·-

I 

0 0 
0, 0 

0 0 

0 i 0 

0 ' 0 ' 
0 : 0 

0 I 0 

al ' 0 

! -- --
0 o I o ! 0 

I 
0 0 

I o I ' 0 
1,500 1,500 

I 
50,000 I 50,000 
75-,000 ~ ---- 75,000 

I 75,000 ' I 75 ,000 

I 140,000 i 140,000 
' I i I ' 

ol 341.500 I O! 341,500 

I i 

Page 42 



A c 
1 General Fund 101 
2. 1112112022 14:46 - Account Number - --·------
3 
~ 

1511 11 
1512 54410 Emergency Management 
1513 11 
1514 105 Supervisor/Director 
1515 161' lsecretary(ies) _ __ -- ----
1516 186 ARPA I Longevity Pay 
1517 201 Social Security 
1518 201 ARPA I Social Security 
1519 204 I I State Retirement 
1520 204 ARPA! State Retirement 
1521 206 I Life Insurance 
1522 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Retiree 
1523 207 Medical Insurance 
1524 208 Dental Insurance 
1525 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance - Retiree 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 
I 
I 

56,813 
33 ,280 

0 

I 5,586 

0 
6,045 

0 
337 

17,350 

I 1,075 

i I 

F 

Approved 

I Amdcd Bgt 
I 

I 

56,813 
33,280 

I 0 
5,586 

0 - ---
6,045 

I 01 I 

337 

I 0 

11.Jso I 
I 1.015 I 
I o l 

1526 212 I Emplo)'er Medicare .I 1,3~ ~---+ 1,306 . .. 
1527 212 ARP A I I Employer Medicare I 0 0 
1528 307 I I Communication I 
1529 307 Wire !Communication - Wireless 
1530 320 !Dues and Memberships 
1531 327 I I Freight Expenses I 
1532 330 I I Operating Lease Payments 
1533 333 I I Licenses 
1534 3~-~ jMaintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fe 
>--- - -· 
1535 334-RADIO I Maintenance Agreements I 
1536 336 1 I Maintenance and Repair Scrvices-Equipm 
1537 336-BOAT I !Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 

338 I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 1538 

1539 348 I Postal Charges I 
I 

1540 349 \ I Printing, Stationery and Fonns 
1541 355 !Travel I 
1542 399 I Other Contracted Services 
1543 399 DIVE I Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 
1544 399 HYPER \Other Contracted Services - (IPAS - Hyeer Reach) 
1545 ___ _ ___ 409 I I Crushed Stone 
1546 4 12 I I Diesel Fuel 
1547 414 IDuolicating Supplies 
>---
1548 422\ I Food Sueplies I 
1549 425 I Gasoline I 
1550 434 I Natural Gas 
1551 43 5 ! I Office Supplies 
1552 450 1 !Tires 
1553 451 I !Uniforms - . -·---· 
1554 451 -DIVE j I Uniforms 
1555 499 I Other Supplies & Materials 
1556 499-DfVE \Other Supplies & Materials 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

2,820 ~ 2.820 I 
2,400 I 2,400 

I JO I 10 I 
250 250 I 

1,100 I 1 , 10~ I 
I 

671 671 
1,200 I 1,200 

1,000 1.000 I 
2,000 I 2,000 .. 
6,500 I 6,500 

130 I 130 
800 800 

1,500 1,500 I 
8,500 8.Soo I 

10,000 10.000 I 
5,ooo I I 5,000 
1,000 I 1,000 i 
2,000 I 2,000 i 

760 160 I 
620 I - ----1-- 620 i 

- 7-,000 i 7,000 ! 
I I o i 

2,600 I 2,600 i 
2,500 2,500 I 

2.000 I I 2.000 i 
2,500 I 2,500 I 
2,000 ! 2,000 I 
2.000 i 2.000 I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

' i 

I 
i 56,813 

i 33,280 

3,ooo I 3,000 
5,586 

1so I 180 

I 6,045 
201 I 201 

I 337 

I 0 

I 17,350 

i 1,075 

I 0 

I 1,306 

42 I 42 

I 2,820 
I 
I 2,400 r-- 110 

I 
250 

1,100 

i 0 

I 671 

I 1,200 

I 1,000 

I 2,000 

I 6,500 

I 130 

---'- 800 -
I 1,500 

I 8,500 

I 10,000 

I 5,000 

I 1,000 

I 2,000 

I 760 

I 620 

I 
7,000 

0 

I 2,600 

I 2,500 
I 

2.000 I 
I 2,500 

I 
2,000 

2.000 

Page 43 



A I~ c 
1 General Fund 101 

2 11/21(.!022 14:46 
Account Number 

I 3 
~ 

1557 5081 !Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

1558 513 Workers' Com1> Insurance 
1559 5241 In Service/Staff Development 

1560 524 DIVE In Service/Staff Development 

1551 --- --·-· 708 (;ommunication ~uipment -
1562 708 DIVE Communication Equipment 

1563 711 Furniture and Fixtures 
1564 7191 !Office Eguipmcnt 
1565 790 I I Other Eguipment 
1566 790-tlOAT I !Other Equipment 
1567 790-DIVEI !Other Eguiement 
1558 799 I i Other Capital Outlay 
1569 ' 
1570 !Total Emergency Man•gement 

1571 I 1 

Budget Committee Nov 21. 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

2022-2023 
I 

2022-2023 I 
Org Bgt Amds 

I 

1,232 

I 3,000 
4,000 

I 
I 

I 
5,000 (2 ,204)1 
2,687 I 

500 

·-··I 3,500 I 
1,500 2,204 
7,000 

0 3,455 

I 
I 219,172 ! 3 ,455 

I I 

F G H 
I 
I 

Appro\'cd Proposed Proposed 

Anulcd Bgt I Am tis Amdcd Budget 
I 

0 0 
1,232 1,232 
3,000 3,000 
4,000 4,000 
2,796 I 2,796 
2,687 2,687 

500 I 500 
3,500 I 3,)00 
3,704 3,704 
7,000 7,000 
3,455 1-- - ___ 3,455 

0 0 

I I 
222,627 3,423 226,050 

Page 44 



A 1a c 
1 I General Fund 101 
z i I l/Zl/2022 14 :46 

Account Number 
I 

· ·---~ ~ --

3 , I 

1572 I i 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I 
_____ I 2022-2023 ! 2022-2023 

I Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I 
1573 544901 !Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) I 

I - - . - -----n----1574 

1575 399-DOE21 i Other Contracted Services 
1576 4221 !Food Supplies 
1577 435 I Office Supplies 
1578 435 ! Office Supplies 
~ -

1579 471 DOE22 !Software 
1580 708-FY21 !Communication Equipment 
1581 708 DOE21 !Communication Equipment 
1582 711 DOEIS !Furniture 
1583 790 ! Other Equipment 
1584 I 

1585 I :Total Other Emcq~cncy Mana~ement 
1586 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

01 
0 
0 

0 16,000 I 
0 

I 0 
0 
ol 

I I I 
I 0 1 16,000 I 
I I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed i Proposed 

Amdcd Dgt Amds i Amdcd Budget 
I 

I I 

0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

16,000 I 16,000 
0 18 .000 I 0 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 
0 I 

I 
16,000 1s,ooo I 34,000 

I 

Page ~5 



A IE G 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number I 1 
1 l/Zlf!022 14:46 

3 
~ I 

1587 1 1 
1588 5461.~J.County Coroner/Medical Examiner ,_ ---· 
1589 108 lnvestigalor 
1590 131 I Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 
1591 399 Conlract w/UT for Autopsies 
1592 I 
1593 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 -- ---
Org Bgt Amds 

I 

16,000 I 
9,000 

100,000 - -

1594 Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 125,000 i 0 
1595 

1596 

1597 

1598 

1599 54900 ,_ 
1600 

1601 316-LCECD 
1602 

1603 

1604 
1605 
1606 

1607 Total Public Safety 
1608 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Other Public Safety 

Contributions - Loudon Co E-911 

I Total Communicalion/E-911 

I 

I 1 

I I 

I 

0 
545,000 I 

0 I 
I 

o I 545,000 
I 

. ... . .. t---.. 

11 ,744,204 i 599,910 

i I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
I Amded Ilgt Amds I Am<led Budget 
I 
: 

l 

16,000 ! 16,000 
9,ooo I I 9,000 

1 00.00~ I I 100,000 

! 0 

I I 
I 

i2s,ooo I 0 125,000 - -

I I 
I 

o I I 0 
545,ooo I 545,000 

ol I 0 

I I 
545,ooo I o I 545,000 

I 
I 

12,344,114 I (304,6_9_2) I 12,039,422 
I I I 

Page ~6 



A 1$ c 
1 ! General Fund 101 
2 I l l/Z 112022 14 :46 

r-- Account Number 
3 
~ 

1609 

1610 55000 I Public Health and Welfare 
1611 i 
1612 55110 i Local Health Department 
1613 206 RET! iLife Insurance Retirees 
1614 208 RET I Dental Insurance - Retirees 
1615 3071 !Communication 
1616 307-WIRE !CoTP.munication 
1617 316 JContributions 
1618 3201 I Dues & Memberships 
1619 330 I I Oeerating Lease Pa)'.mcnts (Copier) 
1620 333 I I Licenses 
1621 337 J I Maintenance & Repair - Office EquiR ----· 

348\ \Postai Ch~ 1622 

1623 349 i Printing, Stationery & Forms 
1624 355 Travel 
1625 399 Other Contracted Services 
1626 413 Medical Supplies 
1627 4141 Dupplicating Sueelies 
1628 4221 Food Supplies 
1629 4351 Office Supplies 
1630 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
1631 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
1632 524 J J ln-Ser\'ice/Staff Dcveloomcnt 
1633 711 I Furniture and Fixtures 
1634 719 Office Equipment 
1635 7901 Other Equipment 
1636 11 
1637 ! Total Local Health Department 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2023 

D E 

I 
F 

2022-2023 I 2022-2on Appro,·ctl 

Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt 

I I 
I I 
I 

96 I 96 
; 324 324 
' I 3,000 I 3,000 

2.000 I 2,000 

4,63s I 4,635 
300 300 

3,500 3,500 
200 200 

300 I I JOO I 
I I 2,000 I 2,000 

1,000 l ,ooo I 
s32 I m I 

11 ,395 I 11,395 i 
1,000 1,000 

I 123 I 123 

I 800 ! 800 
4,087 4,087 

I 3,396 I 3,396 I 

I 64 64 I 
I 1,000 - _ _[ _____ !,0_2_0 - - -- -
I 426 ! 426 

I SID I 510 I 

I 400 I I 400 I 
I I 0 \ 
I 41 ,388 i 0 41,3ss I 

G H 

I 
Proposct..I I Proposed 

-
Amds I Amdcd Budget 

I 

0 
96 

324 

3,000 
2,000 

4,635 

300 

I 3,500 
200 

I 
300 

2,000 

I 1,000 
832 

I 11 ,395 

I 1,000 

I 123 

I 800 

I 4,087 

I 3,396 

! 64 

-+ 1,000 
426 

I 510 

i 400 

I 0 
0 i 41,388 

Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C D E F G H 

1 General Fund 101 I 
2 1112112022 14 : ~6 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

3 Account Number I Org llgt Amds Amded llgt Amds I Amded Budget 

.___..:_ I I 
1638 I I I I 
1639 551201 Animal Control i 
1640 103 Assistant Director 1 0 I 0 0 
1641 105 !Supervisor/Director 54 ,649 I 54,649 54,649 

1642 __ 169llfa:n-tjmePersonnel 31,046 31,046 31 ,046 
1643 186 ARPAj l i.~ngevity Pay 0 0 7,250 7,250 
1644 1871 IOvcrtimePay 10.000 I 10,000 10,000 

1645 189\ SlaffWagcs ··- _ _ 176,~1-- _ I _ 176,800 I 176,800 
1646 2011 isocial Security 16,895 r 16,895 16,895 

1647 201 ARPA ! I social Securitv 0 0 I 442 442 
1648 204\ S1ate Retirement I 16,201 16,201 I 16,201 
1649 204 ARPA State Retirement 0 0 436 436 

1650 206 1 Life Insurance 967 967 967 
1651 207 Medical Insurance I 37,765 I 37,765 37,765 
1652 208 I Dental Insurance 2,114 2,114 2,114 
1653 212 I Employer Medicare __ _ _ __ _ _ _ I 3,951 3,95 I 3,95 1 
1654 212ARPA I EmoloyerMedicare I 0 0 104 I 104 
1655 307 1 !Communication 2,100 I 2,100 I I 2,100 
1656 307-WIREI !Communication 2,600 \ \ 2,600 2,600 

1657 320 \ Dues and Memberships \ 50 \ I 50 50 
1658 330 1 \0perating Lease Payments I 500 \ 500 I I 500 
1659 33 31 \Licenses \ 220 \ I 220 220 
1660 338 \ \Maintenanccand Repair-Vehicles 7.I74 7,174 7,174 

~ 340 I I Medical & Dental Se;,, ices (Vaccinations for employ~ 1,300 \ 1,300 I \ 1,300 
1662 348 Postal Charges I 200 \ I 200 I I 200 
1663 349 1 \Printing. Stationery& Forms I 1,327 I 1,327 1,327 
1664 349 PETSM I I Printing, Stationery& Forms I I ,000 1,000 I . 1,000 
1665 355 1 ITravel ---:--- -2.ooo- - ---- -----2:QooT_____ 2,000 

1666 355-PETSM !Travel - PetsMart I 6,000 6,000 ! 6,000 
1667 357 \Veterinary Services i 29,754 29 ,754 29,754 
1668 357-ASHLTR I Veterinary Services i 500 ! 500 -- ··500 
1669 359 1 Disposal Fees j 310 I I 310 I 3IO 

1670 399 I Other Contracted Services I 1,000 \ I 1,000 I I 1,000 
1671 401 \ \Animal Food & Supplies J_ 31 ,700 I 31,700 I 3I ,700 

1672 401 ASHLTR ! !Animal Food & Suoolics i 9,897 ! 9,897 ! 9,897 
M - ------4-01 BQUST j !Animal Food & Suoolies i 22,000 I 22 ,000 I 22,000 

~ 401-LADDS Animal Food & Supplies I 3,500 \ 3,500 I 3,500 

1675 401-PETSM I Animal Food & Supplies . - '1· 5c0.QQ_ _ _ I 5,000 i 5,000 
1676 401-TEST I !Animal Food & Suoolies 6,500 I 6,500 I 6,500 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 Page 48 



A a c 
1 General Fund IOI 

~ Account Number I 1112112022 14:46 

3 . I I 

1677 410\ )Custodial Supplies 
1678 4 14 I Duplicating Supplies 
1679 425 I !Gasoline 
1680 4351 Office Supplies 
1681 450! \Ti res 
1682 451 I Unifonns 
1683 452\ Utilities 
1684 499\ Other Supplies & Materials 
1685 509 Refunds 
1686 513 , Workers' Comp Insurance 
1687 524 \In Service/Staff Development 
1688 718 \Vehicles 
1689 719 I Office Equipment 

>-----
1690 790ANIMA Other Equipment 
1691 

1692 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 
I \Total Animal Control 

·-

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
I F 

I 
2022-2on I 2022-2023 I Approved 
Org Bgt I Amds I Ann.led Bgt 

I I 

I s,ooo I I 5,000 

I 269 I I 269 
8,ooo I I 8,000 

I 1.soo I I 1,500 
2,000 I I 2,000 
1,500 I I 1,500 
9.ooo I i 9,000 
1,500 I I 1,500 

80 I 1- - 80 
3.696 I I 3,696 
1.000 I I l ,000 

I I I 0\ 
1s4 I I 754 

I 500 I i 500 I 
I i I I 
I 519,819 ! ol s19 ,819 I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Budget 

5,000 
269 

8,000 
1,500 
2,000 
1,500 
9,000 

I 1,500 

I 80 

I 3,696 

I 1,000 

I 0 

i 754 

I 500 
' 

8,232 : 528,051 

Page 49 



A IE 

1 I 
~ Account Number 

3 
~ I 

1693 I 
1694 55150 
1695 105-TOBAC-PRE 
1696 201-TOHAC PRE 
1697 204-TOBAC-PRE - . . - -· ·-----
1698 212-TOBAC-PRE 
1699 302-TOBAC-SHS 
1700 349-TOBAC-BAM 
1701 355-TOBAC-PRE 
1702 355-TOBAC-SHS 
1703 399-TOBAC-PRE 
1704 399-TOBAC-SHS 
1705 499-TOBAC-BAM 
1706 499-TOBAC-PREI 
1707 499-TOBAC-SHS 
1708 524-TOBAC-BAM 
1709 524-TOBAC-PRE 
1710 719-TOBAC-PRE 
1711 

1712 

1713 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

c 
General Fund 101 

11121120'!2 14 :46 

\Material and Child Health Services 
\Supervisor/Director 
Social Security 
j State Retirement 
Em~er Medicare 
Advertising 
Printing, Statione~. and Forms 
I Travel 

\Tnivel 
\ OU1cr Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Sue_plics and Materials 
Oilier Supplies and Materials 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Org Ilgt Amds 

i 
I I I 

0 
0 I 

I 0 
0 

o I 
I 

0 -1-I 0 

0 
0 
0 

I 0 
0 
0 

ln-Service/StaifDey~lopmen~ ------·· 0 I 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
Office Eguipment I 0 -

I 
0 0 

I I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
o\ 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 \ 0 

01 0 
0\ ! 0 
0 0 

I 
I - ---

o I 0 0 

Page so 



A IB c 
1 General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2 

Account Number \-
11 12 112022 J4:46 2022-2023 2022-2023 -----

3 I Org Dgt 
~ I 

1714 551901 Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
1715 189 Wages/Salaries 211,600 I 
1716 186 ARPA Longevity Pay I 0 

1717 20 1 I Social Security 22,910 
1718 201 ARPA Social Security ol . -
1719 204 Retirement 28,199 

1720 204 ARPA Retirement 0 
1721 206 Life Insurance 2,600 

1722 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance 96 

1723 2071 jMedical Insurance 107,314 
1724 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 2,141 
1725 208 \ I Dental Insurance 8.100 I 
1726 . 212\ Medicare I 7,340 
1727 212 ARPAI Medicare I 0 
1728 307 Communication 
1729 355 Trnvd I 6,600 
1730 506 ! Liability Insurance I ,__ 

5131 i 1731 Workman's Como Insurance 
1732 711 I furniture and l'ixturcs 0 
1733 ' 

I 
I 

1734 Tola! Other Local Health Services 463,5ou I 
1735 I 
1736 55900\ Other Public Health &Welfare - Healthy Environment Grant 
1737 316-ACT!V Contrib_u_tions- lmpr_o:-:emcnts at Phila Park 
1738 

1739 Total Other Public Helath & Welfare 
1740 

1741 Total Public Health and Welfare 
1742 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 
! 
I 01 I 

I 

1,024.101 L_ 
I 

Amds 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
o l 

I 

.i\ 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Arnds Arni.led Bui.Igel 
I -

277,600 I 277.600 
0 9,ooo I 9,000 

22,9 10 I 22,910 

0 553 553 
28,199 28,199 

0 604 604 

2,600 I 2,600 

96 I I 96 
107,314 107,314 

2,141 I 2,141 
8,700 I 8,700 

1.340 I I 7,340 
0 129 I 129 

01 0 
6,600 I 6,600 

0 i 0 I 

0 I 0 

o i I 0 

I I 
463,soo I 10.2s6 I 473,786 

i I 
I 

oi I 0 

I 
I I 
I I -·----

18,5181 I ,024,707 i 1,043,225 

I 

Page 51 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A c 
1 General Fund 101 

2- Account Number 
11121/2022 14:46 

3 
~ 

1743 560001 Social, Cultural , and Recreational Services 

1744 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 

1745 105 Supervisor/Director 

1746 161 Office on Aging Director 

1747 186 ARPA Long(!vity Pay 
1748 189 Other Salaries and Wages 

1749 201 Social Securitv 

1750 201 ARPAI Social Security 
1751 204 Retirement 

1752 204 Retirement 

1753 2061 Life Insurance 
1754 206-RET-L!F Life Insu rance - Retirees 

1755 207 Medical Insurance 

1756 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 

1757 207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

1758 208 Dental lnsurance 
1759 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

1760 2 12 Employer Medicare 

1761 212 ARPAI I Employer Medicare 
1762 302 VACCI Advertising - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 

1763 3071 !Communication 
1764 316-FDBOXI I Contributions - food Box Program 

1765 3 16-TCAD I Contributions - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 

1766 _ 3301 _\Qpcrating Lease Pa~ments (Coeier2 
1767 333 I Licenses 
1768 336 I Maintenance and Reoair Scrvices-Equioment 

1769 338 I Vehicle Maintenance 
1770 348 I I Postal Charges 
1771 3491 !Printing, Stationery, and fonns 
1772 349-TCAD I Printing - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 
1773 355 ITrnvel 

1774 399 I Other Contracted Services 

Budget Committee Nov 21. 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amtls I 
I 

0 I 

45,894 I 

n.280 I 132 

0 I 
68 ,599 I 16,951 

9,162 1,059 I 

I 0 

9,916 1,146 

I 0 1 
680 I 
392 ! 

I 38,311 I 
6,682 

6,422 I 
2,406 I I 

648 I 
2,143 247 

I 0 

01 5,550 

4.900 I I 
0 1 4,608 I 

i 01 4,608 I 

I 2.200 I I 
2,000 I I 
1.637 I I 

s.ooo I - I 
I 200 I 

1.soo I I 

01 2,soo I 

I 900 I I 
I 6.300 I I 

F G H 

I I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmcJ~tJ Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
L_ I 

I I 
I I 

45,894 I I 45,894 
33,412 i 33,412 

0 3,000 3,000 

85,550 85,550 
10,221 10,221 

0 182 182 
11,062 11,062 

0 202 202 

680 680 r-- -----
392 392 

38,311 I 38,311 
6,682 6,682 
6,422 I 6,422 

2,406 2,406 
643 648 

2,390 2,390 

0 43 43 
·- -

5,550 5,550 

4,900 4,900 
4,60S 4,608 
4,608 4,608 

2,200 2,200 

2,000 2,000 
1,637 I 1,637 

5,000 I 5,000 I 

200 I ! 200 

l.soo I I 1,500 

2,500 ! 2,500 . .. 
900 ! ' ! 900 

6,300 i I 6,300 

Page 52 



1 

2 
~ 

J .. 
1775 

1776 

1777 

1778 

~ 
1780 

1781 

1782 
1783 

1784 

1785 
1786 

1787 
1788 

1789 

1790 
1791 

1792 
1793 

1794 
1795 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IE c D E 

I General Fund 101 I 
11/2112022 14:46 I 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Account Nun1bcr 
Org Dgt Amds 

I 

410 I I Custodial Supplies I 900 

414 I Duplicating Supplies 200 

414 YACC! Duplicating Supplies - ETHR.A Grant-Vaccines O[ 40 

422 LUNCH Food Supplies 8,000 ! 
425 iGa:;o line 5,000 ! ·------ ·- -
435 !Office Supplies 300 I 

435 VACCI[ [Office Supplies - ETHRA Grant- Vaccines I 0 \ 1,760 

450 Tires & Tubes , __ _ _ _!,ooo I ____ 
452 [Uti lities 15.ooo I 
499 I Other Supplies and Materials I 100 I 800 

499 VACCI \Other Supplies and Materials - ETHRA Grant-Vaccin o l 1,461 

513 ! Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 I 
599 [Other Charges I 1,500 I (800) 

711-TCAD [Furniture - TN Comm on Aging & Disability I O[ 892 

719 I Office Equipment 500 I 
790-TCAD J Other Equipment o \ -·- ----

I I 
[Total Senior Citizens Assistance I 284,736 I 40 ,954 

I ; I I I 

Total Social, Cultural, and Recreation a l Services I 284,736 I 40,954 .. - --- - -
i ----- - -··· 1 

' 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds Amdcd Dudget 

900 900 

200 200 
40 40 

8,000 8,000 
5,000 I 5,000 

300 300 
1,760 1,760 

. .. . . 1 ,~o 1,000 
15,000 15 ,000 

1,500 1,500 
1,461 1,461 
2,464 2,464 

100 I 700 
892 892 
soo I I 500 

0 o 
o ) I o 

325.690 I 3.427 I 329,117 

I 
325,690 ! 3,427 329,117 

Page 53 



A I~ c 
1 General Fund 101 

2 11121 /2022 14:46 - Account Nun1bcr 
I 3 . I 

1796 57000 ! Agriculture and Nalural Resources 
1797 , I 
1798 57100 ~gricul1ural Extension Service 

1799 140 \ !Salary Supplement 

1800 .. _302[ ICommunication --- -
3 07-WIRE [ i Communication 1801 

1802 309 I Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 
1803 3301 \Operating Lease Payments 
1804 399 I : Other Contracted Services 

1805 435 I O!Iice Suoolics 
1806 499 !Other Supplies and Materials 
1807 719J Jomce Eg!!iement 
1808 1 1 
1809 I :Total Ae:ricultural Extension Service 

1810 I ' 
I 

1811 ! 
~ 

57500 I I Soil Conservation 1812 
1813 1401 JSalary Supolcments 
1814 1621 I Clerical Pe1sonnel (Pan-time) 

>---
186 ARPA iLongevity Pay 1815 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Org Bgt I Amds 

I 

I 0 
4,900 

I I 80,433 

1,600 -
1,700 

800 

I 700 
2,500 

I 
I 192,633 

I I 

I ol 

_!_?,4 7~ I 
1816 189 SOILJ ' Other Salaries & Wages (Soil Technician) 2s.oso I 
1817 20 1 ' Social Security 
1818 101 ARPA i Soial Security 

~ - - -· 201 SOIL I Social Securiry (Soil Technician) 
1820 212 i Employer Medicare 
1821 212 ARPA i Em plover Medicare 
1822 212 SOIL i Employer Med icare (Soil Technician) - -
1823 307 I Communication 
1824 316 I Contributions 

~ 355 !Travel 
1826 355 SOIL !Travel (Soil Technician) 
1827 399 !Other Contribution 
1828 i 
1829 !Tota l Soil Conservation 

~ 
I 

--· I 

1831 57700 I Flood Control 
1832 316 !Contributions (Sweetwater Water Sheu) 
1833 I _ ... 
1834 \Total Flood Control 
1835 
1836 57800 ' Storm Water Management 
1837 361 Permits 
1838 
1839 ' Total Storm Water Mana!!cmcnt 
1840 

184 1 Total A11:riculture and Natural Resources 

Budget Committee Nov 21. 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

1.os4 I 
01 

I 
1,s55 I 

254 I 
01 

365 I - - ---
1550 I 
3,500 I 
1,050 ~ 
3,000 

oJ 
I I 

s4,9 to I 
I 
I 

I 2,000 I 
I 

2,000 I 
I I 

~-- 4,00ot-
I 

>1 ,000 I 
I I 
I 253,543 I 

F G H 

I I 
Appro\•ed Proposed Proposed 

Annlcd Bgt Amds I Amded Budgtt 

·1- -
I I 

I I 
I I I 

0 0 

4,900 4,900 

I 180,433 180,433 

I 1,600 1,600 

1,700 I 1,700 

800 800 
700 700 - -- --

I 2,500 2,500 

I I 
0 192,633 0 192,633 

I 
I I 
I 01 I 0 

I 17,472 I 17,472 
0 1,500 1,500 

I 25,080 25,080 

I 1,084 1,084 

I 0 93 93 

I 1,555 1,555 

I 254 254 

I 0 22 22 

365 I 365 

I 1,550 1,550 

I 3,500 3,500 
1,050 1,050 -- -

3,000 I 3,000 

0 I 0 

I I 
0 54,910 1,61s I 56,525 

i 
I 

I 2,000 ! 2,000 

! 
o I 2,000 o I 2,000 

I 
! 

I 4,000 I 4,000 

I I I 
OJ 4,ooo I o J 4 ,0~_(!_ 

~-

I 
ol 253,543 1,615 i 255,158 

Page 54 



A IB c 
1 1 1 General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 2 11121/2022 14:46 - Account Nun1bcr I I ! Amds 3 . 

1842 

1843 

1844 

1845 

1846 - ---
1847 

1848 

1849 

1850 

1851 

1852 

1853 

1854 

1855 

1856 

1857 

1858 

1859 

1860 

1861 

1862 

1863 

1864 

1865 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 

I 
58000 \Other General Government 

58110 I Tourism 
316 !Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 

I 

I 
I \To tal Tourism 

I 

58120 I Economic and Industrial Agencies 

320 I Dues and Memberships 

320 I Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 
316 \Contributions 

316 I Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 

316 \Contributions (Innovation Valley) 

I 
\I?!_a l Econ~mic a_ll_<l__lndustrial Agencies 

I 
58 1301 I Housing and Urban Develof'menl 

316 !Contributions 

34 I I I Pauper Burials 

11 
ITot• I Housing and Urban Development 

! 

Org Bgt 
I 
I 
I 

120,000 I 
ol 

120,000 0 

i I 
i 

3,885 2,047 

I 69,860 I 
I 0\ 

I I 
173 ,745 2,041 I 

I 

_I -- ·--- - I J ,000 ! 
I 3.750 i I 
i i 

o \ I 6,750 I 
I I I I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Arndell Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

-- · ! -- I 

I I 

120,000 120,000 

o \ 0 

120,000 I 0 120,000 

0 0 
5,932 S,932 

01 0 
169,860 169.860 

o j 0 

I 
I 75,792 

0 I 175,792 

! 
I 
I 

J,ooo I I J,000 
3.750 I 3.750 

I I 
6,150 I o I 6,750 

i I 

Page 55 



A lel 
1 11 

' 2 - Account Number 
3 
~ 

1866 58300 

1867 169 

1868 186 ARPA 

1869 189 

1870 201 

1871 201 ARPA 

1572 204 

1573 204 ARPA 
f- ------- - -
1874 206 

1875 207 

1876 212 

c 
General Fund IOI 

l l/21i2022 14 :46 

Veterans Services 

Part-lime Personnel 

Longevity Pay 

Other Salaries & Waf!es 

Social Securitv 

Social Security 

Retirement 

I Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

I Employer Medicare 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2U2J 

Or-gBgt Amds 
-- . I I_ 

I 
19,935 

0 

34.653 I 
3 .3 84 I 

0 
2,325 

ol 
60 

I 792 ! -----
1877 212ARPA Employer Medicare I 
1878 307 Communications 

1679 307 WIRE I Communications 

1680 316 Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 

1881 320 Dues and Memberships 

1882 330 Operating Lease Payments 

1883 334 Maintenance Agreement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Prog1 
f--

1884 
f- --- ----
1885 

1886 

1887 

1688 

1~89 

1890 

1891 

1892 

1893 

1894 

1895 

1896 

1897 

1898 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
Counly Commission Dec 5, 2022 

338 Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl - -
348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing,Statione!):'. and Forms 

355 Travel 

399 I Other Contracted Services 

414 Duplicating Sue_plies 
425 I Gasoline 

435 Office Supplies 

_ 4 711 j_?oft,~are 
499 J Other Supplies & Materials 

51 J I I Workman's Como 

71 1 I [Furniture & Fixtures --
I 
I !Total Veterans Sen•iccs 

I 

01 
1,300 

900 

950 

250 I 
898 i 

I 
I 

300 I 
I 600 

I 5.ooo I 

162 i 
I 
I 

1,000 ' 

I 300 

I I 
616 I 

I 1,000 i 
I I 
I 74.425 I 0 

i I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Dgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I I 
19.935 I 19,935 

0 1,750 _____l2?Q_ ---
34,653 I 34,653 

3.3 s4 I I 3,384 

al 62 62 
2,325 I I 2,325 

o I 67 67 

60 ! I 60 

0 0 

1n I I 792 

al 26 I 26 

1,300 1,300 

900 900 

0 0 

950 I 950 

250 I I 250 

898 898 

0 0 

300 i 300 

600 600 
5,000 l _______ .I 5,000 

o j I 
0 I 

162 I I 162 
0 0 

1,000 I 1,000 

300 i JOO 
DI 0 

6 16 I I 616 

1.000 I I 1,000 

I 
74,ns I 1,905 76,330 

I I 

Page 56 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

1899 

~ 
1901 

1902 

1903 

1904 

1905 

1906 

1907 
>--
1908 

1909 

1910 

1911 

1912 

1913 

1914 

1915 

1916 

1917 

1918 

1919 
>---
1920 

1921 

1922 

1923 

1924 

1925 

1926 

1927 

1928 

1929 

1930 
>--- · 
1931 

1932 

A c 
General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

Account Number \-
I l/2 li2022 14:46 2022-2023 2022-2023 

- -- ---
Org Bgt Amds 

585001 I Contributions to Other Agencies I I 
316 Contributions 0 

316 CACJD Child Advocacy Center I 43.ooo I 
316 OURPL Our Place Adult Day Center 5,000 

316 LTVEC Little TN Valley Educational Coop - I 3,000 

316 LCTV3 Loudon County Community Channel 6,100 

3161VAS Iva's Place 8,ooo I 
316GSCLC Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County I 13,ooo I 

I 
Total Non Profit Organizations 18,100 I 

58600 ~~ee Benefits 
205 Employee and Dependent Insurance 2,500 
205 Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Program 7,800 

530 Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

I 
I ·Total Employee Benefits 10.Joo I 

I 
58803\ COVID- 19 Grant 113 

709 Data Processing Equipment 0 
- - · 

i 
I I I Total General Welfare Assistance 0 

I 

58900 Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance --
309 I Contracts with Government Agencies 0 
510 \Trustee's Commission 350,000 
540 [Tax Relief Program I 115,000 ' 
599 Other Charges I 

I ---· 
Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance I 465,ooo I 

j 

F G 

I 
Approved I Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt I Am els 
I 

I 

43,000 
5,000 

I 3,ooo I 
! 6,100 

s.ooo I 
13,ooo I 

I o I 
0 1s,ioo I 

I 
I 

I 
2,500 
7800 

0 

I 
0 10 ,300 

t---
0 

I 0 

I 
0 0 

I 

-t- 0 
3so.ooo I 

I I 1 5,00~ ~-· _ _ 
i 
I I 

0 465,000 

I 
193 3 Totnl Other General Government I I 928 ,320 ! 2,0471 930,367 1 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

H 

Proposed 

Amtlccl Budgd 

---

43,000 

I 5,000 
3,000 
6,100 

I 8,000 

I 13,000 
0 

0 78,100 

2,500 
7800 

0 

I 
0 10,300 

0 
0 

I 
0 0 

I 
I 0 

I 350,000 

I 115,000 

I 0 
' 

o . 465,000 

1,905 932,272 

Page 57 



1 

2 -
3 
~ 

1934 

1935 

1936 

1937 

1938 

1939 

1940 

1941 

1942 

1943 

1944 -
1945 

1946 

1947 

1948 

1949 

1950 

1951 

1952 

1953 

1954 

1955 

1956 

A I~ c 
! I General Fund 101 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
I F G 

I I 
Account Number ~ 11ns12022 12: 16 2022-2023 !J~2~~23 I Approved ·-· I-· _ Proposed 

Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds 
I I I i 

1 1 I I I I 
\Princi pal on Debt I I 

i 82100 I 
82110 General Govemment Principal on Loans I I 

1---I · --

612 I Principal on Other Loans I al 
I I I 

I 

I Total Princioal on Debt ol u l 0 

I I I I ! 

82200 J I Interest on Debt I I I 
82210 !General Govt Interest on Loans I I I 

613 I Interest on Other Loans DI I 0 

11 ! I I I I . -
\ \Total Principal on Debt I o l ol 0 

i I i 
ITutnl Princip:tl/lntcrcsc on Other Loans i o_!__ - oj _ _____ 0 

! I I I I 

I 
I 
I 

0 

I 
I 

I 
0 

I 
0 

Total Expenditures 23,93s,161 I 744,358 ! 24 ,6so,119 I (126,783)\ 

! I I I I 

I I -\-- - 1--- --· I 
99000 \ I Other Uses I I 

I i I I i 
99100 I IT ransfcrs Out I I i 

590! !Transfers to Other Funds - To H"Y IJ I Sports Gamin~ 35,ooo I I 35,ooo I 
I I I I I I I I 

1957 !Totnl Transfers Out I 3s,ooo I 0 1 JS,000 I o I 
1958 I 
~ 

I 1959 

1960 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 
1951 

1962 

1963 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I ·------
I 
I 

I 
- -· 

I - ·--
I 
I 

I I I 
I I ! 

23,910,161 I I 

24,715,119 I 744,358 I (126,783) 

I I I I 
I I I 
I I I 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

24,553,336 

----
35,000 

35,000 

24,588,336 

Page 58 



A IB c 
1 I General Fund 101 
2 ! 1112512022 12: 16 

>-- Account Number 
3 I 

" I 

1954 I 
1955 Estimated June 30, 2022 FB- Unauditeu 
1966 Less Restricted, Committed & As~ned Items 

1967 Available Fund Bala nce July 1, 2022 

1968 

1969 

1970 I 
1971 
1972 I 
1973 Total Revenue I 
1974 Transfers In 

1975 I : 
1976 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

1977 I : 
1976 I ; 
f--

1 1 1979 

1980 Total Available Funds i 
1981 I 1 
1982 Expcmliturc Budget I I . 

1983 Transfers Out I ; 
1984 I : 
~ Tota~enditures and Transfer Out 
1966 I 
~ End~ Fund B•lancc , 
1986 I : 
1989 I : 
1990 1 1 

~ -- . 
I ; 

1992 
1993 
1994 -
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 -
2000 
2001 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Ii 
I :countv Commission Meeting Date: 
I ! Dece~bers,20-Z-i ·- .. 

I i 

11 
I I 
11 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I I 
12,651,864 

698,781 I 
11,953,083 I 

I I 
I 

. .. 
I I 

I I I 
I 
I 

21,482,426 115,102 I 
ol 501.s80 I 

21,482,426 I 682 ,6iii I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 33,435,509 682,682 
I I I 

i 23,935,761 744,3ss I I 

i 35,000 o I 
I ! 
I 23,970,761 ! 744,358 I 
! I 
i 9,464,748 (61,676) 

I 
I I I 

I 

---l-------1 
I 

-----1--
I I 

F 

I 
Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

11,953,083 I 
I ··-- --- --
I 
I 

21,657,528 

so1,s80 I 
I ----- -

22 ,165,108 

I 
34,J 18,191 

I 
2<1,680,119 I 

35,ooo I 

24,115,119 I 
T 

9,403,072 

I 
I 

I 

I 
i 
I 

I 

\_ u 

I 
! 

~ I I 
I i I 

t- i I I 

I I 

G I H 

I 
Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

i 
-- !- ----

I 11,953,083 
: 
I 
! 
I 
I 
I 

250,347 ! 21,907,875 

(207,045) 1 300,535 

! 
43,302 i 22,208,410 

I 

43,302 34,161,493 

(126,7_8_'.!_). 24,553,3~ 

0 35,000 

(126,783) 24,588,336 

170,085 ' 9,573,157 

! 
I 
I 

I 
I 
i 

I 

! 
- _____ .[ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Page 59 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Dece111her 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration o f recommendation to approve Reso lutions for amendments in the foll owing fund s: 

Public Libraries Fund 115 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditL1res that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 202 1 FB 418,330 

Less PY POs (490) 

Total Revenue 392,763 24,145 8,932 425,840 

Expenditure Oudget 398,537 15,912 15,808 430,257 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (5,774 ) 8,233 (6,876) (4.417) 

Ending Fund Balance 411,816 8,233 (6,876) 413,173 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

5th day of December 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A IE 
1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 ,_ 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D 
Public Library Fund 115 

11121122 2:20 PM 2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

7 Sub Fund COU - County Contribution -8 
9 40000 

10 
11 40110 
12 40120 
13 40125 
14 40130 
15 40140 
16 40163-TATE 
17 40320 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 44000 
23 
24 
25 44160 DEN 
26 44160 LIF 
27 44160 MED 
28 44170 CIGNA 
29 44170-WKCMP 
30 
31 
32 
33 49000 
34 

35 49800-ARPA 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 Total Revenues 

41 
42 
43 
44 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Local Taxes 

Current Property Tax 309, 180 
Trustee's Collections • Prior Year 3,500 
Trustee's Collections • Bankruptcy 200 
Clerk Et Master Collections • Prior Year 2,000 
Interest and Penalty 900 
Payment in-Lieu of Tax · Tate Et Lyle 10,300 
Bank Excise Tax 2,400 

Total Local Taxes 328,480 

Other Local Revenues 

0 
Retirees Dental Insurance Payments 1,295 
Retirees Life Insurance Payments 193 

Retirees Medical Insurance Payments 5,815 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Misc Refunds • Workers Comp 
Total Other Local Revenues 7, 303 

Other Sources (non-revenue) 

Transfer In (from Fund 127 - ARP A Longevity Pymts) 0 

Total Other SourcesfTransfers In 0 

335, 783 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 328,480 0 328,480 

I 
0 0 

0 
0 

0 

0 7,303 0 7,303 

0 8,932 8,932 

0 0 8,932 8,932 

0 335, 783 8,932 344, 715 

Page 1of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A c 
1 Public library Fund 115 
2 11121122 2:20 PM 
3 

4 

45 EXPENDITURES -Subfund COU - County Contribution -
46 
47 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

48 56500 Libraries 
49 

50 162 Clerical Personnel-Wages 

51 168 Temporary Personnel 

52 169 Part·time Personnel 
53 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 

54 187 Overtime Pay 

55 201 Social Security 

56 201-ARPA Social Security- ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

57 204 State Retirement 

58 204-ARPA State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

59 206 Life Insurance 

60 206 RET LIF Life Insurance Retirees 

61 207 Medical Insurance 

62 207 RETMED Medical Insurance Retirees 

63 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Heallh 

64 208 Dental lnsuranee 

65 208 RETDEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

66 210 Unemployment Compensarion 

67 212 Employee Medicare 

68 212-ARPA Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 

69 316 Contributions 
70 355 Travel 

71 499 Other Supplies 

72 510 Trustees Commission 
73 513 Workman's Comp Insurance 
74 524 Stoff Development 

75 599 Otl1cr Charges 

76 

77 Total Libraries 

78 
79 
80 
81 Total Expenditures 

82 
83 Total Revenue 

84 Total Expenditures 

85 
86 Effect on Fund Balance 

87 
88 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

89 I ,_... 
90 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND COU 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

D 

2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

159,287 
7,863 

43,590 

500 
13,097 

10,722 

785 

384 
46,532 

6,979 
8,771 

2,838 
1,411 

3,063 

10,000 
1,500 

8,500 
5,600 
1,200 

332,622 

332,622 

335,783 
332,622 

3, 161 

244,557 

247,718 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

159,287 0 159,287 
7,863 7,863 

43,590 43,590 
0 8,000 8,000 

500 500 
13,097 13,097 

0 483 483 
10,722 10,722 

0 336 336 
785 785 

384 384 
46,532 46,532 

6,979 6,979 
8,771 8,771 
2,838 2,838 
1,411 1,411 

0 0 

3,063 3,063 
0 113 113 

10,000 10,000 

1,500 1,500 

0 0 

5,600 5,600 
1,200 1,200 

0 0 

0 332,622 8,932 341,554 

01 332,622 8,932 341,554 

0 335, 783 8,932 344,715 
0 332,622 8,932 341,554 

0 3, 161 0 3, 161 

244,557 244,557 

247,718 247,718 

Page 2of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A c 
1 Public Library Fund 115 
2 11 /21 /22 2:20 PM 
3 

4 

91 Subfund LEN - Lenoir City Library ,.._ 
92 REVENUES 

93 43000 Charges for Current Services 
94 43350 Copy Fees 

95 43360 Library Fees 

96 44570 Contributions Ii: Gifts 

97 

98 Total Charges for Current Services 

99 

100 47100 Federal through State 
101 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

102 
103 Total Federal through State 

104 

105 

106 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
107 48130 Contr from Govt's (Library Board) 

108 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 
109 48610-PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups 

110 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

11 2 Total Revenues 
113 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 

D 

2022-2023 

Adopted 
Budget 

1,000 

250 

1,250 

0 

0 

10,000 

3,000 

13,000 

14,250 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 
250 250 

0 0 

01 1,250 0 1,250 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

4,605 14,605 14,605 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

4,605 17,605 0 17, 605 

4,605 18,855 0 18,855 

Page 3of15 



A 
1 

2 
3 

4 

114 EXPENDITURES 

115 56000 

116 56500 

117 307 

118 330 

119 348 

120 349 

121 399 

122 399-FY22 

123 414 

124 422 
125 432 
126 432-ARPA 

127 432-PETTW 

128 435 

129 437 

130 499 
131 709 

132 711 

133 719 

134 790 

135 Total Libraries 
'~U 

137 
1.)0 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D 
Public Library Fund 115 

11 /21 /22 2:20 PM 2022-2023 

Adopted 

Budget 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

Communications 1,000 

Operating Lease Payments 1,750 

Postal Charges 

Printing - Libraiy Cards & Applications 

Other Contracted Services 100 

Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 100 

Story Time (Food Supplies) 400 
Library Books 3,000 

Library Books - ARPA Grant 

Librruy Books/Media· Pettway Grant 3,000 

Office Supplies 500 I 

Periodicals 200 t 

Other Supplies & Materials 2,000 I 

Data Processing Equipment I 

Furniture 7,000 

Office Equipment 1,190 

Other Equipment 1,000 

21,240 

Total Expenditures 21,240 

139 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2022· Includes Cash on Hand S9,300 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 -147 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Less Cash on Hand 

Less PY Encumbrance 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenditures 

Effect on Fund Balance 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN 

(50) 

(84) 

14,250 

21,240 

(6,990) 

52, 176 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 
1,750 1,750 

0 0 
0 0 

100 100 

0 86 86 
100 28 128 
400 400 

3,500 6,500 5,875 12,375 

0 577 577 

3,000 3,000 
---1,5001 2,000 2,000 

t 200 200 

I 2,000 2,000 
I 0 0 

___ !]. .. ~0£11 5,500 1,500 7,000 

1,190 (1,190) 0 

1,000 1,000 

3,SOO 24,740 6,876 31,616 

3,SOO 24, 740 6,876 31,616 

59,300 S9,300 

(SO) (SO) 

4,605 18,8SS 0 18,855 

3,500 24,740 6,876 31,616 

1, 105 (5,885) (6,876) (12,761) 

1, 10S 53,365 (6,876) 46,489 

Page 4of15 



1 
2 

3 

4 

465 

466 

467 

468 

469 

470 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

486 

487 

488 

489 

490 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

A 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D 
Public Library Fund 115 

11121 /22 2:20 PM 2022-2023 
Adopted 

Budget 

TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN 392,763 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 398,537 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE (5,774) 

EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/22 Unaudited 418,330 

Less PY POs (490) 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Available Fund Balance 7/1/2022 417,590 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 411,816 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

24, 145 416,908 8,932 425,840 

15,912 414,449 15,808 430,257 

8,233 420,049 (6,876) 413, 173 

I 

Page 15of15 





Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Mondc~v. Dece111ber 5. 202 2 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration o f' recommendation to approve Reso lutions for amendments in the fol low ing funds: 

Recyc ling Centers Fund 116 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTJON AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021- 2022 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un·Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,442,481 

Less TIR Subfund 59,818 

Less Audited Enc 44,653 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 1,338,010 

Total Reve nue 883,260 0 24,667 907,927 

Total Available Funds 2,221,270 0 24,667 2,245,937 

Total Expenditures 1,069,220 1,200 24,667 1,095,087 

Effect on Fund Balance 1185,960) (l,200) (0) (187,160) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,152,050 (1,200) (0) 1,150,850 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

5th day of December 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B 
1 

2 
3 
4 
25 46000 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 49000 

c E 
Fund 116 

11/21/22 

State of Tennessee 
46170 Solid Waste Grant 
46430 Litter Grant 

46990-REBAT Other State Revenues 

Total State Revenue 

Other Sources 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

49,200 

49,200 

33 49800-ARPA Transfers In (from Fund 127-ARPA L1 0 
34 Total Other Sources 
35 
36 46990 Other State Revenues 
37 
38 

39 TOTAL REVENUE 
41 
42 I 
43 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
44 I I 
45 I I 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

0 

0 
0 

883,260 

883,260 

H I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
49,200 49,200 

0 0 

0 49,200 0 49,200 

0 24,667 24,667 
0 0 24,667 24,667 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 883,260 24,667 907,927 

0 883,260 24,667 907,927 

Page 2 



A B c E 
1 Fund 116 

2 11/21/22 
3 
4 

46 EXPENDITURES 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

47 55732 Convenience Center 
48 103 
49 105 
50 140 
51 141 
52 143 
53 164 
54 169 
55 186-ARPA 
56 187 
57 201 
58 201-ARPA 
59 204 
60 204-ARPA 
61 206 
62 206-RET-LIF 
63 207 
64 207-SRHTH 
65 208 
66 208-RET-DEN 
67 210 
68 212 
69 212-ARPA 
70 307 
71 307-WIRE 
72 312 
73 320 
74 330 
75 332 
76 336 
77 338 
78 347 
79 348 
80 349 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Assistant 
Supervisor/Director 58,020 
Salary Supplements 
Foremen!feamleaders 113,215 
Equipment Operator 
Attendants 166,400 
Part-time Personnel 167,154 
Longevity Payments 
Overtime Pay 3,500 
Social Security 31 ,514 
Social Security-ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
State Retirement 22,890 
State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
Life Insurance 1,262 
Life Insurance - Retirees 234 
Medical Insurance 64,429 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 7,809 
Dental Insurance 4,626 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 297 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 7,370 
Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
Communication 5,500 
Communication 900 
Contracts with Private Agencies 
Dues and Membership 500 
Operating Lease Payments 500 
Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 200 
Maintenance Repair Equipment 15,500 
Maintenance Repair Vechiles 6,000 
Pest Control 1,500 
Postal Charges 100 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 0 1,200 

H I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
58,020 58,020 

0 0 
113,215 113,215 

0 0 
166,400 166,400 
167,154 167,154 

0 22,250 22,250 
3,500 3,500 

31 ,514 31,514 
0 1,360 1,360 

22,890 22,890 
0 738 738 

1,262 1,262 
234 234 

64,429 64,429 
7,809 7,809 
4,626 4,626 

297 297 
0 0 

7,370 7,370 
0 319 319 

5,500 5,500 
900 900 

0 0 
500 500 
500 500 
200 200 

15,500 15,500 
6,000 6,000 
1,500 1,500 

100 100 
1,200 1,200 

Page 3 



A B c 
1 

2 
3 
4 

81 351 
82 355 
83 359 
84 399 
85 410 
86 412 
87 425 
88 435 
89 442 
90 450 
91 451 
92 452 
93 499 
94 510 
95 513 
96 524 
97 707 
98 711 
99 718 
100 719 -
101 733 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

E F G 
Fund 116 

11/21122 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

Rentals 
Travel 1,000 
Disposal Fees 172,000 
Other Contacted Services 82,000 
Custodial Supplies 3,800 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Gasoline 6,500 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Propane 6,000 
Tires and Tubes 2,000 
Uniforms 6,500 
Utilities 11,500 
Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 
Trustee's Commission 13,000 
Workers Comp Insurance 7,300 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
Building Improvements 10,000 
Furnitures and Fixtures 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 1,000 
Solid Waste Equipment 6,000 

102 733-REBAT Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
103 
104 
105 
106 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

790 Other Equipment 5,000 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 1,020,020 1,200 

H I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
0 ·O 

1,000 1,000 
172,000 172,000 

82,000 82,000 
3,800 3,800 

500 500 
6,500 6,500 
1,000 1,000 
6,000 6,000 
2,000 2,000 
6,500 6,500 

11,500 11,500 
5,000 5,000 

13,000 13,000 
7,300 7,300 

500 500 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

1,021,220 24,667 1,045,887 

Page4 



A B c E 
1 Fund 116 

2 11/21/22 
3 

4 
135 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
136 399 Other Contracted Services 
137 499 Other Supplie and Materials 
138 733 Solid Waste Equipment 
139 
140 TOTAL OIL GRANT 
141 
142 58900 Miscellaneous 
143 510 Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

144 TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 0 0 
145 
146 82110 General Gov't Debt Service 
147 610 Principal on Capital Leases 
148 Total Debt Service 
149 
150 Total Expenses 
151 
152 99100 Transfers 
153 590 Operating Transfers 
154 Total Transfers 
155 
156 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
157 
158 TOT AL REV and TRFS IN 
159 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
160 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
161 
162 
163 TOTAL UNAUDITED FB JUNE 30, 2022 
164 SUBFUND TIR FB 
165 June 30 2022 UNAUDITED ENC 
166 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERATIONS FB JUL 1, 2022 
167 
168 

169 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

0 
0 0 

1,069,220 1,200 

0 
0 0 

1,069,220 1,200 

883,260 0 
1,069,220 1,200 
(185,960) (1,200) 

1,442,481 
59,818 
44,653 

1,338,010 

I 1,152,050 

H I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

1,070,420 24,667 1,095,087 

0 0 
0 0 0 

1,070,420 24,667 1,095,087 

883,260 24,667 907,927 
1,070,420 24,667 1,095,087 
(187,160) (0) (187,160) 

1,338,010 

I I 1,150,850 

Page 6 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, Dece111her 5, 202 2 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration or recommendation to approve Resolutions for amendments in the following funds: 

Centre 75 Fund I 19 



RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE INDUSTRIAL/ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT {CENTRE 7S) FUND 119 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Centre 75 

Fund 119 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are typically Proceeds from 

the Sale of Property; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Centre 75 Fund 119 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, ZOZZ FB 208,857 
Less Est for Improve on Lot 9 (sold 2019) 72,876 
Est. Avail . Fund Balance July 1, 2022 135,981 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,295 0 404,000 425,295 

Total Available Funds 21,295 0 404,000 425,295 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 22,300 0 374,000 396,300 

Effect on Fund Balance (1,005) 0 30,000 28,995 

Ending Fund Balance 134,976 0 30,000 164,976 

(SEE AITACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOl VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 5, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 18 

1 

2 

3 Account -
4 Number 
.., 

c 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

Industrial/Econirnic Dev (Centre 75) 
Fund 119 

F 

11121/2022 12:15 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
I 

6 Revenue !Sale of Lot#6@ Centre 7S (Approved I-
7 44000 Other Local Revenue 

lby Comm_06Jun2022) 

8 44100 Recurring Items 
9 44120 Lease Rentals 
10 44540 Sale of Property 
11 
12 Total Other Local Revenue 
13 
14 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 
15 

16 Total Revenues 
17 I 
18 
19 Total Ge11eral Expe11ditures 
20 58000 Other Oe.eralions 
21 58120 Industrial Development 
22 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 
23 310 Contracts with Other Public Agencies 
24 320 Dues & Memberships 
25 331 Legal Fees 
26 399 Other Contracted Services 
27 510 Trustee's Commission 
28 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
29 599 Other Charges 
30 
31 
32 Total General Expenditures 
33 

34 Total Expenditures 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

21 ,295 

21 ,295 

21,295 

21,295 

2,500 

I 
17,500 

300 

2,000 
01 

I 
22,300 

22,300 

/ 
21,295 / 21,295 

0 404,000 404,000 

0 21,295 404,000 425,295 

0 21 ,295 404,000 425,295 

ol 21,295 404,000 425,295 
I 

Sale of Lot#6 @ Centre 7S -

$30,000 to be retained from sale 
{Resolutlon_060622·A} 

-0 147,660 147,660 
0 3,000 3,000 

2,500 2,500 
0 1,850 1,850 

17,500 17,500 
300 300 

0 221,490 221,490 
2,000 2,000 

I 0 I 0 

0 22,300 374,000 396,300 

0 22,300 374,000 396,300 

Page 1 



A 

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund 119 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

lndustrial/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 
Fund 119 

F G H 

3 Account 11/21/202212:15 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed -
4 Number 

" 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 Estimated Total Restricted FB June 30, 2022 
42 Less Estimate for Road Imp & Conting on 2019 Property S 
43 Estimated Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 2022 
44 

45 Total Revenue 
46 

47 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
48 

49 Total Available Funds 
50 

51 Expenditure Bude:ct 
52 Transfers Out 
53 

54 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
55 

56 Ending Fund Balance 
57 

58 

59 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
~ounty Commission Dec 5, 2022 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 

208,857 
72,876 

135,981 

21 ,295 

21,295 

157,276 

22,300 
0 

I 
22,300 I 

134,976 

I 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

135,981 135,981 

0 21,295 404,000 425,295 

0 21,295 404,000 425,295 

0 157,276 404,000 561,276 

0 22,300 374,000 396,300 
0 0 0 0 

0 22,300 374,000 396,300 

0 134,976 30,000 1-............ 164,976 
I ......._ 

Resolution 060622-A - Comm 

~ I approved this amt to be retained 
I 

' ' 

Page2 



(1) Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) Roll Cpll 

(3) Agcndo 
Adoption 

(~) Minutes 
Approved 

(5) Gencrol 
Public 
Comments 

~ (6) Solcof 
~ Propc1ty-

Centre 75 Lot 
6A (15 oeres) 

(7) ThrceStor 
Annuol 
Report 

LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, June 6, 2022 

Courthouse Annex Building 
6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of June 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commissioner Duff opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver 
(7) 

The following commissioner was absent: Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Adam 
Waller (3) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy 
Clerk, Tammie Wampler. Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair was 
present to hand out documents and later left the meeting. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the June 6•h, 2022 agenda be adopted. 
Commission Chairman Cullen requested that item # 7 be removed from the agenda 
for the Tellico Village Release and Indemnity Agreement. Commission Shaver made a 
motion to accept the agenda as amended. Commissioner Brewster seconded the 
motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the May 9111 , 2022 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Conunissioner Shaver made the motion 
to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor those who signed up for General 
Public Comments. The following people spoke: 

i) Steve Field - Landfill 
2) Sarah Thomason - Library 
3) Blake Moore - Landfill and Communication 

· 4) Susan E. Gingrich - Republic and Discrimination 

Loudon County Economic Development Dil'ector - Jack Qualls presented to 
commission for consideration, the sale of Centre 75 Lot 6A (15 acres). Commissioner 
Whitfield made a motion to approve the sale. Commissioner Meers seconded the 
motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Brewster (7) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (7/0) EXHIBIT 060622-A 

Loudon County Economic Development Director - Jack Qualls presented to 
commission the ThreeStar Annual Report. Conunissioner Meers made a motion to 
approve. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. EXHIBIT 060622-B 



Loudon County Commission 

EXHIBIT 060622-A 

AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY 
AT CENTRE 75 BUSINESS PARK 

WHEREAS, Loudon County and the City of Loudonjointly own certain real properties at 
Centre 75 Business Park at Highway 72, and 

WHEREAS, The Loudon County Economic Development Agency recommends the sale 
of approximately 15.00± acres of real property within Centre 75 Business Park, being identified 
as portions of Tax Map 040, Parcel 105 .05. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Commission of 
Loudon, Tennessee as follows: 

Attest: 

Section I. The Loudon County Commission hereby concurs with the 
recommendation and agrees to sel I approximately 15.00± acres of real property 
within Centre 75 Business Park, being identified as portions ofTax Map 040, Parcel 
I 05.05 of Loudon County, Tennessee, for a total purchase price of $405,000 . 

Section 2. 
account. 

$30,000 from the proceeds of the sale shall be retained in Centre 75 

Section 2. The County Mayor, Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, is authorized to sign 
any documents required to complete this transaction and convey the property to the 
buyer. 

Section 3. 
requiring it. 

This Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
!vfonclc~)I. Dece111her 5, 202 2 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration of recommendation to approve Reso lutions for amendments in the following funds: 

Special Revenue (ARPA) Fund 127 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 27, 2022 ; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/ or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income ; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets tha t do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance w ill be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 5,25 7,543 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 5,257,543 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,235,119 15,918 0 5,251,037 

Total Available funds 5, 235,119 15,918 0 5, 251,037 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 9,022,790 (33,829) 8,988,961 

Effect on Fund Balance 5,235,119 (9,006,872 ) 33,829 (3,737,924) 

Ending Fund Billancc 10,492,662 (9,006,872 ) 33,829 1,519,619 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

November 7, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A c ID IE IF I G T 
! I Other General Government Special 1· I 

~ I 
Revenue Fund 127 -ARPA 

j 1112512022 12:54 2022-2023 \lo-22 ___ 2_0_23_;-l--A--p-p_r_O_\'_Cd---+I I 

Account Number I Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds 
Proposed 

I 
I 
T 

'I I I I I I __J 

s Revenue I I I ! I I 
v - L !-~- -- -- -- - I ---,- -

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 

1 7 47000 \ 1 Federal Government I \ ___ _ 1

1 

_ _ ____ _ \ 

µ__ I I I I I I 9 46700 I IDirecl Federal Revenue ________ _ I _____ .., ___ . 
10 47901 IAmcricanRescuePlonAcl I 5,235,119 [ 15,9181 5,251,037 I ! 5,251,03~ 

I 11 I I I I I 0 I I 0 

12 11 I i I I 
13 I - Total County PrnI?_crty T~xcs j 5,235,I 19 ! 15,918 I 5,251,037 I . 0 5,251,037 

1 
14 I I I I I 

I 15 I I I I 
16 Total Re11enues - 5,235,i 19 I 15,918 \ 5,251,037 o i 

I 5,251,037 
11 I ! I t I 

(18 _ I i ~- i 1 

I 5,235,119 I 15,918 I 5,251 ,037 I 0 5,251,037 19 Total Revenues and Transfers In 
20 

~ ... .. --·------·-·-
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

~· -----

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec S, 202Z 

Ii 
I I I i _\_ __ 

II I ! i i 
Ii 

~ 
I l 

Page 1 



A 1a 
I 

! 
1 L .. 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c I D I E I 
Other General Government Special ! I 

i i Revenue Fund 127 - ARPA 

F 

I 
2 

Account Number 11 
1112512022 12:54 I 2022-2ii23l 2022-2023 I ApproYcd ! 

3 1--0rgB~i Amds I Amded Bgt I 
~ l.J I ' I 

31 I ! I 
32 Total General Expell{Jltures I i I 
33 

~I I ! I 
34 Account Number I i I 
35 I I I 
36 90000 1 Cat>ital Projects I I I l 
37 11 l __ I I ! 
38 91401 i IARPA Grant # I - PUBLIC SAFETY j I I I 

I 

39 11 i I I 0 1 --
40 716-SHERF! I Law Enforcement E_suipmcnt - Body & In-ca r Camcrzj o! 1,000,000 i 1,000,000 I 

716-SHERFI I Law Enforcement E~J:'!!lCnl- Body Scanner - Jail 41 

42 718 -SHERF I !vehicles -
43 

44 - -
45 -
46 

47 

48 

49 
>-- -

50 

Budge! Committee Nov 21 , 2022 
Counry Commission Dec 5, 2022 

3 16-LCFR wonlribution - LCFR for Building Construction 

I 
! J_ 
il_ 
I IAilPA Gr:rnt 111 - PUDLIC SAFETY 

i I 
I 
I 

i 0 i 203.3 ts I 203,315 I 
I o i soo,ooo I soo,ooo I 
:-----0-1- 100.000 r- -- 100,000 I 

' OI i 0 I 
! I I 0 1 

I i I ol 
I I I I 

I o I 2,403,315 I 2,403,315 I -----· 
I ! I 
! 
.. 

I I I ' 

G H 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

·- ·-

' 
0 

I 1,000,000 

i 203,315 

' 500,000 ' -----· - - - - ! 700,000 

: 0 
0 --
0 

0 2,403,315 

Page 2 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IS C D E I F G I H 

I Other General Government Special I I ~ 
1 Revenue Fund 127 -ARPA 
2 ____ _ _ _ ___,\ ] 11125/2022 12:54 - 2022-2023 i 2022-2023 j Appro\'cd Proposed l--P-r_o_p-os_c_d __ _ 

- Account Number :--1-- I I I I 
3 I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

,__'.'..._ I I I I I ! 

51 i I I I I I I 
52 91402l IAR.PAGrantll2-HIGHWAY I \ [ 

53 714 I i Highway Equipment - 2 Boom Mowers I I 360,0001 360,000 I 360,000 

~ - - - I~ ------ I 0 i - I 0 I i 0 

s6 ! i I I 1 
57 iARPAGrant#2-HIGHWAY j 0 ! 360,000 I 360,000 I 0 i 360,000 

58 I I I i I 
s9 I : I I I I 
60 914031 iARPAGrant#) I I I I 
61 707-HELTHj ·Building Improvements - Health Dept Match I 116,400 i 116,400 I I 116,400 

62 708-COBLDI Communication Eguipmcnt - New Phone System Co Bldg __ ! 50,000 _! 50,000 ! i 50,000 

63 707-COBLDI Building Improvcmenls - Push Button Door Opener Co Bldg I I 0 ! 4,400 ~ 4,400 
64 I --i- I ! o I I\ o 

-¥s- - --- ---t :AR-PA Gront 113 -- - -- ---- - - - o -i 1-66,400 I . - -1G6,400 ~--- - - --~4o0+~\- 170,800 

61 ! I I i i i -\ 
68 I: ·--- I I I I 

69 91404 1 :ARPA Grant #4 I j 0 I Push button door 0 

70 316 - TASS-WSl i !TASS Waterline & Pump -NOT REVENUE LOSS I 502,075 I 502,075 l opener at County Bldg 502,075 

71 316 - TASS \ :TASS Waterline & Pump - Revenue L~ss -- Co;;;m -Sanerlield 500,000 I 500,000 i [21Nov_05Dec2022] 500,000 

,E_ 3 l ~__:_IASS I [TASS Waterline & Pump- FROM REVENUE LOSS J 200.000 ! 200,000 I 200,000 

~ I ; I : _ _ _ _ -+-!~-----;--~---
14 - . --1- !ARP~\--Grnnt 114 - I 0 1,202,075 i 1,202,075 I 0 1,202,075 

15 ! ! i I I 
76 : r· 1 I 1 1 

}I___ 91405 1 IARPAGrant#S _ I I I - -

78 11 . ! I o I o 
79 399 i !Other Contracted Services - S500,000f9 Commissioners I -~tr,Ull(i, 4,500,000 ! 4,500,000 

~ i I Comm satterfietd's _ _ ! ____ J I 
81 i IARPA Grant 115 $500,000 budgeted for 0 i 4,500,000 I 4,500,000 I 0 4,500,000 
82 i ,- JTA55Water1ine& --1-- --· I i 
-; Total Capital Projects] - Pump. 0 I 8,631,790 j---8- ,-63-l-,7-9-0-i\:---------4,-4-00- ----8,-G-36-,-19_0_

1 

84 !l Approved by Co Comm I I -I 
85 

! I 07Nov2022 1--~1----~1------~, - --- ---- ------• 

86 i i 1 I -T I 

Budger Commirree Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 Page 3 



A 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D E I 
Other General Government Special 

I Revenue Fund 127-ARPA 

F I G I H 

I i 
! ~ A<0000< Nomb<C h 11/15/1022 12:54 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

I 
I .. : 

Org Bgt Amds i Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
.. I \ l I - - - ~ ! I 

87 99100 ! Transfers Out I 
68 590 \ TransfcrstoOthcrFunds-CoGcnLongcvity Pay 330,103 ! 330,103 i (37,143)[ 292,955 
89 I 5901 !Transfers to Other Funds~ Librarie; Longevity Pay i 9,149 [ 9,149 I (217)\ 8,932 

90 590 \ \Transfers to Otl'.~~_12lnds ~ _Recycling Lo'.'.gevity Pay__\____ 25,445 2~,'!_<!_5J___ (778)1 24,667 
1 

91 590\ \Transfers to Other Funds - Highway Longevity Pay i 26,303 26,303 \ (86) 26,217 

92 I i i I ! I I 

93 I \Total Transfers Out \ 0 i 391 ,000 391,000 \ (38,229) 352,771 

94 I I I I I I ! 
95 I I ! I I _ ! I 
96 I I I ! ' I I 
97 i I ! i i l I 
~ ------ _ _l_j_ - .. --- .I ii i I I 

99 I ! I , I i 
100 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out - I 0 \ 9,022,790 I 9,022,790 I (33,829)1 8,988,961 
101 i I ---- -- .... - - - - - ! I ' ! I 

102 I 1 I I I l 
lio3 i I _ i I i -- -!----- _ 
Jio4 i I i I I 1 

105 Estimated June 30, 2022 FB ____ ! 5,257,543 \ i \ 
106 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items I \ \ [ 

107 Available Fund Il:il:tnce July 1, 20Z2 -- I 5,257,543 \ 5,257,543 I _J 
108 l i I I -i ! 

~~~TotalRevenue ;_+- --- - ---------- - - - l_-- S,235,ti9+ - IS,918 1 ---5,251~0371--------oi 
..2.!] _ I I - I I - i I ! 
~Total Revenue and Tr.ansfers In l 5,235,1191 15,918 f 5,251 ,037 \ U ! 
1m ! I I i I ! 

5,257,543 

5,251 ,037 

5,251,037 

!---~------' I -- I _- _ J_ I ! I 
11s i i i ! I 
11d 

10,508,580 116 Total Available Funds I I 10,492,662 I 15,918 r 10,508,580 I 0 I 
117 ------ - I i - --- -- -·--- I I \ 
------ -·--- - -----1 

118 Expenditure Rud~ l ! 9,022,790 I 9,022,790 i (33,829)! 8,988,961 

119 i I ! i I 
120 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out -· I 9,022,790 i 9,022,790 J (33,829) ! 8,988,961 
121 _ __ • : 1---- ! I 
122 Entling Fund Balan~-T i 10,492,662 (9,006,872) 1 1,485,mr- 33,829 1----1,-51-9-,6-19-I 
123 - - - -;-- 1 r---
124 i ----- -- - - --1 ---- -- -1--- I 

125 i I \ Arr.nunt ::i.bm .. c revenue lo.<:<; I 
126 ! Countv Commission Meeting Date: --·-1 \ I 

0 

127 I November 7, 2022 l --, - ---- ~ SI~~·! Rcvcn uc·~;B~t~;r-·- ~-- ···-- -- --- -1,5 19,619 

128 : I ! I 1 
129 ; i --- - I i I i I 

Budger Commillee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 Page 4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monck(Y. December 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Considerat ion o f' recomm endati on to approve Reso lutions fo r amendments in the fo llowing fund s: 

1-1 iglnvay Department Fund 13 I 



RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues ;ind expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,005,355 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 319,211 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 686,144 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,069,590 20,000 26,217 4,115,807 

Total Available Funds 4,069,590 20,000 26,217 4,115,807 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 3,931,980 20,000 26,217 3,978,197 

Effect on Fund Balance 137,610 0 0 137,610 

Ending Fund Balance 823,754 0 0 823,754 

(SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

December 5, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 
1---

3 
"+ 

96 
97 
98 
99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 

116 

117 

A IB 

Account 
Number 

48000 
48140-PI-IlL 

49000 
49800 

49800-ARPA 
49700 

Total Revenues 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

11/21/2022 12:56 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
Contracted Services 0 

Total Other Governments & Citizen 0 0 

Other Sources 
Transfer In (from Co Gen ~ Sports Gan 35,000 
Transfer In (from Fund 127 -ARPA Longevity Pymts) 
Insurance Recovery 0 20,000 

Total Other Sources 35,000 20,000 

4,069,590 20,000 
I I I 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

35,000 35,000 
0 26,217 26,217 

20,000 20,000 
55,000 26,217 81,217 

4,089,590 26,217 4,115,807 

I I I 

Page4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 11121/2022 12:56 .._ 
3 Number .. 

118 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
119 60000 Highways 
120 61000 Administration 
121 101 County Official 
122 103 Assistant 
123 140 Salary Supplement 
124 141 Foremen 
125 142 Mechanics 
126 143 Equipment Operators 
127 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
128 145 Equipment Operators - Light 
129 147 Truck Drivers 
130 161 Secretary 
131 162 Clerical Personnel 
132 168 Temporary Personnel 
133 169 Part-time Personnel 
134 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 
135 187 Overtime Pay 
136 302 Advertising 
137 320 Dues & Memberships 
138 331 Legal Services 
139 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
140 348 Postal Charges 
141 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
142 355 Travel 
143 435 Office Supplies 
144 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
145 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
146 719 Office Equipment 
147 
148 Total Administration 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

106,901 
77,730 1,875 

0 
57,601 

43,701 1,191 

212,888 
312,916 9,900 
120,599 (46,063) 
46,780 1,704 

26,208 (26,208) 

20,000 
150 

7,000 
500 

150 
800 5,000 

4,000 
2,000 3,000 
2,000 
2,000 
6,500 

992,823 8,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

106,901 106,901 
79,605 79,605 

0 0 
57,601 57,601 
44,892 44,892 

0 0 
212,888 212,888 
322,816 322,816 

74,536 74,536 
48,484 48,484 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 23,000 23,000 

20,000 20,000 
150 150 

7,000 7,000 
500 500 

0 0 
150 150 

5,800 5,800 
4,000 4,000 
5,000 5,000 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
6,500 6,500 

1,000,823 23,000 1,023,823 

Page 5 



A B 
1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

149 
150 

151 

152 
153 62000 
154 321 
155 323 
156 351 
157 399 
158 402 
159 403 
160 404 
161 408 
162 409 
163 436 
164 438 
165 443 
166 444 
167 445 
168 468 
169 499 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

11/21/2022 12:56 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 5,500 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 45,000 
Asphalt 700,000 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 6,000 20,000 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 150,000 (29,000) 
Concrete 5,000 
Crushed Stone 50,000 
Other Road Materials 13,000 
Pipe 20,000 
Road Signs 20,000 5,000 
Salt 25,000 
Sand 1,000 
Chemicals 1,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,052,000 (2,000) 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

7,500 7,500 
45,000 45,000 

700,000 700,000 
26,000 26,000 

121,000 (10,000) 111,000 
5,000 5,000 

50,000 10,000 60,000 
13,000 13,000 
20,000 20,000 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 

1,000 (500) 500 
1,500 (500) 1,000 

10,000 10,000 

1,050,000 (1,000) 1,049,000 

Page 6 



A IB 
1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
"t 

177 63100 
178 336 
179 338 
180 353 
181 359 
182 399 
183 412 
184 416 
185 417 
186 418 
187 425 
188 433 
189 436 
190 446 
191 450 
192 499 
193 599 
194 
195 
196 
197 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

11/21/2022 12:56 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 
Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 10,000 
Towing Services 1,500 
Disposal Fees 8,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 52,000 
Equipment Parts - Heavy 50,000 
Equipment Parts - Light 125,000 
Equip/Mach Patts 
Gasoline 30,000 
Lubricants 10,000 
Other Road Materials 0 2,000 
Small Tools 
Tires and Tubes 25,000 5,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 
Other Charges 5,000 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 366,500 7,000 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

40,000 40,000 
10,000 (4,000) 6,000 

1,500 1,500 
8,000 (3,000) 5,000 

0 0 
52,000 52,000 
50,000 50,000 

125,000 125,000 
0 0 

30,000 30,000 
10,000 10,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
30,000 8,000 38,000 
10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

373,500 1,000 374,500 

Page 7 



A 
1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

216 66000 
217 188 
218 188-RET-MED 
219 201 
220 201-ARPA 
221 204 
222 204-ARPA 
223 205 
224 206 
225 206-RET-LIF 
226 207 
227 207-RET-MED 
228 207-SRHTH 
229 208 
230 208-RET-DEN 
231 209 
232 210 
233 212 
234 212-ARPA 
235 513 
236 
237 
238 
239 

240 

241 
242 
243 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

11/21/2022 12:56 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Employee Benefits 
Bonus Payments 
Bonus Payments 
Social Security 60,304 
Social Security-ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
State Retirement- Pensions 63,505 
State Retirement- Pensions ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
Employee & Dependent Insurance 2,000 
Life Insurance 3,303 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1,262 
J'v1edical Insurance 209,890 
J'v1edical Insurance - Retirees 43,495 
J'v1edical Insurance - Sr Health 18,495 
Dental Insurance 12,853 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,748 
Disability Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 5,000 
Employer J'v1edicare 14,103 
Employer Medicare - ARPA (Longevity Pymts) 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 58,000 

Total Employee Benefits 495,958 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

60,304 60,304 
0 1,357 1,357 

63,505 63,505 
0 1,543 1,543 

2,000 2,000 
3,303 3,303 
1,262 1,262 

209,890 209,890 
43,495 43,495 
18,495 18,495 
12,853 12,853 
3,748 3,748 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

14,103 14,103 
0 317 317 

58,000 58,000 

0 495,958 3,217 499,175 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11/21/2022 12:56 ,...._ 
3 Number 
"+ 

244 68000 Capital Outlay 
245 321-BMILK Engineering Services 
246 321-STBGP Engineering Services 
247 332-BMILK Evaluation and Testing 
248 339 Matching Share- Add'l for STBGP 
249 339-BRIDG Matching Share 
250 339-STBGP Matching Share 
251 339-STAID Matching Share 
252 399-STBGP Contracted Services - STBGP 
253 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix 
254 404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix 
255 409 Crushed Stone 
256 705 Bridge Construction 
257 706 Building Construction 
258 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 
259 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
260 714 Highway Equipment 
261 717 Maintenance Equipment 
262 718 Motor Vehicles 
263 718-TRADE-F21 Vehicle Trade-ins 
264 726 State Aid Projects - Add'l for STBGP 
265 726-STAID State Aid Projects 
266 726-STBGP State Aid Projects 
267 
268 Total Capital Outlay 
269 
270 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 
271 
272 
273 
274 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

3,515 

6,228 
0 

3,000 
486,100 

100,000 

50,000 
0 

180,300 
0 

829,143 0 

3,931,980 20,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,515 3,515 
0 0 

6,228 6,228 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
486,100 486,100 

0 0 
0 0 

100,000 100,000 
0 0 

50,000 50,000 
0 0 
0 0 

180,300 180,300 
0 0 

829,143 0 829,143 

3,951,980 26,217 3,978,197 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 11/21/2022 12:56 
i--

3 Number 
'I 

275 80000 Debt Service 
276 
277 82120 Highways and Streets 
278 601 Principal on Bonds 
279 602 Principal on Notes 
280 612 Principal on Other Loans 
281 
282 Total Principal on Notes 
283 
284 
285 82220 Highways and Streets 
286 604 Interest on Notes 
287 
288 Total Interest on Notes 
289 

290 Total Debt Service 
291 
292 99000 Other Uses 
293 99100 Transfers Out 
294 590 Transfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) 
295 
296 Total Transfers Out 
297 
298 
299 
300 

301 Total Expenditures 
302 
303 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

3,931,980 20,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

3,951,980 26,217 3,978,197 

Page 11 



A B c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 11121/2022 12:56 ...___ 

3 Number 
"+ I 

304 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2022 - Unaudited 
305 Less Audited Encumbrances 
306 
307 
308 ,____ 
309 Estimate~ Available Fund B_al~11~e July~' 2022 ,____ 
310 

311 

312 

313 

314 Total Revenue 

315 

316 

317 Total Available Funds 

318 

319 Expenditure Budget 

320 

321 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
322 

323 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
324 
325 
326 
327 
328 
329 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,005,355 
319,211 

686,144 

4,069,590 20,000 

4,755,734 20,000 

3,931,980 20,000 

3,931,980 20,000 

823,754 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

686,144 686,144 

4,089,590 26,217 4,115,807 

4,775,734 26,217 4,801,951 

3,951,980 26,217 3,978,197 

3,951,980 26,217 3,978,197 

823,754 0 823,754 

Page 12 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

Budget Recomn1endations 

Consideration of recom mendati on to approve Resolu t ions fo r amendments in the fo llowing funds: 

Genera l Purpose Schoo l Fund 14 1 



RESOLUTION ti 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Est Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 1,301,109 5,400 43,148,110 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 1,539,976 95,400 45, 738,601 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,261,624) (238,867) 190,000) (2,590,491) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 5,890,734 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of 

December 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BOE Approved Nov 2022 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 

County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

47000 I Feder-nl Government 

./7100 Federal 111ro11eh Stale 
47143 Special Education - Grants to States 
47147 Safe and DruA-free Schools State Grant 
47147 21st Safe and Dru•-Free Schools Stale Grant 
47590 YR Other Federal Throu•h Stale YR Grant 

Total Federal Throu2h Stnte 

47600 1 Direct Federo/ Re\•e.1111e 
47640 ROTC Reimbursement 

I 
Totnl Direct Federal Revenue 

Total Federal Go\'ernment 

48600 Citizens Grouns 

481301 I Contributions 
48610 Donations 

48610-ALT Donations - Alternative School 
48610-B!T Donations - Bridges in Transition 

48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
48610-CHR Doniltions - Christmas 

48610-CL Donations - CL 
48610-FAM Donations - FAM 
48610-FRC Donations - FRC 

48610-LCAP Donations - LCA 
48610-LCEF I Donations - LCEF 

48610-MUS!C Donations - MUSIC 
48610-NMS Donations - Nonh Middle School 

48610-RTI Donations - RTI 
48610-SHOE Donations - SHOE 

48610-SUP Donations - SUP 
48610-WSF Donations - \VSF 

Total Citizens Grouos 

48990 Other 

48990 Other 
49700 Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfer In -

Totul Rt!VCmtu 

Total Other Source 

Totnl General Purnose School I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 0 
197 384 (6,652 
76,653 (2,403 i 

210 632 0 

I 
484,669 (9,055 

! 
71,000 0 i 

i 
71,000 o I 

555,669 (9,055 

I 
I 
i 

01 o · 
0 10,053 
0 0 
0 0 
0 o· 
0 0 
0 2,500 
0 6,600 I 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
01 0 
01 0 
0 2,000 
0 7.750 

I 

I 

0 28,903 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

41,841,601 1-301,109i 

I 
0 01 

'1 
I 

41 ,841.601 1,301.109 I 

- I I 
I 

! I 
0 0 0 

190 732 0 190,732 
74 250 0 74,250 

210,632 0 210,632 

475,614 I 0 475,614 

I 
I 

71,000 0 71,000 

71,000 0 71,000 I 

546,614 0 546,614 

I I 
I 

0 0 10.05~ I I0,053 0 
0 0 0 
ol 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2 500 0 2,500 
6 600 0 6,600 I 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 LC80E: 
01 0 

------
0 FRCOonatJon 

2,000 0 ~ 2,000 
7,750 ; 5 400 13 150 

i 
28,903 5,400 J4.JOJ I 

I 
I 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

I 
43,142,710 5,400 43,148,110 

0 0 0 

43,142.710 5,400 43,148.110 



BOE Approved Nov 2022 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 

County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

71300 
116 
117 
163 I 
195 
198 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
212 
336 
355 
425 
429 
499 
790 

Totnl Instruction 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

PES 

Vocalio11al Ed11catio11 Pro~ram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Prom-am 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Emolovcc ilnd Dc_P-cndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Maintenance and Rcoair Scrviccs-Eauicmcnt 
Travel 
Gasoline 
Instructional Suoolics 
Other Suoolics & Materials 
Other Egui~mcnt 

Total Voc.,tionnl Education Program 

Loudon C.Ounty Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 
803,909 16,078 

3,000 0 
22,100 2,495 

5,700 0 
11,000 0 
52,434 1,152 

·---. .J!~.595 (8,000 
173 0 

2,714 0 
400 0 

I 1_46,360 0 
5,400 0 

I 
810 0 

12,263 270 
I 2,300 0 

i 8COOO 0 
I 200 0 
i 74,386 10,663 
! 0 0 

64,000 (7,000 

! 
! 1,299,7441 15,658 

I 
I 28,956,4461 739,348 

I 
819,987 0 819,987 

3,000 0 3,000 
24,595 0 j 24,595 

5,700 0 5,700 
11,000 ol 11 000 
53,586 0 53,586 
76 595 0 76,595 

173 0 173 I 

2,714 I 0 2,714 
400 I 0 400 

146,360 I ol 146,360 
5,400 0 5,400 

810 0 810 
12,533 I 01 - 12,533 
2,300 ol 2,300 
8,000 I 0 -a;ooo LCBOE: 

200 I 0 
------

200 
Moving $2,000 CTE PD. 

85,049 i (1,00~)1 84,049 
0 0 

57,000 (1,000\ 56,000 

1,315,402 (2,000) 1,313,402 

29.695,794 -2,000 29,693.794 I I 

8 -



BOE Approved Nov 2022 

Budget Committee Nov 21, ZOU 

County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

72230 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
212 
355 
399 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

I 
Vocational Ed11catio11 Prof'raf11 

Suoervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Emolovec and Deocndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
DcnLll Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-ServiceJStaff Development 

Total Voc:i.lion:i.I Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

I 

82 159 l.64J 
J7.979 J.840 

7.450 340 ! 
11 ,011 JOO I 

102 0 : 
J60, o' 

JODI 0 
16,9Jol 0 

ol o i 

8451 0 
440 0 

1.7521 80 
2,000 0 

500 0 
JOOO 0 

164,828 6.203 

I 

8J.802 0 8J.802 
41,819 0 41,819 i 

7,790 0 7.790 I 
11.J 11 O! 11 ,J I I i 

102 I 0 102 
J6o I 0 J60 
JOO 0 JOO 

16,9JO 0 16 9JO 
0 0 0 

845 0 84< ' 
440 0 ~440 

LCBOE: 
Moving to CTE 

I 8J2 o l ~ 1.832 Contracted Sc<vlecs. 

2.000 (1 .500)! 500 --
1,500 : 500 2,000 ' 

3.000 2,000 5.000 I 
I 

171.031 2,000 I 173.031 

13 



BOE Approved Nov 2022 
Budget Committee Nov 21. 2022 

County Commission Dec s. 2022 

726/0 

- -

I 

166 
201 
2041 

205-RETIVJS 
2061 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 FY21 
)99 GBS 
)99 LHS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 

415 
425 ' 

434! 
454 
502 
599 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

Oneralion of Plam ! 
Custodial Pe~onnel 185 1531 23,040 i 
Social Securitv 11,4801 1,429 
Stale Retirement 12,424 1,546 
Emolovec and Dcocndcnt Insurance 275 0 
Lifo Insurance 9601 0 
Life Insurance 8401 0 
Medical Insurance 57 551 0 
Dental Insurance 2,255 0 
Dent.al Insurance 2,102 0 
Emelo)'.cr Medicare 2,685 335 
Other Contracted Services 1,315 000 278,307 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle 2,500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Prior Y car 0 0 1 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School I 12,500 al 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School ! 10,000 0 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School I 2,5001 0 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elemcn~ 2,500 0 
Electricity I 113 11 8 0 
Gasoline 1,000 0 
Nntural Gas 100,463 0 
\Vatcr and Sewer I 154, 183 0 
Buildin~ and Contents Insurance 392 2601 17,315 
Other Charscs O! 0 

Total Oner:ition or Pinnt I 3,381,749 321 ,972 

I I 

208, 193 0 208 193 
12 909 0 12,909 
13,970 0 13,970 

215 I 0 275 
960 I 0 960 
840 I ~I 840 I 

57,5 51 I 57,5 51 
2,255 0 2.2" .. LCBOE: 
2,102 i 0 ~. 102 $60,000 Site assessment 
3,020 0 

------
3,020 & gcotedlnleal 

1,593,307 90,000 1,683,307 evaluaUon ror H\YY 11 & 
Simpson Rd property &. 

2,500 0 2,500 $30,000 walkway for 
0 0 O sare access - from fund 

12,500 0 12,500 balance. 

10,000 0 10,000 ~ ... 2,500 0 2.500 
2 500 0 2.500 +-1,113, 118 0 1,113 ,118 
1,000 0 1,000 

100,463 0 100 463 I -·- -
154, 183 0 t54, 183 
409,575 0 409,575 -

0 0 0 

i 
3,703,721 90,000 3,793,721 I 

lB 



BOE Approved Nov 2022 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 20U 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

73000 

73300 
105 CCLC 
105 LEAP 
116 CCLC 
116 21ST 
116 LEAP 
163 CCLC 
163 21ST 
163 LEAP 
189 FRC 
201 
201 CCLC 
201 21ST 
201 FRC 
201 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 
204l21ST 
204 )FRC 
204 LEAP 
206) 

206-RET LIF 
·206 LEAP 

207\ 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 
212 
212 CCLC 
212 21ST 
212 FRC 
212 LEAP 

Operation or Non-Instructional Service 

Comm1111itv Sen•ice.r 
Suoervisor/Dircctor - CCLC 
Suocrvisor/Dircctor - LEAP Grant 
Teachers - CCLC 
Teachers - CCLC 
Tcochcrs - LEAP 
Educotionol Assistants - CCLC Gront 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grunt 
EducationaJ Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salorics & Wo~cs - FRC 
Social Security 
Social SccurilY CCLC Grant 
Social Security CCLC Grunt 
Social SccurilY - FRC Grant 
Social SecurilY - LEAPS Grunt 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 
Stale Rctircmen1 • LEAPS Grunt 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Emolover Medicare 
Emolovcr Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Emnlovcr Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2023 

[ i 
I 

I 

11.673 0 
18.797 0 

130,000 19.0001 
50 000 2.000 

117 000 0 
20,000 11,000 
10,000 0 
15 000 0 
25,893 0 

0 0 
10,024 124 
3,720 124 
1,605 0 

I 9,349 0 
0 0 

I 14,732 (2,204) 
5.821 (631) 
1,738 0 

13.058 (1,884 
188 0 

I 216 0 
0 0 

7,524 0 
0 0 

375 0 
1,011 , 0 

0 0 
0 0 

2,344 (~~" 
870 29 I 

I 375 o I 
I 2.187 (1)1 

- I 
! 

11 673 0 11 673 
18 797 0 18.797 i 

121.000 0 121 .000 ' 
52.000 0 52.000 

117,000 0 117.000 
) 1,000 0 31.000 
10,000 0 10,000 
15.000 0 15,000 
25,893 0 25.893 

ol 0 0 
10,148 [ ol 10, 148 
3,844 0 3,844 
1.605 I 0 1,605 I 
9 349 0 9,349 

0) 0 01 
12,528 I 0 12 528 I 
5 190 ! 0 5,190 i -
l,738 i 0 1,738 l 

11,174 0 11.174 
188 0 188 
216 0 216 I 

0 0 0 
7,524 0 7,524 

0 0 0 
375 0 375 

1,011 0 I 011 
0 0 0 
0 0 ) 0 

2,080 ol 2,080 I -
899 0 899 I 
375 01 375 I 

2.186 ol 2.186 

20 



BOE Approved Nov 2022 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 

County Commission Dec 5, ZOU 

3SS 
355 CCLC 
3SS 21ST 
3SS LEAP 
399 
399 CCLC 
399 21ST 
399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 21ST 
422iLEAP 
422IWSF 
429iCCLC 
429\21ST 
429!LEAP 
499 [ 
499 CCLC 
499\2IST 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499 FUEL 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524iFRc 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790i 
790 CCLC 

i 
I 

Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracled Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
01hcr Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Sue:e:lics - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Suoplics & Materials - CCLC 
Other SuEElics & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Suoolics & Materials - FAM 
Other Suoolics & Materials - FUEL 
Other Suoolics & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
Other Suoolies & Materials - SUP 
In Scrvicc/StaffDcvclooment 
In Scrvicc/StafTDcvcloomcnt- CCLC 
In Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloomcnt - CCLC 
In Scrviec/StaffDcvclooment - CCLC 
In Servicc/StaffDcvc\oomcnl - LEAP 
Other Charocs 
Other Eauiomcnt 
Other Equiomcnt - CCLC 

Total Communilv Services 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

1.500 0 
200 (ISO I 
100 (SO 
100 (SO 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

S,300 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0\ 0 
0 11 ,892 

o~ 0 
0 0 
0 0 

4,000 0 
7,911 (5,6S8 
6,142 (J,875 

0 6,845 
0 6,460 
0 11.215 
0 0 

3,035 1,411 
0 2,250 

500 0 
500 (500 

0 o : 
600 0 

0 0 
0 ot 

2,000 0 
0 ol 

I 
505,388 I 29,083 

I ; 

l,SOO o I 1,500 
so 0 so 
so 0 so I 
so 0 so 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

5,300 0 5.300 I 
0 0 0 i 
0 0 -v LCBOE: 

0 0 ----- 0 FRC DooaUon 

11 ,892 S,400 17.292 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

4,000 0 4,000 
2,2S3 0 2,2S3 

2.267 ' oj 2,267 
6,84S I 0 6,845 I 
6,460 0 6,460 i 

11 ,215 I ol 11.215 
0 o I o l I 

4,446 0 4,446 I 
2,250 0 2.250 : 

500 l 0 500 I 
o: 0 0 
0 0 0 

600 0 600 I 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 I 

2,000 0 2,000 : 

0 0 0 -+--
·- -

I 

534,471 5,400 539,871 

21. 



BOE Approved Nov 2022 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I Totnl Expenditures 

Toto I Other Uses 

Total General Purnosc School 

~inninl! Fund Balance fUnauditcd) 
I I 

! 
Total Revenue I 

I 

Total A\'ai lablc Funds 

I 
Total Expenditures 

I 

Estimated Endin2 Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2023 

44,103,225 1,539,976 
I 

0 0 
l 

44,103,225 1,539,976 
I 
I 

8,481,225 0 

41 ,841 ,601 1,301,109 

I 

50,322,826 I 301,109 

44,103,225 1,539,976 

I 

! 

l 

I 6,219,601 -238,867 i 
r 
I 

45,643,201 \ 95,400 

o I o I 

45,643,201 95,400 I 

8,481,225 0 

43,142,710 5,400 

I 

51,623,935 5,400 

I 
I 
I 

45,643,201 95,400 

5,980,734 -90,000 

"'S300,000 was trnnsfcrred lo sub fund 999 of fund 142 tlrnt cnn be nulled back for rc21ilnr fund bal:mce nurnoscs nt nnv time. 
I I I I 

45,738,601 

0 

45,738,601 

s,4s1,225 I 
i 

43,148,110 

i 
51 ,629,335 

45,738,601 

5,890,734 I 

-1 
I I 

23 





Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday. December 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration of recomm enda ti on lo approve Reso lutions fo r amendments in the fo ll ow ing fund s: 

Schoo l fede ral Projects Fund 142 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 275,429 

Tota l Revenue 2,H0,795 8,939,640 229,145 11,599,580 

Tota l Expenditures 2,430,795 8,939,640 229,145 11,599,580 

Effect on Fund Bala1Ke 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 275, 429 0 0 275,429 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT_ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 5th day of 

December 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A c , Federal Fund 142 
11121no22 14:56 .2.. Account Number 

3 
4 I 

3SS 
356 Sub Fund 409 Title IV - Revenue 
357 
'50 47000 Federal Government 
359 
360 47100 Frdcra/ Thro11 •h State 
361 47590 Other Fcdcr.tl Throuoh Slotc 
352 
363 47590-CAR22 01hcr Fcdcnl T~ou~h State 
364 
365 
366 
367 
360 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 Sub Fund 
377 
378 70000 

379 
380 71000 
361 
302 7/100 
383 
384 
3B5 
306 
387 
388 
389 
390 
391 
392 
393 72210 
394 

395 
398 
397 
398 
399 
400 
401 
402 
403 
<04 
405 
406 

407 
408 
<09 
410 
411 
412 
413 

BOE Approved Nov 2022 
Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

ITot:1I Federal Throue.h Stale 

1 Tot" I Federal Go,•crnmcnt 
11 
I ITot:iil Revenue 
II 
I ITot•I Other Sources 

\ I Total Title IV -Technology Revenue 

I 
409 Tille IV - Exoenditurcs 

Education 

I Instruction 

Re 'rt far fn11r11ctio11 Prorrr(Tm 
116 Tcachc~ 

163 Educatiomil AssislnnlS 
195 Certified Substilute 
198 Non-Certified Substitute 
201 Soci:il Sccuritv 
204 Stnle Retirement 
212 Emolon:r Medicare 
429 Instructional Suoolics & Materi:ils 

S11ee.orr Scrvia~!Rcgular lns1n1ctlon Program 
189 Other S:tlaries &. \Va •cs 
201 Social Sccuri1v 
204 S1:1tc Retircmcnl 
207 Mcdicnl lnsurancc 
212 Emalo\l:f" Medicare 
355 Travel 
524 ln-Sen·icc/StnrT De\'cloomcnt 
790 Other Equicmcnt 

I 
1To1al Title IV 

Total Exocnditurcs Title IV 

Bc~innin!!. Fund D•lancc 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

I Endine: Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

On! D•I Amds 

I 
I 

I I 
I i 

I 
I I 
I 64.481.92 o.oo I 

I 
i 0.00 61.176.67 I 
I 

I 64.481.92 61.176.67 I 

I I ... 
64.481.92 61.176.67 I 

I 64.481.921 
I 

61 176.67 ' 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 
64,481.92 61,176.67 

I 
I 
I I 

I 

I ' 

0.00 20 .21 0.24 
0.00 0.00. 
0.00 2 700.00 

1.400.00 3.200.00 

! 87.00 I 1.619.03 
0.00 1756.27 

21.00 378_05 

16.500.00 (6.500.00l 
18,008.00 23 363.59 

27.462.00 (4 466.00 
I 703.00 (277.00 

F 

Aonro\·cd 

Amded Bet 

I 
I 

64.481.92 

61.176.67 

125 658.59 

125.658.59 

125.658.59 !-

0.00 

125,658.59 

I 

I 

20.210.24 
0.00 

2 700.00 
4.600.00 
1.706.03 
1.756.27 

399.05 
10.000.00 
41371 .59 

22 996.00 
1.426.00 

2 3&7.00 (389 .00~ 1,998.00 -
0.00 4 034.00 -1.034 .00 

398.00 {65.00ll 333.00 
523.92 m .9211 500.00 

14.000.00 39 000.00 53.000.00 
0.00 0.00 I o.no 

I 46.473.92 37.813.081 84.287.00 

I I I 
64.481.92 I 61,116.67 I 125,658.59 

I I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

64,481.92 61.176 .67 12S.658.S9 

-
6-1.-'81.92 61.176 .67 115,658.59 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

Proooscd Pro nosed 

Amds Amdcd Budeel 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0.00 64 481.92 

0.00 61.176.67 

0.00 125.658.591--· 

o.oo I 125.658.59 
I 

0.00 I 125.658.59 
I 

o.oo I 0 .00 

-
0.00 125,658.59 

I ; 
I 
I --- ~BOE' ~ Hovu-.ofl.R!Sto 

(3.800.001 16.410.24 Educational.-

3.800.00 3.800.00 
0.00 2.700.00 
0.00 4 600.011 

0.00 l.706.03 
0.00 1.756.27 ··----
0.00 )99.05 
0.00 10.000.00 I 
o.oo I 41 371.59 

I I 
I 

0.00 I 22.996.00 
0.00 1.426.00 
o.oo I 1998.00 
0.00 I 4 034.00 
o.oo I 333.00 
o.oo I 500.00 
o.oo I 53 .000.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 84.287.00 

I 
0.00 125,658.59 

--
0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 125,650.59 

0.00 125 658.59 

0.00 0.00 



, 
-2.. 

3 

...!... 
466 

467 

...ill. 
469 

470 

"' 472 

473 

'" 475 

476 

477 

~ 
479 

480 

481 

4'2 

483 

484 

485 ... 
487 

BOE Approved Nov 2022 
Budget Committl!!o Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

A 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 

47000 

n100 
.t71-43 

47143-HO.CARlO 

47145-INV 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

I ln.112022 14:56 

I ' 
I [899 - Discrctionarv Sunalcmenlaf Funds - IDEA Revenue 

I 
j Ft!dtral Governmenl 

: Fctlernf Thru 11 •h State 

Sni!.r.ial EduC.ltion Grants to St:itcs 

Soeci:il Education Grants to St:ilcs 

Sntti:i.1 Educ;i.tion Gr:ints to St:i1cs 

Total Fcdcul Throuf.h Slate 

Total Fcdcnl Go,·crnmcnt 

To11I Revenue 

To11I Other Sources 

To11l IDEA B Rcvtnuc 

i 
! 

-

Loudon county Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

OreB.r Amds 

I 
I 

0.00 O.DO 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.110 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

11.00 0.00 

I I 
0.00 i 0.00 

; 

! i 

F G H I 

I 
Ann roved Proeosed Proooscd 

Amdcd Bel Amds Amded Dud~cl 

I I 
! 
' 
! - LCBOE: 

I= 
0.00 ~ODO.OD 100.000 ,011 SPED lmplmientation 

Grant. 

o.oo_ 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 100,000.00 100.000.00 

0.00 IOU.000.011 I 100.000.00 

0.00 100.000.00 I00.0110.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 100,000.00 I 00,000.00 I 

I 
I 

11 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

1112112Dl214:SG .2... Account Number 
3 

....!... ... Sub Fund 
489 

<9o 70000 
491 

<92 71000 
493 

494 7/200 
495 

4"6 

497 ,.....__ . 
498 

499 

SOD 

S01 

S02 

S03 

~ 
sos Sub Fund 
sos 

S07 70000 
SOB 

S09 72000 
510 

S11 72220 
S12 

S13 

S14 

S1S 

S16 

517 72710 
S18 

S19 

S20 

....fil . 
S22 

~-
S24 

~ 
E! 

S27 

..B! 
52 9 

SJO 

531 
532 

S3J 
SJ4 

BOE Approved Nov 2022 
Budget Committee Nov 21 . 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

I 899 - Discrctionarv Sunclcmcntal Funds - IDEA Esocrucs 

Education 

Instruction 

Snccinf Ed11cntion Praorrrm 

189 Other Salilrics & Waecs 
2111 Social Sccuril\• 
204 State R.ctin:mcnl 
212 Emnlovcr Mcdic;irc 
429 Jns1ruc1ional Suoolics & Matcriills 
499 01hcr Suonlics & Materials 
725 Socei:il Education Enuiomcnl 

Toul Regular Instruction Program 
i 
899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds· IDEA 

Education 

Support Services 

Sncclal Ed11cntfan Pro!'rnm 
499 Other Suoolics & M:i.tcriols 
524 ln-Scn·iccJStarfDcveloomcnt 

Total Snecial Educ.ation Proer:am 

I Transnortation 
338 Maintenance & Rcoair Scn:iccs - Vehicles 
42l Gasoline 
729 Trilnsoort;)t!~uipmcnt 

Total SN!cial Education Pro2ram 
I 

Tot.:111 Eicpenditurcs 899 

Be2innin2 Fund B.:1l:tncc 

Revenues 

Esnendilurcs 
I 
I EndinP Fund B:alancc 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fodera! Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

I 
2022-202J 2022-202J 

Ore Bot Amds 
I I I 
I I 

! I 

I 
I 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 
D.00 O.OD 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 ! 0.00 ! 

I 
I II .DO I 0.00 

I I 

I 
I 
I 

0.00 0.00 
OJJO 0.00 

0.DO 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

I 0.00 0.00 
I I 
I o.oo I 0.00 

-· 
I 

o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

! 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 
I 0,00 o.oo I 
I I 

F I G H I 

I 
Aporoved I Proooscd Prooosed 

AmdcdBgt I Amds Amded Budect 
I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

0.00 2.4011.00 2400.00 
0,00 150.00 150.00 
0.00 2GO.OO 2GO.OO 
0.00 40.0D 40.00 
0.00 22 000.00 22,000.00 
0.00 J.000.00 3.000.00 

0.00 17.400.00 17.400.00 

0.00 45.250.00 45 2l0.00 

I 

i 
I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 750.00 7l0.00 
0.00 4.000.00 4 000.00 
0.00 l0.000.00 l0.000.00 

I I 
o.oo I 54.750.00 54,7l0.00 

I 
I 

o.oo 1 100.000.00 I00,000.00 
L__ 

0.00 i 0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 : 100.000.00 I 100 000.00 I 

I 
o.oo I 100.000.00 I 100,000.00 I 

i I 
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 

I I I 

12 



1 

2 
I--

3 

4 

1103 

1104 

1105 
1106 

1107 

1108 

1109 

1110 

1111 

1112 

1113 

.lill 
111 5 

1116 

1117 

1118 

1119 

112( 

1121 

~ 
1123 

~ 
1125 

1126 

1127 

1128 

1129 

1130 

1131 

1132 

1133 

1134 

1135 

1136 

1137 

BOE Approved Nov 2022 
Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

A 

Accounl Number 

Sub Fund 

47590 

Sub Fund 

70000 

72 130 
123 
124 
130 
201 
204 
212 
312 

71110 
524 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

1112112022 14:56 

948 • Resilient School Communilics 
I 
R.c:silicnt School Communities 

Tol:al Revenue 

948 - Resilient School Communities Exl)(!ndilurcs 
I --Education 

Other S111dt:nt Sunoort 
Guidance PcrsoMcl 
PsYeholoc.ic;:il PcrsoMc,: !_ 
Social Workers 
Soei;:il Sccurit\' 
S1111c Rclircmcnt -
Emolo\tt Mcdit.lrc 
Conlrncts \\ilh Prfratc A!!cncics 

Sun{!!!.rt Services 
Jn Scrvicc/St11ffDc\·clopmcnl 

Total E:1penditurcs 

Revenues 
I 
Exocndilurcs 

Endin~ Fund Bala net: 

Louaon t;oumy ljOard ot c.aucauon 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Oro Bel Amds 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 

o.oo I I 
I 0.00 

i I 

I 0.00 0.00 
-· 

I I 

- I 
i i 

0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 . 
ll.00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 I 
<LOO o.oo I 
o.oo I o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 

I 
I 

o.oo I o.oo I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 
0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

i 
0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

F I G H I I 

' i I 

Approved Proposed rroposcd ! 
Amdcd B.!!1 Amds Amded Budncl i 

I 
I 

I - LCBOE: 

~ 0.00 129.145.43 129.145.43 
~Sc11oc1Granr: 

=<Md. 

0.00 129,145.43 129,145.43 

0.00 21.000.00 21.000.00 
0.00 3.500.00 J.500.00 
0.00 10.500.00 10 500.00 
o.oo I 2.300.00 2.300.00 
o.oo I 3.300.00 1.100.00 I ----o:oiil. 

--~50.00 550.00 
0.00 50.1100.00 50.000.00 
0.00 91.150.00 91,150.00 I 

I 
I 

0.00 37.995.43 I 37.995.43 I 
0.00 37.995.43 37.995.43 I 

I 
0.00 129,145.43 I 129 145.43 I -·----I 
0.00 129,145.43 129,145.43 

I 
0.00 129,145.43 I 129,145.43 I 

I 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

29 



A IB c 
1 II Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board or Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E F 

.2... Account Number \ 1 
11n1no22 14::56 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved 

3 I Or<B<I Amds Amdcd B<I 

• 
1265 

1266 Sub Fund 

~ 
1268 

1269 

1270 

1271 

1272 

1273 

127< 

1275 

1276 

12n 

..lill 

..!ill ---

.!W 
1281 

1282 
1283 

~ 
~ -
1286 

1287 

~ 
1289 

~ 
1291 

1292 

129:! 

129< 

BOE Approved Nov 2022 
Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
County Commission Dec 5, 2022 

·-

3?000 

I 

11 I I 
I 1999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASI! FLOW I I 
I I 

I 
I 

Un;issi!:l"ICd 300.000.00 o.oo I 300.000.00 
I I 

Tot::il Olher Revenue 300 000.00 0.00 I 300.000.00 

J l 
! I I 
ITolal Revenue 300 000.00 0.00 300.000.00 

I I 
I 
IToul RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW I 300,000.00 0.00 JOO 000.00 

11 
I 
I 

I 
Fund 142 Tot:i.l Bee.inning, Fund Dnlancc 0.00 0.00 0.00 

11 Fund 142 Total Expenditures 2,430,795.42 8,939,639.66 I --11,370,435.08 
I 

I [Fund 142 Total Revenues 2,730,795.42 8,939,639.66 11,670,435.08 
! I 

\ [Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance · 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 
!! 
IT• SJ00.000 in sub fond 999 w:u lrnnsforrcd from Fund 141 fond balance ::ind can be lransrcrred back lo Fund 141 fond balance ::it anv lime.. 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budli'.el 

' ' 
I I 
i I 
! I 

·- I ! 
i 

o.oo I 300.000.00 

0.00 300.000.00 

i 
0.00 J00.000 .00 

I 

I 
0.00 Joo.000 .00 I 

I 
I 

I ' 
I 

! 
I i 

0.00 ! o.oo 

229,145.43 I 11,599,580.51 
I 

229,145.43 l 11,899,580.51 
I 

0.00 i 300,000.00 I 
I 
I 

34 





Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration o f recommendati on to approve Reso lutions for amendments in the fo llowing funds: 

General Capital Proj ects Fund 17 1 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021- 2022 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues and/or 

Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknow n at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds fo r amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

{unaud ited estimates) or audit (if available), the reby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2022 FB 7,286,677 

Less Unaudited Enc (4,451,7341 

Available Fund Balance July l, 2022 2,834 ,943 

Total Reve nue & Transfers In 124,510 0 221,490 346,000 

Total Availa ble Funds 124,510 0 221,490 346,000 

Total E•penditurcs & Transfers Out 699,616 408,466 (4, 450) 1,103,632 

Effect on Fund Balance (575 ,106) (408, 466) 225,940 (757,632 ) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,259,837 (408,466) 225,940 2,077,311 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

s•h day of December 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Choir 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

ABC D E F G H I J 

1 i I I L_ L I I I 
2 --i-----i---- --f i 11125122 J -l I f 
3 --1- 1 I 11/25/221 :23 PM I 2021~022 2021-2022 ! Approved Proposed ! 
4 __ j_ __ ! --- \ I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds I 
5 SUBFUND 023 I I L I \ i 
6 REVENUE I I . I ! I i 
7 \ 4000 JLoca1Taxes\ - ---- I I \ 
s J J 40110 Current Property Taxes i I ! O I 
9 - - j ! 40120 Trustee's Pr Yr i I ! J 0 
10 ! -1-4~ Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy J I I \ 0 
11 ~- ! 40130 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr r-r----- --i- I 0 

12 ---! - - J 40140! Interest and Penalty i i I J 0 -I 

13 ==i= c_~LocalOptionSalesTax -- ------ - i !___ : j --0----,--------

14 ! I 40320 I Bank Excise Tax I ----i- ! 0 I 
15 ---J - --1------ _Total Local Revenue ----- __ _j I 0 L 0 I 0 J 0 

16 I i ! I I I ! 

! 
i 
I 

11s1--1- ~ ~n:~----r ! ~ 
1191 i ; ------! - -· 1 - ; - , - I ---- - --i-------

; 
l 
; 

! 

17 

j 
21 ! i Transfer in from Subfund GSG 27,294 
22 ___ l _____ i Transfer in from BAL for 200K 172, 706 172,706 
23 ----;- ----! Transfer in from BAL for Sheriffs Vehicles 129,000 129,000 
24 I --;-----Transfer in from RRG for Luttrell Community Center 10,000 10,000 
25 I Transfer in from Subfund BAL for HVC@ Priority Ambulance 15,250 15,250 

I 0 

K 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

27 ,294 
172,706 
129,000 
10,000 

15,250 
26 --1·---1 ~ ! ! 
27 ! ~=-:-Total Transfers ) __ ; 339,000 i 15,250 354,250 

28 _ _ [ ___ ! . i ! I -- -- i i I 
29 i i i : I I 
30 --T49000)0ther Sources (Non-Revenue) _ _ j ----- i __ _ _ I_ _ I ___ - - - ·- --

1 
31 j49600-TRADE-F21 JProceeds from Sale of Capital Assets-FY21 Vehicle Trade-ins , 0 ! 0 i 0 
32 - - - i4%0iJ.TRAoE--\Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets -,-- ·----- T - 0 i 0 

33 __ , ___ j rTotal Other Non-Reven_ue Sources ~------ -~ I 0 0 l ___ o_ 0 -
34 i !__ ___ 1_ ___ _ ____ J_L______ I I I 

I I I I . ' I I _ _ J____ l I - f--'-- I ' -;--- -----1 

~--t-----b--+-\-=romsusR"iN"ooi~_~EvENUE ~-- -\ 339,ooo ! 15,250 -\---- 354,zso I o ~ ~4!_?- so 
~ : I i ! ti I l ! i --- -. 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
r.n11ntv r.nmmic;;.c:.inn ns:-r."' 70?? 



A B C D E 

1 i ) ~
1

• 11/25/22 
2 ~ __ _L__ ! 

1 

11n<im1:J11'iM - ·1 I I 
3 - -
4 --i- I 
39 EXPENDITURES : I I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

TFJ--G I H 

42 ! i I !Total Miscellaneous Expenditures J 0 l 0 

43 ---: - ! I i L_. ! 

I 

l 

I 

1 

44 : 91110 \ General Administ ration Projects I I 
45 l I I I I i-·-----C.-1---~ 

46 - - j- 399f I !other Contracted Services- (Appropriate as needed) I '-----wD,ooo I (58,500) 

47 I 499 ILUTTR !-Js~pplies & Materials --·-- I O I 10,000 

48 --i- 399 ILUTTR I jLuttrell Community Center , 10,000 i (10,000) 

49 
1 

471 !CODES I I software - Codes & Inspec tion I : 6,000 -

50 ! 499 1 I I Supplies & Materials I ! I --- - - ·--- - - - -,:--------; 
51 J 499 \LUTTR I !Supplies & Materials i i : 
52 __J 510 \ f !Trustee's Commission __ j__ \ _ ____ .. _____ i;...------
53 I 70B! ! \Phone Service - Co Bldg & Annex ! J I 
54 I --ii2 [".. j JHVAC - Justice Cente r i ! i 
55 i 71 8 !PLAN. I !vehicles - Planning Dept r-1-----f-! -----

I r::=::J K 

I 
l 

Approved l Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds 

56 I 718 jTRADE-FY21 \Vehicles - Trade In Program - FY 2021 I i i i O ! I _O _ _ _ 
57 I 718 \TRADE l JVehicles-TradelnProgram L_L ! 15 ,000 I 15,000 I J 15 ,000 

58 I 732 f LUTT~_!._ j _B~ilding Purchases (~:t_al Bu}lding - Luttrell) f i I j _ __ _'.J ___ J I 0 
1 

59 I 732 IMAINT [ 1 Storage Building - Maintenance I I I 0 J 0 

60 --~D!ANNEX !_j Other Equ_ipment - Ice Machine @ Annex . ! I 0 ! I 0 I 5,000 ~ 5,000 _ 

61 I 79 1) ANIMA \ \Other Construction - Sewer Tank - Animal Shelter l i I 0 I i\ 0 

62 1 ! i \Total General Adm Projects I I 210 ,000 I (37 , 500) i 172,500 I 5,000 I \ 177, 500 

63-- r 1 1 1 1 1 1 - , 1 • • 

64 - -191130 I Public Safety Projects -- j Ice machine@ Annex 

65 ,- 70B ISHERF i ·1c;;~munication Equipment · _Floc~ __ Cameras J -! ---=·~ _j 37,500 J 37,500 [21Nov_05Dec2022] 37,500 

66 ! 711 ! EMA \ i Furniture &: Fixtures J ! ! j 0 0 

67 __ L~!SHERF j lvehicles J=::__! _1~~! 000-] \ 129 ,000 ---:-:;-;;--__ _ 

68 I 712 IPRIOR ! \HVAC - Priority Ambulance ! ! I 15,250 I 15,250 I I' 
69 _l ___ ] I \Total Public Safety Projects I 129,000 j 52,750 I 181,750 ! (~ 
70 ____ ! __ i _ __ J _[ ---- --- -- -- =· I I 

71 I 91140 [ Publ~ Health and Welfare - -·- -.--·; i I ___ _ 
72 ! 719 !SRCNTR :~I Office Equipment - Printer & 4 Computers - Sr Center ! ---· 0 ! I 0 II ! 0 

1 I i --- ! I I 0 1 0 
.___, __ _ ;;_' _ l ! : I I I 

___ I _ --; Total Health and.Welfare Projects j ! 0 0 ,- 0 I 0 I __ O __ _ 75 

76 I i I . i-1-, - --- - ! I ! 

Budget Committee Nov 21 , 2022 
Countv Commissinn DP.:r:. 5. 202 2 2 



1 I A I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

B I c I ol E I F I G I H I I I J I 
, I I I I I 

K 

l 

~--! 3 i 

- --- - i I 11125/22 I i I ·-- i -i--- . 
J J I 11/25/22 1:23 PM i j 2021-2022 I 2021 -2022 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

4 --1 ! J I ----- --- -----i- Org Bgt I Amds j Amded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 
77 --i 911 SO JSocial, Cultural ft Recreation Projects I i i I 

0 ~ __ J ___ 708 JSRCTR !Communication Equipment (Security ca~eras at Sr Cntr) -J -i 0 I I 
79 : I I ! I I I I 
BO ! I [Total Agriculture & Natural Resources Projects 0 I I 0 I O 

51 - ----i- -1 I I I i I I I 

0 

.E_ _ _ [ 91120 Administration of Justice Projects I i ! ! I 
83 I 711 SES SN I Furniture l I 0 ! I 

'84" j --- . [Total Adm of Justice Projects , ' 0 i 0 I 0 \ 0 ~--· ____ o -· 
BS i I I i l I I 

'86 --] 91190 Other General Government Projec ts i I ! I I 
c!!!.... J~HROAD \ !contributions . i I I O [ I 0 

0 BB --i I I !Total Other General Government Projects J O I 0 I O J 0 I 
~ ! ! I I -·- -- - - __ - I : I ---! I I 

~ . I 91200 ! Highway ft Street Capital Projects i _i I _ i I 
9 1 i 71 8! I !Motor Vehicles I \ 0 i I 
:E I 790 ! ~!Other Equipment ~-· I ' I ! 0 i I 

0 
0 

~ I I I !Total Highway and Street Capital Projects ! ·--· 0 : 0 ! 0 I 0 I 
94__j_ i I . i ! ___ ! l ! i 

0 

~ I I /I i ! i I I 
~ ==r --rTOTALSUBFUND 023 EXPENDIT~~ES-- I 339 ,000 1 - 1 S-~250 1 354,250 ! (4,450) [ 349,800 

97 I L.~. -!------ I I I ____ j 
I I I TOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITURES l-: __ 339,000 I 15, 250 I 354 , 250 i (4, 450) __ [ 349,800 

~ I I I I I i ! 
~ - - - ,- - - ,-- - -i-r- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - i- 1 - - - - - - - ,- - - - - - - i- - - - - - - - r - - - - - - 1- - - - - - - - -

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
Countv Commission Dec 5. 2022 3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I j I 
L2J ! __J__J I ' i I I 
121- - I- I I 1112sm i ----!--- -· 

3 I I I 11/ZS/ZZ 1 :23 PM I I zoz1-zoz2 I 2021-zozz I Approved I Proposed I 
4 I I I I I -- ---- ---- - r i OrgBgt I Amds I AmdedBgt -1 Amds l 

K 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

101 SUBFUND 023 SUMMARY: ! I I I I I 
102 - j Beginni;;g"Ba-l~nce July 1, ZOZZ 0 I I I _ _ 
103 __ 1 _ I _ _ ___, _____ _ ._, 

104 I IPlusFYZZ-Z3Revenue 0 I 15,250 I 15,250 I O ! 15,250 

10s I I I I 1 ! I i 
106 ! I_ !Less FY 22-23 Expenditures c~:ooo-- l 15,250 I 354,250 I (4,450) I 349,800 I 

107 I I I ·1 I i I I I 
108 __ ! _ _ J I Revenue/~~se Effect (339,000) ! 0 I (339,0~0) I 4,450 J 

109 I I I I i I I 
__ j_~4, 550) 

110 I LJ I - I I I 
111 I I I !cash transfer In from Subfund GSG for $ZOOK ! 27,294 i j 27,294 [ 27,294 

112 --,--- H Cash transfer In from Subf~~BAL for $ZOOK I 172,706 I I 172,706 I 172,706 

113 I J ! Cash transfer i ~!rc:im Subfund -BAL fo~ -~-~eriff Vehicles I -----u-9 ,000 j I 129 ,000 I ! 129 ,000 
1 

rn I _ __ I _ls:ash transfer in from Subfund DAG for Luttrell l 10,000 ! I 10,000 I I 10,000 

11s I n- ! I I I 
116 --1- I !Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund 023 Balance I 0 I 0 I 0 I 4, ·4-5-0-~l --4-,-4-50 ___ _ 

11 7 I I I I I I I ----= 
118 j I I I I _ __i I 

119 i I ! I i ! 

Budget Committee Nov 21 , 2022 
Countv Commission Dec S. 2022 4 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A 16--1 C fol E IF I G H I J 

i I I 1112s 122 I I ! 

K 

~ 
! I ! I 

\ \ i I 11/25/22 1:23 PM I 2021-2022 2021-2022 ! Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

4 ! I I Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded B~\ Amds i Amded Budget 

"' i I! I I I I I 
s1a susFuNo ci5 - PRocEED'sFRoM sALE oF PROPERTY 1N cENTRE 1s \ l \ ! 
519 REVENUE I I I I i I -- i 
5201 [ 4980D i ! \TransfersinfromCentre75Fund119-Saleoflot6 I I I I o[ 22i,490 \ 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
Countv Commission Dec s _ 2022 

----1 

221,490 

0 

221,490 

0 

0 

0 

16 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2022 

Budget Recommendations 

Consideration of recomm endati on to approve Reso lutions fo r amendments in the fo ll owing funds: 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 

~--~: --[ I i 11125 / 22 I l I +--
;--! I I I I 11/25/22 1:31 PM I [ 2021-2022 I 2021-2022 Approved I Proposed Proposed 
4 I 1 I I -------- i I Org Bgt I Amds T --AmctedBgti Amds . I Amded Budget 

~ II __ ;_ .! 1-- ·---- ---· I I I I 11. ! I 
733 i i TOTAL REVENUE i I 124,510 I 0 ! 124,510 221,490 I 346,000 

734 l ! I I i ! , I i 
13s i I i J 1· i : -i------;--1 -----1 

! ! I l 1 

736 I l i I TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS I I 699,616 408,466 ! 1, 108,082 I (4,450)1 1, 103,632 

~ - · I ! I !TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT I I 0 i 0 I I 0 

13e I i i I i ! 'i l I 
739 I ! -T i E:if;~t-~~-F;:;~-ci s·ai~~ ~e I I (s1s , 106), (4o8,466l i j · ·2 25,940 

740 I ! i I l_J l _! - -· I I 
~ j ! I ! LJ I . i I 

142 I I l I I i I I , 
143--r--r----=r~J BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1 1 7,286,677 1 --1 1 1 

~ ___ l _ _ [ ~ __ J i Less PY Encumbrances ·-·· ·-·--· I , (4,451 ,734) \ \ .! !, ___ _ 

745 I I I !Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2022 [ 2,834,943 f I t I 
746 1 1 .. --·rr · 1 --i 1 ______ 1 ·1 
747 ! I I ! I ! . ! ·----+I-----
~ I I ! !ENDING FUND BALANCE-· I ' 2,259,837 i _ I _~~371 !--· ! 2,077,311 

749 I I i : I I I I i 
750 --r--1---·r ! __ ·- ___ i i ____ l ________ L _ __ ,__1 ___ _ 

I I l ! I ' I I I 751 

Budget Committee Nov 21, 2022 
Countv Commission Dec 5. 2022 22 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
/vlondc~v. Decemher 5, 2022 

Bonds &Notaries 



NAME 

KELLY MIRANDA ARWOOD 

. ALEXA ESCHER 

. ERERICO FORBES 

. LESLIE M. HOWARD 

. MITZI MICHELLE LANE 

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF NOTARIES PUBLIC 
AS A CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF LOUDON, TENNESSEE I HEREBY CERTIFY TO 

THE SECRETARY OF STATE THAT THE FOLLOWING WERE ELECTED TO THE OFFICE OF 
NOTARY PUBLIC DURING THE DECEMBER 05, 2022 MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY: 

BRANDEN TYLER MULLICAN 

JEFFERY ALAN OLHASSO 

CINDY SCHWARZ 

LESLIE BARTON WOLFE 


